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3/23/62

AIRTEL i
.b - -/
Tos .sac, Ve sﬁorz.
From: Director, &Bx /,;"’W
| . etc,, Gt al. /
73 " BRIBERY

Reurtel this 32%0«

Innediateoly subalt o letterhead nenorandun setting
Zortk backsround of this case, Specifically set forth in the
opening paragraph of the letterhead memorandum that the USA
requested investigation be linited to the routine agency checks
until after necessary documents are obtained. Follow this natter
closely and hkeep the Burcau advised of 2ll developneants.,
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FD-36 (Rf&‘v 12-13-56)

f}’-‘q\ " o -

FBI

Date: 3/26/62
Transmit the following in __ PLATN TEXT

(Type in plain text or code)

Via ___ ATRTEL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

e . .  —— ———— e e e e et R o —
(){ﬁ TO . DIRECTOR, FBI

)

SUBJECT: ET AL
BRIBERY

ReBUairtel to NY, dated 3/23/62.

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (58-NEW) % 7

Enclosed herewith are four copies of a letterhead
memorandum prepared in this matter. Information contained
in this memorandum was furnished by ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU,
USA, SDNY, at a conference held at the O0ffice of the USA
and attended by SAC. HARVEY G, FOSTER, SAS JOHN JOSEPH
MONAGHAN and

The Bﬁreau will be kept advised of all new
developments in this matter.

ﬁ\;&\’% y 5“96)

[ “YZNew York (58-NEW &’P REC- 44

%J l;i car y( | ('/%Lvi'd 16 MAR 27,1962
”fﬂﬂ@*o e i e .

\/\ efg i f}@‘;{iﬂ/

A

)II ,@Emreau (En01; 4; ’J/ﬁﬁwv 5_{_}5—103 - ;L

>0 A"'ﬁf’é’; l@@%ﬁa

Approved: Sent M Per

TG d e Wick, Special Agert in Gharge

bé
b7C

b6 |
b7C




¢

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to New York, New York
Fite No. | March 26, 1962
Re:
Roy Cohn
Bribexy

United States Attorney Robert M. Moxrgenthau,
Southern District of New Yark. furniched +hoe fallawina
information regarding

advised that| |

mmmmumt]tm—nmmmn case, Roy Loé
asked o get the adjournment and the

adjournment was obtained., At that time

This document contains neither recommendations
noxr conclusions of the FBI., It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to Yyour agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agenty,

. 500 — e

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C
b7D

b6
b7cC
b7D

Ld



Re: Morton Robson}
Roy Cohn
Bribery

In accordance with Mr, Morgenthau's request
our investigation will be limited to routine agency
checks until after the necessary documents have been

obtained from

bé
b7cC
b7D

b3
bé
b7cC

b6
b7cC
b7D




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

Y

Transmit the following in

F‘BI o

3/29/62

Date:

(f'ype in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
)
SUBJECT: ET AL
BRIBERY

¥

USA ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU, SDNY, advised

O dnstkant date that |

Kept advised.

| The Bureau will be

FoH7?

J,
- % LPp- Sy/00”
€L ——
¥ ur eaun
{‘\‘i-New York (58-1232) 13 MAR 301962
I?Plsl: car . b R
5 Yetner . /
& DELy B:!.: Maies
!t
;‘_:é Ce Wicﬂ-; S8 My $ 20
= Yo o N - 4 T
O APR S5 1230 L@*
Approvef_c;i: Sent M  Per

i
v

I 1al Agent in Charge

b6
b7C

b3




" e £ - im- Tolszz
I hd f"q
‘/ -~ ., ‘ Lid¥ Be

Ir RMoht——

i T e FEDERAL, BUREAL OF NVESTIGAY =
‘ ' ‘ U. 5. DEPARTHENT GFWUSHERTZ 3411, v e 3
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION®.-»...

MAR 2 3 1362

TELETYBE 8¢

URGENT 3-23-62 12-10 PM FCT 3Nreut 37

TO DIRECTOR 2

LDRAM CAC NULL VADY £ QuMATLl _OD - .
> Uniled States Attorgey
RO?“GOHN,\PRIBERY.-US& noaszf;i.

MORGENTHAU, SDNY, ADVISED THAT AND ALLARD ROE

PLED GUILTY TO NINETEEN SIXTY INDICTMENTS NAMING THEM FOLLOWING
seduritiés and Exchgmse. Commssion

-SEC INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED CONCERNING SALE OF UNITED DYE AND

CHEMIGAL CORPORATION STOCK. THE UNITED STATES A S L
BEEN IN CONTACT WITH b7C
!
-~ -
“”3 L 31"%(\11 5—/40 ')7)
{ o e .
S Q‘ {[s %ﬁ’ll-& " ‘b 33 R Ec- 40 -
R ) 5ni2 B8 g 16 APR 3 1962
T s anayEaX g WAEEN é
SRR AZH CagnEee ——

62APR10 962 -




PAGE TWO i
b3
bé
b7C
b7D

ISA_REQUESTS NO ACTIVE INVESTIGATION OTHER

THAN ROUTINE AGENCY CHECKS UNTIL AFTER] OBTAINS DOCUMENTARY _b7D

EVIDENCE FROM BUREAU WILL BE KFEPT ADVISED.

Sm—— — =

END AND ACK PLS
NY R 2 WA ELR

_____ S



['\4' o o o _'__'_"_ S - ‘
4-22 (Rev. 1-22-60) .« 7
. F‘ederai Bureau of Investigation

»=¥> Records Brunl
)’3 19_6 6?———

Name Searchinq Unit - Room 6527
Service Unit - Room 6524
Forward to File Review
Attention - .
[Return to )

Supervisor Room Ext.

References Requested:

|[Regular Request (Analytical Search)

All References (Subversive & Nonsubversive)
| Subversive References Only

Nonsubversive References Only

_]Mcun References Only

Type

Ul 0e| {OO0O) -

Type of Search Requested:

:: Restricted to Locality of
[ JExact Name Only (On.the Nose)
[ 1Buildup [—_1variations
. b6
Subjec b7
Birthdate & Place
Address
Localities

Searcher
R#% Date — ‘f Jﬁ:z-élmtialsé;&g/

Pred.

FILE NUMBER SERIAL
I éa’z/déf?)’-—-'// i
/,;7 m 2, /7, 24, 38
..:’?'a,_zo 2, gi,_{s_'
7= 77F? ere
L3 - o - /4.2 ﬁS’
2w Ab2 - 5T3L3F 6‘4&@
VO LA - 4G 765 ~ ;:'417
o232/~ 15/7
)00 — 3 = 2L — - 3L
b6
b7C

[ 7752/ Pz




‘r/gjé U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Mr. Callahan._
)[/a & COMMUNICATIONS SECT] Mr. Com
APR 5 1952 / Mr. DeLoach._
Mr. Evans

Mr. Malon
Mr. Rosen 4
Mr. Sullivan____
Mr. Tavel,____
Mr. Trotter.___
Tele. Room.__

Miss Holmes /

){3{4 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INvEsTIOATION - Ty Mon

URG 4-5-62 5-50 PM PST KN Miss Gandy.____
i¢¢ DIRECToﬁ, FBI AND SAC-S LOS ANGELES AND NEW YORK /58—12_ A
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON
FROM SAC, ﬁﬁs VEGAS /58-8/ 1P ¢9 1 {
ROY” COHN, BRIBERY; 00..NY. Pl
RE NEW YORK TEL FOUR INSTANT. g;;;
FOR INFO LOS ANGELES RETEL REQUESTED CHECK OF HOTEL R DS
FOR STAY IN LAS VEGAS FOR PERIOD AUGUST FIFTEEN THROUGH ggc

AUGUST TWENTYSEVEN FIFTYNINE, RECORDS, FLAMINGO HOTEL, FOR

THAT PERIOD PRESENTLY MAINTAINED BY
AT THE FLAMINGO, INC., SUITE FOUR ONE FOUR, NINE THREE FIVE .

ZERO WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELESs. RECORDS MAINTAINED BY ONE
LOS ANGELES REQUESTED TO CHECK THESE RECORDS

FOR PERTINENT PERIOD, FOR ROBSON. _ gﬁégfi#yf

FOR INFO NEW YORK CHECK OF ALL MAJOR HOTELS, LAS VEGAS,

MADE TODAY RE AND COHN, EXCEPT DESERT INN, WITH NEGATIVE 2$c

RESULTSe FD THREE ZERO TWO-S FOLLOW. — // -— A
; $es gz dAER e \4 #’g- d0 ~
END ACK PLS O REC- 59 e

-  OK ;FBI J..A é\"}B..l M ﬁ{\@ g APR 6 1862
WA 8-56 PM OK FBI WA REL —_— |/

TU DISCV \/)1:}”JJ A
, “) 3 APR 'l 0 1%2 ol AYED TO__&ZL




-
4 -7 '
-

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION
S 3/ %62

This is an entirely new allega- !
tion, however, the facts are ver ;
similar to those of a previoyg j -

~tigation conducted regarding b6 |

I b7C

[ which is under consid- |
eration by U. S. Attorney's Office, §
Southern District of New York, rela- J§
tive to presentation to a Federal
Grand Jury,

In the[;::::]case, the allega- ;
/tion was that Roy '
Exercise control over indict- [
xXpected against several indiv-
iduals in this same Securities and
Exchange Commission case.

While we are honoring the U.S. '}
Attorney's request in this matter, weﬁ
are going on record with the U.S. '

Attor and the Department that this J§
igtg E?gited investggatlon. !

et




/— B 39(;) | . Mr. Tolson e
~ Wi FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Mr. Belmont—
ﬁ“ 4 {;:/ 2 gl S- DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . ﬁ;j ﬁ’;‘;:hm
1[’ V5 4, MUNICATIONS SECTION ‘ 1 M~ Conrad..—
’ - APR 4 1962 Mr. DeLoach—— /
‘ _ Mr. Evans..2) .
TELETYRE oy M. RownldZ -
. Mr. Sullivan
URGE e lin G2 5=-46 PM RAAG ]:\&I: g::f:er i
. - e . Tele. Roomteeeee
DIRECTOR, FBI 04 & SAC, LAS VEGAS

SAC, /NIEW YORK  /58-1232/

’
b7C
ADVISED ALLEGATIONS RECEIVED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS PAID TO ROY COHN aND F

IN ORDER TO HAVE[ |
IRVING PASTERNAK, ALLAN SWANN AND ALLARD ROEN EXCLUDED FROM
NINTEEEN FIFTY NINE INDICTMENT REGARDING UNITED DYE AND CHEMICAL CORP.

b3

USA REQUESTS CHECK OF HOTEL RECORDS,

LAS VEGAS, TO ASCERTAIN STAY THERE. RECORDS OF DESERT INN HAUbe
. b7C

ALREADY BEEN CHECKED BY USA.

LV IS REQUESTED FOR THE PERIOD AUGUST FIFTEEN THROUGH AUGUST
TWENTY SEVEN NINETEEN FIFTY NINE TO REVIEW THE RECORDS OF THE FOLLOWING
HOTELS IN LAS VEGAS.. STARDUST, SANDS, FLAMINGO, NEW FRONTIER, TROPICANA,

EL RANCHO, SAHARA, DUNES, HACIENDA. s
FoR “INFQILY 1if NINETEEN FIFTY NINE HAD ADDRESSIES
| TS P Se T T T 5, |
— | wv. REC g5 g ~ 5/00 ép
g }"{E;ﬁ:’fo;sﬁ'ﬂ;ﬁ.ﬂ;}( AT DESERT INN. LV EXPED NVEST IGATION. \
&5 APR 111962 aE APR 6 1962

NY R 4 WA JXE MSL  CE/MV ww\. —




K INVE TOATION
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE T'O) Mr. Tolsod

U. 5., UEFAQIKERY Sr JUSTICE
OMMUNICATIONS SECTION ﬁ ﬁfﬁont-_

0 ’
ﬁ? —/;./& o APR 101962 ﬁ?ﬁ/ s | Mr. Callahan__

Mr. Conrad......
K TECETYEE Mr. DeLoach— |~

Vf : Mr. Eva

7 § Mr. Malo

Mr. Rose
Mr, Sullivdn_....
Mr., Tavel ...
Mr. Trottere .
Tele, ROOM

Miss Holmesa
Miss Gandy.

4?2%/

RGENT 4-10-82 9S-51PM RAG

TO DIRECTOR, FBI 11 & SAC, LOS ANGELES /58-1232/
FROM SAC, NEW YORK ~ /58-1232/ o
- @ . e bé
ROYSCOHN, BRIBERY, b7C
RELAAIRTEL, APRIL FIVE LAST. ' _ <277 e

USA MORGENTHAU, SDNY, REQUESTS FURTHER INVESTIGATION CONCERNING
REGISTRATION FOR[ _ |AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL ON SEPTEMBER FIFTEEN NINETEEN
FIFTY NINE. ‘

LA REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN SIZE OF BUNGALOW NUMBER ONE THREE ZERO,

HOW MANY OCCUPANTS IT HAD OR MIGHT HAVE HAD, THE COST OF THIS BUNGALOW,
WHO PAID THE BILL AND HOW THE BILL WAS PAID.

LA IS ALSO REQUESTED TO CHECK RECORDS OF THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL FOR
THE PERIOD OF[  |STAY FOR ANY RECORD OF REGISTRATION FOR (thbﬁ
NYCe, ROY COHN, ONE ONE SIX FIVE

b7C

PARK AVE, NYC. COHN ALSO MAY HAVE USED THE ADDRESSES OF TWO ZERO EXCHANGE
PLACE, NYCj:AND.THE,SUNRISE HOSPITAL, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA. ALSO CHECK /
. ‘.a.

FOR ANY chisfﬁaflom FOR
QgL 3% -

NEW YoRK. Whpth SPRIEND oF |EC-71 57/5— / 00 - ’7

LA FILE HD BE /581//(// 58-495/ lnﬂ

25 \1(’
END U l’fj, %APR 161%? % Jg&q APR 11 1962 \{L

NY R 11 WA RAM

- a




\ U S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
/ COMMUNIGATIONS* SECTIO
: APR3 1962

1
| TELEIYPE/
%NT fu3=52 7=-5% PM RAG ‘

Ao DIRECTOR, FBI 11 | e
. - o ———— e~ L, _Hisg Holtdes.._
/ FROM _S = p Hiss Gandy... g
istricj-nh New York i e — L7
- ROW-COHN. BRIBERYS [JA——zf 7B
| ) Ul-i'h'-—b3 |
jD AUSA SILVIO MOLLO ADVISED THAT e
gy e — b7C
\.
| s
V.
Vi

/ e
AT ™A AT AT m




PAGE TWO =
ANSWERS HE WOULD GIVE, MOLLO BELIEVES THAT THIS IS IMPORTANT 22
SINCE HAS TOLD HIM THAT COHN WAS THE ONE WHO SAID THAT o7
MOLLO BELIEVES THAT COHN WAS TIPPED OFF
IAS TO THIS BY EITHER MOLLO POINTED OUT THAT

COULD HAVE EASILY DONE THIS THROUGH
WITH WHOM[ _ AS VERY FRIENDLY.

| USA, SDNY, PLANS TO o
q b7C
MOLL O
REQUESTS THAT BUREAU HOLD OFF INTERVIEWS OF AND OTHERS
UNTIL WHEN AVAILABLE,

AND FURNISH FURTHER INFO CONCERNING

[0 THE BUREAU,

? gy

END

Ev e .
E &

" 9. -




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

L . &

Date: 4/11/62

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

/ {,”TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ﬁ;" ‘

FROM: SAC, LQY ANGELES (58-495)
b6

RE: QJa’7 (? b7C

» UI1N
BRIBERY
00: New York

\

| ‘ S
Re New York tel to Bureau 4/10/62 and Las Vegas tel
to Director 4/5/62.

[
|
!
(Type in plain text or code) :
i
1
|

-

| | registration card, Ambassador b6
Hotel, 9/15/59, showed only one occupant in Bungalow 130-H b7C
which is 15! by 18' in bedroom with small terrace adjolning.
Hotel accounting records not available to show how or -
who paid bill., Ordinary rate in 1959 for this bungalow
was $24 to $26 a day. _Information not available to show
why rate of $8 charged | but hotel official states
this was % of double rate of $16 for ‘ordinary room and
would have been allowed by the then assistant manager if
hotel business slow and] | identified himself as

No Ambassador Hotel registration card in 1959
for| ROY COHN or[ ] b6

. i S b7C

August, 1959 Flamingo Hotel, Las Vegas registrations &L,/

stored at Mayflower warehouse as Vegas and access to them
can be had only through | Tos Angéles, =~

personally who sel its Las vVegas at present. Attempts
continuing to have cheg% foﬂ registration.
' & . 2
/fffg)— Bureau ' ;? Z)., &
2 - New York (58-1232)(AM) g -
( (=~ =N e I'Eﬂ

1 - Las Vegas (58-8)(AM)
1 - Los Angeles

@ngdjv ‘13 APR 1R 1962 ‘

APy .____
Z 9’95;? Sent f’ﬁ 'p;-

o
NN
i

ﬂ//’ )

_Approved:
_8 E & chﬂj}‘{ Special Agent in Charge

&




l |mentioned in .
atta as formerlynan

Investigation of instant matter
limited to'routine agency checks'in
accordance with the U.S. Attorney's
request%pending completion of) grand

Jjury action.



N
)

FD-

Transmit the following in

Via

36 (Rov. 12-13-56)

FBI

. 8

Date: 4/16/62 “
|

(Type in plain text or code)

!

|

AJTRTEL AIR MAIL !
|

(Priority or Method of Mailing)
______________________________________________ b
To: DIRECTOR, FBI ‘
. A v Vs
vom: SAC, OMAHA (58-88) (RUC) 2 e
zal &
Re:
é - ROV ZEN
BRIBERY
(00: New York)
Re Omaha airtel to the Bureau 4/13/62.
Air Travel Division,

Mutual of Omaha, 33rd and Farnam screecs, Omaha, Nebraska,
advised ASAC RUSSELL P. CALAME on 4/16/62 that all available
trip Insurance records for the entire months of August and
September, 1959, were searched regarding trip insurance sold
at West Side Terminal and LaGuardia Field, New York; Los
Angeles, California; and Las Vegas, Nevada. He pointed out
that trip insurance sold over the counter is not availlable.

He stated that variations of each name were searched., He

sald these records failed to disclose trip insurance having Al
been purchased by either subject in connection with a trip i
from New York to Los Angeles and/or Las Vegas or from Los Ié
Angeles and/or Las Vegas to New York.

/

LS

@- Bureau
- New York (58-1232)

1 - Omaha REC- 72 5 Z :5 _@y -}}Q

g VN

b7cC

b6
b7C

OvWS:db
(6) L -':_:"
ey
=~ T1907
\l: Approved: Sent
SR e Special Agent in Charge




U. S. DEPARTWENT OF JUSTI
OMMUNICATIONS SECTEEN
APR1 2 1962

A .
Qmm BUREAU GEITRESTISRTION

9-01 PM  JAA

2255/ URGENT 4-12-62

IRECTOR,

FAi~/11/ AND SAC, CHICAGO

A (O L1 T—
. Belmont..

v MR et
. Callahan.__..
. Conrad.......
. DeLoach.......

. Evans p
. Malon L~
. Rose .

. Sulliva

TO
FROM ' SAC, NEW YORK 7581232/ 2P
!
ROY/ COHN (:E;é)
BRIBERY Z
FOR THE INFORMATION OF CHICAGO, ALLEGATIONS RECEIVED THAT ™ ‘7

[

70 LOS ANGELES IN AUGUST,

o
“EW YORK IS ATTEMPTING TO VERIFY TRIP NEW YORKs (T4
NINETEEN FIFTY NINE. A
ATE FLIGHT

CHICAGO REQUESTED
UNITED AIRLINES, EXECUTIVE O

T TWENTY THROUGH AUGUST TWE

TFICES, O-HARE FIELD, TO LOC

COUPON FOR TRIP NEW YORK TO LOS ANGELES BY FOR THE PERIOD
NTY”Eg%ﬁu& g;p.éi §(§A |
11

AUGUS

RESIDED AT

..-d

—

NEW YORK, AND\

NEW YORKs
END PAGE ONE

C,e,/\fv"/’@’é\(

v

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C

{ 62 APR 20 1962




PAGE TWO

CHICAGO ALSO LOCATE ANY FLIGHT COUPONS FOR TRIPS BY

OR COHN NEW YORK TO LOS ANGELES MONTHS OF AUGUST AND SEPTEMBER
NINETEEN FIFTY NINE., COHN RESIDED ONE ONE SIX FIVE PARK AVENUE AND
HAD AN OFFICE ADDRESS OF TWENTY EXCHANGE PLACE.

CHICAGO REQUESTED TO EXPEDITE INVESTIGATION.
END | |
NY R 11 WA NH ) o
v |

ny F
AR P ybB 1§ 3 03 b S

£ B
¥EC.0-LEN F 1 ABF AWiL

bé
b7C




Mr, TolSON e
Mr. Belmont—

o 9 gl "‘ e Mr. MohYwoere
. Mr. Callahan.—
: Mr. Conrad.—.—
FEDERAL BUREAY OF iNVESTIGATION Mr. DeLoach—

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
APR 13 1962

TELET

'I‘ele. RoomMeee—
. _Atss HolmeS.—
Miss Gandy—
———————t————tt
/ _ e———————— ]
URGENT 4-13-62  12-14 PM JOB ‘f:)¢1

TO DIRECTOR ==3-- AND SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD AND SAC, OMAHA

FROM SAC, NBy YORK /58-1232/

BRIBERY o (i!@

ALLEGATIONS RECEIVED THAT FAID FIFTY THOUSAND

lS?t

DOLLARS, TWO THIRDS TO ONE THIRD TO COHN, TO HAVE

AND OTHERS EXCLUDED FROM NINETEEN FIFTY NINE INDICTMENT IN UNITED DYE
AND CHEMICAL COMPANY CASE,

NEW YORK IS ATTEMPTING TO VERIFY TRIPS BY AND COHN FROM o

NEW YORK TO LOS ANGELES IN AUGUST AND SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE.
OMAHA OFFICE, THROUGH MUTUAL OF OMAHA, OMAHA,

o
3

LAS VEGAS FOR THE PERIOD AUGUST TWENTY TO TWENTY FOUR, NINETEEN

FOR TRIP BY| ) NEW YORK TO LOS ANGELES, AND / OR *

NEBRASKA, IS REQUESTED TO LOCATE ANY RECORD AVAILABLE ON INSURﬁ%§§

) 3
/OR LAS VEGAS BY OR COHN FOR THE/ MolTH dé;—'ﬁﬁggg}
- R ISEJE e

NINETEEN FIFTY NINE. . iy “'J T W“—t-h:n a_:.-sx:...i

END- PAGE ONE e g 25 APR 17 1962
ékf . .. L RS
coplES WED

FIFTY NINE, ALSO, CHECK FOR*TRIBS TO NEW gipK FROM LOS ANGELES AND

™89 APR 2.0 1962 eﬁ’




PAGE TWO

WFO IS REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE TELETRIP COMPANY, INC., ONE
SIX TWO FIVE I STREET, NORTH WEST WASHINGTON SIX, DC, FOR ANY

RECORD THEY MAY HAVE FOR INSURANCE TAKEN BY FOR A TRIP

THE PERIOD AUGUST TWENTY TO TWENTY FOUR, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE, AND

FOR ANY RECORD THEY MAY HAVE OF INSURANCE TAKEN ON TRIPS BY|

COHN IN THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE.

RESIDED IN NINETEEN FIFTY NINE AT

NEW YORK, AND

L NEW YORK CITY. COHN RESIDED ONE ONE SIX
FIVE PARK AVENUE, NYC, AND HAD OFFICE ADDRESS OF TWENTY EXCHANGE
PLACE, NYC. EXPEDITE INVESTIGATION.

ENHNAND ACK.
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

E FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

<}

4/13/62

Viq __ AIRTEL

(Type in plain text or code)

DIRECTOR, FBI
SAC, WFO (58-NEW) (RUC)

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

BRIBERY
(00:NY)
7
b 4
J 4 ReNYtel 4/13/62, requesting WFO contact offices of
o 4 Teletrip Company, Inc. for any record they may have for
' insurance taken by[:::j::]for a trip during the period
8/20~ 9, and for any record of insurance taken on trips
by or COHN in month of September, 1959.

On 4/13/62,|

maj
is

at Newark' Airport.
Expedite investigation.

- Bureau . 3£Q45
- New York (58—1232)

2 - Omaha (AMSD)

1 - Washington TField

S L0013

of Omaha, at 33rd and Farnum, Omaha, Nebraska.
that Teletrip maintained only two outlets in the NYC area,
a machine dispenser at La Guardia Airport, and a sales person

| | Teletrip Company, Inc., advised SA PAUL KENNETH
BROWN that all insurance applications prior to 1/1/61, are

 contact

Mutual

stated U /

Omaha handle lead set forth for WFO in reNYtel.

Mr. Tolson
Mr. Belmont.—_
Mr. Mohr.
Mr. Callahan...
e Mr., Conrad.—.
Mr. DéLoach—__

Mr. Sullivan—_
Mr., Tavel

Mr. Trotter——0o
Tele. Roomt e
Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy

>

62 APR 2 3 19%2cial Agent in Charge

. BLAPR 1% 1962
PKB:pjh . DT
(8) Te—
AIRTEL G C. Wick RO LT RPN h/
Approved: i') ﬁx Sent M Per

Mr. Evans |
Mr. Malon
Mr. Rosen

bé
b7C




Mr. Tolson
Mr. Belmont__
Mr. Mohr
Ml'- Ca"ahsm___.
Mr. Conrad—
Mr, DeLoach.__

Mr. EVan

M, Mam@/
Mr. Rose >

Mr, Sullivan——
Mr., Tavel
Mr. Trotter.

Tele. Roomoe 4

FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

A A

Date: 4/13/62

Transmit the following in

( i‘-'ype in plain text or code)

Via — ATRTEL ATR MATL

-
e — e ——— ——— —y ———— — —

. Miss Holmes____
(Priority or Method of Mailing) J_I Miss Gandy.
To: DIRECTOR, FBI

LY

bj/ roms: SAC, OMAHA (58-88)

. b6

Re: E : L7c
<

"ROY COHN &7

BRIBERY __‘gg,

Re New York tel to Bureau 4/13/62,

¢ Machine trip lnsurance records, Mutual of Omaha,
Omaha, Nebraska, avallable for pertinent period. No records
of trip insurance sold over counter avalilable, Incomplete
search of these records this date failed to disclose trip
by subjects from New York to Los Angeles ajd/or Las Vegas

or from Los Angeles and/or Las Vegas to New York.

Search continuing. Will be completed 4/16/62.:' i
Bureau and New York will be advised. S

P
!
gf"

- Bureau
2 -~ New York (58-1232) .
1 - Omaha Ko s
oVIS: db & 2,
suW* £F= I/ 22.,.;7

5 APR 17 1962 f

"'E ;a'-;;'-? . et e
aa ‘ . ;{:
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! Jﬂzﬁ

IE LT 1 ler .
v L ‘g ‘3 LN

X _
ed: lﬂ a}’ Sent M  Per

6 éplxti;ﬁ 2 3T $%1@1 Agent in Charge




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

oy

FBI

Date: 4/13/62

If-

Il Mr.
i} Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
‘Mr‘
Mr.
Mr.,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.,

Tolson
Belmont..__.
Mohr..___

Callahan..___
Conrad...—.
DeLoacho.
Evans

Malone,
Rosen

Sullivan—__
Mr. Tavel

i

Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or code)

|
| Via AIRTEL

Mr. Trotter..
Tele. Room.—__,
Miss Holmes...__

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

DIRECTOR, FBI

(RUC)

FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (58-466)

ROY “COHN
BRIBERY

Miss Gandy.

bé
b7C

[ ragge—.
e

Sy

Re New York teletype to Bureau 4/12/62.

of Investigation United

Airlines, 1200 Algonquin Road, Mount Prospect, Illinois,
advised SA CHARLES E. PRICE on 4/13/62 that flight coupons
maintained only for two years. Desired coupons not available.

as coupons for the year 1959 destroyed.

GALE

J‘A

‘g_«&%ﬁ

62 APR23 1

RECID
s7-_S100 ! /5
B (AMSD) ,,
@ Ng::e%grk (53-@) (AMSD) 5 APR 1'? 1962
1 - Chicago
e w'S —
CEP:hjz R -
(6)
LRV MO S GRS R |

C. C. Wick
Approved: érﬂ& 9}5{%4- Sent M  Per

aSpégml Agent in Charge

1962




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

APR 3 01962
TELETYPE

_ i

Wr, TOISON e
Mr. Belmonte——
Mr Mohl‘__...—-——n
My. Callahafle—
Mz, Conrad.—

Mr?

Mr. Trotter—
Tele. Room————
Miss HolmeS———
Migs Gondy———

W 4-20/62 1-25 PM JLU . m

<0 DIRECTOR 3 AND SACS LAS VEGAS AND DENVER
FROM SAG NEW YORK 58-1232 3P

RO&L%OHN

BRIBERY

ALLEGATIONS RECEIVED THAT I

AUSA MOLLO, SDNY, REQUESTS THAT HOTEL BILL, SANDS HOTEL,

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, FOJ BE CHECKED TO UERIFY INFO

THAT* ONE MAN=3 SUIT WAS PURCHASED FOR |AND TWO SUITS

PURCHASED FOR

THAT WHEN HE STAYED AT SANDS HOTE% SEPT, N NETEEN FI

TR IFTYNINE, HE
e
BOUGHT THREE MEN=-S W Hs %ﬁg‘mmﬁxé MEN-S CLOTHING STORE NEAR

' 15&&1@3 91869 vERE. CHARGED “TO TR

“END PAGE ONE s T1APR 24 1962

m_—#

TOLD USA, SDNY,

4/

bé
b7C




PAGE TWO

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY LAS VEGAS IN THE 230

CASE, LAS VEGAS FILE SIXTYTWO DASH ONE ONE ONE REFLECTS[ ]

STAYED AT SANDS HOTEL NINE THREE TO NINE NINE FIFTYNINE AND

AT SAME HOTEL NINE THREE TO NINE SIX FIFTYNINE. LAS VEGAS REQUESTED

CHECK AVAILABLE HOTEL RECORDS FOR BILLING OF THREE SUITS TO

AND ATTEMPT TO LOCATE MEN-S CLOTHING STORE WHERE SUITS PURCHASED,.
SIZES OF THESE SUITS AND ANY OTHER AVAILABLE INFORMATION SHOULD

BE OBTAINED TO INDICATE TWO OF THESE SUITS WERE FOR AND ONE FOR

b6

AUSA MOLLO ALSO REQUESTS THAT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT AND ALL B7C

OTHER LEGAL DOCUMENTS FILED IN CONNECTION WITH THE LAW SUIT BY

ATTORNEY AGAINST PASTERNAK AND SWANN IN DENVER BE
OBTAINED.

DENVER LETTER TO NEW YORK, DATED TEN EIGHTEEN SIXTYONE IN THE

CASE, DENVER FILE SIXTYTWO DASH ONE SIX NINE NINE zgc

SETS FORTH INFORMATION RE CIVIL ACTION FILED SIX TWENTYFVE FIFTYEIGHT
BY AGAINST AND OTHERS. USA~S

OFFICE, SDNY, ATTEMPTING TO SHOW THAT THIS SUIT MAY HAVE BEEN
FICTITIOUS ONE DESIGNED TO GIVE AND OTHERS AN OUT IN THE
END PAGE TWO




“\ 7

PAGE THREE
NINETEEN FIFTY NINE UNITED DYE INVESTIGATION ON THE GROUNDS THAT
THEIR ACTIONS WERE BASED UPON COMPETENT LEGAL OPINION.

DENVER REQUESTED TO OBTAIN COPY OF THE COMPLAINT AND ALL OTHER
DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE WHICH WOULD END TO SHOW THE NATURE OF THIS LAW
SUIT.

"EXPEDITE INVESTIGATION.
END
NY R 3 WA DA

LAY EXFRIADS

LBI
MEC.O-LETFIALE I




—_ - - B F]

f"’ FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION

IRy’ W HUIICATIONS SEcrion &

Q\S & e ‘
v TEEETYRE”

I

] Mr, Tolson.______

Mr, Belmont____
Mr. Mohr___.
My, Callahan.____
Mr. Conrad.....-
Mr, DeLoach

Mr. Evans___/,
Mr. Malone.y/
Mr. Ros

Mr. Sulliva

MIQ Ta.vel_.
Mr., Trottere——
Tele. ROOMamsen
Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy.._...,"

;7——

K

. URGENT 4-24-62  5-30 PM PST KN //
| 70 DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, NEW YORK /58-1232/
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON T
FRON SAC, LAS VEGAS /58-8/ 1P
v, ]

| ROY COHN, BRIBERY.

.

RE NEW YORK TEL TWENTIETH INSTANT.

\i/ OFFICIALS SANDS HOTEL, LAS VEGAS, UNABLE THUS FAR TO LOCATr_

‘b'?C

M5

HOTEL RECORDS REFLECTING 'AS ‘GUESTS

OF THAT HOTEL IN NINETEEN FIFTY-NINE. IT IS NOTED IN OCTOBER_.,.:

NINETEEN SIXTY-ONE, LAS VEGAS DIVISION VERIFIED THAT -AND'
IHAD STAYED AT THAT HOTEL IN SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN FIFTY-NINE.

HOTEL OFFICIALS ADVISED THAT APPARENTLY THE RECORDS HAD BEEN: M

bé
0,0 b7cC

1S~

FILED AFTER HAVING BEEN OBTAINED FOR THE CHECK IN OCTOBER, NINETEEN

SIXTY-ONE. HOTEL 4MPLOYEES CURRENTLY CHECKING THROUGH ALL OF

RECORDS IN EFFORT TO LOCATE REE&SH{ATION CARDS FOR Fﬁ

ADVISED IMMEDIATELY UPON RECEIPT OF INFORF};QP'RI% DICIRED FROM THE

SANDS HOTELJv. .- [

D et 8

SINCE THEHJPIA%ENTLY HAVE BEEN MISFLL..D-:@NEW YER WILL BE

END ACK PLS #H 2 / ‘.Zu..,p&-r QO//M)

-8-35 P OK FBI WA RAM FOR RELAY . o137 1 A6 ¥

Gomie %2 /7 Mﬁ_

-




@

L BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATION G
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Me, Tolsono

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION A mont—
APR2 61962 Mr. Callabon
- 'i'/ -
TELETYRE e, S oneh
. L VANS e ”-
URGENT 4~26-62  2-37 PM SAV -/ SR "?ZZ
ch i v v ¢ Mr. Sullivana..

TO

RECTOR, /4/ AND SACS, LAS VEGAS AND DENVER !
Mr. Trotter.
Tele., Rooma—a—-
Miss Holmes ..
Miss Gandy.._b6
b7C

OM SAC, NEW YORK 58-1232 2 P

z
ROY COHN W

i

BRIBERY
USA, SDNY, REQUESTED ATTEMPT BE MADE TO SUBSTANTIATE L \“;f
INFORMATION FURNISHED TO USA BY ATTORNEY FOR | | b6

b7C
ADVISED THAT TO REPAY THE FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS OBTAINED BX
L B

ON IOUS FROM THE DESERT INN, A CHECK WAS DRAWN ON AN

UNKNOWN BANK IN DENVER, COLORADO. THIS CHECK WAS DRAWN ON THE

ACCOUNT OF OR IRVING PASTERNAK OR THE PARTNERSHIP

ACCOUNT OF AND PASTERNAK.

CHECK FOR FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS WAS MADE PAYABLE TO THE FIRST

Gt

NINE FOURTEEN FIFTY NINE, AT THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF LAS VEGAS.

NATIONAL BANK OF LAS VEGAS. CHECK WAS DATED NINE AND CASHED aN

IT IS NOT KNOWN WHO SIGNED THIS CHECK. THE CHECK WAS DRAWN IN SUCH
A WAY AS TO MAKE IT LOOK LIKE IT WAS ISSUED IN REPAYMENT OF A LOAN
LAS VEGAS IS REQUESTED TO ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY THIS CHECK AT

A

THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF LAS VEGAS AND IF POSSIBLE OBTAIN A

COPY. LAS VEGAS SHOULg FORWARD INFORMATION TO DENVER SO THAT DENVER
ESE <
MAY ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY CHECK”AT THE BANK OF THE MAKER IN DENVER.

/ﬁPEDHE INUESTIGATI(?)N.M, I \5-7__. /100 — / 5
$mrzy : > &
be*Nﬁi%\t(,'Dé‘:AClgB? CREGg 11 AR ? 4% hz

' R
NY R 4 WA MLL S ,




%

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

&b @

l@( U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE N
-/ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION r. Tolson—.
" APR2 7 196 i
- Mryr. Call
TELETYPE Mr. Conrad.
Mr. DeLoac—-T
Mr. E
- 4] . M:.?::th -
URGENT 4-27-62 2-55 PM PST JFB J’PL“ Mr. Roseni/=22
Mr. Sullgkzi_-
Mr. T
TO ECTOR, FBI AND SACS, NEW YORK /58-1232/ Mr. Trotter
Tele. Room___
DENVER Miss Holmes..._. /
- Miss Gandy.
NEW VIA WASHINGTON ﬂ%

FROM SAC, LAS VEGAS /58-8/ © 2P

ROY COHN, BRIBERY. 00 NEW YORK.

RE NEW YORK TEL TWENTY-SIXTH INSTANT.

HE

b6
b7cC

7

THERE IS NO FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF LAS VEGAS. | > ‘;gc
I FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF NEVADA, ADVISED TWENTY-
SEVENTH INSTANT UNABLE TO LOCATE ANY RECORD OF INSTANT, CHECK
DESCRIBED RETEL. | iﬂr"/PROTECT Egc
b7D

IDENTITY/, ADVISED

e

bé
b7C

BC-I07 pop ta 2= A 7670 — [ 4

b7D

g
= ¢_C /héﬁ/%' {'ﬁ/i!-z&{




PAGE TWO

INFORMATION FROM[  |NOT TO BE MADE PUBLIC WITHOUT ISSUANCE
OF SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM.

DENVER CONTACT AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK AND ATTEMPT ASCERTAIN IF
CHECK DESCRIBED HEREIN IDENTICAL WITH CHECK DESCRIBED RETEL.

FOR INFO NEW YORK, DAILY CONTACT WITH SANDS HOTEL REFLECTS

SANDS OFFICIALS STILL UNABLE TO LOCATE REGISTRATION CARDS FOR

AND[ ] PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF CHECK DESCRIBED HEREIN OBTAINED
FROM BANK AND BEING FORWARDED NEW YORK AMSD.

END AND ACK PLS h " :

WA oK 1883

6-03 PM OK FBI WA RAC OK RELAY NY

DN 0K FBI DN RK

TU DISCVUVVMV

bé
b7C
b7D

b6
b7cC




A B

" ‘ |

. W) o M R Mr. Tol
o NS . L ‘BUREAY (OF 1INVEST Y . r. Tolson._ ...
A ) T oA T
- NS SECTI Mr. Callahan_...
fhicar 1952T'°W Ky

H Mr' Conmd,._.....
Mr. DeLoach......

TELETYPE Mr. Evans -
) 4 Mx. Malone
4 Mr. Rose -
. 1 Mr. Sulliva .

Mr, Tavel. ..,
//' Mr, Trotter ..
Tele. Room._.
Miss Holmes_...
Miss Gandy.....

=

5-2-62 6-00 PM MST WJS f7

“. 7
| / _R04g%BHN, BRIBERY. 00 3 o

NEW YORK.
RE LAS VEGAS TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND NEW YORK, APRIL

A\

TWENTY SEVEN LAST.

bé
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK, )¢7 L7

P
DENVER, COLORADO, STATES THIS BANK HAS NO ACCOUNT WITH: -

L d

NATIONAL BANK OF CASPER, WYOMING. NATIONAL BANK OF CAS?ER N
MAINTAINS ACCOUNT AT AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK, DENVER. ﬁUTHO_!?;ZED

SIGNATURE ON THIS ACCOUNT IS STATED _ALL ,_
(( G =2 dd=20

RECORDS CONCERNING INSTANT CHECK WOULD BE AT NATIONAL
9803y 5 MAY .3 1962

CASPER.
RECORDS, FIRST NATIONAL BAWioﬁASPER, WYOMING, REFLECT ™

THE FOLLOWING CHECK, NUMBER FOUR ONE ONE THREE, DRAWN ON THE
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CASPER AND CHARGED TO THE ACCOUNT OF
b6

TOOL €SUPPLY COMPANY, PAYABLE TO AND PASTERNAK, /Mb?c

DEN] L ONE 1+ 2. \ON
E‘bEE;P %%@!Fil gNEIEi@Zi\%\ M_
cc . éﬁ’
RELAYED IQ f![g"“"“




N B A

v
e
w

-t

Q - &

DN 58-79
PAGE TWO
MILE HIGH CENTER, DENVER, COLORADO, AMOUNT ONE HUNDRED TWELVE
THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY NINE DOLLARS AND TWENTY EIGHT
CENTS, DATED SEPTEMBER TEN NINETEEN FIFTY NINE, AND SIGNED

| | THE ENDORSEMENT ON THIS CHECK I§ o
AND PASTERNAK, ER VIN PASTERNAK AND ]

CASHIER AT FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CASPER ADVISED THAT
ON SEPTEMBER TEN NINETEEN FIFTY NINE, AND PASTERNAK

CASHED ABOVE CHECK AT FIRST NATIONAL BANK AND PURCHASED THE
FOLLOWING BANK DRAFTS. BANK PRAFT NUMBER THREE NINE THREE
FOUR DATED SEPTEMBER TEN NINETEEN FIFTY NINE, PAYABLE TO
BANK OF LAS VEGAS, AMOUNT FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS, SIGNED

BANK PRAFT NUMBER THREE NINE THREE FIVE, b
DATED SEPTEMBER TEN NINETEEN FIFTY NINE, PAYABLE To[ | '
AND PASTERNAK, AMOUNT SIXTY TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY

NINE DOLLARS AND TWENTY EIGHT CENTS, SIGNED

RECORDS OF THIS BANK FAIL TO REFLECT ANY ACCOUNT MAINTAINED

AT THIS BANK OPEN OR CLOSED FOR EIﬁﬂER PASTERNAK OR

THE PURPOSE OF THE TWO BANK DRAFTS PURCHASED BY AND

PASTERNAK ON SEPTEMBER TEN NINETEEN FIFTY NINE ARE NOT KNOWN
TO THIS BANK.
END PAGE TWO




! -  y s -h“(

pAGE THREE PHOTOSTAT COPIES OF BANK DRAFTS BEING OBTAINED AND
FD THREE ZERO TWO TO FOLLOW.
END ACK WA

S-10 P OK FBI WZ WA NH
FOR RELAY

TU DISCVM

gt




- v r

FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATEIN s Mr. TolsoB e

Y. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mt. Belmont.
OMMUNICATIONS SECTION Mr, Mohr.

@% | MAY 4 1952 p—" e Ca—

T
Mr. Tavelooe
Mr. Trotteram——

Tele, ROOM e
Miss Holmeg.——
Miss Gandye——

§-4-62  4-15  PM SAV 77(

DIRECTOR, FBI /7/ AND SAC, LAS VEGAS 58-8
FROM %%s, NEW YORK 58-1232 1 P

@

ROY COHN, BRIBERY.

00.. NEW YORk.
RE LAS VEGAS TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU AND NEW YORK, APRIL “““éfi”m
TWENTY SEVEN LAST, AND LAS VEGAS AIRTEL TO NEW YORK, APRIL
THIRTY LAST.
USA, SDNY, REQUESTS THAT INQUIRY BE MADE AT THE BANK OF LAS
VEGAS TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE DESERT INN AT LAS VEGAS MAY HAVE
, DEPOSITED FifTY THOUSAND DOLLARS TO ANY ACCOUNT IT MIGHT HAVE
‘ AT THE BANK OF LAS VEGAS AT ABOUT THE TIME CHECK NUMBER THREE NINE THREE
FOUR WAS CﬁSﬁED, AS SET FORTH IN LAS VEGAS AIRTEL DATED APRIL THIRTY

SIXTY TWO. hav eeaie oz WMIZLCE
\ o 22
END AND ACK _
EC- 45_? s 10" r
NY R 7 WA RAM Uﬂj
BECENM.Y 38 .ot nau ;
0 MA‘( ¢ 1962

‘-‘ .-h




/; ;
1%
AV

|

-
e \ O Mr. Tols
i % \“ . ﬁ: ffdl?mnt
| " a) ) FEDERAL BUREAD OF WNUESTHRATION Mr, c:n:ha ‘
- U. S. DEPARTMERY OF JUSTIRE Ml‘ Conrad.._.

COMRMUNICATIONS SECTION
MAY4 1962

TELETYPE

URCENT 5-4-62 4-25 PM GRJ

70 DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, NEW YORK
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON

FROM SAC, LOS ANGELES /58-495/ 1P

@
ROY COHN. BRIBERY.

RE NEW YORK TEL TO DIRECTOR MAY TUWO, LAST.

NEW YORK, REGISTERED AMBASSADOR HOTEL,_

FIFTEEN,\ FIFTY NINE, CHECKED OUT SEPTEMBER SIXTEEN, FIFTY

NII\E. R%?%ESENTED Ue Se TREASU\RY DEPAETMENT OC }5[)0

\h

BUNGALOW ONE THREE - ZERO DAS H, SAME AS

EIGHT DOLLARS.r. /@ ' o MAY ¢ 1962 i@
END AND HOLD %ﬁf\%a) e
e, Pl — ey 0/

62MW

J.OS ANGELES, SEPTEMBER

. b6
- b7¢C

=
2

b7C




[

d % g\‘:/ ( ) EEDERAL BUREAU OF mvsmc:‘g%@n . s
' X . S. DEPARTIMENT OF JUSTICE :
TJ éhg$k 'jHi!mEBmeuowssmﬂnon - 1!;!} i
5P MAY 8 1962 e .
6/ TELETYPE

e —

"

URGENT. 5-8-62

DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, NEW YORK /58-1232/

4-24 PM PDT JFB

1p

T0
/ FROM

SAC, LAS VEGAS /58-8/

ROY(%OHN, BRIBERY,
RE NEW YORK TEL FOURTH INSTANT,
DAILY CONTACT WITH OFFICIALS,
REGISTRATION CARDS FOR

00 NEW YORK.

SANDS HOTEL FAILS TO REFLECT

HAVE BEEN LOCATED, OFFICIALS
BANK OF LAS VEGAS CHECKING BANK ACCOUNTS DESERT INN HOTEL IN EFFORT

T0 ASCERTAIN IF ANY FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLAR DEPOSIT MADE DURiNG
PERTINENT PERIOD.

IT IS NOTED BANK RECORDS ARE ON MICRO FILM
AND ABOVE RECORD CHECK REQUIRES EXTENSIVE WORK oW PART OF ™" /f
BANK EMPLOYEES,

NEW YORK WILL BE IMMEDIATELY ADVISED IN THE EVENT ANY PERTINENT

INFORMATION LOCATED. REC- 5p - . p
SPye 2 =509, i,
; !
& MAY 9 1950

NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON
END AND ACK PLS
WA

7-30 PM OK FBI WA MSL FOR RELAY

.

TU DISC

“u

53 MAY 14 1362

v
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

Transmit the following in —___ PLAIN

Via

> -

-

- Yo

-

+

FBI

Date: 5/ 8/ 62

(Type in plain text or code.l

AIRTEL
" (Priority or Method of Mailing)
______________________________________________ | I
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
/)

SUBJECT:

ROY COHN

BRIBERY

USA MORGENTHAU in a conference in his office on
5/8/62, reviewed this case and suggested that the following
investigation should be conducted by the Bureau if not already
done so:

1. Determine all airline routes between New York
and Los Angeles and Las Vegas which could have been used by
subject,ﬁl in August, 1959, to obtain his part of the
money allegedly paid in this case.

2. Check records of the Fugazy Travel Bureau
both in New York and Los Angeles. USA said this check should
be conducted simultaneously, ;;

2 ﬂﬁoTrtain the residence and employment of

B 8-5100 e o I
@Ng§e§§r£5(5?3_12%2) % d0;
MEL: e Rep. o7

3 "3 by
ek ngeg
& Qn e ‘BE:

b6
 b7C

b6
b7cC

b gﬁt J.t. A f{e
Approv Sent M  Per

a s Specml Agenl in Charge




. ae LT

NY 58-1232

yl_lb_De_m;ﬂane the details of the purchase of 3 men'c
suits b when he and[____ |etayed at the Sands
Hotel in the summer of 1959.
| 5. Determine all toll calls made by and
|when they stayed in Lot Angeles and Las Vegas in the
S er of 1959. ticularly wants to identify the
security dealer[;:?f;?ff:zszo vhom several ¢
as developed in tThe investigation concerning

6. Review all bank accounts located foi
end other members of his family.

T ?etermire the identity of fthe workmen who
actually moved on 8/21/59, when he moved from

8. Dete identity of the superintendent
of the building ati leurrent address. and attempt to
ascertain if he can recall eing present in his
apartment on 8/21/59 or thereabou%s.

9. Attempt to determine id bay have used a
limousine or taxi seprvice from his home in| ]

| to get to an airport for his Trip To Los

Ingeles.

10. Determine the identity of persons called by
[:;;;::::{rom the US Attorney's office. The USA furnished
ormation concerning calls made by hhile he was

at the US Attorney's office.

USA adviced that his office w tain from the
Internal Revenue Service a letter which may have

written asking for an extension of the date on which his
1 tax return had to be filed. USA pointed out that
had a delay of 90 days in filing his return and that
1S delay may have some bearing on instant case,

-

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




| NY 58-1232

USA advised that he did not want the FBI, at this
time, to conduct any interviews of the subjects or of the

appe ase. He pointed out
that were to be called as : , b6
witnesses in the Unifed Dye case in a few weeke and that b7cC

they did not want them interviewed at this time. TUSA
| rJxxmmbad_Qnh_bhab_hls_nﬁﬁlae_mnnld_aqnt1nte to interview
. He pointed out that it
was too early to speak tol lor the subjects in

this case and that at this time| | b3
| I~

NYO will conduct the investigation requested by
USA and the Bureau will be kept advised when US Attorney's
affice requests interview conducted in this case with the
principal withesses or subjects.




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) : Mr. Tolson
| ¢ Mr. Belmonte
. / | § Mr. Mohr..
: Mr. Callahan——
Mr. Conrad.—.
FBI !} Mr. DeLoach..
' : Mr. Evans /
- Date: 5/10/62 e ﬁi"’;‘::;%agg
Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT ! g: '.?‘:1:33 .
(Type in plain text or code) : Mr. Trotter )
Via __ AIRTEL AIRMAIL !} Stiss Hobmos
-(Priority or Method of Mailing) | i Miss Gandy,
————— —— —— ———— —— —— e ——— o—— — — I —— —— . — ———" q— ____...._..._..L T TPTLERY S
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, LAS VEGAS (58-8) (P) %
b6
SUBJECT: _b7C
ROYZEUHN - BRIBERY - -~
00: NEW YORK Al
_ =
RE Las Vegas teletype dated 5/8/62. o217
Auditor's Office, Sands Hotel, advised
on 5/9/62 that extensive search of records of that hotel
rhas_ﬁailgﬂ_&g_lgcate registration cards for and
It is noted that in past the Sands Hotel has been
very cooperative in furnishing information, and it appears
that the registration cards have actually been loqt or misfiled.
Investigation at Bank of Las Vegas continuing. /
, B)Bureau »
2-New York (58-1232)
l-Las Vegas.
MBP:rsm
(6)
-‘J way ‘} 4
5F — 5100~
i awram
& YAY 15195,
' ' 1)
o W) MAY 181962

Approved: M Sent M  Per

4
Special Agent in Charge




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . 3
£010=104, Y- T

UNITED STATES MENT ﬁ ¥

Mem_omn Tm

To  : DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100) : DATE: 5/10/62

_ FROM wﬂ?}snc, LOS ANGELES (58-495)(RUG)

ﬂ -

SUBJECT: ’ b6
/ . b7C

BRIBERY

005 New York

Re New York teletype to Los Angeles 3/30/62; Los
Angeles airtel to New York 4/5/62; ras Vegas teletype to
Bureau 4/5/62; New York teletype to.Bureau 4/10/62; Los
Angeles airtel to Bureau 4/11/62; and New York teletype to
Bureau 5/2/62, .

For information of New York, the records of the
Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company were checked by
SE EARL F, DUDIEY on 4/18 2 regarding telephone number
PO 6-5836 called on 12/3/58, )

Enclosed for New York are the following:

I_’m.o_{.z.\_a.o.nd_ﬂs Ambassador Hotel registration,
9/16/59, . : :

one (1) conv Ambassador Hotel registration, -

9/ 3:5/ 59,

One (12; cop:} Biltmore Hotel bill of

12/3 -
One (1 ) copy Biltmore Hotel bill of
|:|12/3 -_4/58, with copy of telephone cmge—l.
Ten (10) copies each of six FD-302's conducted

by SA EDMOND ¥, BRICK (A on 4/3/62, 4/11/62, 4/3/62, 4/4/62
4/6/62,and5/2-/() /3/62, 4/11/ /3/! /h/62,

Ten (10) copies eg;h ?gatwodiﬁjigﬁgareflecting
inveatigation cofiduetedgony3/3 an .
— o S —-\s’/dd/;lﬁ
3 )- Bureau (58-5100)(A
(2)- New Yorl(c (58!-133’%)33%%&3&12)@:3 m:cx.)

1 - Los Angeles (58-
EEB-aJm =it

) .
%3 Ay 211982 \ ‘}l b




(

Fn—
Mr, Tolson e
Mr. Belmont—
Mr, Mohr.

AL BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATION
I, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTIDN M —_—
MAY1 6 19(—;?’ vy ‘é‘ﬂ,'.i’;‘é‘i —
TELETYE
’ ‘\&r Trotter .
URGENT 3 6/62 3-31 PM JQ Tele. Room—

M@ss Holmeg—
RECTOR @3 , FBI /58-5100/ AND SAC LOS ANGELES /58-4’559'("'““"5’-“-
| —

FROM SA, NEW/;[ORK /58"1232/

L
ROY COHN . ' 777

BRIBERY -
UsA, SDNY, REQUESTS THAT A SIMULTANEOUS CHECK BE MADE OF THE
RECORDS OF THE FUGAZY TRAVEL BUREAU BOTH IN NEW YORK AND IN LOS ANGELES

FOR ANY VERIFICATION OF TRAVEL BY| AND COHN TO THE WEST COAST

IN AUGUST AND SYPTEMBER NINETEEN FIFTY NINE.

LOS ANGELES IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE NEW YORK WHEN THEY
CONTEMPLATE A CHECK C:‘%N BE MADE OF FUGAZY/ S AGENCY IN LOS ANGELES AND
WHETHER OR NOT LOS ANGELES HAS A SOURCE OF INFORMATION AT
FUGAZY«< NYO IS SETTING UP A CONTACT AT FUGAZY IN NYC AND WHEN
ADVISED BY LOS ANGELES AS TO FEASIBILITY OF THEIR CONTACTING. FUGAZY, I-IIL;

NOTIFY LOS ANGELES WHEN TO MAKE A RECORD CHECK AT LOS ANGELES.

EXPEDITE. 57 B
END 1%{ Los/209 - 21“5?
ANY R v o MAY 171962

{SHD THIS BE NR 4 '«

. - F— e Wy n
- 4 - N
ies D((( PR éﬂ%
\
NR R 4 WA MLL ’{})

G WAY 22 1962




URCENT  5-17-62 12-31 PM MDD

IS
@//’ TO DIRECTOR, FBI /58'5100/ AND SAC, NEW YORK /58-123i} — *J

NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON
FROM SAC, LOS ANGELES /58-495/

NEW ‘YORK REVIEW REPORT SA A+Ke

LAST AT LOS ANGELES, CAPTIONED QUOTE AKA, AR
UNQUOTE, NEW YORK NINETY TWO “DASH" ONE'y "o"ﬁfi EIGHT SIX, BUFILE Q

L m—

NINETY TWO DASH FOUR ONE SIX, ?EU%N,
SERVICE ESTABLISHED THROUGH COHN.

CONTACT AT FUG 1/S. LOS ANGELES AWAITS NEW YORK EQyEST.

END AND HOL

57 mm 231 962

n s cuctiil. BUREAU OF INVESTIGALION * Me. TolsoR——mm

¢ (;Jgﬁ?&gﬁ’rgﬂﬂm' OF JUSTICE ’
ATIONS SECTION Hr, Mo
MAY1 71 -

ROY COHNe BRIBERY. J%Q\_/

Mr, m@ﬂt——-

Mr. Callahan_—
Mr. Conrad
\ Mr. Delo

: Mr. Eva
Mr. Malon
Mr. Rose
- Mr. Snllin%_
Mr. Tavel ==
Mr. Trotter————
Tele, ROOM e
Miss Holmes———
Miss Gandy——

D ———————

W\

.f;‘&

1P

b6
LAW=DATED JULY FOURTEEN, b7C

-@

o
R GA%DI!\{G{'GQ L TRAVEL——
LOS ANGELES KA HRY 181962

e LA




5/18/62

AIRTEL

LOS ANGELES (58-495)

b//f Tos SACs NEW YORK (658-1232)
From: ﬁl)irector, FBI (58-5100)

et al.

BRibhiY

Reurtel dated 5/16/62 and Los Angeles tel 5/17/62.

Both offices are instructed to take the necessary
steps to immediately accomplish the requested investigation at
Fugazi Travel Service at Los Angeles and New York,

You are instructed to give continueqtop priority
attention to this matter and all investigation requested by the
USA as of this date must be completed and report at the Bureau

no later than 5/29/62. Any investigation requested by other of~

fices should be handled in an expeditious manner and they
should be instructed to conduct investigation and furnish
results within five days from the receipt of the request.

E' T LARLGR
i
!

a- ‘ %
il BA2 i V&Q"X' N - 30

|
|
%
™
: \
f\v\
SN
£

Telso , " —
ol —— - . .
Mot o 1@‘ . oo (o MAY 21 1962
' g"“““"“ ACL: Aﬂﬁw "// ’ -
onrad @ 7 T — ]
" DelLoach (6) ¢ T
Evans —c———
Malene 1 * tioy
Rosen (o i ! .
SullVan sme—— ‘
Tavel — T _ 1
TIOME! it ¢ s Fﬂ }{i‘( 9 FLI Sl
Tele. Room e =7 45907 AR & I~
Hol ——————— - v
Gandy - MAIL ROOM teLeryeE unit L]

.~ -~
e | AU L]

bé
b7C




A\

£§)- Bureau (58-5100)

‘v g b L » g ’l

FBI
Date: 5/17/62

Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT
(Type in plain text or code)

Via __ AIRTEL

(Priority or Method of Malling)

S A S B S s S S S e e e S A P S B et S ek P e S e S B P S W S G T S S . e S S TR S et S e S g .

TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM:J-’Q SAC, NEY YORK (58-1232) (P)
: ’ b6
SUBJECT: b7C
ROY COHN
BRIBERY
USA, SDNY advised allegation received $50,000 paid
to COHN _and __| in order b6
to have[ [and others not included in 1959 indictment b7cC
regarding Unlted Dye and Chemical Corporation. Two-thirds :
of this was purportedly paid tor_ in Las Vegas, in August, '
1959 and the remaining one-third to COHN, in Las Vegas in
September, 1959.

2.~ Baltimore

2 - Cleveland

2 - Louisville

2 - Richmond

2 - Newark

2 - Indianapolis

2 =« Detroit

2 - Los Angeles d d

2 ~.Las Vegas ﬁwf / ”31

1 - New York (58-1232) (/M st s e

b(‘IPL; 4 MAY 18 1962

23 . -
" __Qk}-}gﬂ' P L

Approved: - ™ .gent ., M Per -/

al Agent in Charge v T

&




NY 58--1232

Set forth beiow #re phone calls made by | b6

| which b7cC

may develop. informatiocn vertinent to this case, 0ffices
receiving copy of this alrtel are requested to identify
the subscribers to the numbers listed in their area.

(alled Ry

Date

1Q/21/59’
10/1/59
10/1/59
MVL@9
10/1/59
-10/2/59

Callecd By

- L

Date

10/26/59
11/2/59
11/16/59

11/27/59

Numbey Called

Bethesda, Maryland
o 4.2560

Cleveland, Ohilo
TQwer 12700

Loulisville, Kentucky
JU 4-1361

Richmond, Virginia

Mriton 4-3206, Ext. 158

Murdock, New Jersey
8-6060 -

Dover, New Jersey
FQ 6-0701

Number Called

Occoquam, Virginla
_G¥psy 4-2800

Baltimore, Maryland
SA 3-1234

Mitchell, New Jersey
3-0555

Union Town, Pennsylvanla
GEN T7-6675

Person Called
b6

b7C

-Person Called

b6
b7C




NY 58-1232

11/27/59 ' Vincennes, Indiana
129 ‘
11/27/59 Detroit
—_VWbodward 3-60T4
11/27/59 Detrolt
- Woodward 1-6015
12/14/59 Detroit
vigodward 1-6015
12/5/59 Detroit
TO 5-3814
12/10/59 Detroit
16680
11/27/59 .  Kearnesville, W. Va.
3-0
11/30/59  Los Angeles, California
~ MAdison 4-5031
11/27/59 East Brady, Pa.
| LA 6-2501

The above ilnvestigation should be expedited.

b6
b7C




Mr, Tolson___

f’ , Mz, Belmont__._. /
| e A ’ . Mr. Mohr
f{ o \ " ’ ﬁr. %a‘;llshzn___
' b nrad...: ...
JIIP[ S\Y FEDERM. CUREAS OF 12 T ¥ S9HON . Mr. DeLoach /3. |
7 I" U. S. DEFARTMERT Ot USIICE ﬁ: Mv:;:: |
X COUUNGATONS SECTON Bz, Melo
Mr, Sulli S
. MAY ;, ﬁz %:.: :v n.
E I * . ) o
TEL PE 4 Tele, Room._____
Miss Holmes..__..

RGENT

Miss Gandy..._ j/

~21-82 5-14 PM JAM Y /ﬁ/f
AND SAC LOS ANGELES

T9"DIRECTOR, FBI 58-5100 /5/
FROM SAC, NEW YORK 58-1232 1P

b6
ROY COHN., BRIBERY. ) b7C

RE NEW YORK TELETYPE DATED FIVE SIXTEEN SIXTY TwO.
NYO WILL CONTACT FUGAZY TRAVEL BUREAU IN NEW YORK
AT TWO PM, WEDNESDAY, FIVE TWENTY THREE NENETEEN SIXTY TWO.

LOS ANGELES SHOULD CONTACT FUGAZY AT LOS ANGELEé”ﬂ’I‘wTHE 5 &
dzs /00 42
COMPARABLE TIME IN LOS ANGELES. . RE(}.@ . ’

T My e~y
’ 22 196 ;! ﬂ/b/}\
END AND ACK /%’ 2 / -

g~
195, \ po:  fadr




e . ¢

Date: 5/21/62

Transmit the following in ____ PLAIN TEXT
(Type in plain text or code)

FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

Via AIRTEL REGULAR MAIL i
(Priority or Method of Mailing) [
e e o e . o o o T o . n mn — — n n o~ o L —
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, BALTIMORE (58-218) (RuUC)

SUBJECT: | o
ROY CORN -
RY

Re New York airtel 5/17/62.

’ advised SA MYRON C. METCALF on 5/21/62 that
(T Maryland[;;;;;;;;; number OL 4-2560 is listed to b6
| M3 The (I far b7C
' Directory ng_that_axga reflects thal | who b7D
resides at | Md., is a Foreigh

Service Officer, U.S. Department of State.

also advised that SA 3-1234 is not a good
number. TmereIs no SA 3 or 723 in the State of Maryland.
Baltimore telephone number SA 1—1234 is listed to the HUTZLER
Department Store, Baltimore, Maryland.

ﬁ@?q E;Zi:énguz:_ 33

o MAY 22 1962

(E)L Bureau 409
2 New vork (58-1232) G s
1l - Baltimore _~
?CM:IS

6)

N/ A
&‘\\?&\gy X\é R

Sent M Per M

App;roved:




L
2
‘J
1§

‘. ' ’ :

X
% ~
: § N Mz,
P FENEYT Moo Y Mr.
! '&g U b fly [0y o Mr.
g COMMUNICATIONS S£CTioN o
5 MAY 2 41962 Mr.
| Mr,
T.
Mr,
Mr.

Mr.

TO-DIRECTOR 58-5100 AND SAC NEW YORK 58-1232 10-26 PM°
FROM SAC LOS ANGELES 58-495
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON

-,
y ROY COHN, BRIBERY.

(’A‘

RE NEW YORK TEL MAY TWENTY ONE AND AIRTEL MAY SEVENTEEN,
LAST.
RECORD CHECK FUGAZY, LOS ANGELES, NEGATIVE.
[ |is LOS ANGELES ATTORNEYs
END ACK PLS
1-27 AM OK FBI WA BH FOR RELAY

WA
TU DISCM

. 'I‘ele. Room
=4 | Miss Holmes——n
Miss Gandy.

URGENT 5-23-62 NRB ‘%

Tolson e
Belmont—
Mohree o
Callahan__
Conrad
DeLoach—

Evans
Malon:
Rosen
Sullivan®___.

Tavel
Trotter——

REC- 57 ‘__{.77,_—-5/?5 ‘““"j” 7

i T o iR

& MAY 24 1962

S
&

R
© O MAY 291962

=W

b6
b7C

A



[]

e

FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

;
LS
h %

R poemsieodil

Date: 5/25/62

|
I
. . |
Transmit the following in PLATN (T;_%gn YT :
_ ATIRTEL !
Vi - (Priority or Method of Mailing) I
________________________________________________ R
- T0: DIRECTOR, FBI: (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
A )
SUBJECT: b
ROY COHN .
BRIBERY ‘

A conference has been set with USA MORGENTHAU,
SDNY, for 2:30 PM, Monday, 5/28/62 to discuss this case.

It is expected That subsequent to the conference,
the Bureau will conduct a full and open investigation in

this case.

On 5/23/62, Ngﬁ.sanﬁanhed_ﬂtgazy Travel Bureau,
NYC; it was ascertaine s employed in the b6
Spring Valley, NY office of Fugazy, where all records b7c
of her bookings and commissions are located. AUSA MOLLO
advised of above on 5/23/62, WMOLLO advised NYO not to

contact Fugazy, Spring Valley, NY, until advised to do
so by USA, SDNY.

Above for information of Bureau.

/

‘ ?- Bureau (58-5100)

- New York (58-1232) REC- 82 5 g’jlgi; - 3(5-‘

| MPL:mf

(5) 20 MAY 26 196

e
e
BOJUN 1 1905 gﬁ

T or e

B [l

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent lin Clﬁge

— S — . —_——



LES N v
. v ’

' . T /3 \ M. Tolson— ']
K ( \BURE&U OF WRVESTIGATON . '.g;.ggron’tm.-. -

| BRI gt ! Cetain . |

. |CATION s Conrad. ..«

o w‘mMM/N Y 2 8 1962 2y, DeLoach g~ v

TEL >

: j/ gg‘ Tele. Ro;)m___...;.
- 3 Miss Holmes———
- iss Gand
URGENT 5-28-62 11-58 AM GRJ //2”@ ? Miss Gandy.

TO/DIRECTOR, FBI /58-5100/ AND SAC, NEW YORK /58-1232/.

NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON
FROM SAC, LOS ANGELES /58-495/ 1P

ET AT. BRIBERY. NEW YORK 00.

RE NEW YORK TEL TO LOS ANGELES MAY TWENTY FOUR, LAST.

SEPTEMBER, FIFTY NINE, REGISTff&ION CHECK NE? T/ /‘3%
E{-@.

BEVERLY WILSHIRE AND BEVERLY HILTON HOTELS EXC
HOTEL A DENUﬁ&, 29 1962
COLORADO, REGISTERED SEPTEMBER TWENTY ONE, CHECKED OUT SEP-
TEMBER TWENTY TWO, FIFTY NINE.

END AND ACK PLS \1\3\. |
2559 PIQ4FRIGED DA FONELAY RELAYED TO _&)/::_-

TiL.NhI<

bé
b7C




Pes (Rev 6-1-59)
M ~

«?1 A

~ FEDERAL iUREAU OF lNVE?J IGATJ}C())N —
REPORTING OFFICE OFF.ICE OF CRIGIN DATE ] INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
NEW_YORK_ NEWL YORK 5/29/62 | 3/2% - 5/24/62
TITLE OF C ASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
. ~
£ MAURICE P, LEEN mel -
CHARACTER OF CASE bé
N b7C
ROY COLN
7 BRIBERY
o
REFERENCE :
r Bureau airtel to New York 5, 18/62.
e
V2 -P- , g
v
ADMINISTRATIVE i
L\ S—
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NY 58-1232

The confidential saurce st khe

The confidntial sonwaal |

Information obtained from a

confidential source was fron

sourcd

The source furnishing information
concerninz husiness concerns in the New York
ared 1s !

The information furnished concerning

S LurnLsne 0 SA MES ANDERSON.

The pretext interview with
[:;;;;::]set forth in this report was a telephone
made by SA MAURICE P. TEEN. who posed as
% pﬁtentaal client for from Buffalo, New
ork.

l

LEADS
NEW YORK
At New York, New York -

Will locate and interview

COVER PAGE
-H -

b6
b7cC
b7D

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




NY 58-12%2

LEADS CONT'D:

New York.

Upon the advice of AUSA SILVIQ
MOLLO, will contact the Spring Valley (Office of
Fugazy Travel Bureau for information they may
have on a trip to the west coast bv|[:::f:]4n
August, 1959,

After contact with Fugazy Trave”
RBNrealt in New Vorie iy, ATISA K

e aavised on TRy 23,

1902, nov tTo contact the until
he advised the Bureau to do SO.

COVER PAGE
- T¥% -

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




FD-204¢(Roy. 3-3-50)

um.o STATES DEPARTMENT oF Jiffffic

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, SDNY
Report of: MAURICE F’ LEEN Office: New York, New York
Dale: 5-/2?/6 2—-"
Field Office File No.: 58-1232 Bureau File No.; 58-5100
Title:

ROY COHN
Character: BRIBERY
Synopsis:

USA, SDNY received allegations that [ |

E

—

1

| Investigation to verify
presence in Las Angeles and Las Vegas in August, 1959,
vhrough Airline, insu

to date.

officials.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

i Purpose

cK NoT presently ascertained from bank record or
Hotel records, Desert Inn, Las Vegas indicated

its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

it and

bé
b7cC

bé
b7cC
b3

b7C
b7D




NY 58-1232

SYNOPSIS CONP'D:

and ROY COHN were both in Las Vegas on

neptemper
1959.

11 and 12, 1959, and part of September 13,

bé
b7cC




NY 58-1232

United States Attorney ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU,

Southern District of New Yori:
1902, advised t
friom

> _on M@rch 21,‘

b6
b7cC
b7D




NY- 58-1232

Mr, MORGENTHAII aduised fhat hnth

b3
bé
b7cC




NY 53-1232

Uni ar L
advised that the 22
eave on Augus and 2, + He b7C
further advised that]
Investigation conducted when
[ lapnlied for fthe anpointment tol | bé
1 ndicated tThat| | b7C
Was vown | | ot W York City.
LT_:B;gn 3 he vesided at I
New Yori: Citr., He sriQUSTod TOOW Tl |
ived an

|I1n A 227 Y Ho onve M a eI arTias o |
| ne il Cie Un.oed wpoates Army as o
T cutenant. He entered t?a_armi_anguﬁ%, 1942,

and was discharsed Julwv, 1945, as
forumerl |

ITnvestigation conducted upon ROY COHi's
application for appointiment to the United S3tabes
Attorner's Office in New York, indicates that ROY MARCUS
COHN was born Februvary 20, 1927, at New York Cibr.
He received un AB Degree fron Columbia College
in 1945 and an LLB Degree in law from Columbia ¢ollege
in 1947. His fabher was ALBERT COMM, & Judge in bae
Appellate Division of the Suprene Court of New Yorlt,
His mother was DORA MARCUS. o




NY 58-125

On May 23, 1902, by means of a
suitable pretext it _was agggrﬁained tiet | b6
resides at phone b7C

%}!2{9, lstontod ihad he_mas_EI_zm_n.Ljf age,
a widower with

both practicing IaW in New York Citl. [ Bavised

that hel |

1
|0

United States Attorney MORGENTHAU
in a conference held in his.office on March 21,
1962, advised that he did not want the Federal
Bureau of Invesbtigation to conduct interviews on the
merlts of thls case with persons involved at this time.
In later conferences held with United States Atborner
MNORGENTHAU and Assistant United States Abtorney SILVIO
NOLLO, DONALD COHN, and other Assistant United States
Attorneyrs din fpril and May, 1971, the Federal
Burenu of Tnvestigation was requested to conduct
investigation, bub advised not to conduet open intevviews on the
me®its of this .. 'These reguests and the
investigation conducted thereof is set forth
below under suitable captions:

VERTSEATTON 0F£:| PRESENCE IN LAS VEGAS pee
T AUGUST, 1959 THROUGH AIRLINES AND INSURANCE
COUPANIES

_ |of ticket
sales in United Airlines, 80 East/2nd Street,

New York Cibty, advised on May 21, 19862, that only
TWA and United Airlines flew direct from New York
City to Las Vegas, Nevada in 1959.

He advised that threce airlines offer
indirect service to Las Vegas via Los Angeles:

THA
American

United Airlines




Y 58-1232

' He stated it was possible to fly TWA, Amexrican
or United to San Francisco and TWg back to Las Vegas,
but this would be a roundabout way of arriving in ILas
Vegas.

He pointed out that any number of combinations would
be possible traveling New York City to Las Vegdas by way
of Chicago, Illinois, These combinations he stated would
be complez and definite combinations and times would
have to be obtained from the official airlines guide
which is published monthly in Chicago, Illinois.

| | b6
| | American Airlines, 033 3rd Avenue, New York b7C
1Ty, on April 11, 1962, advised that American only kept reservation
cards and manifests for 90 days after which they were
destroyed. He also advised that ticket coupons main-
tained by the auditing division of American Airlines
for the year 1959 were not available,

I | Twa,
630 5th Avenue, New York City, advised that TWA
destroys all manifests and vreservation.cards after
90 days. Auditing records and flight coupons main-
tained by the Kansas City office of TWE are destroyed
after two years and are not available for the year 1959.

| | b6
United Airlines, 80 East 42nd Street, New Yoxrk City, b7C
advised that United Airlines destroys all manifests
and resérvation cards after 90 days. F¥or other
records that might be maipntained by United he
suggested checking with _
[ for United Airlines, O'Hare Field,
Cnilcago, Illinois.




NY  58-1232

The following invesbigation was conducted
by the Chicago Office:

United Airlines; IZ0U RIZONGULR Road, Iount Prospect
Illinols advised SA CHARLES E. PRICE on April 13,
1902, thnt flight coupons are maintained for two
vears only and they were not available for the

year 1959, '

Alrport Sales; COmMTINENLal INSUrance Company,
ITdlewild Airport, Long Island, advised on

April 11, 1902, that a check of his records on insuvance
policies written over the counter and through

rachipes ilewild and La Guardia for August, 1959,
under name was negabtive,.

Fidelity and Casualty
Company, 141 LiIvingston Street, Broollyn, New

York, advised that his company maintains no records
on trip insurance policies for August, 1959. He
checked his records for annual policies for August,
1959, and coiild find no record of a policy issued
to

Assoclatcd Aviation
Underwriters, 90 VWest Oth oStreet, lew York City,

advised on April 13, 1952, that all his records concerning
insurance written on flights ia August, 1959,

had been turned over to the Fidelky and Casualty

Company, which had taken over their share of the

business in April, 1960.

lof tae
insurance DIivision, at the West and Bast Side Terminals
New York City, advised on April 13, 1952, that she has
no record of trip policies written for the year 1959,

bé
b7C
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Her pecords on annual policies show no record in the
name She suggested inquiry be made at
Mutual oI Omaha.

Mutual of
Onidha, 417 5th Avenuef iew Yorx QLoy, nas no record

of a polic; issued to in his file on
anaual policies, TFor olicies he suggested
contacting Mubual of Omaha, Omaha, Nebraska, and
Teletrip Company, 1025 I Street, Northwest
Washington 6, D.C.

The following invesbtination was conducted
by the Washington Field Office:

Oon April 13, 1952,] |

, Teletrip Company, Inc,.
advised oh OWN that all insurance
applications prior to January 1, 1901, are maintained
in Omalia, Nebraska by Mutual of Oacha., He

sbated Toletrin malntuined oaly tuo owtlebs i Tie
Hew Yorlz Cilby area, 2 mocliine dispenser at La Guavdia
AZpeport 2ad o sules pergon o% lletsrll. Reeowas fow
pbotin of these outlets prior to Jiuwary, 1901,

are maiab.lned atb Motuvul of Omoiw, Omana, Uebrasii,

The Tollowing investijabion was conducted
by the Omaha Office:

Air Trayel Division, Mutual of Ouane, 55 Faroum ooreed,
Omaha, llebraska, advised ASAC RUSSELL P, CALLANE

on April 10, 1902, that all availuble trip insurance
records for the enbire months of Auvgust and Septoeuber,
1959, were searched regarding trip insurance pollcies
sold at West Side Terminal and La Guardia Field, New York,
Los Angeles, California, and Las Vesas, Nevada, He
pointed out that trip insurance sold over the counter

is t _available, He searched variations of the names
of&zmd COHN. He stated these records failed

to disclose %trip insurance having Leen purchased by either

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
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F or GOHN in connection with a trip from Los
ngeles and or Las Vegas, or from Los Angeles and/or

Las Vegas to New York

- .

b6
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INFORMATION FROM FUGAZY TRAVEL BUREAU

At the request of Assistant United States
Attorney SILVIO J., MOLLO, simultaneous checks were
made at Fugazy Travel Bureau in New York City and
Los Angeles,

The Los Angeles 0ffice made inqulry at
Fugazy Travel Bureau, Ios Angeles, on May 23, 1962,
concerning any travel by to the West Coast in
August, 1959, with negative results.

bé
b7C




L4

. FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) ‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAIN
v 1 » . 4 )
— b |

Date 5/24 /62

Fugazy TLHWTETEUTWFEB‘IM Avenue, New Yorks New York,
| lwas

advised at 2:00 p
. presentl

| | | She also advised that|
| I -

I_éne_ezmla.:m?d That all records concerning customers or
and any commlssions ecelved for
bookings in 1959 would be in thd %m

[ [New York. oShe also pointed gﬁt that records
at Fugazv in New Vark only gave Social Securlity
Number and that any other perso rds
concerning | sould be maintalned in the I

“©

on 5/23/62 o New York City File #  NY 58-1232
SA MAURICE P. LEEN/pg 5/24 /62
by Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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TAXI AND LINMOUSINE SERVICES, AREA

At the request of United States Attorney's
Office, Southern District of New York, contacts were

taxi and limousine services in the
area on the premise that might
have used s means of transportation to get from his

home to one of New York's airports.

b6
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Date 5/24 /62

Broadway,LBfEnx, New York, advised that

Al's Taxi smmm:z..]' 5999

have been in the taxi service business in the Bronx and
Riverdale section of New York 8ince prior to 1959. They offer
sService by taxl through New York City and service all ailrports

in New York City. ©She explained that she has no

in August, 1959, and the only record she might have on a
berson using her taxi would be a charge account record. She
checked her records of persons having charge accounts with her

and could find no record for|

|pointe

August, 1959, and the

he building located at

| New York, and recalls That It was a new building in
L she did most of the taxi sem

for the new tenants.

ness
does not know the

records for trips

family."
5/22/62 New York City NY 58-1232
| On at File #
| SA MAURICE P. LEEN/pg 5/24 /62
| by Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and {s loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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. your uqem::y, it: and Ats mtent- Jare! not to he distributed. cmtnlde your agency.
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'];' Date '5/ Pll-'/ 62
Gallagher and Trick Auto o
Rentals, . > Bronx, New York, checked
trip records for August, 1 nd
of any trip made by
ith the bullding located at
New York, and has done con e business
with tenants in th know the
famlly and nelther have charge accounts
wlth Gallagher and Trick.
on _5/22/62 o __New York City File # _NY 58-1232
SA P. 2l /62
by MAURICE LEEN/pg Date dictated 5/ /
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distrlbuted outside your agency.
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,stl . . - x -

Date 5/ 24/ 62

b6
"Hill Limousing Service, b7C

Broadway and Kingsbridge Avenue, Bronx, New York, advised that
he has no recordsg of ftrins taken in 1059 with his company.

He does not know

and they do not have

charge accounts with him.

on _ 5/22/62 ., _ New York City

File # __ NY 58-1232

by _ SA MAURICE P. LEEN/pg

Date dictated 5/24/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i{s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 5/ 24/ 62_

. b6
_ Riverdale Park Limousine b7C
Service, BU30 Ryerdale Avenue, Bronx, New York, checked his
trip records for Jocate no record

of a trip made b

| !does not know the and they
have no charge account wilth ?imL__He_saj familiar
vith the building located at Riverdale,

New York, and is quite sure he never had| |as a customer.

on _5/23/62 o _New ¥rk City File # _NY 58-1232

. SA MAURICE P. LEEN/pg Date dictated O/ 24/62

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the.property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 5/24 /62

Air Taxi Company, Red E?C
Bank, New Jersey, advised that he operates an alr taxli service

by heliocopter and small plane between La Guardia, Idlewild

and Newark Airports.

He advised that| is not on his mailing

iégg of customers nor is his name on billings for August,
on 5/22/62 telephonically File #  NY 58-132

SA MAURICE P, LEEN/pg 5/24 /62
by Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
yYour agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outs!deﬁ)your agency.
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| | CHANGE OF ADDRESS FROM| 70 b6
| NEW_YORK e7e

On April 11, 1962, Assistant United States
ttorney . advised that the details of
| move from| hew York to| |
ew York, should be ascertalned.




: ""D'“;_@ f“?*- 1-25-80) ‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'N

Date

The foll | page| |
:l Book of Deeds

New York., : "
An indenture was made o1l | between y
, [both residing at | -
| New VOork andl
residing at| - denture
deeded house and propertv located atl
[) _from

| The deed was recorded |

The property was sold subject to a mortgage (assuméd by the

the balance of which was $12,624.03, The attorneys listed were——

| | New York,
on 4/6/62 ot New York File # __58-1232
by SA-JOSEPH V. LUCCA:Jad Date dictated —_A/12/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 4/18/62

reslding at

at|

New York advised Ehat after consuITINE WITA I ecalls
nd his wife moved fron
0 a Bronx, New YOrk address on .

ugus s

able to recall this date because they remembered that TheizL__
electr] d water service was:transferred fr
to the] on the same day the| | moved.
stated that in the light of this definlte knowledge, he checked

stated that he and hls wife were

his records and found that the services (water and electricilty)
vere transferred on August 21, 1959,

resldence a

lstated that he and his family did not take up

untll September 1, 1959,

name

" On —1517‘97‘62—""

by _SA JOSEPH W. LUCCA:jad

—treyori— [ 11° # —58=3032

Date dictated 1"/12/62

£

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. -,It is the property of the FBl -and {s loaned to
your agency; it and i{ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date L/ 18_/ 62

bé
Fehsal's Express Trucking i

. Company, 50 South Main Stre
recor 0, o

et, Pearl Rlver, Néw YOrk advised from
yved| ugust 21, 1959

from

s New Yo

TNEe BLIL Or Lading (B/L] (Fehsal's EXpre
a notation "ILeave 7 a.m,, Elevator reserved -for 1l a.m,. An additional

notation refiected that all
were to go at owners risk.
and was noted to have been

amount of the move was §$164,

‘ | was un
participated In The move.

ir employees and emp
was unable to es
completed,

stated hls records inecl original
B/L with Lﬁé G?IEIﬁﬁl signature of He furnished
He also state

a carbon copy of the origin
slgned & the destination of
The copy of the B/L, furnis

the mo a its completion,
‘ /. hed by s belng maintained
in the flles of the New York Offl

New Yori,
ss B/L #4380) reflected

ltems packed by cus rors
The B/L was signed
paid by check August . e

able to advise which personnel

He stated they might have been extra
loyees who no longer work for him.
timate at what time fthe move was

al B/L. e B/L was

on __4/9/62 ot _Pearl River, New York File # __ 58-1.232
62' 7
SA JOSEPH W. LUCCA:jad £ e 4/12/62
by ‘Date dictated _
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date “ 5/11/62

_ ' . b6
) Fehsal's Express b7C
Trucking Company, 50 South Main Street, Pearl River, New York, .
adviged that he does not pergonally recall the negotiations '
bettieen himself and the in 1959 conceé
move from New Yoxrk.
stated thatne nas no recolleccion of thel __ Jhaving made

any arrangements to move except for the arrangements made
to move in August, 1959,

' stated the oiff?nthen person in his
employ ' [ moving negotiations

is
8-1232
on 5/3/62 ., Pearl River, NY File # 20-+23
by _SA JOSEPH W. LUCCA/mem /% 1 Date dictated ___9/9/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and its conténts are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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x

 s5n1/62

Date
| | Fehsalts Express b6
Trucking Company, 50 South Main Street, Pearl River, New York, b7C

advised she frequently receives telephone calls from prospective
customers and thereby schedules the dates of the move and makes
the necessary arrangements.

| —_| stated she is familiar with the move
of] only by virture of having consulted the
records ol the company. She does not specifically recall the
transactions which led to the move and therefore cannot be
sure she handled the negotiations of the[ move.

5/3/62 Pearl River, NY ' NY 58-1232
On at : File #
SA JOSEPH V. LUCCA/mem &3 a 5/4/62

by { _Date dictated

This document contains nelther recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI. 1
. m . It is the property.of the FBI and is loanéd t
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. °
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5/24. /62

Date

bé
b7C
New YbrkJ‘EHVEEEH that he was employed as a mover by Fehsal's

Express Trucking Company, 50 South Maln Street, Pearl River,
alls warlkine an o wmava fnam

New York, in 1959, He rec
[ New York, to

New York. While he can nct‘rEEEI{_______}bv name. he

ers taking part in a |
to a new bullding at
e remembers that they lef

[T the moving truek:

early in the morning and that The party being moved -and his

wife and two children left in

le,
When the moving truck reached the
man being moved was already there, ey ha e elevators

reserved for 11:00 a.m. in the morning, but since other

ead of them, they had to wait in the truck.
E::;:::;j;j;:ﬁgrked on the move from the tuck to the elevator
0T go upstairs into the apartment. ,He can not -
:;e

ifically r long the man being
he day of the move.

moved stayed at
He recalls that

move went on into the afternoon until about 3:00 p.m.

o, 5/22/62 Pearl River, NY
SA JOSEPH W. LUCCA/pg 1 3

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

File # MY 58-1232
5/24 /62

Date dictated

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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Date 5/24/62

bé
b7C

| [ New York, adv1§§a‘Eﬁ55‘ﬁE‘§§§WE§:Z§:ZE§EIIr_'
taking part in a move with hisrfathgn_ixgm
New York, to a new building in New York, when
both he and his father were working In Fehsal's Trucking
Company. He recalls that the apartment being moved into was
a new apartment in a new building. He vaguely recalls

two children being present, but can not remember °.. more
specifically the names or identities of the persons present
during the move.

I [pointed out that if this move was a b6
"wight move”, the party being moved would have had to sign the b7C
bill before the truck was unloaded. This would have been
about 11:00 a.m. in the morning since the elevator was reserved
for that time. If the move was a move to be paid for by the
hour, the bill would have been signed at the end of
which would have been some time in the afternoon.
can not remember what type of move the move in question was.

On __5/22/62 at | NY File #_NY 58-1232
20
%) Q o
by SA JOSEPH W. LUCCA/pg 1 Date dictated 5/24/62
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 5/24/62

| | Glenwood Management
Corporation, 1200 Union Turnpike, Long Island, New York, advised
that this concern o at 630 West 246th Street,
Riverdale, New York. made avallable a list
of tenants and when they took possession of their apartments

was the date fhe superintendent of the building notified her
that the were dn their apartment e superintendent

ot that time was:
dvised that she did n ; - reabouts
.0 but- believed he could be contacted through the

Building Service Union, Locala32, Bronx, New York.

|advised that there was no one in

the apartment before th moved in s:!.nce the building
was new. e|— ’

- Her records indicate the’d: gave as a ‘bank
reference the Chemical Corn Exchange Bank, Church Street Station.

for this build This 1ist indicates thaif |took o
I_naﬂﬂeaaicm. of bn September 1,
explaine is date of September 1, 1959,

on__5/23/62 , _New Hyde Park, NY __ File #___NY 58-1232

de

s _ SA MAURICE P. LEEN/pg ' _Date dictated ___ 5/ 284/62

. your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclustions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to -
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5/11/62

Date

- TFD-302 [ov. 1-25;60) 'F.:EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG’N S

The above information cannot bﬁrﬂiﬂslnsﬂd_mithnnh.
+

5/3/62 Spring Valley, NY 58-1232
On at File #

SA JOSEPH W, LUCCA/mem -} 5/9/62
by , Date dictated :

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 1‘/2‘5_/62

A confidential manmce hawine aspess to the
| _ advised in
> . s that The phone number KIngsbridee 8-5337

| [NeW Yovk, on August 21, 1050. The | |
lof this

[ZASL0 S80S H31S PR FoTmeYT address Waq |
ew YIOorK,

on _ U4/19/62 New York City File # ___ NV 58=1232

"
Y

rorts

i

.,'3
by SA MAURICE P. LEEN/mve o

Date dictated _Llffzg/ﬁg_

This document contalns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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ATTEMPTS TO VERIFY[ | PRESENCE IN IOS ANGELES b6
_OR LAS VEGAS THROUGH HOTEL RECORDS b7C

The following investigation was conducted by
the Las Vegas Office: , .




. ‘__F‘D-_aos tn'".. 1-25{-&0-} .., FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST!GA.T-ION.

N

' N
\

Date —pwrit 6,106

. Tropicana Hotel, Egc
Las Vegas, Nevada, advised on April 5, 1862, after causing

a check to be made of hote ords that he could locate
no information to indicate or ROY COHN was
a guest at that hotel during August and September, 1959,

' File # NY 88-1232
—4/576% W —pasvegas; Wevagg———— ' * T —

Date dicteted _4L5/62

This dogument contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prope
your agency; it and its contents dre not to be distributed outside your agency. Prapevty ol the FBI 4ad is Lunid to

[': 3n
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: o N
Date _pppil G, 1062
Auditor's Office, Sands Hotel, Las b6

Vegas, Nevadas, advised that he had checked Sands_H ecords, b7¢C
but could locate no information to indicate that :

or ROY COHN was a guest at that hotel during August

or septcmber, 1950, '

0 ' Filo 4 VY 581232

" 475763 % —rEs Vegas; Hevaamr . EBwE—
D : .

by B, B, PARREG:N1Y | ate dictated 75783

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.
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_ L Dunes Hotel, Las Vegas
Boulevard South, Las vegas, Nevada, advised upon completion
of a search through his Guest Registration Cards for
the period August 15, 1959 through Septembeg_aﬂi_laﬁg_
that he could find no record indicating tha

r ROY COHN were guests at this hotel during this

period,

On at File # NY 58-1232

4/5/62 Las Vegas, Nevada LV 58-8
by

Date dictated _
LOTE KINNEY, JR:nlw 4/5/62

This document. contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of th
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. property © FBI and is loaned to
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~

b

A

DatADTil 6, 1962

New Frontier Hotel, zgc
Las Vegas, Nevada, advised upon completion of a search
through her Guest Registration Cards, and Guest Ledger '

Accounts for the period August 15, 19569 thro ber 30,

559 hat she could find no indication that

| or ROY COHN were guoests at this hotel, during
period,

| KY 58-1232
On —4t5/62 at bas—Vegas,—Nevada—  File # _Ly 58,8
by —LOTE R SR e Date dictated —4/5/62

This document. containe neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency. )
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N
S \\____,!I :
Date April €, 1062
_ for the Riviera bé
Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, checked his microfilm records on b7C
April 5, 1962 for the year 1950 and ascertained there was
no record #rad at the hotel under the name of
ROY COHEN © during theyear, 1959,
.
: at File # :
4/5/62 Las Vegas, Nevada LY 58=8
— i D i )
“ —CLAIR I, DETERKIN, JT:alw ate dictated e 60—

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the-FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and i{ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. : :
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i
o

Date _April 6, 1962

[ ! Stardust Hotel, made b6
available to SA ARTHUR N, BARREIT t erecords of the b7cC

Stardust Hotel These r o reflect any registra-
tion under the names ofl and/or ROY COHN for
August and September, 1959,

NY 58-1232
On at File # __+ V588
475782 — % —Ims Vepus, Revads———— £ 5 o~

by ~“ARTEUR N, BARRETTTTIV Date dictated __4/5/82

This document contains neither recommendaticns nor conclusions of the FBI. It i{s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.
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Dat
¥ April B, 1962

On April 5, 1962, SA ROBERT D, LEE checked the

i ns for the year 1959 without locating any
record of r BOY COHN having registered at S
the‘Hotel Fremont, 200 Fremont Streef, Las Vegas, Nevada. b7C
On at File # NY 52-1232
4/5/62 Las Vegas, Nevada LV 58=8
b -RoBERT D LEETTIW Date dictated 4/8/62

This document containg neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i{s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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N Datr”
April 6, 1962
' b6
Sahara Hotel, " p7C
Las Vegas, Nevada, searched hotel registratiom records for

the period August 15 through August 27, 1959, He could
locate no record indicating

Sahara Hotel during this period,

stayed at the

5\

File #
at

On - ' n{r 53~1233
4/5/62 Las Vegas, Nevada LY 58«8

: Date dicteted
Y% —BURRS TOOLSON:nlw

‘ D and is loaned to
t contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property deﬁﬁ :
::ul:::::;.:nli and its contents are not to be distributed outside your aqngcf.
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R

Date o116, 1962

b6
Hacienda Hotel, Las vegas, Nevada, searcked EofﬁI‘?ﬁﬁJstration bic

records for the period August 15 through August 27, 1€59,
He could locate no record indicating[ — |stayed at
the Haciend a during this period,

File # __NY 581232

On at
4/5/62 Las Vegas, HNevada LV 58-8
by - AT Date dictated i76762

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
[
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The following investigation was conducted by
the ILos Angeles Qffice:

The Los Angeles Office checked records of
%he following hotels for any evidence that | b6

stayed in Ios Angeles during August’ b7C
September, 1959:

Beverly Hilton
Beverly Wilshire
Biltmore
Ambassador
Statler

Town House

No registration for |was found in
August, 1959, at any of these I Y

The recorﬁs_qf_thg_ﬂmmw Hotel in
ITng Aneeks, indicate | bé

- | Bronx, New York, b7C
arrived September 15, 1959, at 8:48 PM. He left

September 16, 1959, at 9:35 AM., While at the Ambassador

he stayed at bungalow number 130 (folio number 17219).

All telephone call records for this period at the

Ambassador Hotel have been destroyed.

v Records of the Ambassador Hotel also show that

bungalow number 130-H had only one occupant on '

September 15, 1959. This bunglow is a bedroom 15 feet by

eighteen feet with a small terrace adjoining. Records

do not indicate who paid the hotel bill or how it was

paid., The ordinary rate in 1959 for this pungalow was

$24,00 to $26,00 a day. [ Ipaid $8.00, Hotel b6
officials stated that this was one-half of the double b7C
rate of $16,00 for an ordinary room and it would have

been customa for this rate if hoteﬁ_hnainaﬁa_ﬂaﬁ__1
[§1ow and] identified himself as
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INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM BANK ACCOUNTS OF

I_abaaks_uene made of banks throughout the New York
City and area to locate any bank accounts maintained

by

bé
b7C
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NY 58-1232 (8)
| | Glenwood b6
Management, New Hyde Park, New York, advised on Mﬁ!.ﬁ;.lQﬁ%, b7C

ement operabtes t?g_hnilding at
New York. kave as
a bank reference when he obtained hls apartment at this
address, as at |
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Date 4/12/62

The following should not be made public
without the prior issuance of a subpoena duce tecum.

If the above information 1s needed t

proceedings a subnoena should he directed fo

On

by

4/10/62 ',  Brooklyn, New York File #__ NY 58-1232

SA CHESTER F, DZIERZANOWSKI/lbd Date dictated 4/12/62

This document contains neither recommendatlons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

LI
o et

b6
b7cC
b7D




b

Y

* FD-302 {Rev. 1-25-60)
R ¢

‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG&N

Date

4/12/62

The following should not be made public

wlthout the prior issuance of a subpoena duces tecum.

If the above information is néededrin_ngunb

_proceedings a subpoena should be directed to

On

by

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to

/10/62 ot Brooklyn, New York File

NY 58-1232

CHESTER F, DZIERZANOWSKI/1bd Date dictated

L/12/62

your agency; it and Its contents are not to be disiributed outside your agency.

b 47
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Date 5/25/62

2

—recards af b6
b7C
b7D |

The above mentioned information is not to be made

o L R

NY 58-1232

5/eh/62 New York City

On File #

by __SA CLYDE G. OLVER/mvec Date dictated 5/25/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 14/17/62

]

_records of|

The above information is not to be pﬁblic except
upon issuance of a subpoena duceg tecum directed %o

On _Zf?llcplﬁa_at Ney York City File # NY 58-1232

by SA WILLIAM 0. HAI{D;N/IHVO _ Date dictated 4/:0‘3/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and fs loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutslide your agency.
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Date 5/25/62
X
racords nf’l | bé
b7C
b7D

The above mentioned Information from
| |18 not to be made public e ce
rm'_a_em_bng_ena_du_gea Leonn directed o |

on __ 5/21/62 New York City File # ___NY 58-13p

7
5f:ﬁ .
by — SA MAURICE B, LEEN/mve — ~  Date dictated 5/05/62

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA:N

5/25/62

ﬁ_2QQ2iQ2Eﬁi§l_ﬁQnxQﬁ_ha&ing_annesa_tn_thej
recordg of

The above mentioned information from
|is not to be made public

[TQ£_a_auhnnena_dnnes_tennm_diredted to

on ;B uance

r___Q___D_____ﬁ__1

execept u

New York City NV 58-1232

Date dictated

5/25/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 5,/ 25/ 62

X

A ,
records of |

The above mentidned information is not to be
public exce)

I_dugc_ted to

on_ 5/23/62 . Spring Valley, NY File #___ NY 58-1232

by ___SA EUGENE R. NOBLE/mve "~ ° }Dote dictated —5/25/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date _!W{,E—

on SRR Neg York 4ty __File # __8% G123

g ‘ : Date dictated _—yﬁﬂfﬁe—__

This document contains ns.lther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propsrty of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM . e

At the request of United States Attorney MORGENTHAU,

York, |
concerning some

of | was not interviewed

on the merits of this caSe upon the instruction of the

United States Attorney.
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*FD-302 {Roy. 1-25-60)
- - . ] .

) .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA’\J T,

Dare 4/6/62

I b6
[::::::] Colorado, was interviewed at EﬁE‘ﬁrrIEE—Ur—an b7C

United States ENTHAU, Southern District
7 York. advised that |
| sa%f:ffff
] Lsually used EﬁB‘EﬁH?éBS?Ezzgngiig
| | and the other is
Denver, in alned that
one of her dutles a vas to keep
' record of S

for income tax purposes. She kep record

in her own handwriting on yellow sheets of
paper.

Assistant United States Attorney IRVING YOUNGER bé
made available pecards furnished him by | b7C
with respect to travels. These records
included andwritten notes, hotel bills,’

run314minjina_téckets, cancelled checks and bank statements.
xplained that she used al;_thgﬁe_ﬁ?urces,
as well as phone calls she received from from

time to time, to keep ‘her running record of where| |
was at any time.

A review of record of! I b6 ~
travels for the month or AUEUST, 9oy with her Iindicate b7C
had him in Los Angeles at the Beverly Hilton Hotel for

the period August 10 through August 14, 1959. On August 14,
1959, he left Los Angeles and went to Las Vegas where he
stayed at the Desert Inn o 9. On August 14

and 15, 1959, ¢ to ithe records
reflected that as at the Desert Inn. These records
refleg or The period August 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21,
1959, as at the Hotel Pierre, New York City.

On August 21, 1959, he left New York and went to Detrolt,

Michigan, and stayed at the Statler Hilton in Detroit on
August 21, 22 and 23, 1959. :

On _L4/2/62 o _New York City File # 58-1232

- o %
by ___SA MAURICE P, LEEN/pag SR diom dictated 4/6/62

This document contains nelither recommendation -
g s nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the pro .
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. property of the FBI "and 1s loaned to
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A peview of ceg f the bé
period dcpbenber, 1979 iadicaveda that «uo b7cC
at the Desers Ina in Los Vegas, heveda, oa sepocaber 10,

1i, 12 and at lcashk pavt of acptcnber i3, 1229, She
said hep Pecords iadicabe That e lelt Lap Vejns ou
Septcuwber 13, 1950, aad went to Los Jdageles wacre he
stayed ab the Deverly Milbon Hotel ou oeDvLHbOP 13, 14

and 13, 1959, iler rescordn ) ation that on

September 12, 1959, wailc [fiff:i;fhas at the Dosert

Inn the Party" was also there. According to
hese are friends of | |whom she

2
ard 0L Ihronher ideatify. F weus throvsh
the & g olie had availa T she T 2alshed
to 214 3 aS “uab¢c to fina an ale.liac

t‘ oV SLOLLLD % depariture oa ths 12th of
3optomber feon LAd vesas vo Los angeiss.

o explain:d that hew vecords iundicate thab
on uwepbesber 15, 1959,1 Peft Loz Anjeles for Las b6
Va”as. de toolr Miibed Alrlines flipht number 516 at b7C
T30 P, She pointed To two air 1;ne tickets for these
fllsahga'Lﬂeru 640102 and GROLUS Pox Tnited's £iight
616, Cae ticliet was made ont foxi nd Ethe obher
vas f£o3 She said ©thic is|
tayed at the Deserxt Inw in Lasc Vegas on
Septenber 1%, 16, 17, 18, 19, and 20, 1939, wih a frieud
of his uaaned Her recowds iudlcabed tiaat
then uuuycu arone at the Desewt Iaa oa JSoptowber S
1950,  sae polnted oub that hew puncﬁled notations 1ad1cdte

thnt | iso stayeu at the Degerd on
Septeuber 1o, X7, 10 and 19, 10 59, and thati |
wno save an address of |3tayed at the

Desert Ina on September 15 and 10, 1959.
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MY HO-12302

vhe pecords olso ¢03badd g seeond encelk,
chicek nombes 3048, drawa ou QCCOENL Ab

The First .Jabtlonal Danlkk of Olngey, ILIInois. This

cheel wac daved Septouwber L, 193%& and woas made In the
aaonnt ol UeC,000.0C, payabls to Cash, The lewer gl
hanut coraner of thac cheln, the clonobure porelc.:; was Lol
off. There ucre no banlz stamps of any kind o wils
ehe?k wid po entries corld be found ou the buual stabement
fou |
sald thav she does iob kaow any of the debaiib as o why
this eheck wight have beaa uridlten and pointed ont thab
the cheek neover cleured throgh the bhank. She dees uot
Haow uly the 10us i3 3 nortlion wad torn off, bhut
sig asus.aes thab did this vinece he «ld ot
wani: vhe cheel: Lo be boaored. She sald that any fucther
dotails couccrnin; this cheek wonld have to be obtained
| Sinccat.

In addition £o the xeecords wnich

made avoillallc o the Usited Stotes AlTouneyls orfice, sne
said che o some additionul rocords in a foldsr or

alyr line stobowcitz. She advised that she wold muke
tYhese recowds avaliablco.

b6
b7C

bé
b7cC
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[::::gff:ﬁecords indicated that on Sepbember 10,

1050, made n trip from Las Vegas to ilew Castle, b6
Vyoming, to Deavew, Colorado, to 3alt Lake City To Las b7¢
Vosas, Fo nsed o chartered plaie frow Deaver o ‘lew

Cd?xt 1{-.-' *

0a Secptember 21, 1959, the rcecords indicabed to

Lol Yiog Vegas and went to

L0S angeles and seayed at ohe Loverly Hilton Hotel og
Septorber 21 aud 22, 1859. e left Los Angeles oOu
Sepbtomber 22, 1959, via THA £1ight aumber 2 uhilceh was
schedualed $o lcave Los Aunceles as AG:L5 P.M. aad uveab
to dov Yorlt where he sbayed at the Hotel Picyre on
Septembor 23, 2, 25, 26 and 27, 1959,

mons the cecords| foraished bé
tq vere two chedlc. Une checl miber 3040, b7C
dar 14, 1959, was for $30,000,00, payable

to the order of the Dessert Iaa. Thls check was drawn
on the Firag dUnotiopal Banlr of Oljev., Illiagols. ou an

accoiit of
[ accomnt atmbey| |

‘the bank's statement forwarded tol | b6
from the First MNational Baak of Olney uader the date b7¢C
of Scptember 18, 1939, shows a cheek drawn for $30,600.00,

The check ymber 3086 was paid September 17, 1959. (Bauk

stoamn 70-4#12 and was endorsed pay to the owder of tTac

Banic of ilevadz, Las Vesas Uranch lumber 1, Wilb'r Clark's
Degert Imiy, Desert Inn.) | | said this cheek
was clearad for payment, bt tioat she does not kaow whi
the cneel wasg written. Shic pointed o2t 1t was not
unisal for o write ciitecks for very large sums
and that any information conccewialang the detalls of wh%

I;nig_ghggﬁ vas written would have to be obtained from
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF !NVESTIGA‘I

Date )4/19/62

e

Colorado, was interviewed at the office of the
TBEEEEHZEtatEB]Attorney, Southern Distric?_gf_mgﬂ_%fffz:]
g8aid that she 18 nresentisr
I 1ses

address for some of his mailings,

. Il had 2 folder of airline statements
pertainiﬁg‘tﬁ1 travels for the year 1959,
Trave ef'lected on these statements were billed to
from the Delta Airlines, Atlanta, Georgila, o=
account number credit card number
ald that this is the
_]and to her knowledge

nal cre c _
is the only one he used in 1950.

Bills for travel for the month of September
indicate that on September 15#:;;;;;;:igpurchased four
tickets on his credit card fo rlines flight from

Los Angeles, California, to Las Vegas, Nevada. The names
of the four passengers for these tickets are not listed on

th ta Airlines sent in their bill
to sald that she could not recall
who igers might. have been. It was bmought
to attention that records previously

| I
and | were all registered at.the Desert Inn in

Las Vegas, Nevada, on the 15th of September, 1959.

These records also indicated that left
Los Angeles on the 15th of September aboard UmMITEd Airlines
flight number 616, scheduled to leave Los Angelgs for Las

ege records also reflected that
tayed together at the Desert
rom September 15 Through September 20, 1959, and

stayed alone September 21, 1959, tayed a e
nn on September 15, 16, 17, and 19th, 1959, and
stayed at the Desert Inn on September 15 and 16,

b/izfe2 New York City. File # _NY 58-1232
This document contains neither recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and s loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ou}d;de your agency.
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This inforuation 4id not wrofreshl
reeollioction Qg vo vho Hhe passonsers were on ohe 15Hoh 0%
Scptember who went from Los Angelos o Lag Vesas on

crediv carvd.

Roeccords mode availohlic bl
i2, 188 u;, ;ad;caccd chat 0¢ Lo ﬁn“‘lﬁs,
Califoy = ; Boverly Sepbenkor 14,
1959, camnat weeall cxoctly vhy wre Uenﬁ to
Los AnZ2lcs on Ghe ihth or wietioy or not che wa The
ganie hotel with as thic vime. She docs not recall
going o Log Velds, Levada, Lo Lou Anﬂelo 8, ond SoNno’

remeuver whother she aight have © ¢ of the founy sorgons
on the tickets puvchased by icreait o,

e 2eeords indicabe thok on Senkenbon 18, 1359,
Two tickets weve purchac e& o1l credit cawd
for a Uwip Loow Toe VWecong $o Log Augeles o Daaver,
Coloradn, solc Chat ohe ig not sure buv
belisveg thet thece tlckets waire avilized by |

and |

| | soid that sue brought these Sickets
to the Talted Stotes Attorncey'c office obv the moquect of

Unitag_staﬂaﬂ_ﬁﬁinﬁ?ey MORGEITHAY, The rocords revicuod
uith szere Ltnpncd over U0 Ascisbant Ualted
States Attoracy| |

on apedll

bé
b7C

b6
b7cC
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PRESENCE OF ROY COHN IN LAS VEGAS

United States Attorney, Southern District of
New York, made available pertinent records of the Desert Inn,

s Vegas, Nevada. These records were furnished by
| ko the United States Attorney's Office.
These records indicate that ROY COHN, Sunrise
Hospital, stayed at the Desert Inn from August l4th to
August 16, 1959. He paid for a room at the Desert Inn
on August 14th and August 15, 1959. He paid a
restaurant bill on August 16, 1959, The registration

card pertaining to this stay, number H963L under the
.~ column headed remarks, has the following statement:

““Complimentany acct. pen by

Records of the Desert Inn also indicate that
Colorado, also
2% e Desert Inn, AUgUST Lavm vnrough August 16, 1959.
paid for a room on the l4th of August and for a
Toom on the 15th of August. He paid certain fees for golf
on the 16th of August and a restaurant Bil on the 16th of
August. Under the captioned headed remarks, the hotel
records have the following notation:

“complimentary acct. per L by

| Recards of & t Tnn indicate that[___|
Denver, stayed at the
Desert Inn, August 14th through August 16, 1959. His bill

indicated he paid for a room on August 14th and 15th and
paid a restaurant bill on August 10, 1959, Under the column
headed remarks the same notation as on COHN's and

card is written and then crossed out.

Rec6rds of the Desert Inn indicate that ROY COHN,
sunrise Hospital, Las Vegas, stayed at the Desert Inn on
September 1lth through the 13th, 1959. These records
indicate that he paid for a room on September 1llth and
12th, 1959; on the 13th he was billed for three long
distance calls.

b7D

b6
b7cC
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Records of the Desert Inn indicate thatl | b6

Denver, stayed at the b7C
s er 10th through the

13th, 1959. He was charged for a room on September 10,

11 and 12, 1959,




NY 58-1232

CHECK POSSIBLY USED TO REIMBURSE DESERT INN CASHIER

. On April 24, 1962, Assistant United States Attorney
DONALD J. COHN, Southern District of New York, requested that
an attempt be made to substantlate by investigation,
information furnished to the United States Attorney's Office

I

} Investigation conducted by the Las Vegas Office

/i indicated that there is no First National Bank of lLas Vegas.
¢: There 1s a First National Bank of Nevada and a Bank of

Las Vegas. . '

»
4
4
;

t
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. JFB-a0z Moy asgo) .FEDERAL BUREAU OF !NVEST!G‘N : 2
e . "‘ . ) v , -

-ﬁlﬂ
Date _ﬁ;ay_s,_la&__

First
National ‘Bank of Casper, Wyoming, made avallable for
review to Special Agent EDWARD F. BLOOM the bank's
microflilm, which reflected the following information:

Check #4113

Drawn on the First Natlonal Bank of Casper, Wyoming

Account of; Toolpusher Supply Company, Casper

Bayable to: — PASTERNAK, Mile High Center,
DPenver, Colorado

fAmount' $112,697.28

Dite: September 10, 1959

Signeds

4

The endorsements of the above-descrlbed check
are as follows:

& PASTERNAK

ING PASTERNAK ,

!further advised that on September 10,
1959, PASTERNAR cashed the above check at the
First National Bank of Casper, and then purchased the
Hollowing bank drafts:

Draft #3934
- Dated: September 10, 1959
, Drawn On: First National Bank of Casper on their
American National Bank account, Denver,
' , Colorado, which is the First National
. Bank of Casper's correspondent bank
Payable To: Bank of Las Vegas
Amount: §$50,000,00 -

Signed:| . FRiret——

"

On 5/2/62 ot _Casper, Wyomipg————File# DN 58-79

by w a2l ate B

v . .
This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of 'the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
Your agency; it and i{ts contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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Date dictated 542060 .
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DN 58-79
EFB:pmw

National Bank of Casper

Draft #3935
Dated: September 10, 1959 _
Drawn On: First National Bank of Casper on their
American National Bank account, Denver,
Colorado, which is the Fixst National
Bapk of Casper's correspondent bank

Payabie To: & PASTERNAK
Amount: 862,679,728 :
Signed: First

NallOlial Ddiliv OL LdadbpCL

further advised that a check of the open
and closed accounts of his bank failed to reflect any
account in the names of [ |& PASTERNAK, IRVING PASTERNAK,

. orf |

In the event the above information is to be made

a matter of public record, a subpoena duces tecum should
be issued and directed to

First National Bam® OF CaSper, Wyoming.

bé
b7C
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. +-. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
Date _44(3_0,[62.——._ .
Records of | | bé
b7C
b7D

. . The above information is not to be made nublic withont
issuance of a. subpoena Decns Tecum dircetad +.

on 4/27/62 ___ .Jdas Vew

File #,y 58-8

by M, B. PARKER: rsm

Date dictated 4.142 ?/’62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 4s the property of the FBl and is loaned to
your agency; It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On May 4, 1962, Assistant United States Attorney
DONALD J. COHN, Southern District of New York, requested
that inquiry be made at the Bank of Las Vegas to determine
whether the Desert Inn abt Las Vegas may have deposited
$50,000 to any account they might have at the Bank of
Las Vegas, at about the time check number 3934 was cashed.




-3
-

"+ FD-30f (Roy. 1:25-60) ' .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE'STIG?N ' ' ;

Date __5/18/62

: advised that gfter
considerable checking, he had ascertained that]

b6
b7cC
b7D

v
——

- The above information is not to be ma thout 1
issuance of a subpogna duces tecum, directed fOi |
—

NY 58-1232
On 5/16/62 ot _Las Vegas, Nevada _ File #__LV 58-8

by .M. R, PARKER:rSm - - Date dictated _5/16/62

- This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl. It {s the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be disiributed outside your agency.
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DOCUMEINTS REGARDING LaW sur[  |vERsUS
AL

At the request of Assistant United Statbes

Attorney SILVIO J, MOLLO, Southern District of New York,

Civil Action Number| |, were obtained by vhe
Denver Office: ’

Complaint filed June 25, 1958;
Motion for Cost Bond filed July 16, 1958;

Mobion for Bill of Particulars filed July 16, 1958;

Motion to Dismiss filed July 22, 1958;
Summons filed July 21, 1958;

Stipulation filed August 26, 1958;

Oorder filed August 26, 1958;

Answer of ALLEN K, SWANN filed October 22,
Stipulation filed October 24, 1958;
Stipulation filed March 26, 1959.

1958;

Tt should be pointed out that |

purportedly gave an oral legal opinion to thel

group concerning the legality of the sale of certaln
stock for which they were indicted in the UDY_case

This legal opinion, attornev's fee for which as
suing, was used by the lgroup to give reasSonableness
for their actions, in the UDY case.
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No record of long distance calls is mainftalned
by the New York Telephone Company after six months.

The following investigation was conducted to

locate and jnteruiew the farmer sunerintendent of the
bullding at Bronx : _ . b6
b7C
| | Glenwood

Management, New Hyde Park, New York, on May 9, 1962,
e hat in August, 1959, the superintendent af

was
She does not have a current address for ut advised

that he could be contacted through the B Ing Service
Employees Union, .
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'FD-307 (Roy. 1-75-50) .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA‘N

. -
wed o
.

Date __5/22/62
x

Building Service EMpIOYEes INMTCTAATIONal URion; AFL-CIO,

1 East 53rd Street, Ne
B T——————
; > oI September, 1900,

on_ 5/16/62 New York City File # __NY 58-1232

by __ SA MAURICE P, LEEN/mve Date dictated 5/18/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its ¢contents are not to be dlstr:buteqﬁouts!de your agency.
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NY 58-1232

made available pertinent records of the Ho 1 Pierre

New York City, which he had obtained from b6
These records indicate that stayed at the Hotel b7C
pierre on July 28, 29, 30 and 3L, Iv59; and he also stayed
at the Hotel Pierre on August 1, 2 and 3, 1959.

September 2, 3, and 4, 1959, He again stayed at the Hotel -
Pierre on September 25, 26 and 27, 1959. He again stayed
at the Hotel Pierre on November 22 through 24, 1959,

Assistant United States OUNGER requested
that any out of town calls made b from the
Hotel Pierre, be identified.
Hotel, advised on May 1, 1902, That there 18 no information b7¢C

available concerning telephone calls made from the Plerre
Hotel for the year 1959.

and Company, 25 Broad Street, is set forth since the
e 1listed to this firm was called by elther
as developed in the investigdTIOn

MPL:emt
(12)

MISCELLANEOUS

Assistant United States Attorney IRVING YOUNGER,

hiso stayed at the Hotel Pierre on

Pierre b6

The following information concerning Roth Gerard

concerning | |
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| F:202 ey, 1-25-50) ‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN.VESTIGA:N o

Date 5’/ 8{/ 6o
x

A confldential source in a position to furnish
information concerning businesses in the New York area
furnished the following information concerning Roth,
Gerard and Company, 25 Broad Street, Room 1010, New
York 5, New York:

Financial report dated April 9, 1962, describes
the company as a Broker-Dealer in stocks and bonds, with
current assets of $88,981 and other agsets of about
§200,000. The net. worth of the firm wag listed as

301,200, , d as
general partners, and Nrs. | is a
limited. partner. The firm I8 engaged In security vransactlons
governed by the rules and regulations of the Securities and
ExchangeﬂCOmmission,

A 1961,| represented his
net worth a

On January 22, 1962,

] The operation of the business was described as
comhission house brokers, catering to a select clientele,
which includes institutions, large portfolios, and large
Investors. The firm does no underwriting or commodities
business and does not make markets in over-the-counter
securities, The firm maintains one membership on the
New York Stock Exchange and an assoclated membership on
the American Stock Exchange, and is a member of the National
Assoclatlion of Securities Dealers, Inc. Two partners are
active and three persons are employed by the firm, The
firm clears through Ladenburg Thalmann and Company, 25
Broad Street.

k___I_T___Jia_deagribed as single, born in the
Unlted States in recelved a IBgchelor of Arts

on__ 5/2/62 New York City _ File#_ N¥ 58-1232

’ . « :’i N
by SA MAURICE P, LEEN/mve 7 ™ Date dictated __5/4/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI -and {s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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degree from From 1956 to
1961 he was Ch analyst by Lehman

Brothers.

b6

VL is married, native b7¢C
He received o . B&Mﬁ_ﬂﬁm&_l

[ FToil Januacy,
as a securities

analyst with

! |is eployed as a buyer by

[and 1s not active in the fira,

2 locaved at 1 VWest 50th Street, New York

CITYs TOT was chartered in August, 1961, and is
active as a motivatiomlfesearch organization. Wo financial
detalls or inter~company relations concerning this fira
were reported by thilis source,

] A New York Stock Exchange bulletin of lay, 1962,
BPaties that Roth, Gerard and Company announced that ROBERT
H, KENMORE became a general partner. -
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NY 58-1232
The following information was developed through

agency checks requested by the United States Attorney,
Southern District of New York:
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FD:302 (Rev. 125-60) .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA‘N
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Date ___ H/11/62
S

A confldentlal source in a position to furnish
information concerning businesses in the New York area,
furnished the following information concerning ROY M., COHN, 1165
Park Avenue, New York City: . Lo .

This information was dated in April, 1961. COHN's
employment address is llsted as 20 Exchange Place, New York
City, care of the firm of Saxe, Bacon, and O!Shea, Attorneys
at Law. The report states that COHN's family was connected
with the law firm of Curran, Mahoney, Cohn, and Stim, 29
Broadway, New York City. An inquiry was made concerning
COHE bytthe Margan Guaranty Trust Company, 140 Broadway, New
York City. -

On

4/4/62 o New York City File # NY 58-1232

by ——SA MAURICE-P,—LEEN/mve

ij&g \Wgate dictated —ll%g?[@a_

This document contains’nelither recommendatlons nor concluslons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outslde your agency.
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L

Date ’-l-_/l],(/62

X

A confidential source in a positlion to furnish
information concerning business concerns in the New York

area cating
that _ New ¥ :
City, formerly resided at

New York, In May, 1953.he wag

I |
bank ls listed as the "Chemical Corn New York Trust
Company", Church Avenue Branch,

L]

bé
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On 4/3/62 o New York City File # ____NY 581232

= =
. %) ]
by — SABURICE P, LEENuve i Date dictated _2/9/62

This document contains neither rocommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date "{/ 12/ 62

L

A confidential source in a position to furnish
information concerning records of the New York Telephone
Company advised that telephone number SA 2-6157 (non-listed)
was listed to ROY M, COHN, 1165 Park Avenue, New.York City..
A bank reference was given by COHN in connection with this
phone as National City Bank, Park Avenue.

On 4/5/62 New York City File #  NY 58-1232

s "-'l
VIR :
by SA MAURICE P, IE_EN/IHVO ‘¥ Date dictated J"/9/62

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and {s loaned to

your agency; it and i{ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




6/4/62
\,' AIRTEL
:j )
To: SAC, New York (58-1232)
Frons Directo;', FBI (58-5100) - 55/
Se# REC« 13
ETC., ET AL,
.BEIBERY“‘?“ .

Reura:!.rtel dated 5/29/62, advising that the USA has
now requested investigation this matter with the ezception of
interviews with defendants presently on trial.

In submitting your report set forth in the opening
paragraph of the details that this investigation has been limited
at the specific request of USA Robert M. Morgenthau. Point out
that USA requested the defendants on tkial not be interviewed
at this time,
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Tele. Room ............‘ 0 a0 hw{\ e
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allahan
Contad

Memorandum (B

Rosen
TO Mr. Rosen DATE: 5/31/62 H’iﬁ?“"

Trotter

O

ge:e. 17T ——
FROM A. J. McGrathngr/‘

SUBJECT:

~ ROY COHN
*i BRIBERY

. By airtel dated 5/29/62, received this date our New York
Office advised that U.S. Attorney (USA) Robert M. Morgenthau,
Southern District of New York, requested| linto
is I i ion of interviews with]| |

< - » /
‘ or_!_!p*!eligm NO. 10 _ }hh - Tolson f
e - ~ ‘ - row 3 Belmont
’ UNITED STATES GOVER ENT IQK&:

This is the case in whichJ

We previously conducted limited record checks in this
orgenthau. These inquiries revealed

This investigation will be vigorously pressedepmm— =

ORI N

‘ c>,f :‘ :"a-.“
58-5100 ML
ACL:aob:raw _p SR “
(6) f - N - P / ‘ g ¢ . . .
| M‘M
- y
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| ~ ' ) S b . FON
FEDERAL BUREAU ©OF INVESTIGATION .
REFORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN oATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
LOS ANGELES NEW YORK 5/28,/62 5/23 - 5/28/62
TITLE OF CASE s .| REPORT MADE BY ' _ TYPED BY
| | __EDMOND_F. BRICK (A) M

ROY COHN
BRIBERY

CHARACTER OF CASE '

to Director,
. New York Airtel to Director, 5

- g 571655751 762"
Bureau Airtel to New York, 5/16%62.’ 4

17/62.

Los Angeles Teletype to Director, 5/23/62,

New York Teletype to Los Angel
Los Angeles Teletype to Direct

es, 5/24/62, -
or, 5?28;62.

a

K

S S

zn
' I;g - RUC - !
N i
i -
] ql -
I
!J
3 1‘ )
A
£ Al
AL
- A% - // @"’-’;
COVER PAGE j } j
— | ' i
- APpROVED), ﬁ w ' SPFE:&&- }&% £ ?."é DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
-COPIES MADE: ) " e

“~2.+ Bureau (58-5100)
2 - New York City
1l - Los Angeles (5

— —BG

é?ﬁgé?i’dﬂ R

o:ﬂs.'t'.éeﬂaj
woHGUUE i
SR e L

i =22
V78 S0y @W?( =

ﬁmgeiﬁ‘, JUN ‘“é.-?”iic 3?

t.! =]

REC- 70

L
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report ofEDMOND F, BRICK (A) Office:LoS Angeles, California
Date: 5,28 /62 :

Field Office File No:  58-495 ' Bureau File No:  58-5100

Tile: I—R
- UY CUHN

Character:
BRIBERY

Synopsis:
Record check negati

avel Bureaul Inc., Beverl
Hills, Californ 2 ’Angeles

S Arigeles
Denver,
» registere Y .ton Hotel, 9/21755. X

 DETAILS:

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is t!:e propert:r of the FBI and {s loaned to your agency; it and
U ts contents are not to be distributed ide your v
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IADute 5/ 28/6_"'_-,

¥ P ' . 4

thaéy Travel Bureau, Inec.,
9501 Santa Igfznm_wmmm‘mmﬁr
_advised tha

ktated the office would have a file on
-anyone that arranged a: trip or tour through the Los Angeles
Office of Fugazy's., IY only some other service was performed .
~or a change made in an itenary that originated in a Fugazy
Office in another part of the country, and a charge was -
made, the Los Angeles Office would have only the involce
record for the charge, filed numerically by month.

o |said the Los- Angeles Office’had no file

on or ROY COHN indicating that they o1 A
) & : through the Los Angeles Office,. o
o ted that COHN was an attorney for the companys .
| Iobtained the involce coples for services rendered to
cusgomers for which a charge was made in August and
September, : ice was located for services
rendered ¢ or ROY COHN,

?

| 6.5 5/‘23/52 ot Beverly Hills, California— File #Log Anseles-58 ",,95
SAA EDMOND F. BRICK/MM _ Date dictated 5/23/62

by

This document contains nefther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI -and {s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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LA 58-495 |
AT BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNTA

Beverly
Wilshire HoteIl, 9500 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills,
California, on May 24, 1962, advised that there was no

record of a registration in September of 1959 for a Mr.
and/ar or

| _ _ | Accounting Department,
Beverly Hilton Hotel, 9876 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly
Hills, California, on May 28, 1962, advised there was
no re

| ';;nver,
, had reglstered at 7:25 A.M,, Séptember 21, 1959,

and checked out at 5:32 P.M,, September 22, 1959, occupying
Room 250 at a rate of $21.00 per day.

The Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company,
Los Angeles Central Directory, 1is dison

45031 as the office telephone of —httorney,
| os Angeles, California.

...3*...
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AIRTEL
|
, TO: SAC, New York (58-1232)
From: Director, FBI (58-5100) (/ .
| etc B,che%3 al, . 23 c
| |

Reurairtel dated 5/29/62 advising that al | b7E
fff |th:is being instituted in this matter at the request of
L e USA,

L . s

This matter must receive top priority attention.
Assign sufficient personnel to this matter to thoroughly explore
the allegations expeditiously, and all leads should be set
forth in teletype form with instrudétions to conduct investigation
pronptly and submit results within five days.

Keep the Burcau informed of all pertinent devolopments
in this natter and surep sSo as to reach the Bureau no lator
than 6/22/62, on completed investigation. Also submit a weekly
summary airtel on accomplishments on Friday of each week until

investigation completed.

e

WAILED 38 i *

|
|
| JU- 11962 | |
COMMFS 6/ |
Tooa, ACL:AOB&PL
. Mohr (4) h °

Callahan e, C
Conrad ) ; "
Pel.oach
Evans

Malcne
Rosen

Sullfvan C
Tavel \ o
’ \
|

Trotter
Tele. Room

Holmes L4 P .
Gondy MAIL aoom\%u TELETYRE Unir (]
h

&';




FD-36 ( Rev. 12-13-56)

F{Y ‘ o, P ' Mr. Tolson
¥ : Mr. Belmont.
,{q’b o Mr. g{c;?ri;
Mr. ahan...
\\ \,} FBI M:. Cﬁmrad S
Mr. Deloachae.. L/
Dote: 5/29/62 e Bvans 74
Transmit the following in FLAIN TEXT Mr. Iéoif.“] i
(Type in plain text or code) Mr, Sublvalle—
AIRTEL Mr. Tovel e
Via £ Mr. Trotst o
(Priority or Method of Mailing) h g;’il;s' ﬁ?mfl;:
e e e e e e e e e e e e o o . o e o e e o e e o o e Miss Gandy__ L
_ v 5
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100) % j
FROM: SAC, NE)L;EORK (58-1232)
SUBJECT: b6
| [ROY COHN p7e
BRIBERY
Re NY airtel to the Bureau.
At conference 5/28/62, USA MORGENTHAU, SDNY, advised |
that the FBI should conduct a in b6 |
this case. He requested that an b7¢C

DARDI, who are presently defendants in the UDY case now on
trial, not be interv;-.eweg at this time.

gl
é] ‘% J REC- 23
@Bureau (58-5100)
New York (58-1232)
MPL: pg ~ A
(5) , f’w«z Ry

///%/ o/t ://9-%//

Vi~
Approved: pb—\

Sent

Per

S){e\é‘{al Agent in Charge

a
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Cg: - ~
% - S . a Mr. Tolson .
Q n}‘r/ Mr. Belmont. .
' M2. Mobr...
N J" Mr. Callahan......
0N\ FEDERAL BUREAU 0 y £ST'R* : Mr. Conrad .. ..
6.5 D €y BT Mr. DeLoach .,
- co . 8. DEPARIME .. 13:4ICE Mr. Evans ...
MMUNICATIONS SECTION - M. Malone 7Y 47
JUNS 1962 Mr. Rosen
. Sulliveh f
TELETYPE . % Tavel M.
L T 1
w /3/ T(;c. I;'Oozienr..._
. . iﬁ:a Holmes. 1
_?/%/URG £ g-5-62 11-40 P JAA * Gandy
' DIRECTOR, FBI /58-5100/ /17/ AND SACS, LAS VEGAS
LOS ANGELES ’
FROM SAC,/FEW YORK /58-1232/
1
[ ROY COHN. BRIBERY
L b6
NYO STILL ATTEMPT ING TO VERIFY PRESENCE OF b7C
IFTY NINE.

ON EIGHT TWENTY THREE F
ADVISED THAT THE USUAL WAY TO z '

s TO FLY FROM NY TO LOS -

g TO LAS YEGAS BY

LOS ANGELES AND

AVAILABLE RECORDS

UNITED OR

Y THROUGH

[ | LAS VEGAS

UNITED AIRLINES, NY,
FLY TO LAS VEGAS FROW NY I
ANGELES AND THEN FROM LOS ANGELE
VESTERN, UNITED OR BONANZA AIRLINES.
LAS VEGAS ARE REQUESTED TO CHECK ANY
IN LOS ANGELES AND LAS VEGAS FOR WESTERN,

THE PERIOD AUGUST TWENT

BONANZA AIRLINES FOR |
TUENTY FOUR, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE FOR ANY RECORD SHOWING 77 L/ /
252 67

I l, MIGHT HAVE BEEN A PASS

YEGAS SHOULD SET OUT LEADS FOR APPROPR
UP 1S NEEDED ON RECORDS OF WES’}‘):RN OR BONA

L0S ANGELES ANDJUKSE: 1962 \ b
) 7C
!

ENGER.
IA’?E OFFICES IF F T.LGU--

NZA" AIRLINES. EXPEDI'IE

——

REPLY. N "o 5l
END

\ NY R 17 WA BH \\é

r 50 JUN 1% 1982 te = JM""""‘”‘



NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON

FROM SAC, LOS ANGELES /58~495/ /RUC/ 1

. s 3 - “-
WESTERN, UNITED AND B@NHN;ZA'; JF‘IFTY E\!INE AIRLINE PAS- o

e

SENGER RECORDS DESTROYED.

END AND ACK PLS

,}...'_‘h; . e
6-56 PM OK FBI WA DA FOR RELABELEINED

RUC.
i

TELETYPE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JUNG 1

£ g e ull S

.il-L

TU DISC
o3 JUNT3 1962 \\}

o

p
- v e e - -10.
ET AL. BRIBERY. €§$fBEG

RE NEW YORK TEL TO DIRECTOR JUNE FIVE, LAST. .

Mr., Tolson
Mr, Belmont .
Mr. Mohr.
Mr. Callahan....
Mr. Conrad......
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr. 2
Mr. Trotter.......
Tele, Room___.
- Miss Holmes____.
‘Miss Gandy. -~

ST 4 5

10 JUN ¥ 1962 A




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) ) &H - !
(_@ FBI

Date: 6/8/62 !
' I
Transmit the following in PLAIN ‘_IIEXT -
(Type in plain text or code) /I
AIRTEL '
Via i
(Priority or Method of Mailing) I
________________________________________________ )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)

V// FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)

bé

SUBJECT: b7¢C

ROY COHN
BRIBERY

A search of records Fugazy Travel Bureau, Spring
Valley, New Yo Main Office, C, conducted. No record
of any trip by 1oy
Vallev, advisge

bé
b7C

in 1960 and not there in 1959. | |

Fugazy sales repoﬂfs indicate ROY COHN and - b6
leparted’ NYC aboard TWA Flight Number 1 on 8/I3759 -. b7C
scheduled for Los Angeles and Las Vegas.. Flight coupoh issued
to COHN i a return date of 8/I7/59. Flight coupon’
issued to as no return date indicated. ROY COHN -
was billed by Fugazy about 9/10/59 for a flight from NYC
to Los Angeles to be made with f the insurance: =
firm of Walsh and Walsh, 551 5th Avenue, NYC. Plans
for this trip were evidently cancelled and no flight coupon
in file at Fugazy Travel Bureau. No other record of flight
by COHN from NYC to the West Coast in September, 1959 located
in Fugazy files. o

:;gg‘Bﬁ}eau (58-5100)

- New York (58-1232)

MPL: pg

(5) ‘
- 5%&;@141962@@1

2 A .
Approved: . Sent

Special Agent in Charge




* wWas drawn on

NY 58-1232

Special checking account maintained by
from 1953 to 1961 locked. Records concerning this account

maintained in bank's archives on microfilm in Pawling, New York.

Intensive search of these records being conducted bg NYO.
Search conducted to Q%Qe,reflects that a2 check for $1,315.09

gfcount on 8/24/59 payable to

SHEARSON, HAMMILL, NY stock brokers.

obtained a loan for $5,520.00 on 11/22/59

from the Chemical Bank NY Trust Company.  ‘This loan was %o

bewpaid in monthly installm
this loan in August, 1960.
in July, 1960 for $5,280.00.

230,00. [:;;:::]prepaid
applied for loan same bank
This application turned down

by bank, reasons unknown and file destroyed.

Details of

whereabouts fon-bhn—nnrind——1
N Lo

apartment house. She furn: mes of rental agents t
een present when| moved into apariwant
ecalls that apartment building in which ves

was Tirst opened on 8/20/59.

Information concerning loan secured by

m——
obtained from the aTCthf::ff:the First MNational

Bank, NYC. Account of

closed 1853, No record of credit card issued to

8t American Airlines. Ofther
checked by NYO.

USA MORGENTHAU is |

Bankers Trust comT:f;::fﬁc,
credit card issuers being

making arvengements ©to bring

to N¥C for interviews by NYO

“early part of the week beginning 6/11/62.
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FEDERAL REAU OF INVE;IGATIONK
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REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERlOD U
CLEVELAND _ _NEW_YORK 6/5/62 5/29/62
TITLE OF CASE : ) REPORT MADE BY - TYPED DY
= __SA(A) ROGER F, MUSY Jem, e -
CHARACTER OF CASE b7C
ROY COHN
BRIBERY
REFERENCES
New York airtel to Bureau, dated 5/17/62.
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-t UNIT ATES DEPARTMENT OF JU

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: l - USA, SDNY

Report of: S.ﬂ(ﬂ) ROGER F, MUSY Office: Cleveland, Ohio
Date: June 5, 1962
Field Office File No.: 58—176 Bureau File No.: 58-5100
Titles

‘ROY COHN

Character: BRIBERY

Synopsis: The Internal Revenue Service is subsecr -
land, Ohio, telephone # TOwer 1-2700.
not listed Cleveland Telephone or City ec .
- RUC =~
Detalls:

On May 29, 1962, a review of the Clexland
Telephone Directory discloses that telephone number
TOwer 1-2700 or 861-2700, which is the same number
under the new system, 1ls listed to the Internal Revenue
Service, 220 St. Clair Avenue, NW, Cleveland, Ohio,

The Cleveland Telephone Directory
telephone number under the name o

This document contains neither recommendations nor conelusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to your agency; it and
its ¢ontents are ot to be distributed outside your agency.

bé
b7C




| oV 58-176

A review of the Cleveland City Directori
1960 and 1961 falled to disclose the name of
, however, there are cilpalities ng
by of Cleveland, an may reside 1ln one of

the municipalities which are not 1isted in the Cleveland City
Directory.

b6
b7C




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

[

o

Date: 6/12/62

Transmit the following in PLATN
- (Type in plain text or code)
~ AIRTEL
1a
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
S e f— ———— —— —— ——— — — —— — ———— f— — — —— — —— ———— —— ——— o —— — — -L———.—— ——————
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
k)
\ . b6
i: SUBJECT : b7C
./ ROY COHN
: ?\ BRIBERY
on 6/11/62, at the request of USA ROBERT M.
MORGENTHAU, SDNY, SAS JOSEPH L. TANGEL and BENJAMIN GRAVES
conferred with USA MORGENTHAU and AUSAS WALPIN and MOLILO.
AL £his conference. AIISA MOTIO adwised that
b3

(1 - 62-106873)
1 - New York E62—-1251}11-)

1 - New York (58-1232) L
8 /JUN 13 1962

[L}) - Bureau (58-5100) E ﬂEG."@Z, Sﬁg\;ﬁ {3’ 1/0@1, #;5

r

= Y

._.._J;rm.nnm( )- , o ~ L <

. ot 7 i i -~ l ’.Q;

. .- Ui Q‘l tg@’ H—‘"“*\

WU da}&i):)rov_ed: %) Sent Cb
pecial

P
¢ TG TWicH “s Agent in Charge

UNRECORDED CORX FUED N )/ i5te 7 3 =5 %5
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTHMENT G “SUSTICE
COMMUNICAT, SECTION

UNA4 196

Mr. Tolson e
Mr. Belmont..__.
Mr. Mohr..____
Mr. Callahan____
Mr. Conrad.__
Mr. DeLoach..__
Mrx. Evans

URGENT b-44 PM EST BAW
TO DIRECTOR /58-5100/ SAC, NEW YORK /58- 1232/

" NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON™
/58-27%/ /RUC/ 1 P
ROY COHN, BRIBERY.

FROM SAC, MIAMI

RE NEW YORK TEL JUNE FOURTEEN LAST.
AIR TRAVEL ACCOUNTS, ACCOUNTING OFFICE,

EASTERN AIR LINES, MIAMI, FLA., THIS DATE ADVISED KIS RECORDS,
ACTIVE AND CANCELLED ACCOUNTS, FAILED TO REFLECT ANY CREDI‘I’

CARD IN THE NAME OF ROY COHN _1
;:‘.2
END ACK PLS
WA 5-45 PM OK FBI WA MLL 4’35(?-]9 8-671/ y ¢
RELAY o JUN 181962
TU DIScM I

\Y‘ r};“{ z b "; ;l{; [ ol ¢

O8N 121960 1 o W
. /l 4219%%__“ T RELAYED .TO_A:Z:.‘_?

. B
ose
Hiva,
My Tavel______
Mr, Trotter_____

Tele. Room._____
Miss Holmes_____

b6
b7




.

Via

PD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

. Tolson

. Mohr....

. Belmont.—

. Callahan......

signed by[ ____ |sometime in the afternoon of 8/21/59.

No record of any travel booking for.... ,
| lith Perillo~Griffith Travel Service, Pearl.- ' =
ver, NY. -

J'"

R Y

o

e |

No limousine service available in 1959
] NY, to the NYC airports.

from |

/2

Details of
period August 20 - 24, 19
fortthe building at

or to a workman who WOrKked on che nove.
REC- 1 05-5'/00-/7

EX 100

whereabouts forithe..’
O _unknown to rental agents -:

e

(%) Bureau (58-5100) o JUN 18 1962
New York (58-1232) f(iq
MPL:b Jjb
(5)
C, C. WicK
——mﬁw—%ﬁx
Approved: <\ Sent M  Per

\k‘) \ Special Agent i Cha ge

. Mr. Conrad.
‘FBI > Mr. DaLoach.—.
,\% o { g;r. 1I\*}\mnﬂi. -
: . Malofid R
“. , - Date: 6/15/62 M:. Ro‘:e é/
%, $ Mr. Sulhivghl.___
Transmit the following in ! Mr. Tavel
Y, (Type in plain text or code) L Vir. Trotter........
ATIRTEL . Tele. Roem.
Miss Holmes
(Priority or Method of Mailing) Miss Gandy, e
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
VA
SUBJECT: b6
ROY COHN b1c
BRIBERY
RE NY airtels to Bureau, 6/8 & 12/62.
of Moving Company, Pearl River, NY,
advised move in August, 1959, paid for by b6
the hour; ing that the bill of lading was probably b7C




=

¥ = .
- . .
-

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(fype in plain text or code)

Via

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

NY 58-1232

[:::::;;:lchecking account indicates he
wrote a check on Apr 2, 1960, for $348.48 to aAstral
Travel Bureau.

Astral Travel Bureau, NYC, has no record
of any booking for Record may be at Jersey
City office of astral.

No record that[:::::::haintained a credit
card with TWA in NYC area. TWO central records at
Kansas City being checked. Central records fa Delta
and United airlines also being checked.

[:::::::bpened brokerage account on
7/6/59 with Shearson Hammil, New York Stock Brokers.
Account still open. Transcript of all transactions
being obtained from archives of Shearson Hammil and
Company.

1 airlines guide for aAugust,
1959, indicatesi could have taken any of 12 air
flights to get from Las Vegas to NYC by 10:00 a.m.
August 24, 1959.

Attempt will be made to locate and
interview crews of these flights.

i 6/12/62, sets
lforth

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

b3
b7D

Approved: Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge
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To1 2408  Hlami
Fansag City
Hewark

From: Dipgotors ¥BI ts&-ﬁiﬂﬁ-)«-{_{

bé
b7cC

—w ﬁ’f‘c_ _

- 4 ﬁ:x?o - -

P o a5
(00 NEY YORY CI9Y)

fe Row York tol =162,

nake gertain requested investigstion ie handled
jonedin and the results promptly furnished to the Now York
office. This matter must roceive top priority attontion ond
regults furnighed no later then 62062,

letion York (58-1237) (Por Information)

| : MAILED %
E I [HM Eﬂl ’ Ly ° .
ro | ] -
Mohr r:
Callghan — ' 7 I
S — Y Zey
Evans
" Malone g'—\
Rosen 3
Sullivan — W N
|Tavel \ -
Trotter ’ /

P 3 WIS
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Q FEDEM L ‘,‘ﬁ:u Gk v EshiuaniuN
' U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JUN1 41962 )
TELETYPE
Miss Hol
Miss Gandy.
""'-'—-—n-—-—-....._._
S
URGENP6-14-62  4-54 py  saa ‘
T DIRECTOR, FBI /58=3100/ 76/ AND SACS, KANSAS CITY
AND MIAMI T W
FROM _SAC, NEW Yoy /58-1232/ 4 PAGES , -
ROY COHN. BRIBERY
USA, SDNY, RECEIVED ALLEGATIons|
NEV YORK OFFICE IS ATTEMPTING To PLACEI IN
LAS VEGAS. AUGUST NINETEEN THROUGH AUGUST TWENTY FOUR,
NINE, |

CREDIT CARDS Fo

NINETEEN FIF
TWA NEW YORK CITY ADVISED THIS AIRLINE MAINTAINS RECORDS

R ITS AIR TRAVEL PLAN AT KANSAS

CITY OURI. KANSAS
55 —’xs'%sa-—?)
CITY OFFICE IS REQUESTED To CHECK AT THE Aoy

KANS AS

END PAGE ONE

»

TR e 1/
(,{‘j) 7 RE R, | oW : &/{;vﬂ“
Al 22 *MR. BELMONT FOR THE DIRECTOR y
ol B |

WEING-SECTTON, Ty’
CARD Iz SHfp1Byipe

CITY, FOR ANY RECORD OF A cREpyT

P e—

b6
b7C
bé
b7C
b7D

b6

b7C




PAGE TWO

bé
b7C

NEW YORK AND

NEW YORK. ALSO CHECK FOR ANY CREDIT CARD ISSUED TO

FOR CARD

ISSUED TO OR ROY COHN ONE ONE SIX FIVE PARK AVENUE,
AND TWENTY EXCHANGE PLACE, NEW YORK CITY. IF CREDIT CARD UNDER ANY OF
THESE NAMES IS FOUND AVAILABLE RECORDS SHOULD BE CHECKED TO LOCATE b6

b7C
AIRLINE COUPON OR CHARGE FOR A TRIP BY]| | FROM NEW YORK CITY

TO LOS ANGELES AND LAS VEGAS AND RETURN FOR THE PERIOD AUGUST NINETEEN
THROUGH TWENTY FOUR, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE. IF A CREDIT CARD IS LOCATED
FOR ROY COHN, AVAILABLE RECORDS SHOULD BE CHECKED FOR THE PERIOD
AUGUST NINETEEN THROUGH TWENTY FOUR, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE FOR A TRIP

ON THIS CARD BY AND FOR ANY TRIP BY ROY COHN FROM NEW YORK CITY
TO LOS ANGELES OR LAS VEGAS AND RETURN FOR THE PERIOD OF SEPTEMBER
END PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE

NINE THROUGH FIFTEEN, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE.
RECORDS OF CHEMICAL BANK NEW YORK TRUST COMPANY INDICATE THAT

WROTE A CHECK IN APRIL NINETEEN SIXTY FOR THREE HUNDRED FORTY D6

b7C
EIGHT DOLLARS AND FORTY EIGHT CENTS TO THE ASTRAL TRAVEL AGENCY. THIS
CHECK WAS CASHED BY ASTRAL IN JERSEY CITY AND BEARS THE BANK STAMP '
OF THE TRUST COMPANY IN NEW YORK. ASTRAL TRAVEL AGENCY, NEW YORK CITY
ADVISED THAT THEY HAVE NO RECORD OF ANY BOOKINGS BYf ] ALSO ADVISED
THAT ASTRAL TRAVEL AGENCY HAS A BRANCH OR AFFILIATE LOCATED AT THREE
THREE SIP STREET, JERSEY CITY, NEV JERSEY. NEWARK IS REQUESTED TO '
CONTACT ASTRAL IN JERSEY CITY FOR ANY TRAVEL BOOKINGS THEY MIGHT HAVE

HANDLED FOR DURING THE PERTINENT PERIODS SET FORTH

ABOVE IN NINETEEN FIFTY NINE. ALSO ASCERTAIN DETAILS OF CHECK WRITTEN
TO ASTR%L IN APRIL NINETEEN SIXTY.

EASTERN AIRLINES, NEW YORK CITY ADVISES THEIR MIAMI OFFICE MAIN-
TAINS ALL RECORDS RELATIVE TO CREDIT CARDS. MIAMI WILL CHECK AT EASTERN

AIRLINES AT MIAMI FOR ANY CREDIT CARD ISSUED TO 220

OR ROY COHN. IF LOCATED, SAME

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR
INVESTIGATION REQUESTED OF KANSAS CITY OFFICE SHOULD BE CONDUCTED
BY MIAMI. |
EXPEDITE INVESTIGATION. .
END AND ACK PLS
| YC NY R 6 WA RL
i U
|

¢ hanf




Mr. Tolson———
Mr. Belmonte—
Mr., Mohre————
Mr. Callahan..—.

commumcmmns SECTION, %I{r. §°£;2;‘1;-"-"
W JUN 181962 B ff‘;“;—
ﬁ [0 TELEL. 2ts: Rosen
Mr. Sullivay.—
‘J W Mr. Tavel S
(i Mr. Trotteram——

Tele. Room—.
Miss Holmes —v
Miss Gandy.

Pl

i

"N

(R
) /7 A

g=-62 9-14 PM  JAA
IRECTOR, FBI /58-5100/ /8/ AND SACS CHICAGO AND ATLANTA

FROM snc,jﬁgw YORK /58-1232/ 3 PAGES °

| - |SDNY/ ROY COHEN
BRIBERY
AUSA GERALD WALPIN, SDNY, ADVISED THAT 'STATED THAT
VHEN HE WAS WITH| IN THE AUBASSADOR HOTEL, LOS ANGELES,

| ON NINE FIFTEEN FIFTY NINE, HE ACCOMPANIED TO THE COCONUT GROVE

NIGHT CLUB IN LOS ANGELES. WHILE AT THE COCONUT GROVE, IMET A MALE

FRIEND OF HIS, ACCOMPANIED BY THIS MAN/S WIFE AND TWO OTHER W?MEN.
THE ENTIRE PARTY OF THREE WOMEN AND THhEE MEN THEN HAD THEIR PICTURE
TAKEN AT THE COCONUT GROVE ON NINE FIFTEEN FIFTY NINE.

LOS ANGELES IS REQUESTED TO ATTEMPT TO OCATE AN VAIEBBLE QEQI

C- 3 % o

GRAPH OF THIS GROUP, ATTACHED FOR LOS ANGELES IS A A PHOTO'
GRAPH OF LOS ANGELES IS ALSO REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN lllﬁ:191 62
END PAGE ONE 7

& - 119 ; —
Qe FEET—

\)@JUN25“ﬁ?

N
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bé
b7C

bé |
b7C




PAGE TWO
OCCUPANTS OF BUNGALOW ONE THREE ZERO - H AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL PRIOR

TO ITS OCCUPANCY BY]

ON NINE FIFTEEN FIFTY NINE.

LOS ANGELES ALSO ASCERTAIN OCCUPANTS OF THIS BUNGALOW SUBSEQUENT TO ITS

OCCUPANCY BY

THE ATLANTA OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE ACCOUNTING DEPART-

MENT OF DELTA AIRLINES IN ATLANTA FOR ANY RECORD OF A CREDIT CARD ISSUED

TO

NEWU YORK, OR

YORKe ALSO CHECK FOR ANY CREDIT CARD ISSUED TO

NEW

NEW YORK CITY, AND

INEW YORK CITY, AND ROY

COHEN, TWENTY EXCHANGE PLACE, AND ONE ONE SIX FIVE PARK AVENUE, NEW YORK

CITY.

THE CHICAGO OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO CONDUCT THE SAME INVESTIGATION

AT THE EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF UNITED AIRLINES, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. IF A

END PAGE TWO

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C




RGE THREE .

CREDIT CARD IS LOCATED ON ANY OF THE ABOVE NAMES, AVAILABLE RECORDS
SHOULD BE CHECKED TO LOCATE A FLIGHT COUPON OR CHARGE FOR A FLIGHT

FOR A FROM NEW YORK CITY TO LOS ANGELES AND LAS VEGAS FOR >°
THE PERIOD EIGHT NINETEEN THROUGH TWENTY FOUR, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE. IF
A CREDIT CARD IS LOCATED FOR ROY COHEN AVAILABLE RECORDS SHOULD BE RE-
VIEWED FOR ANY TRIP BY ON THIS CREDIT CARD OR FOR A TRIP BY ROY
COHEN FROM NEW YORK CITY TO LOS ANGELES OR TO LAS VEGAS FOR THE MONTH

OF SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE. LOS ANGELES BEING ADVISED BY AIR-

MAIL.

END AND ACK PLS

WA NY R 08 WA WS
TU

-

b7cC




i FD-36.(Rev. 12-13-56) ,
n“\ - 5
- . ‘}’ . ‘
.

FBI

Date: 6/19/62

Transmit the following in E—,ﬁ{fphm tent o code) :
Via AIRTEL AIR MATL s ST —;;_
|mo: DIREcroR, mBI (58-5100)
FROM:  SAC, KANSAS CITY (58-199)  -RUC-
RE: zgc
.J&ﬁ’ BRIBERY

00: New York
‘ Re New York teletype to the Bureau, 6/14/62

on 6/15/62, Credit poc
Department, TWA, 1735 Baltimore, Kansas City, Mo., advised
SA JAMES P, HORTON that it is necessary to have the name of
the company who is the subscriber for a charge account or 'the
account number before TWA can.locate a credit record.

advised fhai_a_zaxlﬁm_nf his credit records doeschnot the
names of ROY COHN,| |or

kurther advised that all tickets, including zgc
flight coupons, have been destroyed by his company for the

year 1959 due to a CAB retention period ‘of only o years for«
retaining tickets and flight coupons. | dvised that

a review of his files under United Dye and Chemical Corporation
reveals no credit record for this company,

-Bureau (58-5100) (AM) . — /ﬂﬂ — s
/z{-New York (58-1232) (AM) ﬂ =X 55

l-Kansas City (58-199) REC“G’
JPH:aa o ' 5 JUN 20 1962
(6) e D.E.b..l‘o.t MN21tice

-~

S@Jumgmw S22y

i .ex

3] S

NI

Approveci: M Sent M Per

cia\ Agent in Charge

CO




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)
FBI

i
|
° *
' |

| .«
|
|

Date: 6/20/62

Transmit the following in

[
I
I
(Type in plain text or code) :
Vi AIRTEL AIRMAIL |
e (Priority or Method of Mailing) ;
e o e e e e o o o e e o e o . o e e . o o o o e o e o e o e e 7./__..1. ________ ——
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (58-198) (RUC)
b6
SUBJECT : biC
ROY COHEN
BRIBERY
<W Re New York teletype, 6/18/62.
b6

of Revenue Accounting,
Delta Airlinmes, Atlanta, Ga., advised on 6/19/62 that Delta b7C
had no record of credit cards issued to

and ROY COHEN. He said more often than
not the cards would be filed under the firm name rather than

| the name of the individual. No record was found for COHEN
by checking under Lionel Corp. or Championship Sports, Inc.

! further stated that Delta does not keep b
a record of charges from the credit cards over two years

so the 19 ., coupons have been destoryed. In o0
addition, said Delta did not start serving Las

Vegas and Los Angeles until 1961.

@Iﬁgﬁeiﬁm (58 01%3%:‘”?1!65 5“2?{,,5‘} ag"” 5/{

1 - Atlanta
RRN /vl REC- 60 )
(6)/I' " LAYINTEN o Ui 211
S W .er
$§7 AT
c;/ o f:ﬂ{ Qf ::';t.

<
Appro"E/d: £ 6D 'w Sent

¢ " Spé Mlk&kgéf/tﬂhbjurge
(




FD-3% (Ray. 12-13-56) L
L o- A

/

Transmit the following in

Via

.- FBI

Date: 6/ 12/ 62

e e e e e e e ot e e e e e e e e e e o e e

wm—r

(Type in plain text or code) ~
AIRTEL ATR MAIL A
(Priority or Method of Mailing) - |

vv-aéz DIRECTOR, FBI (58'-.5100)
i FROM: SAC, LO%ANGEIE% (58-495) (RUC)

—ET AL
BRIBERY
(00: NEW YORK CITY)

-~

Re-Las Vegas radiogram to NYC and 'Los Angeles
dated 6/7/62, NYC teletype to Bureau 6/5/62. |

.Western Airline passenger records for the
year 1959 destroyed. e e

Supm;ttgd for consideration of offigq“pf qr;gin.

) Report of SAA JAMES E, MC CLOSKEY dated 9/27761

at Las Vegas éntitled "JAMES RIDDLE HOFFA, Sunrise Hospltal,
Las Vegas, Nevada, MISCELLANEOUS .- INFORMATION CONCERNING, "

cc NYC, on page 3l, states that on gg%ﬁg_noy M, COHN, .

NYC, Attorney, opehed a persdénal accoun ‘at the Bank of e
Las Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada, The account was ‘opened with &
a ‘deposit of $40,000, Withdrawal of $38,000 and $1,000

on 12/21/59. - ‘ &g -5180-68

NYC file .62-”12622 ; Bufile 63-6895.

- i
RS =y, YO
. iy pesy =i

bé
b7C

App%red: ; -
- O & JURBRIBEE in charee

3 = Bureau -
27 X0 angeles Bi-108 16 JUN 14 1952
EEB:slo .
(©) A &
oo W | Al Y
Sent M  Per

J J




v FBI
Date:

Transmit the following in

{Type in plain text or code)

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

NY 58-1232

b6

|interviewed instant, furnished b7

substantially the same information he furnished when
interviewed in thel lcase in May, 1961. Knows of
no role ROY COHN o might have played in
1959 Grand Jury hea¥ing r¢ UDY.

Diners Club Credit Cards located for

[ ]and ROY COHN. Charges on the caras —

did not reflect any travel byl fn August or
September, 1959.

Transcript of the activity inl brokerage
house at Shearron Hammill and Co. indicaTés he wrote
checks in August, 1959 for $3817.05 and $1,359.09, to
cover purchase of several stocks.

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge




o PR
£D-36 (Rov. 12-13-56) .
8
ke o \i !
: l SR, FBI

Date: _.:5722/62

Transmit the following in —
(Type irplain text or code)

Via ATRTETL,

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

Re NY airtel to the Bureau, 6/15/62.

interviewed. Stated he

________________________________________________ L
g
% TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEJI YORK (58-1232) -
SUBJECT: | |
BRIBERY

in UDY.

| [, advised that he knows of no

denies knowing MURRAY GOTTSMAN or ROY COHN, and knows of
no role 12heLmighb_hale_D.lm.d_c_an_eming_th§_1959_indictm?t

interest or activities of ROY COHN with respect to securing
employment by[ | in the US Attorney's office, SDNY.

interviewed, furnished substantially

bé
b7C

b3
bé
b7C
b7D

b6
| b7C

bé
b7C

rsame_information when interviewed in the case,
said that he learned from a friend of his,|

b7D

MPL: 1tsrf«"*”'”

| 3; Bureau (58-5100) (RM)
! T~ New York: " (GBr1232) - \é {___, é / ﬂg_‘ )

(5) . w “JUN 231962 n ]/

[IRY

‘{a{ XJ Sent M  Per:
5 é \TUN 2 9 1%@(11 Agent in W .

i




e— — ey ©

L4

© g “hFEDE'R,!_L BUREAU OF INbESTIGATION’I' -'

iI’IIEI'-'O‘RTING OFFICE - OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE - INVESTIGATIVE PERICD
. NEW YORK NEW YORK 6/21/62 5/24 - 6/19/62
"TITLE OF CASE ) REPORT MADE BY )%PED BY
v MAURICE P. LEEN | ald ¢
CHARACTER OF CASE b7C
ROY COHN
BRIBERY
e ‘
\
ot REFERENCES : j

Report of SA MAURICE P, LEEN dated 6/29/62, NY.
, NY airtel to the Bureau dated 6/1 ,
| NY airtel to the Bureau dated /15/62 {

- P -

ADMINISTRATIVE

Leads based on the information set forth in
this report will be disseminated by separate communications.

Confiential  source atl

N

APPROVED épﬁ:léqr‘fna?;%NT

COPIES MADET™ ' ) e . ,J
Y- Bureau (58-5100) - 5 )/ .

1~ USA, SDNY
2~ New York (58-1232) |€,{

o Z RS X LN
e E Ve o
O,

. (]
DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT ‘]ﬁ'“‘ *NOTA
AGE-NIGY...' ...... K{:@:é.&.é 4‘.“/—4 A& &f;flb@(#/lf“ evat W
REQUEST RECD P St /; . | PPIE PEHrL" N ':"TT s
OATE FWD. ...{"h~ KP/ [ﬁ’/.-_"’{/l; %'yﬂ'op\" -;._{.1:\ h %
L

\.

HOW FWD, ...\l

B é%_)/ ) - | .
ﬁ‘% JuL: 5 1962 o




NY 58-1232

ADMINISTRATIVE ( CONTINUED)

. Fhe_nnn£ideniial_sQurse_mhg_iurnished_in£?rmation
_concerning

The confidential source|

LEADS
NEW YORK
At New Yark, New York

with Shearson, Hammill and Company.

1) Will obtain a transcript
in the brokerage account maintalined by

2) Will interview

' USA MORGENTHAU advised that he will Dbe brin
Ly and[::::::::ﬁo NYC and make them available

quﬂ'JeWiew .

) Will inFe viev |

L

re the details of

- B¥# -
COVER PAGE

this case.

bé
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C

b6 J

b7C
b7D

y



» -i . l' - 4
« TFD-204 (Rov.3-3:59) ' “ R .

« < l’l‘rED STATES DEPARTMENT OF’USTICE < v-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy tor -1~ USA, SDNY
Report of; MAURLCE P. LEEN Office: New York, New York
Date: 6/21/62
Field Office File No.: 58_1232 Bureau File No.: 58_5100
Title: b6
b7C
ROY CUHN
Character: BRIBERY
Synopsis: | | advised that he I i 22
b7C
b7D
|states
that he does not know GOTTESMAN or ROY COHN
and knows of no role they might have plapgd concerning
the 1959 indictment in UDY. Bank records indicate
J]obtained a loan for $5,520.00 in December, 1959. b6
This loan was to be repaid in monthly installments b7C
of $230.00. The loan was prepaid in August. 1960
Activity in checking account maintained by for

the period May, 1959 through September, 1960 set forth.
On 8/24/59, a check for $1,359.09 was drawn on this
account payable to Shearson, Hammill and Company,
Stockbrokers. On 8/24 a _deposit was made to the
account of $1,372.40. eptaniexdl brokerage account

This document contains neither recommendations nox conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; it and
- its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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SYNOPSIS (CON'I‘INUED) :

ascertain detalls of whereabouts after his move
on 8/21/59, through ren agents, Travel Bureau
records in | | N¥, and NYC, negative.

at Shearson, Hammill and Co%?any on 7/6/59. Efforts to

- P -

b6
b7C




NY 58-1232.

DETATIS ¢

United States Attorney ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU,
Southern District of New York, on May 28, 1962, advised
that he did not think it was desirable to conduct any
interviews with IRVING PASTERNAK or VIRGIL DARDI at this
time. PASTERNAK and DARDI are defendants in the UDY case
now on trial in the Southern District of New York.

(4Y)
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INTERVIEW OF|

¢3

b7D
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W 58-1232

b3
b7D
"ouorn to and subscribed before e on Juad 15,
1004 at 1o Yorlr City -
“34 Iavrice D, Loon
US4 Zdward P. lartnett, roIf
b7D
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INFORMATION CONCERNING ILOAN OBTAINED e
BY .
— ‘ b7C

€0
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» " . ’ : - .
: ’EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA:'I - -
. ! f . . .

1

Date 6,/'.7 / a2

A confidential source in a position to furnish

b6

b7C
b7D

On 6/1/62 o New York gity File # _NY 58-1232
by ————SHH&HHEGH.—BEE—H—:&E———————DMe dictated 5/5//52

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outsid Ur agency.
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pubLle coeept unon e loounwe: of ¢ 2003
teeuy divesked €2
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ACTIVITY IN

BANK ACCOUNT

o v,
S

172

b6
b7C
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FD-302 (Rov. 1-35-60)

s-00) . - .FEDEEAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA:'&I - .
[ S ' K S

T

Date c/7/62
- Vs
A confidential source | - Esc
b'?D_
The above records are not to be made public
except upon es tecum
rddressed to
On 6/1/62 ., _ New York City Filo#_op co tozn
by SA_MAURICE P __TEEN:dg Date dictated 6/:)/6d

This document contains nelither recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI. It 4s the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agency; it and i{ts contents are not to be distributed ou!stdgour agency.
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A confidential source

L pATO0 (o 12800) ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST!’N ‘. o
' ‘ ’ « . . h

Date

6/18/62

b6
b7cC
b7D

on 6/6-8/62 ., ___Pawling, New Yori

by ____SA JAMES A, MATTHEVS:emt

File # _NY 58-1232

.Date dictated

G/l /60

'i‘h1§ document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i{s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FY 58-1232

The ghove information was obtained on a
confidential basis and is not to be made public except
in the usual proceedings following the issuance

_subpoena duces tecum which shanld ha [ |

su Airoctad +n

f‘*g@

b6
b7cC
b7D
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VERIFICATION OF WHEREABOUTS, ﬁfc
AUGUST, 1959 '
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| b6

- - b7
| New Yerk, advised on June 6, ' ¢
s at she an exr hus

of' the building located afl |
New York. She recalledl !as a tenant a S address.,
She also remembers that tThe bullding opened on Augus t:

20, 1959, since this is the day of the birth of her son.

She was in the hospital on_August 21, 1959, and does not
know any of the details of[::%:::::]moving into ‘his
apartment.

[ rTTTTJEmaxmd:::::] as a tenant
at| could not recall him being
presen?_g;_jhg_hgilglng or in his apartment on August 21,
1959. sald that the rental agents for the

b t that time yere
both of | | New York. wohe explailned
2% as rental agents they would more likely to be in
conbact with tenants moving into the building.

&3
=y




* L

FD-302 (Rov. 1-25-60) ’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI’N -
L, . 4

(]

New York, advis TTedl rJ
having lived at | New Yor

19
but could not remember anything specific concerning :
stated that he did not recall any details regarding

moving into this building in 1959.

bé
b7C

on _6/12/62 ot Mount Vernon, New York File # NY 58-1232
by SA Iii;t.ummx.. R cmmqo/’imp Date dictated -67%7462

This document contains neither recom\mendatlcns nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBl and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed og% your agency.
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| FD-302 (Rev. 1-25:60) | ’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI’N
X . "
k]

T

Date  06/18/62

"| ! New York, advised that he could furnis Tmation
except that he recalleg ihaving

noted that he was not aware of |
in the newspaper which related that
in some big case in New York City.

ork,
until

*

on _6/12/62 o Mount Vernon, New York  File #

NY 58-1232

by — g A MICHAEE-R—CARRANO/imp —Date dictated

This document confains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI -a)nd is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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bé
b7cC

Trans World Alrlines (TWA), SO0 East 42nd Street, New York
City, advised that TWA records on credit cards fo

; rd for
or ROY COHN.

}1s0 cheked for any record of a credit

rnumberl | issued May 20, 1959.

account maintained by the Westheim Travel Service,
Incorporated, 3%#2 Madison Avenue, in which he adviged

|had an interest.

A review of the TWA account with Westheim
Travel Service indicated no pertinent information.

- b6
Credit Card Assoclation, American Express cCompany (ARC), b7¢C

30 Church Street, New York City, advised SA BENJAMIN
F. GRAVES on June 13, 1962, % record

of credit cards maintained b

No credit card was maintained by ROY COHN.

He advised that b6

_|New York, maintained a credit b7C

I _
card at the AEC until September, 1961, when the card

was discontinued for inactivity. This ?redit_n.rd was

occupation as an
New York City, and as a bank reference he gave the
Commercial Bank of North fmerica (checking account).
Records of the AEC reflect that no trips were charged
to this credit card by anyone through August or
September, 1959.

. The following investigation was conducted by
the Miami Office:

L
LS
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b6

Accounting OfTice, Eastern Alrlines, Miami, Florida, b7c
advised on June 15, 1962, that a check of active and :
cancelled accounts failed to reflect any credit card

in the nmf of 'ROY COHN, | |

g0 >

e
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FD-002 (Rey. 1-25-60) ‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA. | .

1 o o
. Date __6 /6 /62
rAR o
_ | Fehsal's Express, Main b6
Street, Pearl River, New york, advised after consulting b7c
his records pertaining ﬁgy;he move of the family
that[ ad raised an issue as to whether

the move shopld he hilled as g weight move or as an
hourly job. stated that the move was billed

on an hourly basis althouiz the weight of the move was

also taken, according %o for his own protection.
He stated that had the w arge been more than the
hourly charge he would have had the right to charge the
higher figure. '

stated that since the job was bllled

on the hourly basis, he feels that the bill of lading

was signed after the completion of the move into the :
apartment house, He stated that this procedure was in

keeping with the normal business practice.

On —5/05/62 ot — Poarl River,—NewYork—File# ___yy 58 3p3n

by —— s —FOSERH-W-—IUCCATemb Date dictated 5/31/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and i{ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD40N(Roy. 1-25-60) ~ ‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA. -

4 ».
| 1
- Date 6/6/62
New ch
Jersey, advised he was employed as a moving man for
Fehsal's Express, Pearl River, New York, during the month
of !iume_t,_l 1959. | iwas unable to recall moving
the family from New York, to |
| |New York.
On —5/a5/6a—at New—Jersey File ¥ —r-58-3030——————  P6
b7C

by — s A—FOSEPH—W—ILUCCATEmS Date dictated

57 3L/62
This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 'and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302"(Rov. 1:25-60) | "EDERAL BUREAU OF 1NVE5T-|G:~ ) «

/

62
Date 6/7/
b6
Tugazy b7¢
Travel Agency, 25 North Madlson, Spring Valley, New York,
advised that the records of the Spring Valley Office do not
Effi:zbe that any travel bookings were made for
in 1959. , :
/ _She advised further that who was | Egc

born| | and who is the wife oqIIéy_UrTL
| the Spring Va ce

. that TUGAZY took over
the travel in 1959, and that she came to the
travel agency in April, 1859. She recalls that| |
came to the agency _shortiv after she did and it
recollectlon that knew nothing of the travel
business when she_came o The Spring Valley Office. She

pointed out that only conjes to the office
about once a week and does not seem to devote all her

time to the travel b f $500.00,
a year, according tg stated
from her personal retoIlccrtion oSNe 13 au t they

A
had no travel bookings fon in 1959.

by i Date dictated 6/5/62
—SKA MAURICE P, LEENTUS

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI -and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ontsidgéour agency.
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FD-982 (ov. 1-25-60) . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI’N - L

Date

_ Astral Travel
Agency, 51 East 42nd Street, New York City, advised that

he checked the agency's travel bookings and billings records
from 1958 to 1960 and could locaté no record of ever having
done business with |or ROY COHN., -

He pointed out that there was an Astral Travel
Agency located at 33 Sip Street, Jersey City, New Jersey.

On ﬁ’h 3{/69 at _uew_gg;g;_c:,.ty_— File # _ MY 5831930 I

by SA MAURICE P. LEEN:mf Date dictated __0/19/62

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-202{Roy. 1-25-60) * ‘EDE'RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA. ’  dy

}f | o . - Date : 6/1/62

bé
b7cC

Perillo-Gr _ s orporaced, 59 East.
Central Avenue, Pearl River, New York, advised after a
complete search of his records, both alphabetical and
by airlines which travel to polnts on or near e
Coast. thadihe could locate no past booking forfﬁf:%:%ﬁ
or

i

On _J,,/e;ﬁe-ot — Pearl River, NewYork—File ¥ — 3 g 3p30

by —— sA—FOSEPH W EUCCATemt— . Date dictated —— 46

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prope:w of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outsldq(-? T agency.
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| FD-302 (Rov. 1-25-60) {, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG'N - Cutly
1 | - ' '
= - Date 6’/1'/62
bé
Jet b7C
Connections, Incorporatced, bb East Central Avenue,

Pearl Rlver, New York, advised that her company,
which furnishes limousine service to the various
New York airports, was established in August, 1960,
She knew of no similar type service in the Pearl
River, New York, area or Rockland County, New York,

area.,
On — 5 /o3 f6o— ot ———peari—River;Hew—York— | ¢ T —nr—58=1232
' SA JOSEPH W. LUCCA:emt Date dictated ___.5/25/62

is document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
r agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.
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... 6/18/62

Accounting Department, Fugazy
Travel Bureau, 488 Madison Avenue, New York City, advised

that she checked available records for all of Fugazy!'s

offices in Tﬁ: York Citv ard could locate no record of any
booking for She pointed out that these récords
included the following: (1959)

(1) Individual account cards for the Greenwich
~ Village and-Madlison Avenue offices of Fugazy.

(2) Alr repofts for all airlines for both offices
- of Fugazy, the one iln Greenwich Village and
the one on Madlson Avenue.

(3) ' Invoices for both offices.
(4) Unpaid bills,

, Fugazy records indicated that ROY M, COHN purchased
a ticket on.Trans World Airlines, (TWA), flight one on
August 13, 1959. This flight originated at Idlewild
Alrport and the flight coupon indlcates COHN's destination
was Las Vegas, Nevada, by way of Ios Angeles, The coupon
indcated that he intended %o return on August 17, 1959,
Fugazy records indic e same TWA flight one,
on August 13, 1959, 8 booked as a passenger,
No return date was given on | £1ight coupon.

.~ Fugazy records also indicate thabROﬁfgggff fffft
September 1 of
the firm of rom New York

to Ios Angeles, This rlight wasevldently canceled and no

. f1light coupon could be located for the flight in Fugazy's

records. ;
o, 6/6/62 = 1488 Madison Avenue B File # __NY 58-1232
by SA MAURICE P, LEEN:mf Date dictated 6/15/62

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.

42

bé

b7cC

b6
b7C




. - b= -
FD-302 (Rev. 1-250) \

| #3 EAUOF INV o . ' .
- - 'i_'_ .__.__.__ il - {'Q: v S
- o h _ ' 3/62
Dars .
Credit Department,
Shearson Hamy 0 Pine Street, New York Qby,
advised that pened a stock brokerage

*  account on July 6, 1959. The account 1s still open,
but does not have a current money balance.,

sald the account was brought to the
firm through| lof the Brooklyn Office of
Shearson Hammill Company.

He pointed out that all transactions in the
account had been placed on microfilm and were located
in a warehouse maintained by Shearson Hammill in New York
City. He sald that he could provide the transcripts
of all activity through this account since the date of
its opening.

on__ 6/6/62 . 80 Pine Street File # NY 58-1232
by __ SA HAURICE P. IEEN:mf Dure dirareg /12762
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i{s the property of the FBI -and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside ypur agency.
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UNITED SPATES GOVERWMIENT poke

Yallchan

Gonrad
gel.wc‘h

yans

Memorandum

Malone
Rosen

TO : Mr. Rose paTE: June 27, 1962 Tavel
Trotter e __
Tele. Room e

Holmes

FROM : A, J. McGrath/} Gandy
A
e b6
SUBJECT: LL /é,_ boe
et
"ROYCTUOHN
BRIBERY
ASAC Al Bryant, New York, telephonically advised 5:35 P.M.,
6/25/62, that the New York Office had just received a request from
AUSA Sylvio J. Mollo, head of the Criminal Division, U. S. Attorney's
S D f New York. who requested the Bureau
b3
‘ r
According to AUSA Mollo,| b3
b7E
b3
b6
b7¢C

: X ~ —
@gii% éﬁ@ e 7 ____5_7_2 55 .

JUN 29 1962
e

b

L L




ACTION TAKEN:

ASAC Bryant was advised that inasmuch aé

“ADDENDUM: AJM:DC

ASAC Bryant advised 6/26/62. that

: |
| He stated AUSA

Mollo had been appropriately advised of the results of this
check, had expressed his sincere appreciation and stated that
he desired no further investigation or action to be taken by

the Bureau in respect to this matter.

RECOMMENDATION:

No further action necessary.

for record purposes.

Memorandum being submitted

bé
b7C
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b7C
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b3
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Date: " 6/27/62

Transmit the following ir PLAIN -
(Type in plain text or code)

Vi AIRTEL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

;;f TO . DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM @ SAC, NEJi YORK (58-1232)
SUBJECT:
ROY COHN;
BRIBERY
| USA ROBERT M, MORGENTHAU, SDNY, advised 6/26/62 |
that

USA MORGENTHAU advised that|:|was coming to
NYC 6/27/62, from Detroit, and would stay at the Plaza Hotel.

on_6/27/62., USA MORGENTHAU advised that he had

iearned that had also contacted] while
as in Paris, | |told | |
MORGENTHAU further advised that had cut short
his Eurppean trip and returned to NYC_and was presently
registered %at the St. Moritz Hotel. advised

Cﬁ e .n;‘;,”??ﬂc-: — a /
3-Buréay,, (58-5100) ~ "“"g_. — ;(p
1-New %lc:rfl(c ,gsg,}g%z) REC- 14 5 \5 /2 T 7

'I,lg\jk ’ e )

MPL : EDM

Lo

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C

bé
* b7C
b7D

7/ ‘ ',*V{ " j - JUN 27 1962
f)" 7 i io
R A - ,

: . . S =M
ﬁpg%edd ecif"gﬁ%nt in Charge e




NY 58-1232

- checked into the Plaza Hotel about
| 11:15 a.m., 6/27/62, A reservation had been made for.him by
ftho checked into the hotel the night of

6/26/62.

USA MORGENTHAU advised that]

The above is for the information of the Bureau.

said that]  |is one of the'hangers on" around

b6
b7cC
b7D

bé
b7C
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To <;ector, FBI

SAC, NYC (58-1232)

e\ BRIBERY " p : ,,

dféﬁﬂbﬂ
For the inform t'on of heﬁB reau, there
1s enclosed herewith a book TORY OVER MYSELF",
by FLOYD PATTERSON, which w

i htitle
36 sknt mail to the writer
with the card of Mr. ROY M.icOH enclosed,

S )

In view of the sensitive nature of our in-
vestlgatlon in the captioned matter, I did not deem
it advisable to return the book of Mr. COHN. Instead -
I had my secretary call his office and advise that I e Tr:{‘
was out of town but that she wanted to acknowledge recelpﬁ *kﬁéFg
of the book and my thanks for same, The book was received k % §f
on 6/18/62 and acknowledged the same day. No further eﬂﬁ
C,

action is contemplated in this matter. : f;g
toNR
| A ;‘
& B
HGF:MT Y & ¢ R
- . it T ?
& N 4
2-Bureau (Encl,l) g? h1ﬁ
1-NY 58-1232 o £ O
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Date of Mail _lo =3 ~\o3

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Branch.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

Subject JUNE MAIL

3

Removed By _ O 1111 8 1989

File Number 2.8 =5 100 ~&'®

Permanent Serial Charge Out
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6=20-62
‘ AIRTEL

To: SAC, New York (58-1232)
Fron: Director, FBI (58~5100)

’ b6
T]J‘ b7c
il AL,

Rerep SA Maurice P. Leen dated 6=-21-G62 at New York
and your airtel 6-27~-62,

h‘““-‘-‘“" .
It is noted by review of rerep that a number of leads
are still outstanding in this case. Advise by return airtel
present status of investigation and expected date of subnission “
of report.

EJH:vhm|
@

: - 5
e ETETED e
P =
», 19 JuL & 7
: ek g:n:ﬁ'

) 1T, Q—
Bolmont e
Mohr
Callahan e
Contad
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Evans

Malone
Rosen

Sullivan e ])[,
Tavel ¢
Trotter
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:-i.[,_"’a;.__ Z .
'-fmvssmama | .

[« - _, ' Mr. Tolson.
gF smsncr: . 'i\_i . ﬁr Belmont;
= EG . e _ r. Mohr
v :&“ 1952mm B Mr. Callahan___
" T—— Mr. Conrad.___
TEL&ETYPE/ ﬁlj{: :.'geLo che..

Mr,

g

Mr. Trotter____
Tele. Room______

Miss Holmea
Miss Gandy_

‘—'-—-—u_...,____-

s )
URGENT  7-2-62  3-25 PM JAM ‘/Z(U 4‘{7 ,{If e /(k
0 DIRECTOR FBI 58-5100 2 AND SACS CHICAGO AND LOS ANGELES
FROM SAC NEV YORK 58-1232 2P

bé

(\Q‘E JE

ROY COHN, BRIBERY b7C

USA, SDNY ADVISED | on THURSDAY, SIX TWENTY ONE
LAST OR FRIDAY, SIX TWENTY TWO LAST ARRIVED AT DETROIT, MICﬁIGAN ggc
VIA AMERICAN AIRLINES. FLIGHT WAS SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE} AT DETROIT,
AT FIVE THIRTEEN PM, AND ARRIVED ONE HALF HOUR LATE. WHILE IN DETROIT,

CONTACTED s AS AN EMISSARY FOR ROY COHNe NYO

ATTEMPTING TO VERIFY STAY IN DETROIT. AMERICAN ,
AIRLINES, NYC ADVISED ONLY FLIGHTS ARRIVING IN DETROIT, MICHIGAN

AT FIVE THIRTEEN PM WERE FLIGHTS ORIGINATING IN LOS ANGELES AND
CHICAGO. AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT NUMBER THIRTY FOUR ORIGINATED

“IN LOS ANGELES AND STOPPED AT O/HARE FIELD IN CHICAGO AT FOUR/é RO

FOUR PM ON SIX ‘TWENTY ONE LAST AND ARRIVED IN DETROIT AT FIVE ZERO
SEVEN PM. HMERICRN AIRLINE‘SFFLIGHT NUMBER FOUR SEVEN EIGHT ORIGINATED
AT O/HARE FIELD AND . ARRIVED IN DETROIT AT FIVE FORTY PMe.

D PAGE ONE e g "”/ ﬂ /) ,é
‘5()JUL11 %f RE \é !;4

)t‘ 1962 gz JUL 3 1962
Bn By —— =

\ e ottt
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PAGE TWO
LOS ANGELES AND CHICAGO ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT AMERICAN AIRLINES
FOR ANY RECORD OF FLIGHT TO DETROIT ON SIX TWENTY ONE OR  poc

L pe—

SIX TWENTY TWO LAST.
HAS HOME ADDRESS OF NEW YORK

OR CARE OF
NYC. SUTEL.
END AND ACK PLS
NY R 02 WA NH

e c /M /Zibtdhéh~f’
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-;3-56) - '
Bt FBI v
J’%‘ Date: 6/30/62

Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or code)

Via

....-.——.-..-.u-.-.-.-.—-...-..-.-.-...—.——-—_p.—.—-—-.——..—.——.—__,.—-.—-.-—.—-_-..—.—-—-.-——_-_—.—-——

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
O
SUBJECT: | |
ROY COHN b6
BRIBERY b7c
‘ b3
b6
b7C
b7D

@Bureau (58-5100) /
1-New York (58-1232)
REC5 5P SO ._é/

MPL:plm .

(5) I .f__;: iﬂ?i,;z
16 JUL 2 1962

e e — —
A .
JA JUL 101362 W

Sent

Special Agentyin Charge

T S

Approved:



L

L5
4-312 (Rev. 1-18-62) Q . &4
s o, .. d

Date of Mail _5 =~ 8N ~\oS <
Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Branch.
See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.
) b6
Subject JUNE MAIL > b7C

Removed By

GoJuL 111962

File Number- > 8 ~S"lco ~ b g

Permanent Serial Charge Out




» Tolson
- Mr. Belmont—
. Mohr.

. Callahan____
. Conrad

FEDERAL FUREAY OF (M ETTIGATION
aﬂ& 0. S. DEPARTMENY i JuSUCE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION o -E";;n:ﬁ————
JUL 31967 Bvam)|
TELETYPE ’ - Sutivan_
’ . Tavel .
- Mr. Trottere——
’ Tele. Roomtem——
URGENT 7/2/62 9=43 PM AH . Miss HolmeSm

Miss Gandy.

RECTOR, FBI 58-5100 AND

SAC, NEW YORK 58-1232 /5 WW——

VIA UASHINTON
FROM Sﬁ_g‘, LOS ANGELES 58-4955 1P

FORMER AUSA., ROY COHN DASH BRIBERY.

RE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREAU, CHICAGO AND LOS ANGELES
JULY TWO INSTANT.

ﬁz,l AMERICAN AIR LINES,
ADVISED THIS DATE THAT HE COULD NOT LOCATE ANY RECORDS OF

FLIGHT TO DETROIT ON JUNE TWENTY ONE OR

TWENTY TWO LAST. CHECKED SIX POSSIBLE FLIGHTS

BETWEEN LOS ANGELES AND DETROIT AND LOCATED NO RECORD
PERTAINING TO
ACK AND HOLD

REC- 9 Lo é p
12-44 AM OK FBI WA BH FOR RELAY é-:.,_ztézhdﬂ——‘ 8

” -"—"'-1.
€ Ju g 1562
gt

=

S Y
GOUUL10195

“RELAYED
d~45%ﬁwﬂq

bé
b7C

b6
b7cC




9

-d);&-sa (i%‘ev. 12-13-56)

— . ———

o % ®
FBI
Date: 7/3/62 1~
PLAIN T
Transmit the following in -
(Type in plain text or code) :
Via AIRTEL ]
(Priority or Method of Mailing) |
e e e o — o ot e et o o o o o o o e o o o o v o e o A et ot S o o o o e ) P
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
/ FROM: SAC, N%YORK (58-1232) .
7 SUBJECT: | |
ET AL i, Vo
BRIBERY gy Y

ReBuairtel, 6/29/62.

This case is under continuous investigation and -
daily contact is maintained with the Office of the USA

SDNY,

A Pending report will be submitted by the NYOI

by 7/2042.

ﬁi’ Bureau (58-5100)
New York (58-1232)

. MPL:kxk
(5)

01117 v
’3@‘/?‘1‘?‘

i 44 \5; Q/Jd “-(éy

L= e
m___‘“_::!

e "“;L 4 ]052 X

P &&“
- rd ‘A:f\.jl‘"...‘;"’n
///f q%h
Approved: Sent M  Per

Spectal Agent in Charge

b6
b7cC




4-312 (Rev. 1-18-62) . . .

-

Date of Mail _\o ~ 30 - V4

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Branch.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

b6

Subject JUNE MAIL b7C

AT o .. -
G 17135

et b

JELD

Removed By

File Number 08 ~ S (00 —bg~

Permanent Serial Charge Out




4-312 (Rev, 1-18:62)

o o

Date of Mail . N-3-by

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Branch.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

Subject

JUNE MAI

~

Removed By 65'JUL 1 1 1962

File Number- > 8 ~& 100 ~ bl@

Permanent Serial Charge Out

bé
b7C




4-312 (Rev. 1-18-62) . , . .

Date of Mail _* L =3 ~o 3

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Branch.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

Subject JUNE MAIL

Removed By _ 3o M1 171 1549

File Number > 8 —=-5100-.b "

Permanent Serial Charge Out

bée
b7cC




»

asownp. ~weTnY GF INVESTIGATION

Mr. Tolson._
Mr. Belmont______

Mr. Mohr

¢ r ummmnwmﬂ%u by
\ . Callahan.___
\ “ ...ril‘lJNl}fl?f\ngﬁ SGEG Mr. Conrad——
; giir. DeLoac /
TELE PE Mr.

Tele. Room.—
ss Holmes.___

j Miss Gandy.

i}ﬁ@ \
URGENT/7/5/62 PM MHM
TO HIRECTOR /5/ /58-5100/ AND SAC, DETROIT

FROM SAC, NEW YORK /58-1232/
L rov comv - BRIBERY

R 4-25

IN DETROIT

NYO ATTEMPTING TO VERIFY PRESENCE OF
ON SIX TWENTY ONE OR SIX TWENTY TWO SIXTY TWO.|[ _ |WAS TO ARRIVE
IN DETROIT ON AN AIR FLIGHT WHICH ACTUALLY ARRIVED AT FIVE
THIRTEEN P.M. ON SIX TWENTY ONE OR SIX TWENTY TWO, SIXTY TWO. THIS
FLIGHT WAS A HALF HOUR LATE IN ARRIVAL. FLIGHT POSSIBLY ORIGINATED
IN NEW YORK CITY, LOS ANGELES OR CHICAGO. '

Rt S S

QUESTION, AND SET OUT LEADS TO DETERMINE WHETHER

DETROIT IS REQUESTED TO IDENTIFY THE AIR LINE AND.FLIGHT i§éﬁffi’

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C

, NEW YORK CITY, “AND

ADDRESS ‘OF

NEW YORK, WAS A PASSENGER ON BOARD THIS FLIGHT. -
o
°'0_:é'5 |
Rc3 S §-S/0¢

‘ 5 JUL 6 1962

SUTEL RESULTS.
END

&6 R 05 WA WS
- .’ﬂ

L

l{‘g‘r_ﬁ

EX-108

e—————

[

7!




[, J i

. A
ﬁo-ss (Rev. 12-13-56)
y

x !_q, & 4\'*:‘Lw L‘ v .

- fb_l' F‘ B I

\“’/ r'g

I Date: 7/6/62
PLAIN

Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
.
SUBJECT: LE‘ . b6
-mw T b7C
BRIBERY
Re NY airtel to Bureau, 6/30/62.
| |interviewed, and advised | | ch
b7D
NV 3678-C% and NY 3679-C* furnished information d//’?
concerning stay at Plaza Hotel, NYC, Th
informants advised after being interviewed by NYO,| | b3
telephoned and requested thail [ b6
meet him, anted to talk to [aboud II b7C
suggested that] [tell | [that iz'ﬂ| |goes to é q
é‘,..;- Bureau (58-5100) ' 57' S/00-
1 - New York- (58-1232) @ e e e
8o WS L KE
MPLs e R "%
5
. ,-2»& » 4y P
. ?,]tf . o } ’ :?3
fx_ﬂﬁuWicﬁi At .
55 JUL 131968 <G
Approved: Sent
h Special Agent in Qharge
- . Lt




NY 58-1232

the USA, SDNY, and tells all he k would receive

favorable treatment from the USA, did not agree b6
to meet[____ land talk over the matter. b7C

LVIO MOLLO, SDNY advised thatl I b6
contacted upon the advice of ice, - b7C
MOLLQ_also _advised that he talked to and

that[  had not admitted any further implication in
this case and had not agreed to voluntary furnish information
to _the USAt's Office, | | b3

NY 3680-C* on 6/28/62 furnished information
indicating that several prominent people in Bs Vegas,
Nevada, had written letters to the Honorable WILLIAM B.
HERLANDS, US District Judge, NY, NY. The writers of these
letters acknowledged business or social acquaintance:
with ALLARD ROEN and described conbributions made by
ROEN %o the Community of Las Vegas. The letters generally
requested HERLANDS to take into consideration, ROEN's
excellent reputation in connection with his forth coming
sentencing before Judge HERLANDS., Among the writers of
these letters are:

RALPH LAMB, Sheriff,
Clark County, Las Vegas, Nevada

bé
b7C

DAVID ZENOFF, District Judge,
Eighth Judicial Disrict Court,
Las Vegas




NY 58-1232

bé
b7C
b7D

ST TITS COMMeTTION With current case 1s nob presently own).

Investigat: NYO, LA and Chicago, b3

to locate air flight itook to Detroit t . bE
contact| on O721 OF 22700, neggtizg_ﬁg_daﬁgﬁ_i%::] b7C

-

- 3% -




gr. Tol80M. cmmrrn
FEDERAL BUREAU Of y -ECTIGATION M:: ?{ﬂlﬁi?:
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF uSTICE Mr. Callahan.,.....
COMMUNICATIONS, SECTION
JUL ),6/4962
T ! E
DMr. Trottere..
Tele. Roomee .
,7% Miss Holmes.
Miss Gandy.
URGE 7-6-82 11-46 P AM LAA
TO ‘DIRECTOR FBI /58-5100/ SAC LOS ANGELES
SAC NEW YORK /58-1232/ NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON
FROM SAC DETROIT /58-277/ 2P
P
b RAY COHN - BRIBERY. bé
b7C

RE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR JULY FIVE LAST.
AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT THIRTYFOUR ORIGINATING LOS
ANGELES FOR NEW YORK VIA CHICAGO AND DETROIT ARRIVED DETROIT
JUNE TWENTYTWO LAST TWENTY MINUTES LATE. PLANE DUE FOUR

FIFTY Pe Ms, ARRIVED AT GATE FIVE TEN Pe Me SAME FLIGHT ON
JUNE fUENTYONE LAST SEVENTEEN MINUTES LATE, ARRIVED GATE FIVE
ZERO SEVEN P. Me OTHER AIRLINES ARRIVING DETROIT HAVE NO
PLANES AT SAME APPROXIMATE TIME.

LOS ANGELES IS REQUESTED TO CHECK PASSENGER LIST

FLIGHT THIRTYFOUR FOR ABOVE DATES TO DETERMINE IF[_____ | b6

b7cC
NEW YORK CITY, =

AND|:I NEW YORK, WAS PASSENGER ON BOARD.

FOR INFORMATI%NC LOS AN%ELE

TO VERIFY PRESENCE OF
END PAGE ONE DC-JIS’

1 JUL 16 962

(11 JUL 10 1962

BoRsec—

NEW YORK E{ICE ATTEMPTING
%ETROIT 0

JUNE TWENTYONE

(0 RELAYED 70 t\)j’;




b

o b
¢

vl t :)0

Mr. Tolsonee—m0n-
Mr. Belmont—
Mr. Moh i
Mr. Callahan——
Mr. Conrad —
Mr. DelLoache— i

TELETYPE
URGE 7-6-62 3-44 PM GRJ CQ&L
TO PIRECTOR, FBI /58-5100/ AND SACS, CHICAGO, e Hotmon—
- Miss Gandy——
DETROIT /58-277/, AND NEW YORK /58-1232/ i

"

NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON : /

4
FROM SAC, LOS ANGELES /58-495/ /RUC/ 1P ‘//1;Q%%Ak;}//

ROY COHN DASH BRIBERY.

RE DETROIT TEL JULY SIX, INSTANT/ LOS ANGELES AND
NEW YORK TELS JULY TWO, LAST.

COR INFORMATION OF DETROIT AND CHICAGO, THE AMERICAN
AIRLINES, LOS ANGELES, COULD NOT LOCATE ANY RECORD oF

FLIGHT TO DETROIT ON JUNE TWENTY ONE

OR JUNE TWENTY TWO, LAST. SIX POSSIBLE FLIGHTS BETWEEN
LOS ANGELES AND DETROIT WERE CHECKED, AND NO RECORD LOCATED

PERTAINING TO AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT THIRTY FOUR
CHECKED»

IF NOT ALREADY COVERED, CHICAGO IS REQUESTED TO

ASCERTAIN IF BOARDED FLIGHT IN CHICAGO FOR DETROIT

ON JUNE TWENTY ONE OR TWENTY TWO, LAST. 9 .

B/ S D0 —

CHICAGO AND DETROIT ADVISEDe REC- = J;-/
_-ﬁ

gv.xﬁ?—

END AND ACK FOR 3 MSG POS
l\’;-

, SR C, 12 JUL 10 1952
6-45’@ p IBI WA WS R RELAY AND 3

-

2
T DISG,

¢ ¢ %;"‘"w"”’“'/

bé
b7C

4
-/.
b6

“b7C

A\




;
® “
L] -

PAGE TWO
OR JUNE TWENTYTWO LAST. IF POT LISTED ON PASSENGER
LIST AT LOS ANGELES, SET FORTH LEADS FOR CHICAGO TO ASCERTAIN
IF BOARDED FLIGHT THAT POINT.

SUTEL RESULTS.
END AND ACK PLS

WA 12-50 PM OK FBI WA DA FOR RELAY
LA OK FBI LA GRJ
TU DISCOOV

b6
b7cC




f" or}o\‘ﬁd rOrM rfq 10 - ﬂ ‘
UNITED‘ STATES GOVER NT

Memorandum

TO ¢ Mr, BelmontﬂM DATE: 7/5/62
f):v)“"“ YA, Rosag "

SUBJECT:
“ROY COHN S
BRIBERY
This is urrent status of captioned matter.
[ b6
This ig  the case in which | | b7

b7D

. b3
| | b6

{ | and were interviewed by Agents ol our New Yor J.ceq b7C
6/30/62, concerning this allegation. | | | be

b7cC
b7D

L 15°8-57/0¢:% }?g;_n K

58-5100 REC- 66

11JUL 10 1962 kB

E0TIASE MIUE S

-

EJH:AOB

© o
&1 JUL 121962 R \7




Memorandum to: Mr. Belmont zgc
USA Robert Morgenthau, SDNY, on 3/23/62, requested that we P7E
conduct a limited investigation to verify the presence of[ _ ]and Cohnin
Las Vegas, during August and September, 1959. On 5/28/62, he aested
To date, we have not been able to placel .
in Las Vegas during the pertinent period of the alleged payoff,
despite extensive check of airline and hotel records, etc. However,
records of the Desert Inn, Las Vegas, show| pnd Cohn were both
in Las Vegas on September 11, 12 and part of 13, 1959. We have not

been able to verify the actual source of the $50,000 used in the alleged
payoff. _ .

LS

ACTION: ~

This matter is receiving top priority attention.
4




URGEN}/7-6-62 12-35 PM JLW

TO

IRECTOR 58=-5100 /2/

FROM %ﬁ? NEW YORK 58-1232 2P

ROY COHN - BRIBERY

= Tolso
Mr, Belmont.¥
Mr. Mohy e,
Mr. Callahan...
Mr., Conrad.m.
Mr. DelLoache—.,
Mr. Eyans
Mr,/Afalone
sen.Y
ivan. ...
el
rotter.
Tele. Roome oo
Miss Holmes....

Miss Gandy...._.

USA MORGENTHAU, SEVEN FIVE SIXTYTWO, REQUESTS INVESTIGATION BE
CONDUCTED AT DESERT INN, LV, TO VERIFY PRESENCE OF[ | THERE ON

EIGHT TWENTYTHREE FIFTYNINE WHEN

USA REQUESTED SA FROM NYO MEET

b6
b7cC
b7D

hb?n

INFORMATION REQUESTED BY USA INCLUDES

IDENTITY OF RESIDENTS AT DESERT INN EIGHT TWENTYTHREE FIFTYNINE

FROM NYC, IDENTITY OF SECURITY GUARD AT DESER {ENN

Gl
OF EMPLOYEE ON DUTY AT CASHIER-S CAGE}Q%'

. Dﬁwﬁiﬁi

RECORDS
END PAGE ONE

%

E?ET INNTE Q'SQI% lwg)z ELSEWHERE

EIGHT iWENTY THREE FIFTYNINE, LOCATION OF ANY_IOU

IN THIS

Wﬁ,‘iw}

v t4R. BELECHT FOR THE DIRECTOR

o




-

¥
PAGE TWO
bé
CASE AND COHN. b7C
ABOVE INVESTIGATION INTENDED TO VERIFY PRESENCE OF IN LV, EIGHT.

TWENTYTHREE FIFTYNINE ESSENTIAL TO INSTANT CASE AND NOT ACCOMPLISHED TO
DATE. ONCE IDENTITIES OF EMPLOYEES AND RESIDENCES ESTABLISHED,
| INTERVIEWES CAN BE CONDUCTED BY AGENTS FROM LV OFFICE

SA MAURICE P. LEEN, NYO, HAS INTERVIEWED IN NEW YORR'P

ANTICIPATED THAT TWO DAYS STAY IN LV TO OBTAIN INFO FROM
RECORDS DESERT INN REQUIRED. BU AUTHORITY IS REQUESTED TO HAVE SA

LEEN OF NYO GO TO LV AND OBTAIN NECESSARY INFO FROM

END
NY R 2 WA MLL

6C-MR. ROSEN,




7/9/62
ATRTEL
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI 22-"233
L ""J
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK gg:ggg%)

SUBJECT: HORRTS BARNEY DALITZ aka
{00: MEW YORK) . - | |
A - S
Pk AL ' ' b6
. ReLVairtels, dated 7/5/62 and 6/14/62, captloned. |
"MORRIS BARNEY DALITZ alkaj AR." g

Information furt 69-0* pertinent to New
York investipgation in the case has been set forth b6
in referenced airtels, mn the future, LV should fwnish New b7C
York a copy of its communications t information.
from LV 69=C* for New York file on X

Any information furnished frum LV 69-C* pertinent
to Nem York investigation of ROESON and CGHN not previously
furmmished NYO should be furnished by LV.

g (3520
2=Las Vegas (92-461)
leNew York [92-965 )

leNew York (50e1232) -

lé’?g 5L 2
“PL:M?‘ . . o N hppORDED .
(10) - 21 JuL 16 1967

H
B1 JuL 181962




New York Office requested Bureau i send S
. - £10 b7D

P

OPTIONAL FORM HO. 10
- 'ﬁﬁ r f_ - -
UNITED STATES GOVER ENT

Memorandum

TO : Mr. Belmontw

DATE: 7/ 6/ 62

FROM A, Rosen
)

SUBJECT: Egc
ROY COHN
BRIBERY

New York advised that U. S. Attorney (USA) Morgenthau, on

7/6/62, requested that investigation be conducted at the Desert Inn b6
to verify the presence of B7e
| other investieation to corroborate I g

b7D

TInpormaction available to USA Mgrgenthau.

will be furnished to SA Leen who in turn will make this 7

is a key witness and USA Morgenthau feels that the®7D
procedure suggested by| |should be followed. SA Leen is-completely
familiar with all the ramifications of this complex case, and has

previously interviewed in New York. It is believed that SA Leen
can handle who is known to be recalcitrant at times because of
a fear tha cooperation will become known.,
By wav of hacg i i ' :i.chl b6
b7C
b7D

cee 3 LA =t L20— TP

P8-5100 . g qIeS iR

EJH: AOB e 1¢ JUL 11 1962
(6) ; L E,‘F v ol 5
5&65”\&6 LH{ZEANS Lo ﬂ"ll . 6 ?—,;7%-!‘ J
!
| !

5,
e




b6
b7C
Memorandum to Mr. Belmont b7D
y
]
|
RECOMMENDATION:;
The New ce

of this case, o B -
sMaurice P. S ISV C : SCESSATY TTion
It is noted that SA Leen's trip to Las Vegas will take a
maximum o1 two days.

The General Investigative Division congcurs in the recommenda-
tion of the SAC, New York.




AIRTEL

Frolf: Director, RIEEI 3%58-5100)__- "].;ﬁ

\;\63 SAC, New York (58~1232)

etc;, et al.

~ ERIBERY

[Lgﬂn_tn_fm_t

Reurtel dated 7/6/62.

7/10/62

This will confirm the telephonic authority furnished
this date to SA Patrick J. Deery of your office for SA laurice P.

o Las Vegas to obtain necessary information from
This trip should be made at the earliest possible

date and the Bureau should k¢ informed of the material obtained
from Roen.

Continue to press this case vigorously and keep the
Bureau informed of all developmentsr

A. J. McGrath furnished the telephonic authority to SA

See memo Rosen to Belmont, 7/6/62, captioned as above.

" TS——
NOTE:
Deery of the New York Office.
EJH: AOB
L Qb
ont ACL: AOB
é{:ﬁ:hun.___.._ (4) ‘/ ) .
Coorad .
DeLoach
Evans
Malene
= i
Tavel ?‘%’I

Trotler [ -
Tele. Bm ‘_j | u

Holmes >
Gandy

=¥

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT (]

bé
b7cC

b7D




£ D-36Rov. 12-13-56)

Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT : ~
(Type in plain text or code) \""‘{
AIRTEL . |
Via }
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 1
o e . e e o 2P P e P PR B PTH N B S T S L e P o S o . A S T S . o o o e e . o o Sl ke T S B S o ]
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58—1232)
. i ﬂ S ~
SUBJECT: | |
K ROY, COHN
x BRIBERY
Enclosed three copies

DY7JUL

Approved

e C 5 Wick,

SN Y

FBI

Date: T7/11/62

I_Qr_a._nb_o_’ﬁggzanh of.

I |
Records .of | |

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b7D

office a a.m, on Monday, O/24/50. NYO 1s attempting
to placet?_:ﬂin Las Vegas on 8/23/59. Set forth tr_el;g_w_l
are the crew members and thelr home bases on flights
could have taken out of Las Vegas or Los Angeles to get him
back to NYC in time for work for morning of 8/24/59:

Bureau (58-5100)
‘2/- Kansas City (Encls.3
2 - Los Angeles (58- 495)(Encls 3)
2 - San Franc:i.sco (Encls.3) -
1 - New York 58 ~-1232

~

f 112 QM

MPL: jc Rec. 4UB7 -5/00

§

[

A?&

el

¥ 16 JUL 12 1962
32 .-
3
wf K-"": |

."’ Sent M

“Spdcial Agent in Charge




NY 58-1232

Home Base, San Francisco

Captain | TWA FLT #2
Left: Los angeles 11 p.m. 8/2%/59
Arr: NYC Idlewild 6:55 a.m. 8/24/59

Hostess THO FLT #532
Lerc—:ss—v-e-gss—cl: :10 p.m. 8/23/59
Arr: NYC LaGuardia 7:56 a.m. 8/24/59

Hostess TWA FLIT #532 .
(see above)

Home ﬁase, Los Angeles

Flight Officer TWA FLT #2
(see above, ,

Flight Officer TWA FLT #2
(see abovey .

Hosteésl TWA FLT #2
(S veJ

Flight office] _ | Twn FLT #532
(Kansas Ciby to NY portion - sSee above)

Captain TWA FLT #263
I,err'—ﬁas—ve'ga'sj. 6:25 p.m. 8/23/59 -

Arr: Los Angeles T:39 p.m. 8/23/59

Flight Officer TWA FLT #263
(see abevi, ,

Flight Office: ™A FLT #263
(see abovey

Hoabe%s THA FLT #263
sLE—anoveT———— h

b6 |
b7C
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Home Base, Kansas City

| TwA FLT #532

Capta%gLE

Flight Officer
(see abov

Rlight officer
(see abwvey

above)

TWA FLT #532

THWR FLT #532

Captailn

| Twa  Fr #s532

(Kansas City to NY portion - see above)

Flight Engineer TWA FLT #532
(Kansas City To NY portion - see above

The

San Francisco Office is requeéted to contact

TWA, San Francisco International Airport, for

exhibited to them to see if they can

Joecatlion © cr::::fzjers based at San Francisco and to have

photograph of
recall|

Los

ssenger on 8/23 or 24/59.
Angeles Office is requested to contacﬁl;:;;;l
ers

| TWA, Los Angeles Alrport, for location of cr
t Los Angeles and to exhibit photograph of[ ]to

them for $heir identification.

Kan

— crew members |
photograph of

s City Office 1s requested to contact Mr,
TWA, Kansas City Alrport, Tor location of
Kansas City and for exhibiting of
to them for a possible identification.

is described as follows:

Name

DOB
POB

Residence

b6
b7cC
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Height

Weight

Halr

Eyes
Dress(8/23/59)

Peculiarities'

b6 |
b7cC




FEDER™, ny1acy 1 AR oyl
o Vil

CUMMumc}i?fo
NS —
JUL 137 Mr. Tolson—

TELE Mr. Be‘l?on
TYPE '§6 11?12 N iahan—
Mr.. Conrad ~—r
f URGEND 7-13-62 12-27 PM JLW
le. Room.——
V//f TQ/DIRECTOR /2/ 58-5100 AND LAS VEGAS ; gksgagaﬁ—#
Miss Voo
FROM S/\g NEW YORK 58-1232 1P /<’h«
ROY COHN. BRIBERY.

b6
SA MAURICE P. LEEN, NYO, WILL DEPART IDLEWILD AIRPORT, NEVW YORK, b7¢

UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT SEVEN FOUR SEVEN, SUNDAY, SEVEN FIFTEEN SIXTYTWO,
FIVE FORTY FIVE PM. ARRIVE LAS

VEGAS NINE PM, SAME DATE. SA LEEN WILL CONTACT LAS VEGAS OFFICE

UPON ARRIVAL. ‘ ,_9/3 -5, /ﬂﬂ"

B co Rwﬁ A ‘%67'

NY R 2 WABH 95“\‘ .
! ‘ o

-
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I
I
|
|
|
f
FBI | »
|
Date: 7/13/62 :
|
Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT I
(Type in plain text or code) :
i REGISTERED=MATE——
Via AIRTEL o
[

(Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)

FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
A

SUBJECT: | b6
ROY COHN b7C
BRIBERY )
24

/ ReNY airtel, 7/6/62.
b3
bé
bicC
b7D

@- BUREAU (58-5100) (&t :
1 - NY 58-1232 _ S
REC- 52 o JUL 14 f1962

MPL:xvs _ R 1
(5) z . —

. [io Oe VK], 7%/ N ﬁﬂ;@*
Approved: Sent , M“ Per

7 ¢ .
JUL 2 0 1952 {%ecial Agen@arge v j
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After having testified,[______ Imade available
to AUSA COHN the flight coupon he used to get from NYC to
Detroit to see | The flight coupon is #001-49-
0235463 for American Airlines flight #931 leav

5:40 PM ﬁn 6/21/62, The name ofi the coupon isi

MURRAY GOTTESMAN, Attorney at Law, 217 Broadway,
was contacted 7/13/62, in an attempt to arrange an interview
7 NYO, GOTTESMAN would not answer aue;

with him by NYO Y
concerning

stions

and attempted

to ask several questions of interviewing agent. GOTTESMAN

sa

No further

attempts will be made to interview MURRAY

Flight Cruise on flights

get from Las Vegas to NY in time for work
identified for American Airlines and TWA.

GOTTESMAN by NYO.

could have used to
8/2U4/59, have been
Leads have been

[fff:fffth by separate communication to have photographs of

|shown to these crew members for possible identification.

b3
bé
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

b3

bé
b7C
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he will be interviewed by NYO.

Report-being submitted 7/20/62.

- 10 -

b3
bé
b7C
b7D
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FED
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REPORTING OFFICE " | -
NEW YORK NEW YORK 7/20/62 6/20 - 7/13/62
TILE OF CASE . REPORT MADE BY
y , MAURIEE P, LEEN
' CHARACTER OF CASE
ROY COHN BRIBERY
REFERENCES :

Report of SA MAURICE P, LEEN, dated 6/21/62 at NY.
NY airtels to Bureau, dated 7/6/62 and 7/13/62.

NY airtel to Los Angeles, dated 7/12/62, CORT
o B
-P- I'.,
. o]
ADMINISTRATIVE !
v
-Referenced NY airtel to Los Angeles, dated 7/12/62, | ]
requests Los Angeles to intervie USA's Office,. D6
S]i)NY, had ori jj:nally glanned tﬁ have come to NYO but | 'b7C
since s remainipe on the West Coas?, Los Angeles is
requested to 1nterview| ) & |
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! NY 58-1232

ADMINISTRATIVE (cont'd)

Referenced NV airtel. dated 7/13/62. setks forkh

b3
bé
b7cC

LEADS
NEW YORK _
At New York, New York
b3
b6
b7cC
2. Will interviey b6
b7C
3. Will determine the identity of flight crews=:
on flights possibly utilized by in returning to NY
by 8/24/59 and have photographs of exhibited to these

crew members for possdibte identification.

COVER PAGE
~B%~




FD-204 (Rev, 3-3-59)

» @
& U.‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ,STICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . ¢
Copy fo: 1l "'USA, SDNY
Report of: MAURICE P, LEEN Office: New York, New York
Date: 7 /20 /62
Field Oiffice File No.: 58-1232 Bureau File No.: 58-57.00
Title: | be
. - b7C
ROY COHN
Character: BRIBERY
bé
Synopsis: b7cC
b7D
b3

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and

ifs contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




A o
NY 58-1232
SYNOPSIS (cont'd)
of , denies knowledge of any role[  |might = ¢
havepIayed 1In the 1959 Federal Grand Jury proceedings in b7C
the United Dye case, says
he has known ROY COHN a
that he has never had a criminal case referred to him by
COHN concerning a stock fraud situation; relates that he
too from| | 2 friend of COHN's,
for requesting that appear in court for

n hers

UOnited Dve case,

| advised that he does not know ROY

COHN and that he never

in obtaining a job for

Actiyity in stock brokerage account opened by| jon
6 set forth. Investigation to ascertain detalls of

lwhereabouts, August, 1959, set forth.

w

-P-

-la-
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DETAILS:

INTERVIEWS CONCERNING IMPROPRIETIES
REGARDING FEDERAL GRAND JURY HEARINGS
UNITED DYE, 1959

-2-
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"""’;3"2 (Rov. 1-25-60) ;FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIP?N o S
Y A ' ' '

Date 7/5/02

L

ol
Ty

k7D

_ gevada, on June 26, 1962 at the office of
tates  Attorney, Southern District of New

~ York, furnished the following sworn statement:

"June 26, 1962 ' !
New York, N.Y. '

“I;

b7D

hereby make the Tollowing rree and voluntary statement
to Maurice P. Leen and Roger Young who have ldentifled
themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. "No threats or promises have been
made to me to induce me to furnish this statement.

I understand that I do not have to furnish this
statement and that this statement may be used

I have a right to consult an attorney.

being duly sworn,
against me in a court of law. I understand that .
b6

b7C
b7D

on ___6/26/62 4 New York City

File #__ NY 58-1232

SAA ROGER YOUNG

by SA MAURICE P. LEEN/jat

Date dictated 7/2/62

This document contains neither recommendations n
or conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of th '
your agency; {t and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. property © FBI ‘and {s loaned to

l

a R
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WI pu=18352

b6
b7C
b7D

'):'\r‘

'i:o the vest of my recollecticon.

AT nave wead this ctotement of six
arzes inditialed ecoeh page and correction it is true

s/

b7D

USrcrn end subseribed %o before ne on Jure 20, 1

!r

LN

W/ tanrdice P. Leen, Specinl Inent, TEI

“Witaeszs: "/o/ Rogert uwng, Special Agent, FIL,
lierr Yom, G/26/02.1

abv .Y.C.

et Yoxrk,




 FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) e FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI(?N - T .
5 ‘ ‘
. M ‘ ) ,

Date ___T7/5/60

| has interviewed at the office of the United States
Attorney, Southern District of New York, on June 28 and 29,
1962. He furnished the following sworn statements:

New York, New York
June 28, 1962

v, | veing duly suorn, hereby
ma! ¢ the follouing free and voluntary statement to Maurice P.
Leen and Roger Young whno have identified themselves to me ap
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No
threats or promises have been made to me to induce me to
furnish this statement. I undersatand that I do not have to
furnish this statement and that this statement may be used
agalnst me in a court of law. I understand that I have a
right to consult an attorney.

on —- _ ‘ : File #

—o7/28329702 o e YOTK CIty Y SHo=ig32
SAA ROGER YOUNG e

by . Date dictated £x fo f20e

bﬁ t,ﬂiUﬁLbL g . J.ah.l:d\i/ J&’G V=T
Thls document contains neither recommendations nor concluslions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
g 6

|

b6
b7cC
b7D

b6
b7cC
b7D
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Ty 50-1232
b6
b7C
b7D
“I have read this statement of three
pages and initialed each page and corretion. It is
true to the best of my recollection.
"Signed: Egc
b7D
"Sworn and subscribed to before me on June 29, 1952 at
N.Y.C, :
“/s/ Maurice P. Leen, Speclal Agent, FBI,
“Witness J% Roge® Young, Special Agent, FBI, New York, N.Y.,
6/29/62."
"New York, New York
June 29, 1962
i Dbeing duly sworn, hereby o
make the following Iree and voluntary statement to Maurice L7
P. Leen and Roger Young who have ldentified themselves to

me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
No threats or promises have veen made to me to induce:

ne to furnish this statement. I understand that I do

not have to furnish this statement and that this

statement may be used agalnst me in a court of law.

I uwnderstand that I have a right to consult an attorney.

ko




9
NY 58-1232

“Sworn to and subscribed by me on 6/29/62 at N.Y.C.
. "/s8/ Maurice P. Leen, Special Agent, FBI. -

"Witness l_'/ﬂ/ Rogar Ym, Special Agmt’ F.B.I1.,
H&W YOrk, N.Yl.‘l 6/29/62.-"




FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) | &FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVEsnG?w T,
] X - .
L B

Date : 6/5/62

was Interviewed at the office
une 26, 1962. He

| He s9id that

of the United Stat
is

D
]

on __6/26/62 o _New York, New York  File #__NY 58-1232

by —SAS MAURICE P, LEEN and ROGER-YOUNG/jat Date dictated — 7/2/62

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI* and Is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

Yo 15

bé
b7cC
b7D




FD-302 (Rov. 1-25-60) ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTtvN . T .
x X . . . .
1 s ' ) L] 4
T Date 2 tca
E , bs !
| vas interviewed on June 2 e
at his »oom in Yhe otel Plaxz {oe z " B7D
ninted that he vesides at
. and hao o mling address of
bé
b7C
b7D
On - at File # i
/232 ‘ow Yo, Now iz Y 58-1232
SKRHoFER voune? Yoris, Now Yor ov-123
by n o nn R T Date dictated
TR LA e bty gD T/e/G2
This document contains neither recommendations nor conélusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI ‘and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
18
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) Q FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG?N ‘ T ;
X 4 : )

Date 7/11/62

b6
New b7C

York City, Turnisned thne Iollowing sworn statement:

"New York, New York
July 9, 1962

B being duly sworn,
hereby make tiIle TOIIOWIng Iree and voluntary state-~
ment to Maurice P. Ieen and Roger Young, who have
ldentifled themselves to me as Special Agents of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats
or promiges have been made to me to induce me %o
furnish this statement, I understand that T do
not have to furnish this statement and that this
statement may be used against me in a court of law.
I understand that I have the right to consult an

attorney.

b3
b6
b7C
b7D

on _1/6-9/62 . _New York, New York File # _NY 58-1232

SAS ROGER YOUNG &
by — MAURTICE P, T.'RFEM(/:I_ £p Date dictated 7/10/62
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI' and {s leaned to

your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

17 . . )
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"I have read this statement of four pages
& initlialed each page & correction.

the best of my recollection.

It 18 true to

"/e/

b3
bé
b7C
b7D

bé
b7C
b7D
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"swom to and subscribed before me on
July 9, 1962 at NYC .
"Maurice P. Leen, Special Agent, FBI
"Witness: Roger Young, Special Agent, F. B.I., New
York, NY, 7/9/62"




romep e paeen ‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG'N

Date v/2esue

bé

b7C
| |Ncw
York City, furnished the following information under oatn.
fle was advised that he did not have to make any informmation
avallable and that any information that he might furnish,
could ve used againat him in a court of law. as
also advised that he had the right to consul rmey .

b6

stated that ne was well aware of his b7c

rights in these matters and would furnish informatlon freely.
He advised that on August 1%, 1.5y, he received a phone
call from ALLEN K. SWANN. He believes that SWANN ing
from out of town, provably from olorado. | [

was In New York City. SWANN told wanted to
see him and talk about scme legal vice had given
him . and 19506 coneerning the sale Of B8tOck. SWANN
told that he was concerned with a then before
the Grand Jury in New York City. sald that
he lked to SWANN on the telephone on August lo, 1.5%,
and recalls that he did some research in his filea
concerning matters he had talked to SWANN avbout in 1355

and 1450.

[ leatd that suanN nad first veen referred ooc
to him by another attorney 1 Ly . iie seems to
refMﬂ&_mW of the law firm
of who now have an office
at T New Yor , Thls was in the late
Spring of 1uybb., At that time pave SWANN an oral

opinion on a hypothetical case ANN had presented him,

One of these situations concerned the status of stock
received in a merger by one Oor more persons who amight

be regarded as a group for purposes on determining whether
they were in control of the corporation under the Securitiea

ret of 1y33. Some five or six months af 3 rirst meetin,,
SWANN again came to office and gave him s
additional advice. that though he knew SwWANN

was an attorney representing nnE:EEfffffjx,[;:::::]
dld not know, nor had he ever met either or PASTERNAK.
He pointed out that SWANN was (alking in terms of hypothetical

0/15/62 New York City ) Y 5G-1232
On at File #

by SAS EDWARD P.HARTNETTXMAURICE P.LEEN:JC oo dicrated U/ 21,02

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

23




NY SB-l232

situastions as was the usual oase when tne attormey was

eonsulting attorney without the clients beiny directly

involved. . also statet ' ew that SWANN was
participant in aome PASTERNAK'S ventures,
stated that in Jeptember, 1y55, he malled SWANN a

conserning the point upon which he had j

AN oral opinions. Thia asswsorandum is presently in

posdession and he feels that leass it unless he

gots the consent of PASTERNAK, and SWANNK.

stated that in his early wee .
in 1955, he was not aware of activities of SWANN,
OF PASTERNAK in the United Dye and Mw_on DY) .
It was not until the Gpring af 1556 that became aware
of the group's interest in UDY., In the Spring of 1y55,

the Seourities and Exchange Commission (SEC) was oondueting
an Anvestigation m;io.runlm and the activities of

SWANN, ‘PABTERNAK, regarding sSapphire.
The law fimm of repressnted 3WANN
-before the SR 'Y in New York City

asveral times during this «mFsumm
times. In about May, 19%6, becane aware that
looking etiv

the SRC was . vitles of 3WANN and his group
with respect to UDY. fimm furnished the 3EC with '
certain materials they hu ros SWANN pertaining to

the activities of SWANN and PASTERMNAK. This

matter in 195 hag nothins_:io__ a9 m'mb}n and

| | pointed out tAat it was not until recently
that he kaew that the merger being questioned by the Governaent
in the UDY case sook place in May, 1956. He lemmed this
regently from conversations he had with Agsiastant United States
Attorney DONALD C Southern pistriot of )iew York. The
conversations had with SANN in September, 1555 concerned
ves with the Garnak Drilling Company. In this connection,
_ issussed the » urgouuithﬂ;ﬂl:aa

hypothetical fashion. pointed out that by 1556 he
received the that for purposes of the 3ecurities

aet of 1933, and PASTERNAK would be considered as

24

bé
b7cC

bé
b7C

b3
bé
b7C

bé
b7C




NY 56-1232
acting as a group and 30 dcautioned 11 not coanecting
the matter with the UDY Corporation, xplained that

the legal question involved was twofold; one,was there a group
for purposes of control within the tom of the securities

Aot of 1933, and two, did the group in fact esontrol. He gave
opinions on both pointw eautioned IWANN that if
nis dealings were with PASTERMAK, it is likely
that he would be considered aa part of s for purposes
.of the Act. This would reguire registration with the 3d
before atook could be sold.

" On August 19, 1959, SWANN villtcdl in| I
arfice in Mew York City. - He aald that he had dec to talk
to an Aasis States t'uomoy in the jouthemn Diastriat

of Mew York. 8 reocall now that SWAKRN

mentioned the name of t time, bLut he feelas

Immur_nﬁ-c:tnmeaumm satid he 414 not know
&

that nad not heard of his nzme before.
this. SWANN also gave the inpression that IWANN thea
believed that the Government was not really interested in him
and that perhaps if he testified about the advice that
had g him, mns other things, it would serve to knp
umanx or w Mcm -

[ SN wanted] [to go with him %o tell the

Assiatant ted Jtates Attorney ams the ona he had
earilier given to JWANN. SWANN wanted to aet as his
sttorm _

m_mm.f._m.l 1959,
_ eﬂ‘l“ n th ; ul mm {:euﬂ hKouase,

but
I
: t aocoopding to his e he had & meet ith
and 3MANN after Laver,
ved & phone oall from| %'tt was elther thia
o8 that

29

b6

b7cC

bé
b7C

b3
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b7C
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b7C
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I

have played in this matter.
of a business

represented oertain debenture Mlun of Hathaway

natmments who were not satisfied with the arrangesents the
Lionsl Corporation had made when Lionwl took over Hathaway.

mmnuumm:wmumamm.mcwn.
represen mnml.mmmutamalﬂo

tadble discussing the variocus interests involved.

said this is the only eomtact he has ever had with ROY COHN
aid he knows Of no role that COHN might have plajed in the

1935 Grend Jur; precesdings sencerning UDY.

On August 19, 1955, after[  |nad tmoa to SWANN,

thwmwm MORAN in oharge of enforcement
a mwtrywmcnun.um;»mrw oould, if JWANN
was involved in their inves tion and to see if

any views concerning the 1
had discussed conceming the sa
: oot'mtlcn.

e T —

of the atock of a merged

msh-_du_ag_ml

b3
bé

b7C

b6
b7cC

bé
b7cC

b3
bé
b7C
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- poj.nud out that when SWANN firat case to
see him on 3t 19, 1959, be immediately asiked for $1,000.00
rmﬂmhtmmlmmumuwerNM'

px-obxﬂ with him, This $1.000 U0 SWANN gave to DYy
che amkcfg::)m| Laf tlMf".‘m“' e 11

CK or a It is
his best recolleckion M AXN's chesk. |

suid that he felt this zmmunoohohaﬂt
not heen paid for or u;u services he had given to 3IWANN,

PASTERNAK, and He in 19%6 nis firm had
to sue SWANN, . and in Denver for legal
' aervioces due the fir. 'nuuo ces ware rendered in 1955

and 195 for SWANM,| hnd PASTEANAK. [ |said that

" he has a mamorandum whioch sets forth the detatls of o8
ol i

his £fimm performed znd for whigh they sued in Denve
said that he 4id not feel he could relsase this memorandus to
the Governmemt un.l he obtained an agreement from SWANN,

that SWaN iknow that
S

‘and PAITERNAK t0 do aso. The mu.t in Denver was for
and & lesser sum was recei ttlemant. m.
m m about $2500.00, ascording to

:hutul mt. J.oann; back at m ounts 1n
1959, he reealled ti 1 £y

[did net then imow,

'mrmahnmm,mswmmmhanmm

that % to

li_lm‘ ‘atatement - ' — I
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60)

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG'N ' . )

Date 0/26/u2
| b6
[ California,was interviewed at the b7C
New York OftTice of the Federal Bureau of Investigation b7D
on June 22, 190v2. He was advised that he need not
make any statement, that any statement he did make
could be used against him in a court of law and
that he had a rlgnt to consult an attorney.
| refused to be interviewed under oath
and said that he did not feel that it was advisabie
that he furnish a signed statement.
I |§dvised that in 1957 he resided b6
_atl New York, ::g

On _0/22/52 ot __New York, New York  File# _NY 58-1232 =~~~
SAA ROGER YOUNG

by _ SA MAURICE P. LEEN/jat Date dictated S/ 25/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents dare not to be distributed outside your agency.
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~of any plans

NY 58-1232

in the Sands Hotel.

oes not knuw the details

B as. He sald he recalled
that when as at the Beverly Hills Hotel,
went over a ked to a Judge KAUFMAN. He belleves

that this waa a Pederal Judge ew York City, who
had tried the ROSENBERG case. ecalls that the

trip to los.

fudfe seemed to be on vacation W family and that

met the Judge accidentally 1n the lobby.
' [ |sbated that he -does not know of any

" rolel [played in the 1959 Grand Jury hearing

concerning the United Pye case although he has heard
several rumors concerning this 1nd1ctment

iade with respect to their -

b6
b7cC
b7D
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7/11/62

Date

b6
New York ‘sroy;—was—=auvISea UTaT 1@ Need NoT TUrnlsA any iInforma- p7e
tion to tiie FEI, that any information ne did furnisin could be
used against him 1in a court of law and tiat he had a right to
consult an attorney.
furnisied tie followlng information waile
under oatii:
| | b3
advised that he resi £ b6
| | New York, and practices law at New b7¢C
or, ity. He is single, He adxiﬁndﬁ;z;tl ]
ptated tnat ne does not recall tihat ce ever 22
represented as an attorney anyone connected[yijg_nnijgd_nxg_1 b7C
Corporation. le said that ne does not know
IMMLAWI ROEN. [ |
said tuatl e reviewed his records
and located a memorandum ! pne .

call he had received from

He explained tnﬁ: s a frienf of nis wita wiom ne shares b7c;
office space at New York City. |

at one time work in tne law olfTice with

sald tihat ne found tiils memorandum in some es in

ofi‘icff He described tiie Femnrandum_aa_a_mrmo from [ 5]

etting forth that ad Called[:;;:::]
and nad asked[__ ]to appear in coﬂtf:ff:ffﬁ for an adjourn-

ment in a criminal case in t.ie SDNY. ald tnat :ie made

available a co%E:Ef:fEta memorandum to tne United States Attorney's
Office. SDNY. | ald that he 1s not aware of any connection

af have aad witih the pi ne took from
“F pointed out tna nd COHN were

old Iriends. ald tnat iie iiimself ..as known ROY COHN
for five or sIX years and has seen him soclally on many occaslons.

le said that he has not seen COHN lately and has not tg;ggﬂ_xﬁ
COHN |

b3

on 1/6/62 = New York, New York Fie ¢ NY 58-1232
SAS ROGER YOUNG &
by MAURICE . /lfp Date dictated 7/10/62
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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NY 58-1232

S sald that he 1s sure that ROY COHN had never
asked him 1 spresent anyohe in a criminal case in the SHNY
or elsewhere,” He said he never talked to anyone at the United

~States Attormey's Office concerning a stock fraud case in tne

_ e sald ROY COHN never referred a criminal case to him.
'[iff::zzzﬁintga out t ted to the practice of law
n New York 8tate in “ fice

space in the same ofIice as as

working for at the time,

J;;:;;;;ltaid that he has been to Las Vegas, Nevaqé,
only on lon, this being a trip he made to tie West

Coast during the Christmas holidays of. recalled
that 1t was suggested to him by either r COHN '
ne look up MORE DALITZ at the Degert Im 8 Vegas.

sald that he never met. DALITZ at Las ?tgaa; He alsc =&
‘that he had never met ALLARD ROEN during this trip to the

bé
b7C

b6
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Assistant United Stak LD WALPIN,
on July 11, 1962, advised that had made
available to the United States 6} he
original and a copy of a memordndum had made

took on November 1%, 1960 from
Mr. WALPIN made availahle a copy
S memorandum. The memorandum 1s dated November 14,

1%60; 6:06 PM, and states thai |called and that if

1as not engaged the next morning, | frould like
im To appear in the Southern District to represent A, K.
SWAN, Esq., | ALLARD ROEN and IRVING PASTERNAK.
[:::%;:;]s to or an adjournment of at least three weeks
S0 that the defendants can obtain adequate counsel and
prepare their case, The memorandum has a notation in it
that Assistant United States District Attorney LONDIN

agreed that the defendants need not appear on November 15,
1960 and that Judge HERLANDS would be sitting and that he

might approve more than one week. On the bottom of t;:::::
r.

first page of fhis memorandum appears the notation,
appears for as [ ]is not admitted to the Federal

Mr., § available the stenographer’s

in the case entitled Un
minutes indicate that
appeared in court on No 15, 1960 to requj;if:i:izzzzig-
ent he pleadings. Huas xmapresenting SWANN,
ROEN and PAST . urged the ¢ourt to
adjournment to December &, 1960, and received an
ad journment to November 22, 1960 when AttorneyE;:::;::]
[::f:::?:fgppeared for the defendants and pleaded not guilty.
In the investigation conducted by the New York
Office of the eral Rurean aof Tnvestigation (FBI) in the
case entitle ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY-
BRIBERY", informatlon was received from United States
Attorney ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU, Southern District of New
York, 1961, that he had received information

that had a number of stocks stolen from his
residence which he did not report to the Police, Mr.

bé
b7C

b6
b7cC

b6
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vised that his office learned that
28 in possession of stock certificates in the
which he was attempting to sell. Mr., MORGEN-
THAU advised that the value of the stock was approximately
$30,000,00 and that ji;iiffed to verify this information

because of a contact had with a defendant in a
criminal case which ave a bearing on the[ ]
investigation.

bé
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Date

1]

6/22/62

New York, was advise

any information to the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and that any information he did furnish could be used
against him in a court of law. He was further advised
that he had the right to consult with an attorney.
furnished the following information while
under oath:

|adxiagd that he was formerly the
rIn::351:ng:mﬁnt—tu—wvrx—rur—tnei F—
which was ouwned by the United States

Government and admi
of Justice. He was

[stated Thakhe Tirst met
in late or earlyv 198K whenl |

i the law office of an

WasS WUIRIIS In
attorney with of e at|_T é mew——York City.
has known or 1b or 20 years as a friend.
a

advised & has never been his attorney.
has knom since his first meeting about
195% %o the present {ime. During these years he saild
he has probably seen b0 © more usually

on a social basis[::ff:fast saw arch of
1962, when went to see partner,
concerning a real estate syndicate,
| ad invested $3,000 in
this Byndcate and had gone co see| |
to see how the venture was progressing.

About 6 months after he h?d_firft met[:;:::]
[ lstated that he was aware that was having
difficulties with his wife and tha] or his
wife was contemplating a divorce. | 1 time

v
was very dissatisfied with his job in New York and wanted

on 6/21/62 o New York, New York o # NY 58-1232
T SAA ROGER YOUNG File
b SA MAURICE P, LEEN :vmc 6/21/62
4 Date dictated

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI- and is loaned to

Your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed ocutside
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ac 2 : 2nild ] i '
Wit

In thiz letter] epressed a oesire o 10Tk

[TaLl chiac e COoulU’ 0

L)

recall whether] [ttanted a part-time job or &
111 e inb. |l

|
he t.as nade
avare ohat[___Jav this Tiwe nas 1ookIng for a
pavE-tive pogsition. I%hea ;;06 dn Pouech i

a;.

adviged there was 8 pPossSibllivy vi.av| 1d

a jou = | Sometiiie near

the end © 1 950, [wrote a letter to| |

statins €1 ere was no openin g for nartv-tine
attomieys | but that

they would meep| | name on f£ile for future reierence.

Sometiwe in sald that Le ua
presens vhen PAUL WILLIANS, Unlte .._\haj;es_.&uhazue,, R
LeW ict of lew Youriz, aud
were valking in a Leneral
vay and dlscussed the shortale of;ifiiijeys in the
G

United States Attorney's office. said thot he

then wrote a letter To UILLIAUS & ioned thiat
;a8 a corpevent attorney and a brust wortay

Tndlvoaunl and might be interesbted dn a Jjob Uith the

United States Attorney's Office, sald that ie
urote this letter of his oun teco vas not asked
b tq do so, He also stabed that he wat nov
as.BC Uy anyone else to write this letter or to wake

any erforto uhatsocever to get
United States Attorney's OLfLCE, X
acknouledged this letter and vold

conttact WILLIANS' secretaru.

Job at the
JTT,LIAL

to have
relgjed

) infoviation to eltner in a per onal Leeviig
© g telenhone call, sald that he nas auarve Bhat

¢:::::bti11 wanted %o C | office since

e wac dissatisfied with the money he vas nakzing cind

other thinrs. [ ] said that he did nothinmg further
to see that[:::;:jdbtained a position at the Unlted
States Astorne;'s Office and it wag not vatil mondiis

bé
b7cC
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latexr|

| Duriag the tiae| [

saild tnat he vlslteq Quent o Or b bIes. e
suall; soclal calls and ne did

gtated Thege cal

no% d¢»cnsa WiT ﬁﬁ:ﬁffﬁrhe stabuc of any def ne

Jin any cages that wieht be handling ati |
| lie sald he conld rocall

@ nentloned several ©1. es what good worlk

e nas Going on cases assidne %o hisa and on cae
occacing tentioned that he had heen ceoumended for the
woric he wag doing., ffi::]empna3¢zed that at cfa_ﬁias
he urove the letier to lir, WILLIALS suggestlncs

he fellt lic was acbing solely because he imew|
imew thai there posslblw vas a need for men in tihe
United Svates Attorney's Office, and knew Tha [::::%]
wac dlesabisfied with hig preseant | OSxﬁAOH. lle gax

he did nothidng to secure cnaractew referenceg for

and Qid not act as a chavacter wibtness fo

than uritiag the letter to e, UILLIANS menuauh&ﬂ

as o cownetent attorney and a trust wowrthy ¢n&1vﬁuua

whio Wil v be interested in a jul: with the Uasted States
Attoruey's Office., He said Uhe oaly person lie talized

Lo vitu respect to[  |capanillbies was

a

stated that ke does not know |
| | I : PASTERIAK, ALTARD ROE:N, or ALLIEL X,
sald he has never ret ROY COIN
and uoeu noT mnoy COHN. other than what he hag read
about hin in the neuspapers. In addition he stated he
Tnows o avlorney who is a necber of COMN, !'s £ir.a,

[::::;;}aid ke uas sure that no one had contacted
hic; as a possiple intexmediav, or anything else ulbit respect
to oLtuining a Jjob forﬁa"s tiie United States

Attorieyste Office,

b6
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said that he has been in Lag

Vezas on one oceasion uhen he stayed for 4 ov ©
days ot the Flauingo lovel. Tils uvas in 1905,

when e tooir his faaily to visit his Lirobher-in-iail,

uno resides at

Angeles, Calisd PR 51 IO} § [E I Y WA S

Ta LI Stayed on the (lest Csast for about a okt
spending 4 or 5 days in Las Veras uhere Phey sbayed
at the Desert Inn and Sands ifovels., While av

Las Vepas ne sald he et no one woriing av the
tesert Imn and did not wieet ALLARD ROEL.

stated that hic hoxe in | e

uas rouled on narch 26, 1501, of various 1itens

ineluding about $39,000 uortha of stock, He said

he urobe g letter to the Iingurance coupany %o

obbtain n:aJizent for these stolen Ltenls and that

later he helieves he placed the value on the ssulen

progert, between $50,020 and §75,C00, stated

that he ade available to Acgistant United Stateco

Abtorne; (ERALD WALPII the letter that he had sent

Yo the iInsuraice corpany concerning his lost articles.

| shated that he reported tiuls theft to the liineola b6
gadquarbers of the ilassau County Pollice Tapart.entd b7c
and tney sent two radln caws o hils house on tie night

e bl liareh 26, 1501, Ile sald that Tetecbive
fron the 3rd Squad of the assauv Couay;”

Police repacoient was in charre of the devall taich
uas gent in answer “o his telenione call. iff:jf
stated that he did not im n[:::::]before he et uin

on Maweci: 20, 1261, oolniced out that uhen ke called
the llacsav County PoITee 2opart.ent they referred i

to the :llneola Headquartewvs, uaicll is just as close

to his Louse as the of vhe liassauv Cowayy)

Police Iapurtuent locabted In |. e salid e aad

no parisiculyr reasdn for calling zhe liineola

[Headqguarters, but that this vac the nwaber the dGperaior
referved ala ©o,.

U g® 3
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[::::;latated that he lLiag never had b6
any coibact wi offic?ala_of_ﬂn_iadl e Corporatlon b7C
and vas not auware that had plajed

any role in connection with a Governent invesftigatlion

of United Dye Corporation.
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© Fosuz (am. Lasen ,DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG%. T«

Date _ 7/9, 62
- Lieutenant _ | Third Squad, Nassau County ' b6
Police Department, 214 Hillslde Avenue, Williston Park, New - -~ b7C

York, advised that the following information ls contained in

Detective ngmummmm&mm_mmamh_zﬁ.._leﬁ]],

at 9:50 PN,

New York, telephone number- PI 7-8510, reported that his

repidence had been burglarized between the hours of 5:30 PM

on March 25, 1961, and 9:00 PM on March 26, 1961, Lieutenant
[ Btated that| left his residence with his wife and

children at 5:30 PM on Saturday, Marchr25*_1961;_£nz_the_nnrngaa

of going to Brooklyn, New York, to see

and his family then returned to their residence at

L__61 | New York, at 9:00 PM on March'zg,
1961 and discovered that thelr home had been. burglarlzed, The :
resldence is a two story 1it level home which faces
west on the east slde of . Entry to the resldence
by the perpetrator or perpetrators of the burglary was made by
apparently lifting the sllding doors which are located in the
dining room and face east, These doors were lifted slightly off

the track that they run upon and 1ln so doing, ors become
unlocked, It appeared that the exlt from the resldence after
the burglary was commltted was also made by war Of The sliding
doors located in the dining room, Lieutenant stated that

no latent fingerprints were obtained and no suspects developed ©0
date. This case was the subject of Nassau County Alarm Number

1 yhich was sent at 1:54 on March 28, 1961, ILieutenant
tated an immediate canvass of the nelghborhood where b6
eséldes, resulted in lInterviews with the following b7C

] New York:;
h, New York;|

| [Searington, New Yorks:
New York;i
ew York, These e all
pegatiye:asLieutenant_T tated that this burglary is still a
pending case wlth the Thir vad of the Nassau County Pollce
Department, .Lleutenant lhade avallable the list of items
stolen f36: the[::f::]res dence, but no values were listed,

On —6/25/62 "ot _Williston, NV | ; File # __NV 58-1232 :

by __SA ARTHUR D. KEEFE: mts Date dictated . 1/2/62

This document contains neither reccmn;endctlons nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the .
2 . property of the FBI .and is loaned t
!I"O\ll' agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. L ! e te
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'r'u: COMMUNICATIONS BUREAU su.\u. TRANSMIT THE FOLLOWING: ,

Stolen during tho comznaton of a Burglary 4n
March 25 and March 26, 1961i
1, 200 shares ‘of Ansociated Sales Analysts: Stock
2i 1000 shares of Silver Cresk Procision Stock
3 2660 chares of Polyseal corpqmubh Stock
4; 10,000 chares Century Mining Stock
5e¢ 100. shares of Orane ‘Carrier Stock
6+ 3000 chares of Jubilee Iron Stock
7o 2000 shares of Norbean Stock
'@, 1000 shares of Chibougaman Mining Stock |
94 $1250,00 n United States Currency N
10, 100 United States Silver Dollars '
1% udiel Gold OMEGA Wrist Vateh ( Automatic ) wi.th black band and round fa¢
12, Lodies Gold lady Hamilton Virist tatgh tﬂ.t.h wide gold band and square face
13. wmzcom Wedding Band with Orengo Blossom, with inacripf.ion AJR %o’ KN
u.mmmmwcomwlthgoldcham SR
15, Mans Platinum Ring with Saphire Stons o
16, Vhite Gold Bracelet with 9 diamonds
17, Gold Ligk Bracelet
18, Gold Star Fish Pin with a Pearl in the certer .
‘ 19, Gold tedding Ring with dlanonds ardund the outside |
20, White Gold Engagement Ring with square cut 1/2 caret dfamond T h

TO DE TRANSMITTED:
SLiNED

TIME o v

TITLE

. [ '} § SUSS—— n o —— )
\i. { - 411 % .- . PDCN 72 REV zowuso
o . - P R —- . - _;-..._,..._'ﬂ" N _' ....-..-.:, - " _:__,,;__ﬂ_ = )
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"
.

Page3z g@MMUNICATiONS’BU‘EAU " ;

\Fa . ' ) .

‘THE COMMUNICATIONS BUREAU SHALL TRANSMIT THE FOLLOWING:
. -

21, Check Book on the.Franiklin National Bank, County Seat Office
22, Check Book on the State Bank of Long Beach

TO BE TRANSMITTED:
DluNID ..

b7C

TIME,

_DETECTIVE

nrLL .

.. D
x ATE

Al A
.

42 -1
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[New York City, advised, on July 13, 1902, thai

C he

did not wish to furnish information to the FBI concerning

his meeting with

[and he feels That This 1Is sulricient.

ACTIVITY IN

|STOCK BROKERAGE

ACCOUNT, SHEARSON, Hf

\MMILL AND COMPANY

43
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Date

_ _ _ Credit Department,
Shearson Hamuilli Company, U0 Pine Jtreet, New York City, made

avallatle the transcript of I_th_m_u.ﬂ_u_m the stock
Lrokerage account opened by on July w, lyd..
aetlvity reflected in this account 15 as follows:

On _ v/ &dve o New York, New York File # MY Si-1232
by 3% MAURICE P, LERN: je Date dictated 9/,115»;62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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STATEMENT
DATE

v nf

SHEARSON, HAMMILL & CO .

FOUNDED IN 1902 3 -=II.ED'6£R éOPY

s
£

OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAST - T L

ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD BE SENT TO THE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT.

BQUGHT OR
RECEIVED

SOLD OR
DEWVERED

- PRICE
. BALANCE *
DESCRIPTION L DEDIT CREDIT DEBIT UNLESS MARKED =cr* |TYPE|[

" 20

CHADBOURN GOTHM_INC 4 7/8 . 9les0|- .-
DOUGLAS AIRCRAFT LO 46 1/2 . 476465 : SR
HUPP CORPORATION 6 5/8 . ,251.30
CHECK RECEIVED . ® ° |CKRC , 7131495
HUPP CORPORATION REC S .

CHADBOURN GOTHM INC REC
HUPP CORPORATION ,  |REC
NEW BALANCE JULY 30 _

'SECURITY POSITION .
DOUGLAS ATRCRAFT CO




NORNMOOMNME WP ONEN®BN R

g :-?'ft) e T IN ACCOUNT WITH | :
e SHEARSON HAMMILL & CO. .
. 1 FOUNDED IN 1902 LEDGER COPY
DR e o s _ "~ . OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAST
i - ~ t = . ) - = - . ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD ;! SENT TO THE OFFICE S8ERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT.
_pg:Tj "::é':::._‘“ b:t:-\?eg:n : DESCRIPTION - ::_:o'l'lﬂf‘ ) DEBIT CREDIT pEnrr U AN b ~cne If‘;\
13 ' CHECK RECEIVED '  _ |ckre. | "' ..o 7 | 3481705 T2
139 - - 10|DOUGLAS AIRCRAFT €O  -|BEL ~ ~ |7 - = .| . 2
149| | 10 AMERICAN CYAMAMID 62 3/& 638478 = 2
149 10 AMER -MOTORS CORP 44 778| 458424 | 2
149 2] - DOUGLAS AIRCRAFT LO - 45 7/8 976261, . 2
149 20| " . GREYHOUND CORP & 21 3/4 444535 A~ £ 3 2
149 .o 1 - INTL BUSINESS MACH,  |400 144 ~ . 406w25): 2
149|. 10| - KERR MC GEE OIL . 55 / 560450 - ’ 2
149 10" . |RAYTHEON COMPANY - 46 7/8 RSN KR E >
149 20 SPERRY™ RAND WTS - 12 174 251007 . - .2
149 20 ‘J |uUNIV OIL PRODUCTS 23 5/8 482423 ' : i 2
l9¢9 40 DUPLAN CORP - . REC - - - -2
199 . 40|DUPLAN CORP* ... = | 14~ - = 2
209| .~ PCD40 DUPLAN CRP ~'° |CKPD = 2
209 : . 20| SPERRY RAND VTS . DEL B B 2
259 100 . |BUTTE COPPER & ZINC. 1 5 8. . 2
25’ 90¢| NATIONAL CAN CORP . 9.1/8 “q. 2
25 - . 10! RAYTHEON COMPANY i DEL” -.‘. . . 2
269 - ' . |CHECK RECEIVED ) CKR'C' T - 2!
269 | . 10|AMER MOTORS CORP . DEL L 2
Sesl - - 20| UNTV OIL PRODUCTS™ ~ - S 2B
R O NEW BALANCE AUG 27 sOOCR| 2| F*°" -
: " || sEcurITY POSITION ~;_-,»:; : S et B | )
. 10 AMERICAN CYANAMID - it s 2|F
C o 100]- . BUTYE CO?PERGZINC‘* T e 2| g
SR .;:;‘.‘_—_,:;’-;j '.-A_: . ’,:“,\_ . ,- ‘. =
bl ,‘ » '.t-': ﬁ' ".‘3-'-.-. . '. - g %“ .
- X % SEE REVERSE SIDE ‘ h
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IN ACCOUNT WITH

. I R T T
L e T SHEARSON HAMMILL & CO. T | o
- T s '_ IR T FOUNDED IN 1902 LEDGER COPY
.- : L el ~ -OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAST '
.:. niCl - - - [ ) ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC,, SHOULD BE SENT TO YHE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT.
.'~ Co.pro :ﬁ YR B::caz?:szn nss.;.:-\?a::o i D'ESCRIPTION :p?‘jr DEBIT CREDIT DEAIT UNLKSS HARKED ~cr® 1:!:-:.
11 |- 2 DOUGLAS ATRCRAFT LO T o - o2
E | A .20 GREYHOUMD CORP . ey 2 2
] e | INTL BUSINESS MACH | B g e oo L 2
4 . 10 HERR MC GEE OIL . '~ | ™ ‘ L RO
R ) © 90 - HATIDNAL CAN CORP e . j_xf T 1 .. < 2
S ""—.' ‘ s ;-. ¥
U - - . P !
N - & o e |
FENRCIRIE U E PR b
“\.,: . '_'-.9.:". _:A ) ; A\ L h ’:;. L.
" ﬂ-!: -:'v‘f‘:;;\“ ."d " - - * : . 3‘;;:'-‘: o
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N ACCOUNT WITH

SHEARSON HAMMILL % CO

FOUNDED IN 1902

OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAST

ALL CHECKS, !HSTRbCTIONS. ETC., SHOULD Bé SENT TO THE ©

TWTT WY

=" LEDGER-COPY

##10E SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT,

b7C

NEW BALANCE SEP 24

NY NH & HARTFORD RR

SECURITY POSITION

‘ _:ﬂ:;;i_mlf:::s’::z%n nszil;:zggu - DESCRIPTION ::;RY DEBIT CREOIT oEalT UN?.::-:EE&EK‘D ~emr* a,::\:
8319 , 20| GREYHOUND CORP . DEL ' . . 2
. 9039 , 2| DOUGLAS AIRCRAFT €O DEL : - 2
939 10| KERR MC GEE OIL DEL 2
#49 10| AMERICAN CYANAMID DEL - 2
9{089| _ 90 |NATIONAL CAN CORP DEL - 2
91099 ) 1| INTL BUSINESS MACH DEL - 2
“91169 15 . |NY NH & HARTFORD RR. /| 5-7/81 "2
9l179| - CK REC © - |ekre / 2
9({179 100 |BUTTE COPPEREZINC - DEL 2
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"IN ACCOUNT WiTH

SHEARSON HAMMILL £ CO.

STATEMENT o
DATE . 1 . . H -
. : T FOUNDED IN 1902 LEDGER COPY
SN T - L . pFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAsr
’ B - - - ALL CHECKS. INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD BE SENT TO THE OFFICE GER\"‘ICING YOUR ACCOUNT.
:o.m:i YR B:EUC‘;:T:E‘;R pszf.:'\?:::u ' ‘bEscrRIPTION :3’:.'?,1; DEBIT: CREDIT pEBIT unsl.:\:l;‘sfu:o <n- |1 :':-\z.i
91259 15 [NY NH & HARTFORD RR DEL - S B - 2
91309 " 10| AMER MOTORS CORP 59 S 578444 2
9]309 . 100|BUTTE COPPER & ZINC ST . - 683470 i 2
091, 20 GLEN ALDEN CORP . ° "23 5/8 482423 | . L . - 2
1019 10 AMER MOTORS CORP REC . NN DA S . = .12
10019 100 BUTTE COPPERGZINC REG . R R AR SRS 1
10|089 . * Z0|GLEN ALDEN CORP | DEL / . - Yo Tty M R R 2
10{149|. . ON AZC CKPD 627466 BREREIY R R
10159 30 PACIFC TIN CONS CRP & /8 152.25|, - R - 2
10219 : ‘30' PACIFC TIN CONS CRP. DEL . | e v T SRR ) i o2
: . 'T~INEW BALANCE ocT 29 SRR IR L - +00CR| 2
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DATE
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IN ACCOUNT WITH

SHEARSON HAMMILL & CO.

FOUNDED IN I902
OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAST

ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD BE SENT TO THE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT.

LEDGER COPY

/  DATE :

MO. JDAY YRS

BOUGHT OR
RECEIVED

‘DESCRIPTION

BALANCE
DEBIT UNLESS MARKED *CR*

11 (109
11 {109
11 /189
11 |209
1
11|
11249
11 [249

20

20

10

50

Yttt . W R

PACIFC TIN CONS CRP

CHECK RECEIVED

PACIFC TIN CONS CRP
MINERALGCHEM OF AM :
RAYTHEON COMPANY

CALLAHAN MNG CORP

MINERALS & CHEM AM

RAYTHEON COMPANY -

NEW BALANCE NOV 25
| SECURTTY Posxrzou ’
' CALLAHAN MNG CORP
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IN ACCOUNT WITH

SHEARSON FIAVMILL & co.

T . ;
— . FOUNDED IN 1902 LEDGER COPY
W e : .- . OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FRO!f\ COAST TO COAST :
) - * : ) ALL-CH!GI(S. INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD BE SENT TO THE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT.
fw.w::i - n:::zr:::.;t D:t:—&‘::n . DESCRIPTION :;ﬁi DEBIT CREDIT oeaty I ED ~cre .‘f;:
BALe FWDe NOV - 25 A . ' 489+89CR| 2
11279 ON "ACCOUNT CKPD . - 489.89 N . 2
12 (149 50 |CALLAHAN MNG CORP DEL ’ sl 2
12 % . 35 NY NH & HARTFORD RR: 5 578 202.88] " i
\ NEW BALANCE DEC 31 . . : SRR 202.88 2
: .. SECURITY POSITION - N & et T AT
. N i, , A . Y L
.35 [Ny NH & HARTFORD, RR, SR RN B . o2
T : O R A T I _ e :
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CONS RY CUBA 6%PFD
NEW BALANCE FEB 25 :

CKPD .} .

20452
DEL | N -

e - -

4 «0CCR

) , 52560 T ! "IN ACCOUNT WiTH | - '
St Rl !
e 4 SHEARSON HAMMILL & CO T
L. - - — - v“', P ‘, - FOUNDED IN 1902 I.EDGER COPY
. . . . L - - OFFIC_ES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FRQM COAST TO COAST . s
. - ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD BE SENT TO THE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT.
T T ~PRICE
e R PR DESCRIPTION oon pesir creorr oxmrr e CE v o)
— - e BALe FWDe JAN ~ 28 i .. - .. oo . -20e52CR| 2
21010 , . :
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IN ACCOUNT WITH

§ 12080 < m_._m%moz z>§§_:mno |

o =  DATE ;
w.. S | H_ - FOUNDED IN 1902 LEDGER COPY . |3
1 . T T e . OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAST : S §

: SRR : o . - "+ ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD BE SENT TO THE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT.

5 \I.I| . - R
: DATE mocn:._. OR|_ SOLD OR . : PRICE X ALA
5 D'ESCRIPTION oR ~DEBIT . CREDIT oesIT untEss MARKED ~cR® 4ﬂwvn

MO. |DAY YRS ”nnn_c_no | DELIVERED ENTRY

‘31 T | 202488

b, IR BAL. FWDe DEC

050 S N CHECK RECEIVED ~ lexkre || F s |0 202488 .
4| 0 22 ]¢* 96 [NATIONAL CAN CORP’ 10 | eIl s o seles) ;
20| - . 50 |CALLAHAN MNG CORP. ® .| 7 1s&) .o .77 . 393:08 S m.
> 120| "5 | .35|NY NH & HARTFORD RR* ~ [DEL "~ | SRS I PR e ,,
140 50 |PACIFC TIN CONS CRP 618 .o | no.,..oo S s

150 | 50 ; CALLAHAN MNG CORP IREC -/ | T T lenl s T T e
150 96 _|NaTTONAL CAN CORP  |REC. / N T T P
. PACIFC "TIN CONS CRP~ REC | - . T -
210 50| - . |CONS RY CUBA 6%PFD. .qmo..‘m S B R

. 469665 . : L
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3 13160 . T IN ACCOUNT WiTH b7C
—_— ] .
T - SHEARSON, HAMMILL 8 CO. —
: . o 1 ~ FOUNDED IN 1902 "LEDGER COPY
e e ) . . S o . . _‘:‘ . OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAST . ’
R LT . T . ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC,, SHOULD BE SENT TO THE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT.
4 TE — ¥ PRICE
uo.nj:uw Yrd 8:::;:::%!% Dssll.:.ll-\?z::o DESCRIFPTION ENTRY DEBIT . CREDIT AT UNCESS MABKED = .?‘::
3 [250 20 . |univ orL PrRoDUCT. REC .~ T - - N - 2t .
-3 1280 20 [UNIV OIL PRODUCTS 29 1/4 T T 573,09 2
3lao| - ON ACCOUNT . jekeo | . 7 573.09) . e R E
.ot ~ |NEW BALANCE MAR 31 B AP «00CR| 2
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T3 IN ACCOUNT WITH *
S SHEARSON, HAMMILL & CO. ;
o FOUNDED IN 1902 : LEDGER COPY
h i M OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COA_ST TO COAST
. = . ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD BE SENT TO THE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT.
;fuo.nt:f' YR B::::GET:E?:R nif:?z::n ' ﬁ:scﬂ:rr:‘ou ::ﬂ:-ii DEBIT CREDIT preiT U COEs HaRkED “cr- ;?‘2
5| 200 1 © | INTL BUSINESS MACH REC . - v 2
1. 00 . : 1| INTL BUSINESS MACH 464 174 458412 2
1 . -} NEW BALANCE MAY 26 ) . 458.12CR| 2
R N _ CHNEEE PR E S ) -
: S ERE s e o - A
i‘_ . v . :— . . "~ . . .“ _‘e“
;: - - * . e t -
% ; N ol L d A,
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6E 306¢ _ IN ACCOUNT WITH N e
—STATDITNT ] ’ Y T .
AT SH EARSON HAMMI l.l. & CO. oo - |
. ! FOUNDED IN 1902 LEDGER cos"r' :
NN - OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAST :
[ =Rt " ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD BE SENT TO THE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT, ’
Ta.pﬁi YR RECEYED osti‘l-\?zgz; ' DEISCRIPTION m‘-’,'ii ’ DEBIT CREDIT DEBIT UNLKSS MARKED -ch® |T ?:: C
* | BAL.FORWARD MAY -26 ’ T 458,12CR| 2
6| 020 PCD 1 INTL BUS MACH . CKPD . 458.12 . . o 2|
| NEW BALANCE JUN 30 . T . . : «00CR| 2
: ) AR I h ) N ) . . § FO o '_ -
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IN ACCOUNT WII’H

{ T . SHEARSON HAMMILL & CO

J — : FOUNDED IN 1902 . LEDGER COPY .

; z OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAST -

E B . -’ ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD EE SENT TO THE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT,

3 “o_b'::: ] T OR DELTvERLD DESCRIPTION ::‘r:i pEBIT CREDIT N .. S ‘ﬁ:

a “7l2s0[ SPERRY RAND WTS' |rec | e 12

11 gl2s0 20SPERRY RAND CKPD _181.91 . . -] 2
@:z0 . 20|SPERRY RAND WTS. . 9 12| ' 183491, . 2
- ~ NEW BALANCE JuL 28 ' |- Ve g o 2.00CR| 2

L 2.3
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I8! 2560
Vivavenent
DATE

SHEARSON, HAMMILL

N J;CCOUNT WITH

FOUNDED IN 1902

§CO. |

. - -~ OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES FROM COAST TO COAST

RO, ¥
]

LEDGER COPY

ALL CHECKS, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC., SHOULD BE SENT TO THE OFFICE SERVICING YOUR ACCOUNT.

bé
b7cC

. ',.bti::r -] i nf:i:-:sg:n ‘DESERIPTION :E;:r pEBIT CREDIT iy E— .’f;: C
BAL.FORWARD JUL 28 .2.00CR| 2|
010 ON ACCOUNT CXPD | 2,00 ’ 2|
- ) NEW BALANCE AUG 25 . «D0CR| 2
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j o208 (ov. 1ogs-s0) ‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI("N S
» ‘ :

Date 7,/ 1 6/ b2

[ TNew York, advised trmm

the home he purchased from
as $18,667.28. He assumed the mortgage of
12,0624,00. The difference between the mortgage
and total purchases prior he made up with three
checks, On August 6, 1959 he purchased a certified
check on the Rockland National Bank for $4,000.00,
payable to This check
bears Rockland National Bank number 4748 and )is
check number 292 in[____ Ipersonal checkbook.

This check was paid on August 8, 1959.

Also on August 8, 1959| :gave[::::::]
e paya

211,65 mad ple to
This is check number 298
in]| | per checkbook. In addition on,
August ©, 1959 | gave a personal check

for $70.00 to cover the taking over of certain
household effects. - '

‘ On August 13, 1959 lpurchased ancertified
check for $1,825.00, whic s to serve as a 10% down
payment on. the purg : s check
was made payable © nd bore
Rockland National Bank number 3064, It is check number
222 in[__ ] personal checkbook.

On —2/9/62 ot _] | ew York  File #__NY 58-1232

by —SA_TAWRENCE W, SPTLTANE/jat Date dictated _1/12/62
This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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_ FD302 (Rov. 12560) ‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'N T ey

4

Date 6/25/62

bé
b7cC

; advised
on June 20, 19062, that he is employed by the Wallace-Zorn
Photographers Studlo located at 648 North Martel Avenue.
In his capacity as an employee of the photography studio,
he developes photographs taken at the Cocoanut Grove
Night Club.

|stated that all of the 1959 negatlves
are in hIs dark room at the Cocoanut Grove Night Club

and that he would make an examination of all of the
negatives of September 15, 1959, in an effort to locate
the photograph desired.

‘On June 21, 1962, Imade available
a negative of a photograph which had been taken at the
Cocoanut Grove Night Club on the evening of September 15,
1959, This negative reflected a party of six persons,
three men and three women.

on 0/20321/62 o _TLos Angeles, California _ File #_ Los Angeles 58-195

by SAA JOHN M. AGNEW:mmy __Date dictated __6/25/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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_ ooz Rov. 1aseen 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI?N T Ly
. h

Date 6/26/62

| owner of Wallace-Zorn Photography
Studio, or Ttel Avenue, telephonically advised
that he does not have any records which would indlicate the
identity of persons in photograph that was Taken on
September 15, 1959 at the Cocoanut Grove Night Club nor
any record of person who paid for photograph.

= [:::::::gstated that the girls who take the photographs
work on a strictly cash basis and they do not request names.
| stated that the girl who probably took the photograph
n question is no longer employed by his studio and he had

no idea as to her present whereabouts nor could he furnish
any information which might assist in locating her.

on _6/26/62 ot _Los Angeles, California  File # _Los Angeles 58-495

by SAA JOHN M. AGNEW:mmy Date dictated __6/26/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rov. 1:25-60) ' . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG‘JN ’ oLy
v A . . I
v »
Date 6‘/95‘/69
Ambassador b6
Hotel, 3 Shive Boulevard, advised that the reglstra- b7C

tion cards for the hotel are filed in alphabetical order
only and without knowlng the persons name, the only way
to determine the occupants of bungalow 130-H prior to or
subsequent to September 15, 1959, woul  all
of the 1959 hotel registration cards.

pointed out that this project would take betwWee r and
five dys to complete since it would involve reviewling
each of the registration cards to determine which room

or bungalow they were assigned at the time they regilstered
at the hotel,

[;::::;:]stated that the arrival sheet of the
hotel has been destroyed for the year 1959. L
stated that there was no other type of records avallable
at the hotel which would ldentify persons who occupied

bungalow 103-H during the pertinent period,

On 6/20/62‘ ot Los Angeles, California File # _Log Angeles 58-495

SAA JOHN M, AGNEW:mmw __Date dictated _0/25/62-

by
This document éonta!ns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) A ‘

. ® N,
P

.’ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG'N N

(W A
e S/25/62

|of the Avis Rent-A-Car, 1207
West Third Street, advised that all of the 1959 car

rental contracts were[ff:ffzfage in the Hollywood office
searc

at the present. time. pointed out that he would
not be able to make a of these records until
June 23, 1962, since he had to conduct an audit in
Pasadens, California, on June 22, 1962,

was requested to examlne the car
rental contracts for the period August 19 to 25, 1959,
to locate a possible rental of a car to the followling
below listed persons: D ,

¥ I

_ On June 25, 1962,| !telephonically
advised that he had made a search o e car rental

contracts for their offices located at the International
Airport and the Ambassador Hotel for the perlod

August 17 to 26, 1959, and that he was unable to locate
any car rental contracts for the above listed persons,

pointed out that to be able to
locake a car rental contract you actually need the
vehicle or contract number and, if possible, to know
the “ate or year the particular car was rented. The
name alone is very difficult to locate since it means
a review of the entlre records.

on _6/21;25/62 ., Ios Angeles, Califcrnia File # Los Angeles 58-495

v

y ]

SAA JOHN M. AGNEW:mmw 6/25/62

by

Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl. It {s the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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. FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) 'F‘-‘EDER‘AL BUREAU OF INVESTIGPI . Y ey
ret 1 '

£ A
bar,  June 20, 1962

Astral Travel Service, b6

I
83 Sip Avenue, Jersey City 6, New he b7c
recalls making travel Mrmgfmuwonly
embered -

bec at the time he nade the
ravel arrangements, | | name had been in the neyspapers
concerning a cnse he was working on.

I k;a:ld he remenbers that as
referred To Astr y someone but he could not remember the
nome of the person who referred him, He gaid that all

arrangenents elephone and he believes he
spoke only to

' |believea that the reason come
to Astral iong was because it was during the
Easter season and flight space was scarce, During peak’
periods, such as Eastor time, people place their nanes
for veservations with a number of truvel agencies :ln hopes

of obtaining space through one of them.

The billing fo b6
is addressed toi | b7¢
Wew York. The 1 covers Zliight 3 on Eastern

ron Idlewild to IMiami, departing 9:15 p.n. on

April 27, 1960, and return R1ight #6560 on Eastern Airlines
depart:i.ng Miani at 10:00 p.m, on lay 9, 1960. This bill inciuded
two Iull £ -and two half favres.

heckbook for April, 1960 shows

that he deposifed a2 check in the anount of $348.48, in

Astral's account at the Trust Conpany of Rew Jersey, Jersey
City, New Jersey, on April 14, 1960,

! — letated that he feels certain he would
have remenbere had traveled through Astral at
any othexr timo, .

! !rev:lewed hig files for August, 1959,
t T, ut could not locate a yrecord of
aking travel arrangements thoough Astral during those
nonths. .
l. ,} M
/
on___6/20/62 . Jersey City, N.J. Filo # Newark 58-442  _

by Date dictated

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside yovgc}qoncr

-
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NY 58-1232

Investigation conducted by the Los Angeles Office,
in June, 1962, indicated that there were no passenger
records in exlistence for the year 1959 for passengers of
Western Airline which services Las Vegas and Los Angeles.,

n June 15, 1962, |
First National Ban 1 YONKers, 0 - -

way, yonkers, New York, advised that a check of bank
records failed to locate any bank account in the name of

I | could not locate any
safe deposit box for I, elther current
or closed.

United Air-
lines, 80 East G2nd Street, after consulting an airlines
guide for the month of August, 1959, advised that in order
for a traveler to arrive in New York City on August 24, '
1959 at 10:00 AM, the following airflights could have been
utilized by him from Los Angeles and Las Vegas:

United Aiplines

1. United Flight Number 140
2, United Flight Number 616
3. United Flight Number 71l

PTrans World Airlines

1, Trans World Airlines Flight Number 532
2. Trans World Airlines Flight Number 263
3. Trans World Airlines Flight Number 2

American Airlines

1. American Airlines Flight Number 8
2, American Airlines Flight Number 6
3. American Airlines Flight Number 10

68

b6
b7cC




'\t.y! ‘ "‘ RN

NY 58-1232

b6

'| b7cC

TE 98 fa be nofked fthat rnesanda ot

Bbout 10:00 AM on the morning of

August 24, 1950.
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FRB I -
Date:  7/18/62 '
N\ W~ ¢
Transmit the following in —____ PLAIN TEXT Q\’)
) (Type in plain text or code) : -
Via —_ _AIRTEL AIRMAIL ! - —
I L .

(Priority or Method of Mailing) . LTy
T T T T T S T T T A T T T RS TS ST ST ST T ST T S S S S T S s ————— — L-——:--—:-_'-:.—-%'E'
b |
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100) 1*;Ahnmj7¢mﬁé
' ). o4
FROM : SAC, LAS VEGAS (58-8) g -?»;j»»«-:,;aq
a " 0 b6
, SUBJECT: X e
/;{k' ROY COHN
™ BRIBERY
b6
b7C
b7D

16 bé

E 1942

3 = Bureau m %f)g,\g'v}; 0w o
~1 - New York (58-1232) (Info) i ‘ p i
1l =_La S e 5.k
MPL: sak " Wick e eI RE 7
5) et IESY
Approved: 1l & oo Sent S="Per

A spiaLéialj'géé;itT‘fﬁ"Charge




LV 58-8

| | Full details on tPis_nhenk_aze_ﬁontained
in Las Vegas file 58-8. A copy of this is
being made available to Las Vegas for coverage of these leads.

Photographs oﬂ::::::]are being made available to
the Las Vegas Office for coverage of these leads.

The New York Office will interview New York City
‘residents who stayed at the Desert, Inn during the pertinent
+period, August, 1959, for any information they may have on
~this case.

b7D

b6
b7C
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. FBI

Date: 7/23/62

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Vie . AIRTEL
P (Priority or Method of Mailing)
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NE/IT'I YORK (58-1232)
SUBJECT: I‘HD
. - . Y, CULN .

BRIBERY

Enc]_aséﬁ for each field affine are conies af o
photograph of

NYO is attempting to place in Las Vegas
on 8/23/59. .

9.

Set forth below are the crew members and their
home bases on air flights could have taken out of
Las Vegas or Los Angeles to get him back to NYC in time for
work on the morning of 8/24/59

CE;; Bureau (58-5100)
2 - Buffalo. (Encl. 1)

2 - Cincinnati (Encl. 1;
2 - Los Angeles.(58-495) (Encls. 2)
1 =

1 - ﬁiﬁa%rﬁm?;%_l%%a) i REC- 91 \5’ g — 5/ ﬂ / g@
Mf(’i,.ar;ap o :n .

o, JHE T T
/,,.,/ﬁ% 4/

—— —————

Records ofl _
[In Rugust, 1959, indicate that
was back at work in‘NYC about 10:00 a.m. on Monday,
8/24/5

é%?b/
JE‘xll'lll‘ro‘«{ed. 7%/ Sent M Per

Special Ayent fn Charge

bé
b7cC

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C




'NY 58-1232

Los Angeles

Captain] |
Flight Dfficer
Flight Engineen
Second Officer

‘ The above were crew members on American Airlines
Flight #6 which left los An%eles 5:00 p.m., 8/23/59 and
arrived NYC 12:55 a.m., 8/24/59., The home addresses of
these individuals can be obtained from Captain
American Airlines, Los Angeles International Airpors;

Stewardess|
Captair]

| _ |were crew members on American
Alrlines Flight #10 which left Los Angeles 11:15 p.m.,
8/23/59 and arrived in NYC 7:10 a.m., 8/24/59.

Cincinnati
Stewardessd
Stewardess a8 on Flight #8 which left
Los Angeles 2:30 p.m., 59 and arrived in NYC 10:25 p.m.,
8/23/59.
Buffalo
Second Officer who was en Flight #10

which left Los Angeles 1ITI5 D.m., 8/23/59, arrived in
NYC 7:10 a.m., 8/24/59.

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




NY 58-1232

The Los Angeles, Cincinnatl and Buffalo Offices
are requested to obtain the home addresses of mbexrs
in their areas and to exhibit a phb@ograph of | ito
the crew members for their possible identification of
as a passenger on an American Airlines flight on 8/23 or 24/59

The Newark Office is requested to sh raph
of[:::::] ines Second Officer
who lives at New Jersey, telephone ~9033,
for his possible ldentif'ication. as on American

Airlines Flight #8 leaving Los Angeles 2:30 p.m. and arriving

in NYC 10:25 p.m. on 8/23/59.

is described as follows:

Name

Date of birth
Place of birth
Residence

Employment

Height
Weight
Hair

Eyes
Dress

Peculiarities

b6
b7cC

bé
b7cC
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Lam T
-

Transmit the following in

FBI .
i

, Date: 7/25/62

4 PLAIN TEXT

(Type in plain text or code)

Vi AIRTEL
1a
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
SUBJECT: | | b6
ROY COHN b7C
BRIBERY
b3
fv b6
b7C
b7D
, b3
.;l‘_bS
. b7C
'l b7D
B - Bureau (58-5100) . z
1 - Chicago - o _ /ﬁ ?
1 - Detroit . [t - S5 1;#7 e 57 o
1 - New York (58-1232) li" A W
" ‘&,' U}L A ]
MPLimge .o wn ECg @f};&m
a4 -
(7) % R 4 JUL'261962 /
o O nwp’“‘ -
BTMGE 19627 ) ==
~ ~Approved: . 6V Sent M  Per “"F X1 il

Sr!éciél ngn’t’qn Charge




NY 58-1232
b3
b6 |
b7cC
b7D
|
vas contacted by NYO on 7/25/62 b6
at which time he sald that he would congent to an interview b7cC
by the FRI at NVO on 7/26/62 pending a conference with his
attorney
LEADS
CHICAGO

Aﬁ Chicago Illinois

The Chicago Office is requested to interview
Chicago, The detalls ¢

of eeting w at Detro hould be ascertained pic
and specifically it shou ¢ ascertained when[  |made
the appointment to see in Detrolt.




NY 58-1232
DETRQIT

At Detroit, Michigan

Will locate and interview NICK PIETROXSANTT
and ascertain the details of his meeting w
in Detroit, It should be determined when | made the
appointment to see PIETROWNSANTI.

For the information of Chicago and Detroilt,
went to Detroit from New York City on American Aifii;fffﬁrﬁivihg

in Detroit about 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, 6/21/62,
flew to Detroit from Chicago with Mr. LAMB and stayed over
night in Chicago returning to New York on Friday night.

Based up

bé
b7C
b7D

with] |and PIETROMSANTL might well be secondary.
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Transmit the following in
1

FBI

Date: 7/26/62

PLAIN TEXT
(Type in plain text or code)

Via ___ ATRTEL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

_____________________________________________________ )
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
/
@,g FROM SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
U fm
SUBJECT: et al
BRIBERY
ReBuairtel dated 7/25/62.
w / N For the information of the Bureau,
NYO will interviewl |in NYC when .1255:
avallable. ;
58-5/00- 82
(f:) Bureau (5? gloo) )
New York (53-1232 r
REC-61 13 JuL 271052/
MPL:apo
(5) _— -
B 113,

b6
b7cC

b7D

b7D

oyl
Approved: Sent M  Per

D 3 AU ﬁ’ﬁg&lﬂt in Charge




Ve, Mo Her‘bcr‘k Jd. lEller, Jr., as the head of the Criminsl

o

4 Attorney Genc—zlﬁp}e and Mo_[])ﬂ.en. - ;:;-,u 3
. V- __-ug

= - - o .
i .
- N N .
* - -
L
]

The Attorney General .- July 16, 1962
& ' 1 - Mr, Belmont .,
iy "L - Mr. Evans
D ?ctor, ¥B} 1 - Mr, Stanley
7 1 - Mr. McAndrews

'NEVADA GAISLING INDUSTRY ~ — 1- Mr. Conger

A source of our Las Vegas 0Zfice has adviged ﬁhath &

Las Vegas gamblers ave greatly concerned over the eztreme 5

pressure being applied by vhe Federal Goverpment on the 11 =

Nevada ganbling industry. D::' bk
"9 *

According to our source, these gamblers idcnt:.f::.eé{ &

HOOY

. Division, Deparitment of Justice, and the person in charge
"~ of -2ll the investigations directed at the Nevada gambling
,industry. It was indicatcd that an approach had been made
-£0 Br,, HMiller to determine whether he would "grade Las Vepas”
for'Roy ,Cohn. " According to our informant, My, Hiller filatly
rejecf.ed this approach by these gamblers,

-

- m
A Cohn, mentioned zbove, undoubtedly is the
:}.ndivicmal Jv:ho was chief counsel 2oy the late Se'xaco

3 o e. Roy Cohn 2
in New Yozrk C.’..ty are e
subjectd] o2, an-investigation presently being coenducted by
thig Bureau funder the Federal Bribery Statubes.

l\:"
b The above is for your information, It is requested
at the ipnformation furxrnished by the confidential source be
jiven conplete security in order that the source will not be.

: eg;mrdiged.

- ;rhe Eeputy Attorney General \/ S ey ey
3 -xlr.xﬁerberi: J. Hillier, Jr.

25
. a’-ise:ggtant Attorney General JUL 19 1962
s o= £ 5’;7__/00-# 5y — —
y I;!E. RcBen T }'&Gmazn .
S LA CRT U 1‘8 1962 & ) (’23’3 "
L Med:nam /rap _— | A 24D

gl mp

(e Hd1s |

2 .

r's
af

o
~J
Q

R

7

-y
p—

ORIGINAL F.

. (11) gtV 0

See attached memo 7/13/62, Evans ttoafs,elmont |

9]
Anti-Racketeering, on whicl: Elnrector noted. "Sen%ha:?emo T

Q
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UNITED STATES GOVER

. %
Memorandum ' V&“%

c | a ¥ 4 . | ' . " y 7 ‘/ ﬁ I E
" ornomat foms MO, 10 Yy . /‘% - ;'gr;‘:“:/_
9. W

W . Evans > .
ol Qe ==

. p VSull
TO  :  Mr. Belmont DATE: July 13, 1962 Tavel -
Trotter e
g\ Tele. Roott e
Holmes —_—
FROM : C. A. Evans Gandy
éﬁ@%// b7D
SUBJECT:
. -
- D 4, lt q
Vle'learned from our Las Ves i ic—
\cusgion had betweenl _B7D
. . . ' ) b7D
was discussing w1th[;;::]the extreme pressure being
ke
[

gambling industry. during this discussion, said, "you know I'm

going to tell you something. The guy who's the head of the Criminal
Division in the Department of Justice is a guy named Miller, Iillex is
right under Kennedy. He is in charge of all these investigations. liow §§~
this is just between you and me and nobody else. Miller was contacted to

determine if he would be willing to trade Las Vegas for Roy Cohn and hMillg{
L said ‘'absolutely no.!'" . ‘ ) \ '

The gbpve appears to be a clear indication the hoodlum element A\
would tradecgggﬂgggn, former chief counsel for the late Senator McCarth Yoo
Senate Commi € d who is presently under investigation with b6
in New_York City for violation of the b7C
rederal Bribery Statutes, or anyone else, if such action would relieve

the investigative pressure presentily being applied to the Nevada gambling‘i
industry. . N ™\

applied by the Federal ;overnmeut a 1e present time on the Nevada

-—
b4
-~

-

RDC: asg 6""\ N -

(7) QD ‘4 | P o
@ \M@é e eEnem—

1l - }r. Rosen 3 & Vré ' }:;;I

¥

7 JUL 18 1960

~
»

N

(- -

25 JuC 19 1962~
_._2\%) gkox . 7 : -
JuL 19 1962

"

[

[ 67 6. 14 dog9l __ - . ‘ y
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| "URGENT 7f30-62
. To

10-21 PM

FROM

IN LAS VEGAS, NEV.

INVESTIGATION AT THE NYO INDICATES THAT

LIZED TWA FLIGHT NO.
TWENTY THREE FIFTY NINE,

SIX TUENTY FIVE Py,
TVENTY THREE FIFTY NINE,

R_ 2

ERR
0 U, . DEPRRTM

commuumﬂnou $3S

EIGHT TWENTY THREE FIFTY NINE,

-

JUL 30
TELETYP

JAA
IRECTOR, FBI /58-5100/ -10- ANp SAC,
SAC, NEW YORK /58-1232/

s> ROY COHN, BRIBERY.
REKCAIRTEL TO THE BUREAU s1Ix NINETEEN,

FIVE THREE TWO LEAVING LAS

AR
OF 1VESTHE
L BURERY T OF JUSTICE

z;;y///

¢

_ﬁféW'Mfi
Mr.

SIXTY Two.

THE NYO IS STILL ATTEMPTING TO VERIFY THE PRESENCE OF

ON EIGHT TWENTY THREE FIFTY NINE.

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr

Mr.

KANSAS CITY /58~ikoy

Tele, Room
Miss Holmes .
Miss Gandy

Tolson.
Belmont......
Mohr
Cal'ahan ...
Conrad ...
N Lrach ...
Evans
Malene
Rosen
Sullivay/—_
Tavel e
Trotter...co.

TWENTY FOUR FIFTY NINE.[

EIGHT

AM,

RESERVATIONS MANAGER, TwA, NYC,

COUPONS RECORD§"6R,H!§Tﬁ
OFFICE, TWA, O?E SEUEN

END PAGE ON ok

& SAUG Bty

XA

EIGHT TWENTY FOUR FIFTY NINE.

REC- 3,

&X- 108

ezl

THREE FIVE BALTINMORE, KANSAS CITY, 1SS0y
11004 ,£8 | _~

X2t

ADVISED THAT HE BELIEVES FLIGHT
SsF SEATING CHART MAY BE ON MICROFILM AT KC

vy
10 JUL 31 1962 (ﬂ/p/fi
rerva—— Bt .

EIGHT
pATT'

. "
L

COULD HAVE uTI-

VEGAS SIX TEN PM, EIGHT

ARRIVING NYC AT SEVEN FIFTY S1x AM,

TWENTY FOUR- FIFTY NINE, OR FLIGHT NO. TWo s1x THREE, LEAVING LAS VEGAS

ARRIVING LA SEVEN THIRTY NINE Py,

BOTH ON ETGHT
AND FLIGHT NO. Tyo,

LEAVING LA, ELEVEN Py,
ARRIVING NYC SIX FIFTY FIVE AM,

bé
b7C

bé

b7C




PAGE TWO

FOR THESE FLIGHTS.

KC IS REQUESTED TO RECHECK TWA, KC FOR ANY VERIFICATION OF
EXISTENCE OF MICROFILM RECORDS FOR EIGHT TWENTY THREE AND TWENTY FOUR
FIFTY NINE.

END
NY R 10 WA RL
TU RL




FD-263 (Rev. 51-59)

., ‘} N

<+ FEDERA UREAU

©

OF IN\&TIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

DATE INVESTIGJ\TI.VE PERIOD

P )
2 #
Z

LOS ANGELES NEW YORK 7/27/62 T T/13-25/62 ‘'4ia
TITLE OF CASE ~ | REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
L JOHN M. AGNEW (A) vrs |
CHARACTER OF CASE b7C
ROY COHN
BRIBERY
A
o
REFERENCES: New York airtel to Bureau dated 7,/11/62. U
New York airtel to Los Angeles dated 7/12/62 (inter
office). (‘3
Las Vegas airtel to Los Angeles dated 7/17/62 (intekd,
office% Eﬁa;}
ohs
- RUC - . f“'i? i
. Pl
LEADS b
¢
NEW YORK €1,
AT NEW YORK CITY, NEW YORK. Extra copy of this I'eg%ié
being designated for your office in the event you desire this u
report to be disseminated to the USA's Office. ]

- A% -
m COVER PAGE / A
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. Copy to:

ot o JOHN M. AGNEW (A) . Ios Angeles, California

o 7/27/62 o |

Field Office File No.: 58-495 _ Bureau File No.: 58-5100

Title: - ) bé

b7cC
“ROY COHN .

Character: BRIBERY

Synopsis: - )

ynoR Pergsonnel on TWA Flights between Las Vegas, Nevada, Los Angeles,
Calidrnia, and New Yorlf_c:i.t:.r_o.n_Auma.lst 23-24, 1959, unable to =
identify photograph of 8 being a passenger on b6
any of these flights. | furnished sworn signed b7C
state £l in New Y b7D
Cit

This document contains neither r d ‘l-:m- nor Tusl of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned fo your ageney; it and

FD-204 (Red. 3-3-50)

+

"

- U STATES DEPARTMENT OF CE :

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




. . LA 58-495

DETAILS:

- RUC -~

On July 13, 1962,

Trans Yorld Avrlines (Tuﬁ), Tos Engeles In
furnished the following information to SA ROBERT H. MATHESON:

Ternational [LTpoOTh,

Captain|

Fullerton, Calidbrnia, telephone
5“9%‘!“‘2 .

number Limberd

|Rolling

Hills, California, telephone TE

3-819E.

, finaheim,

Calliornia, telephone PR Q-0(L7.

California, telephone JAsper 9-

1520.

Buena Park, JAspey (=Y034.

Telephone RBLlogg 2-2030.

Orenge, California,

telephone TL 4-0848 or

[ Tos fngeles Al CaTIornia,

Fanhattan Beach, Fi 6-0730

labove).

b6
b7cC
b7D

bé
b7C




§p-302 ‘:‘ 1-25-60) JEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT

e

[

Date 7/ 24/ 62

Manhattan Beach,
California, telephone FR b-U730, advised sne is currently
empbyed as a stewardess with Trans World Airlines (TWA) .

' tated that she formerly resided at |
Manhattan Beach, California.

| | stated that she id

I
| | She advised that she has been employed
as a stewardess W since about February, 1959.

lstated that she had vague recollection

of working on FLight 263 from Las Vegas, Nevada, to Los Angeles,

California, on one occasion during August, 1959. sShe stated

that thé reason she remembered this flighﬁ was because it was

the first time she worked on a flight tha was in

command of.

|was,ahown a photograph of|
and she s e could not identify this person as anyone
she had ever seen -before. She stated tha because of the time
lapse since August 23, 1959, she would not be able to identify

any passenger aboard this flight. She stated that she cold not
%:::;;;gwas or was not a passenger on TWA Flight 263

state that
on August 23,.

On —_ 7/16/62: Manhattan Beach, Californis;, # Los Angeles 58-495

by SA ROBERT H. MATHESON, JR:vrs 7/20/62

Date dictated

-

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ;and is loaned to

your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

bé
b7cC




RD-302 ﬂ;w- 1-25-60) ﬁzDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG‘ )

Date 7/25/62

of |

o } with home address _
Fullerton, Callfornia, was interviewed at the Los 1nzelﬁa_lntﬁr:1

nation ort and was exhibited a photograph of _
After observed this photograph, he advised that he could not
eing on TWA Flight 263 on August 23, 1959, from

recal
Ias Vegas, Nevada to Ios Angeles,

! could not.furnish any information regarding
or any ad onal information regarding this matter,

e

on T/1T7/62 o _Los Angeles, California

SA JOSEPH ARWINE/djh

by

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside ﬁour agency.

 File # Ios Angeles 58-495

7/22/62

Date dictated

It 4s the property of the FBI and Is loaned to

bé
b7C




“. FAR-302 (Fov. 1-25-60) ‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA‘Q : .

- Date 7/ 25 / 62(

| Rolline Hills, was be
exhiblted a photograph of E"Iata.i;ed after
Observing a photograph’ of] | that he could not recall

being on TWA Flight No:; 2 befween Ios Angelegs and New York Y

on August 23-24, 1959,

Ecoum furnish no information regardingg
nor could urnish any specific information regarding ]
matter:

on 7/23/62 o LOS Angeles, California .., Ios Angeles 58-495

X
A J. M. AGNEWAh Date dictated __1/23/62 .
' i
]
This document contalns nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to "
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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RD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60)

‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGaN -

_Date 7/ 2'57/ 62

_b_l was exhibited a b6
photograph of | | After observed thils photograph, P7C
he advligsed that he could not recall being on TWA Flight

Nos 2 between Los Angeles and New Yormoruy on August 23-24, 1959,

stated that he could not recall on this

flight;

On 7/18/60 ot pnaheim,—California— — File # Los Angeles 58=M05
by SA-F+—H—AGNEW/d3h Date dictated _7/23/62

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contonts are not to be distributed outside your agency.




FP:302 (Rov. 1-25-60) ‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGa .

Date 7/ 25/ 62

was b6
exhibited a photograph or obgerved b7cC
this photograph, he advise€d that he could not reca eing ‘
on TWA Flight No. 532 on August 23-24, 1959, between ! s Nevada
and New York City, _ _
|stated that he did not recall being

on this £light and he was unable to furnish any specliic Information
regarding this matter.

On —7/18/62 ot _Breay-California File ¥ To3 Angeleg 58.U05
by —SA-J. M. AGNEW/djh Date dictated 7/23/62

This document contains neither recommendatlons nor conclusions of the FBI. It i{s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; It and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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. Ff"s‘lz u?v. 1-25-60) ﬁDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA .
Date 7/25/62
. | _ | was
exhiblted a photograph of | | After bbserved
the photograph of a he co recall this
individual being on 1ight 263 on August 23; 1959, between

Las Vegas, Nevada and Los Angeles.

stated that he could not furnish any specific
informati ding and he was unable to furnish any
additional information vegarding thls matter.

’  Ios Angeles
On _2/18/cn o _Buspa-Pork, California  File # 58-1}9‘5g

by SA J. M. AGNEW/QJn 7/23/62

Date 'dictuted

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the !.?BI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rov. 1-25-60 :EDERAL BUREAU OF |stsrla |
s, ,.. Y
L , 7/25/62

: D
was exnibited & y
photograph ¢ er gerved this photograph,
he advised that he could not recall being on TWA Flight

etween ILas Vegas, Nevada and Ios Angeles on August 23, 1959;
stated that he could furnish no specific information regarding
N and also that he could not furnish any additional infor-
mation regarding this matter,

on _1/18/62 o _Orange, California File # I0S Angeles 58-495

SA JOHN M, AGNEW/djh . 7/23/62

by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

bé
b7C




ED-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) ‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTW Sy

T Date _1/25/62

| was exhibibed b6
. a photograph o After | bserved the b7C
photograph of] | she stated that She could not recall
¢ being on TWA Flight No, 2 between Los Angeles and New York v
on August 23-24, 1959,°

Miss I;T.I could furnish no information regarding
or any specliffc information regarding this matter,

on 1/23/62 o LOS Angeles, California,  fije # 10S Angeles 58-495

SA J. M. AGNEW/djh _ 7/23/62
by : Date dictated :

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and !s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside 1‘81' agency. )




*. FD-302 (Rev

\ 1-25-60) gDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTIGA& -

Date __1/25/62

was interviewed

at his riﬁidence and thereafter he rfurnished the.lelowing state~

ment:

"I being duly sworn, hereby make
the fdllowing free and voluntary statement to JOHN M,
AGNEW and GERALD R, FEMLING who have identified them-
selves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigatlon, No threats or promlses have been made
to me to induce me to furnish this statement; I have
been advised that I do not have to furnish a statement,
and that any statement I make can later be used agalnst
me in a Court of Law, I understand that I have a right
to consult an attornéy at any time.

"I presently reside at l Tos
Angeles with my wife; I was born o |
at Brooklyn, NBW‘Ybnk.

On 7/19/62 ot Iom Angeles, California _ File # Los Angeles 58-495

by

SAS GERALD R, FEMLING and J,M. AGNEW/djh 7/23/62

Date dictaied

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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l:) .
A 58-495

"I wish to state that T have cooperated fully with
the United States Attornoy!s office in New Yorlk City -
and T am willing to assist the Government in this
matter at any time, . '

"I have rcad the above stutement which conaigts of

nine pages and it iy truc and zorrect to the bcat of my .
HMCNMOry .

"Sworn to and aubscribed To beforc me on thiz 19th
day of July, 1962, at Iog Angeles, California,

"/s/JOHN I1, AGNEW, Special Agent
FBI, Los Angeles, Califopnia.

"Witnessed: /S/GERALD R, FENLING

Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Inveatigatigp,
Iou Angeles, California, July 19, 1962," :

gtated that he was not positive as to the
dates invorvedw Im this mattor, lowever, he iwrished to point

out that he has furnished all ofl thc cxact dates to the United
States Attorneyl!s office in New York City at the time he was
discusging this matter with onc of the Assistant Unitéd States

Attornoys, At that time, they sat dowm and discugsed the matter
fully and pinpointed the exact fates,

' , | reiterated the fact that he was cooporating fully
with the United States Abtorneyis office in New York rogarding

thls matter, and he has testifigd before the Fedorsl Grand Jury
pertaining to this watter;

At the present timel

© b7C

“b7C

bé

b7D

bé

b7D
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., TD202 @ov. 1-3500) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT, S
~ . ,.)91-; -i"l . 0 y . N L4
> p -

»

- , Date . July 24, 1962 .

Lﬁ of Sy Devore's
Men's Clothing Store, 1533 North Vine Street, advised that
a gsearch of the sales slips for the period September 3 to
Septemher 9, 1959, for the men's shop at the Sands Hotel in
gale to a
during this per od of
AIS0, no galed slIp could pe located reflecting the
amount of . &64 46 for the purchase of two or threé men's
ﬂuits from the men's shop located in the Sands Hotel.

could not suggest any other records that
mlght reflect The partlcular gale and he stated that the sales
slips should reflect any sales that were made in the men's
shop and charged to a particular room at the Sands Hotel.

SLE

. a Los Angeles
on 1/23/62 '~ Hollywood, California .. . 58-495
by _SAA JOHN M. AGNEW:deb o Date dictated ___T/24/62
This document contains neither recommendgtions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prope-rty of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
15%
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Rev, 8-1-59)

LI
| @ T
d FEDERI!_ BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
'!". = .f
REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD / .
BUFFALO NEW_YORK 7/30/62 7/30/62 '
ﬂTl_E OF CASE REPORT MADE BY _TYPED BY
— WILLIAM T, DUKE 5JP2 g
ROY COON CHARACTER OF CASE b7C
BRIBERY
fﬁr REFERENCE: New York airtel to Bureau dated 7/23/62.
Bureau airtel to New York dated 7/25/62.
~-RUC-
ADMINISTRATIVE:

in the event a copy should be disseminated to the United States

Attorney.
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FD-SG’«‘\(RM- 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST‘.N -l

.-.':.'"}.’.:_.» - - Date 7/30/62

advised that he is a b6

Captain with American Alrlines and durlng the summer of 1959 he was
employed by the same company a8 a First Officer on a Boeing TO7
Jet £light between New York and Los Angeles.

On the Boeing 707, the entrance to the ailrcraft is forward

— of the wing and the passenger compartments are all over, or aft of
the wing. When entering the alrcraft, the pilots turn left and go
into the pilot's compartment and the cockpit and all the passengers
turn right and go to the seating area. During the summer of 1959,
Mr. QUESADA was the head of FAA and he insisted that all the crew be
present in the cockpit at all times and as a result the flight crews
on the jet aircraft had little or no contact with any of the passengers;
The only time he had any contact with the passengers was when he
went aft to the rest room which was located forward of the passengers
compartment. Occasionally he met one of the male passengers there, '
but the meeting was actually a passing in the corridor.

After viewing a photograph of | he stated b6
that he was unable to recall at all and did not recall that P7C
was ever = passenger on any of his flights. He stated that .
may have flown as a passenger often and he would not have
knovn about it except through chance.

on 1/30/62 o _Snyder, New York File # __BU_58-02

by _SA WILLIAM T. DUKE;jrz Date dictated __1/30/62

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
Y
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-1‘3:56) \"O

Transmit the following in

M

¢ &

Date: 8/2/62

T 'ype in plain text or code)

AIRTEL ATRMATL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

S ———— ———— ——— i — — — i — —— ———— ——————————— —— T W S T—— — —

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)

BRIBERY
(00: NY) ﬁ

RE NY airtel to Bureau 7/11/62.

The following TWA employees based at San Francisco were wnbtacted by
SA GEORGE HARTILEY on the dates indicated and each advised that he or she
was not acquainted ﬁthl:l did not recognize his photograph, and had
no recollection of his being a passenger on August 23 or 2, 1959:

Captain| | interviewed at TVWA Operations Office, San
Francisco International Airport on 7/27/62.

| | interviewed at her residence,
Redwood City, california, on 7/30/62.,

interviewed at her residence

| | Sam Francisco, on 8/1/62.
Ghurean . o, LZ-5100° g @

2 New York (58-1232) S
1l San Francisco

FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO) (58-342) (RUC)

[

ROY COHN é/a_
v

B AUG 6 1962
GH:ER il
(6) W }_}"(‘_’r, ! — R
B S HT O A 15
SRR
vpe .y f‘ﬂ '
e 3 g rag [JL ﬂfa/
o~ “L"! 1\‘:\6?' - P |
AN S A ey
-\b V ' ;ﬁ/ : * “u{l
Approved: Lo Sent M  Per

Special Agent iryCT;d‘?ge

bé
b7cC

..-""'--'—1




¥D-204 (Rev, 3-3-50)

Copy to:

Report of:
Date:

Field Office File No.:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

 Details:

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and ls loaned to your agency: it and

QNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

. .'I o -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WILLIAM T. DUKE Office: Buffalo, New York ‘
7/30/62 .
58'92 Bureau File No.: 58"5100

b6
"ROY COHN _p?c
BRIBERY
Captair

any contact with subject| |

American Airlines, unable to recall

~-RUC~

fts contents are not to be distrlbuted outside your agency. 4
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o .13.
v FD:gg tev. \l'_2 13-56)
Z .
\

Transmit the following in

FBI

Date:

PLAIN_TEXT

o

8/3/62

b

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL
! ’ (Priority or Method of Mailing)
BT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e e e
[{y’ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58=5100)
i
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
25 .
SUBJECT: ‘
nRUY COULHN
BRIBERY

b6
b7cC

b3
bé
b7C
b7D

Approved: Sent
. A { Special Agent in Charge

o3

b3
bé

a=b7D

Rec- 31 2 e
5?;5?]":” :ﬁ " it e’
M x@g{ :"i

Ab7C




NY 58-1232

| linterviewed. Made two b6 .
‘ohone calls tol el b7C
return to USA at once. Savsl| [£o1d herﬁiﬁf;::] b7D

Trokerage

~ account for] | reviewed apa '
account of being
reviewed.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. | -
*FD-263 (Rev, 5-1-59) ' .7
2
T

y
. -=REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOCD
LOS ANGELES NEW YORK 7/31/62 7/27-31/62
" TITLE OF CASE T ' REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
= SA JOHN M. AGNEW (A) Sem e
CHARACTER OF CASE - ~ b7C
ROY COHN BRIBERY
L
t
N2
' REFERENCE: New York airtel to Bureau T7/23/62.
. S
- RUC - -
LEADS
NEW YORK
AT NEW YORK CITY, NEW YORK. An extra copy of
this report being designated for your office in the
event you desire this report to be disseminated to the
U. S, Attorney'!s office.
H d
- A% - 79 \
) 'COVER PAGE
APPROVED \b(u? % S A ACENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES 53}.6“'

COPIES MADE;. \*

\/_?? ) Bureau (58-5100) ,éy___ 5’“ /5) Y, _;‘ %3 RF;C- 70

! 73 = New York (58-1232)
1 - Los Angeles (58-495)

Jec DRC | - — é‘/-
Jeo RAG, Crs X0 . f -—ﬁmﬁz . /
: ?:Nagba R?D 'qr\ ATTACHED REPORT NO‘I‘&"(‘IONS o
) aomcv..:;.??.. WZ h?)

REQUEST RECD. { ‘\3 —

DATE FWD, secana e —— M—I‘ ‘\ ‘l}
o B 5 UG 81967 /

BY.

U.$. GOVIRKMINT PRINTING OFFICE 16—=T6324=)




*FD-204 (Rev, 3-3-59)

UI@ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy fo:
Repott of: SA JOHN M. AGNEW (A) Office: Loos Angeles, California
Date: 7/ 31/ 62
Field Office File No.: 58-495 Bureau File No.: 58-5100
Title:
HOY COHN
Character: BRIBERY t
Synopsis;, .
AmTzigan_Ainlineﬁ'personnel unable to identify photograph
of as being a passenger on flights from
Los Angeles to New York City on 8/23-24/59.
- RUC -
DETAILS
On July 27, 1962, Security Officer,

American Airlines, furnished the following information as
to residence and phone numbers of the following bélow
listed American Alrlines personnel:

Captain , Palos Verdes,
telephone number FR H-40620. ‘

First Office:

Inglewood, CaIIrornia, nhome telephone number
OR 1-4381. ,

This document contains neitlier recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It {s the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; it and

its contents are mot to be distributed outside your agency.
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LA 58-495

Flight Engineer

Anaheim, California, home telephone number
PR 4-99017.-

Captain
Malibu, Californla, homeé telephone number
GL 6-2689,

Second Officen
Inglewood, California, home tTelephone
R 2-5479.

Hostess Los
Angeles, California, no home telephone number.

stated that all of the above American

Airlines employees could be'contacteﬁ_at_ﬁhgir_zgsidgnggﬁ
on Monday, July 30, 1962, except for

who were due to arrive at International Airport from

a flight at approximately 11:30 a.m. on July 30, 1962.

bé
b7cC
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. 'FD-302 (Rev.1-25-60) ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA@N -

July 31, 1962

Date

Captain | | was b6

Iﬁt‘.&ﬂ. a photograph of and after b7c
obgserved this photograph he advised that he could not

recall as belng a passenger on fllight number six
between Los eles and New York City on Auguat 23-24, 1959.

Captain fed that he could furnish no
Information regardi )} nor could he furnish any

additlonal information regarding this matter.

7/30/62  Palos Verdes, California Los Angeles 58-495
at — ‘

On File # i
i . N~
$K JOSEPH A, ARWINE (A):sem 7/31/62
by — _ - - Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




.. FDP-3021Rev. 1-25-60) . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG’N X ‘ g

July 31, 1962

Date
b6
. Captain b7¢C
|Ef_‘€___|_ua.ﬂ_exhibj.ted a photograph of| and
er obse ° 8 photograph he advised That he :
could NoT recall _ 8 being a passenger on flight number
ten between Los Angeles and New York City on August 23-24, 1959.
. Captain ited that hé could furnish no
information regar« nor could he furnish any

additional informatlion regarding this matter.

on 7/30/62 ot Malibu, California File #

Los Angeles 58-495

SA JOSEPH A. ARWINE (A):scm 7/31/62

by Date dictated

- -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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. FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-40) . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG'N

Date _ July 31, 1962

+

| First -

Ofil’j.aauan_nmenﬂ_
of

he advised that he.could not recall

can Airlinﬁs;_mas_thibited a photograph'

and after

obgerved thils. photograph,
as -belng a passenger

on flight six between Los Angeles and New tork City on
August 23-24, 1959,

that he coﬁld furnish.no"'

iﬁformaﬁion regardingl ,. nor could he furnish any
additional Information regarding this matter.

-5 -
on __1/30/62 . Inglewood, California File 408 Angeles 58-495
by —§hs SO M. AGHEY (A) and RICHARD J, ... .. . . T7/31/62
\ N v -
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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- TP ev. 1-as-00) . FEDERAL BUREAU OF'INVESTIG'N _—

July 31, 1962
Date

| |Second Officer far Amenican
Airlines, and with home residence of
Inglewood, was Interviewed at the Los eles Internationa

Alrport and was exhibited a photograph of | |
Aftern |obs his photograph, he advise at he

could not recall 8 being a passenger on fligh’b number
gi}):gbetween Los Ange es and New York City on August 23-24
959.

* | stated that he could furnish no
information regarding nor could he furnish any
additional information regarding this matter.

on _ 1/30/62 . Los hAngeles, California p, 4 Los Angeles 58-495

7/31/62

by Date dictated

SAs mcm J. BUXTON (A) and

- - bm-

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

bé
b7C




4 L ~

. FD=302%Rev. 1-25-60) . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG N . ' T

Date _ JUly 31, 1962

b6
Hbstess Supervisor for ‘ b7C

American Airlines, and with residence of 2162 Rosco Mare
Road," Los Angeles, was interviewed at the Los Angeles

Airport g exhibited a photograph of :
After obaerFﬁd_thi% photograph, she
he could not recall a8 being a passenger

on flight number ten between Los Angeles and New York
City on August 2324, 1959.

[ btate e could furnish no |
information regarding nor could she furnish any
additional informatio ing this matter.

-7 =

7/30/62 , Tos Angeles, California’ Los Angeles 58-495

On File #
- " 2‘
by. MS o8 J?an?:afﬁ}m" (A) and RICHARD J. . ioioied _1/3%/0
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and Its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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. 'FD-302" (Rov. 1-25-60) .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG,«'N . 7 ..

Date July 31, 1962

bé

_ Fright fineer b7C

rid ilcan Aj was exhlbited a photograph of

After Bbserved this photograph, he advise
he could not recall s belng a passenger on

flight number six betweel eles and New York City

state e could furnish no
information regarding nor could he furnish any
additional information regarding this matter.

- 8% _

7/30/62 _, Ansheim, California File #508 Angeles 58-495
/31/62

On

SAs JOHN M, AGNEW (A) and RICHARD J., - _
¥ - - Date dictated

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FB1. It is the property of the FBI -and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




i - . - -

D-263(Rev, &1-59) 4
» 4

- * - < - s L
" eeperal '
repErALBBUREAU oF INnvE®TIGATION f P
inlj:PORTING OFFICE ) - OFFICE OF ORIGIN - DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD /
. LAS VEGAS NEW YORK 8/4/62 7/17/62 - 8/3/62
TITLE OFCASE . 7 ) ] _ REPORT MADE BY i TYPED BY
SA R. BURNS TOOLSON sak P>
CHARACTER OF CASE
ROY COHN
. " BRIBERY
0/
REFERENCES:
Las Vegas airtel to the Bureau dated 7/18/62.
-P -
ADMINISTRATIVE DATA:
: b6

| Las Vegas,
Nevada, when interviewed on 8/1/62, also advised confidentially?

b7C
b7D

N / / J : .
o (74 ’ - ’
APPROVED \MW S AReENT (3' DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW :;f;\ﬁ
a . . et}
il

COPIES MADE: /

- Bureau (58-5100)
- New York (58-1232)
(1 - USA, New York)
2 - Las Vegas (58-8)

S Yarans y 28

// 7/4 5

xﬁ%
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LV 5805

THE Win/ YORK DIVISICH:

AT WET YORE CEITY, LI YO

Review Zile onl lto detormine if in iuntervieus

bé

yith|

| b7C

explaincd vnder AGLIRISIYative Laca. L. CRLE Racter 18s noc
been pursued, lew Yook will advise Las Voegas vhethar they

degirve %o havd _____ Jintervieved ko determine if the ek is
@till in exisiance cor 100, ‘

TdE LAS VIGAS DIVISION:

AT LS VIGAS, ITLVADA:

ac ast orihia fiastant venorh] |

Las Vogas vill in:erview[:::::]alomg the sane lices

set foreh in referenced airiel,

b7D

b6
b7C
b7D
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- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JL" CE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy: to: 1 ~ USA, New York
Report of: SA R. BURNS TOOLSON Office: Las Vegas, Nevada
Date: 8/4/62 '
Field Office File No.: Las Vegas . (58-8) Bureau File No.: (58-5100)
Title: '
"ROY COBN
Character: BRIBERY
Synopsis:
-P -
DETAILS:
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-,: F‘D-SB! (Rev. 1=25-60)

.FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'N -

E Date __August 4, 1962
Las Vegas, bé
Nevada, 2QvVISEO BE TOLIOVET _ | b7C
: b7D
is acquainted with | land
rknnns_he_is_a_nlnse_assnnﬁate o
Past. as _nhad
[does not
recall that he ever had a credit card.
She does not recall | s
b7C
b7D

[ She Tecalls that af various Times,

A photograph of was exhibited to[:::]
[;;;::;:gand she advised she does not recall ever having Seen
s Individual.

On 8/1/62 at

Las Vegns, Nevada  File ¥_Ly 58-8
2

by SA B, RBIRNS TO0LSON:sak

Date dictated - 8/41/62 -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




Y FD-33) 1Rev. 1225-60) | .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'N

X ' | August 4, 1962
s Date
| Las
Vegas, Ne , , T '
He is presentlv emploved atl |
| |does not know| |nerSQnallY
and does not recall ever personallv havinel
He does not recall a |
A photograph of] | was exhibited to
[%;;:::]and he advised he does not recall ever having seen
S individual,
7/31/62 Las Vegas, Nevada File # LV ¢58-8
n at 3 e
SA R. BURNS TOOLSON:sak 8/1/62
by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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« FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60)

’ . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGWN . .
r |

= Date August 4, 1962

b7cC
b7D

| Las Vegas o
Nevada, advised as follows: Bas,

He was employeg| |

]reqalls he was on vacation

duriﬁg ,
nt

— A photograph of| |was exhibited to
I jland he advised he does not recall ever having seen
S individual, ) p o
on __8/2/62 ot Lias VEgaé,_Nevgda | File # _LY 58-8

- 4
,, _ SA B. BURNS TOOLSON:sak Date dictated __8/2/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




** FD-30%"(Rev. 1-25-60)

: .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'N " -
1 ' :

1 August 4, 1962

Date
b6
Las Vegas, b7¢c
Nevada, advised as follows: b7D
He does not recalll |

A photograph of was exhibited tog:;;:;g
and he advised he does not recall ever having seen this individual,

| alled that in the past |
H but he is unable to recall as to] |

8/1/62 Las Vegas, Nevada File # LV 58-8
2 at rile

SA R, BURNS TOOLSON:sak 5 o 8/1/62
by - Date dictated

This document centu.lns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and Is loaned to
your agency; It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




$* FD-3b3 (Rev. I-25-60)

. .FEDERAL BUREAU OF I_NVEST--!GA.N . .

1 Date ___August 4, 1962
Las Vegas Néva&a s
advised a5 ToIIGWS: 7 ' S
o] |

A photograph of| was exhibited to
and he advised he does not know this individual.

On__8/2/62 o _las Vegas, Wevada  File #_LV 58=8

by __ SA R. BURNS TOOLSON:sak G  Dute dictated _8/2/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; it and i{ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




*'{ FD-30% (Rev. 1-25-60)

.FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'N

P Date Augugt_éf 1962
b6
L ; . ed = oWS?: e

~ She has been -employed as

A photograph o:f.'| |was exhibited to|:|

nd she advised she does not recall ever having seen
this individual. _

on_ _8/2/62 ,  Las Vegas, Nevada File # LV 58-8
7

by SA R. BURNS TOOLSON:sak Date dictated . 8/2/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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;" D3 (Rev. 1as00) - .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA‘N :

1 | Date _AUBUSE 4, 1962
|a_1_d_£ Las Vegas b6
Nevada, advised as Tollows: _ P b7C
’ . , b7D
He was emploved asl |
A photograph of Iwas exhibited to[ | .

[ ]and he advised he does not know this individual.

On 8/3/62 o _Las Vegas, Nevada File # LV_58~8
: 8
by ___SA R, BURNS TOOLSON:sak Date dictated 873762

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 4s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




& FD-f0% (Rov. 1'25-60) .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA.N

i
k. Date August 4, 1962
Las Vegas, Nevada,
advised that he een |
By He stated the photograph of is not known to
m., ' ! ‘. e
on 7/31/62 o Las Vegas, Nevada File # LV 58-8
o
by SA ARTHUR N. BARRETT:sak Date dictated 8/2/62

This document contalns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outslde your agency.
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**¢ FD-30% (Rov. 1+25-60) N o

'FEDERAL‘ BUREAU OF INVESTIGA‘

]

P Date __August 4, 1962

Laﬁlegns_._nﬂlada, advised
_he wasl| He stated

| |stated that he does not know the photograph

of [displaved to him as a person thit he can recall as
being
[ |stated that the only nerson who micht have
taken|
I
On __8/2/62 4 Las Vegas, Nevada File # LV_58-8
_ 10
by __ SA ARTHUR N, BARRETT:sak Date dictated 5/ 2/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agency; it and i{ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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£7 FD-§62 (Rev. i+25-60)

.FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'N g

']

3 Date __August 4, 1962
Las Vegas, Nevada DS
advised as follows: ; ’ ’ 23,‘;
He was employed as| |
The name _ pieant ng him and he
was not able to identifv a photooranh of| S any person
he saw around | during August,
1959, or at any other time.

on _ 8/1/62  , Las Vegas, Nevada File # LV 58-8

. 11 S
by SA JAHES E. HC CLOSEY:S&k Ddfe dictated 8/1/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the propert? of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




. "+ FD-30%-(Rov. 125-60)

: .FEbERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA‘N‘ .
’ : \
. » r . ! [/

1

August 4, 1962

Date
I North Las zgc
Vegas, Ne , a owWs s b7D
He has been employed atl I-
Hde was not able to identifj either

by name or photograph and advised he COUId WOt Tecall seeing
E|dur:lng Auvgust, 1959, or at any other time.

58-8
On a File # I._-V
12
SA JAMES E, MC CLOSKEY:sak . 8/1/62
by Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI .and s loaned to

your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

8/1/62 f North Las Vegas, Nevada




<* FD-363 (Rev. i:25-60)

.FEDERAL BUREAU OF !NVESTIGA'N ﬁ Cot

3 Date . August 4, 1962
Las = 29
L?RT‘ - b7C
Vegas, Nevada, advisced as follows: _ . e

He has been employed g.'t| |

He was not able to identifwy a vhotograph of [ |
as any person hesaw at the during August,
1959, or at any other time.

On 8/1/62 , Las Vegas, Nevada File # LY 58-8

' A 13
by SA JAMES E. MC CLOSKEY:sak Dote dictated 8/1/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and s loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




** 7303 (Rev. 1725-60)

‘}(EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA& o

3.

August 4, 1962
Date

Las Vegas,

Nevada, advised as follows:

He is current1y|

He was not able to idéntify

either by

d stated he could not recall seeing

other time,

during August, 1959, or at any

On

by

8/1/62 o Las Vegas, Nevada

SA JAMES E. MC CLOSKEY:sak

14

-8
File # _ Lv 58

8/1/62
Date dictated

Thls document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ls loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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" FD;802 Y Rev. 1325-60) ‘FEDERALBUREAUOF INVESTIGA‘N - Tt

.}. Date August 4, 1962
Las Vegas, b6
Nevada, advised on August 1, 1952, that he was | 2:0
D
his shift.
[ ]also advised thaf |was
also on the "graveyard' shift with him during that period

but is no longer with
with an escort service In town.

in that he is employed

on___ 8/1/62 ., Las Vegas, Nevada Filo # LV 58-8
by SA CLAIR I, PETERKIN, JR.:sak 35 . . 8/3/62
This docl:mmnt contains neither recommendations nor conclusfons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distiributed outside your agency.
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2 FDEE (Fev. 1225-60) 3FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST!GAzN R

”
-

August 4, 1962

’“( ¢

Date
| Las Veggf, zf
he was employed ‘ b?g

for about ten years until forced to retire
a short time ago due to ill health.

| advised that in 1959, he was working
in the parking Iot on traffic patrol on the night shift,
Consequently he was never requested to| lor perform

a sitkilar task.

" On 8/3/62 Las Vegas, Nevada File # LV 58~8

at

by SA M. B. PARKER:sak 16 Date dictated 8/3/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed cutside your agency.




T
w - _
- .
; ' ot
- » »
I )

L.V 58-8

The following additional security guards were
interviewed regarding instant matter and they all advised
that in August and September, 1959, they cither worked
outside the casino where their duties were strictly traffic
control, or they were working on the night shift when all
local banks were closed. None of these individuals were
able to furnish any pertinent information.

b6
b7C

17




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

' Sl: FBI ‘I’

Transmit the following in

Date: 8/2/62

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL ATRMAIL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBIL (58-5100)
V// FROM: SAC, CINCINNATI (58-163)(?)
SUBJECT : ETC., ET AL
BRIBERY

Re New York airtel to Bureau, 7/23/62, and
Bureau airtel to New York, 7/25/62. ,

nvestigation Columbus, Ohio, reflects| |

| is now wife of Capt
Bomb Squadron, Lockbourne Air Force Base, residin
| |columbus , -Ohio. Capt.[::t::]completed
specialized school for adron Officers, Montgomery,
Alabama, and he and| bn‘motor trip in South
and not available for interview. They are expected to’

arrive in Columbus, Ohio, Monday, August 6, 1962, [:::]
will be interv1ewed at that time.

Bureau
- New York (58-1232)

2 - Cincinnati % ;7{/”

REM:clh
(6).

REC- 3/ /X’i/dﬁ")?/

/@\} . . !‘-:'-"'Jﬂ EAUG’:’::“

Fl

\ AR

er

‘géoved Wx - Sent M (Sger

b [ 1 U' ﬁpﬁc“{al Agent in Charge =

bé

b7C

bé
b7C




;” d ) J;/‘-'") G.oe=
? '\\uﬁ.-... ;: .e . FEDERAL BUREAU O INVESTIGATION
— Y U8 OEeARTMEN OF JUSTICE
COMMURICATIONS SECTION
JUL 2 61962
TELETYPE:
% Mr Sullivan.__.
Mr. Tavel .
Mr. Trotter.
Tele, RoomMe—.
uRCENf 7-26-62 1728 M BK - | dioy- Gandye——
LSO T
1o’ DIRECTOR, FBI 58-5599- "9~ -

HRR
FROM %g%, NEW YORK 58-1232

ET AL

BRIBERY
ON JULY TWENTY‘SIX INSTANT, OF
ADVISED THAT HE REPRESENTED

| 5;£HA§‘HE DID NOT THINK IT ADVISABLE THAT BE INTERVIEWED

HED JoRrK
! BY-%H@’ WITHOUT OR A ME’.M@ER oF COHN/S “FIRM BEING PRESENT.

y SHORTLY AF@}'R :ALL,|: CONTACTED NYO AND SAID THAT

HE HAD TAE?KED ,130 ROY COHN ABOUT NYO/S REQUEST THAT BE
INTERvIEw'zB 1Tﬂ: SAID THAT HE HAD ALSO TALKED TO GEORGE SOKOLSKY
l' AND THAT BOTH COHN AND SOKOLSKY WERE FURIOUS. SAID THAT

SOKOLSKY HAD SAID THAT HE WAS FINISHED WITH THE BUREAU AND THQT WE

WOULD HEAR mﬁ SOKOLSKY ABOUT THIS MATTER._& THEN SAILD THAT
SINCE HE HAD AN INTEREST OF HIS OWN N THIS"@%T 'H'E WGU D CO\‘IE T

NYO TO BE INTERVIEWED WITHOUT HI1S ATTORNEY BEING PRESENT.8 H%ZSAID
ELYUOR 2% bh A3 A

N —

END PAGE ONE

67 AICS 1980
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PAGE TWO
THAT HE KNEW ROY COHN WOULD BE VERY DISTURBED ABOUT THIS BUT THAT

HE WOULD DO IT ANYWAY. IT WAS EXPLAINED TO [HAT Do,
HAD EVERY RIGHT TO BE REPRESENTED BY AN ATTORNEY AND THAT THE

BUREAU AT NO TIME INSISTED THAT HE BE INTERVIEWED ALONE.
MADE A SECOND PHONE CALL TO NYO—~AND ADVISED THAT HE WANTED IT UNDERSTOOD

THAT HE DID -NOT ADVISE NOT TO APPEAR AT NYO FOR INTERVIEW,
BUT HAD MERELY ADVISEN THAT HE HAD A RIGHT NOT TO BE INTERVIEWED.
| {END AND ADK
|
END AND ACK

NY R 3 WA MLL

;
)
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10° . / "
UNITED.STATES GOVERNMENT ' :

Memorandum

TO : Mr. McGrat DATE: July 28, 1962 T
= i ’ T:oltl:f ;!oom PR—
f,’ - p Holr;os
FROM : A, C. Larson Gandy —
s f—"‘
(N '
SUBJECT: | L ET AL.; b6
BRIBERY . b7¢

A ]

This is to advise of the action taken by Superv1sor A. C.
Larson of the General Investigative Division upon receipt of New York
teletype of 7/26/62, which indicated that George Sokolsky was concerned
over the Bureau's investigation of this matter. Result of=tontact by
Wick w1th Sokolsky concerning this matter is also set forth.

-

BACKGROUND. 22
*This is the investigation being conducted into the alleged
}—>b3
b6
b7C
b7D
I
on z§24/§? that he be interviewed by the New York Office.
.":‘ .
b6

67 AUG-HH i N

The New York Office arranged an appointment for (o]
be interviewed on 7/26/62., On that date the New York Office advised P7€
E;:f:;:;;;

by teletype that attorney contacted the New York Office and
stated that he dI nk it advisable for to be_interviewed
without the presence of his attorney. Shortly thereafter

contacted the New York Office and indicated that he had discusse is
matter with George Sokolsky and Roy Cohn who had expressed concexrns-
over this investigation.

In view of the above, Supervisor Larson contacted
Mr, DeLoach's office upon receipt of this teletype concerning George
Sokolsky and discussed the matter with Supervisor Ben Fulton. After
discussing the-contents of the New York teletype, Supervisor Larson
pointed out that a note was being prepared as.-to the background of this
case for the Director's information. Inquiry was made*as to the~Bureau's

s lgggé% 5’8’/a§‘-5q Qn/;..wsg
D) e A

' \SE'NT DIREgC’I‘éB F\1s AUG 10 1962

B 30

1l - Mr. Mohr
1 - Mr. DeLoach‘




' Memorandum to Mr. McGrath
RE: | ] ET AL, b6
. b7C

relations with Sokolsky. Their views as to the appropriate handling
of the Sokolsky interest were asked. It was pointed out that
consideration was being given to recommending that Sokolsky be con-
.tacted by someone from Mr., DeLoach's office.

Fulton was unable to assist in this matter. After consulting
Mr, Wick he stated that Wick had discussed the matter with the
New York Office telephonically and felt the allegations made by
as to Sokolsky's interest in this matter were baseless. He bé

urther advised that relations with Sokolsky are such that if he had b7C
an interest in this matter or if he, Sokolsky, disagreed with the
manner in which the Bureau is handling the investigation he would
consult the Bureau before taking any action. Fulton stated it was
not felt that a recommendation to contact Sokolsky was appropriate.

The incon ype from the New York Office dated
7/26/62 expressing views and stating that[ | had talked b§
to George Sokolsky and he was obviously greatly concerned, was b7C

immediately sent forward with a note for the Director's attention.,
The note attached to the wire identified this case and- furnished
brief background concerning the matter. It was also pointed out that
there has been no indication as to how Sokolsky is involved in this
matter nd 29 reaso for his interest in it at this time was unknown.
/r 95“’(5 A All ?0!\ - 3]

7 YV  on 7/27/62, teletype from the New York Office was sent
forward with a note for the Director's information indicating that
the New York ice‘h d that upon the conclusion of the
interview of | a letter to Inspector DelLoach at b6
the Bureau setting fort contacts with various .Las Vegas bic
people and others reputed to be engaged in hoodlum activities and .
that this letter was sent to Mr., DelLoach on the basis of advice
received from George Sokolsky. The letter had not been received
|in Mr. DeLoach's office on the 27th, and still has not been received
as of the morning of the 28th.

INTERVIEW WITH SOKOLSKY:

George Sokolsky was contacted at his Summer residence in
Otis, Mass., by Mr. Wick on the afternoon of 7/27/62, atvhich time
Sokolsky advised that he was disturbed in connection with the investi-
gation of this case. He also advised that he believed that this
investigation is becoming a harrassment to Cohn, | | and others. b3
He said that while| | many b6
improper questions were asked by an assistant irom the Department in b7c
lwashlngton. He thought this was wrong.




C e "l. - ' 1 -
\ . " . . - . -

W ow -

"Memo fcGrath
RE: -] ET AI‘. . \bs

b7cC

" Mr. Sokolsky said tht he talked with Lou Nichols about
the advisability of writing in a column, blasting the Départment
on the impropriety of questions asked in the grand jury. Nichols
had advised against this action. Mr. Sokolsky said he did not -
intend to do anything until he had talked further with the Bureau,
but he did feel the FBI was being used and if we were forced to
continue this line of investigation the FBI could well get the
reputation of persecuting people and he did not want this to happen.
Sokolsky was told that the FBI was only carrying out the orders of
the United States Attorney in New York who is in personal touch

with the Attorney General. Sokolsky said that he would hold off
l writing any column until he had thoro hly ¢iscusged fhe maZFer

Jiga . Deloa, Y. o
I NTNRVIEW WITH va A QU M.

uant to the request of the™U. S. Attorney (USA) to
« interview an appointment was ma, ith| ] to .conduct b6
the interview on 7/26/62. On that datel | attorney called b7¢C
the New York Office and advised that he felt it was advisable that
be interviewed in the p of his attorney. It was
explained to his attorney that had every right to.be
represented attorney and that at no time did the New York Office
insist that | be interviewed alone. \

H

) | subsequently called the New York Office and said
that since he had an interest of his own in this matter, he would

come to the New York Office without his attorney for interview.
He indicated this was against the advice of his at ey but said
he would do it anyway. It was again explained to |that he
was entitled to an attorney for this interview.

luntarily appeared at the New York Office for b6
interview. was advised that this interview was being b7C
conducted at the specific request of the U, S. Attorney. The New York
Office did not indicate in the teletype that was so advised

but will include this in the detailed report oI the interview,

ASAC Bryant, New York, was instructed of the importance
of following this procedure when conducting controversial interviews.
Bryant said this procedure is well understood by that office and is
followed in all instances. He expressed regret that the teletype
regarding this interview did not reflect this information.
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L%

Memo Grath
RE: ET AL, b6

b7cC

: Ve sincerely regret that we di follow through
to make sure that New York had advised%:f:fff]that the interview
was at the request of the USA prior to sending the teletype to

the Director. We do want the Director to know that we are always
alert to make certain interviewees are informed that the interviews
are being conducted at the request of the USA or the Department.

ACTION:

This is for your information.

L

b Wy




L _ patey. 7/26/62
GENERAL INV ESTIGA DIVISION"
* 7his is +he case in which

b6 |

b7cC
b7D

Jand Roy Cohn, were allegedly 3

b3
bé
b7C

| and requested
W% L this
regard, There has been no indication
So%olsky involved in this matter, and
the reason for his alleged interest
at this time is unknown. HE will
be INTERUIEWED 1F HE PRESENTS

Ruase | £, C:;;,
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‘ FEDERAL BUREAUE OF INVESTIGATION \pm

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERICD
CINCINNATI NEW YORK 8/6/62 7/31-8/6/62
TITLE OF CA?E | REPORT MADE BY JVTYPED BY
' WAYNE MORSE bl
CHARACTER OF CASE -~ b7C
ROX" COHN BRIBERY
PR

“|' REFERENCES :

l ii New York airtel to Bureau 7/23/62.
i Cincinnati airtel to Bureau, 8/2/62.

APPROVED %ﬁ\l\ \ S AT ARGENT DO NOT wnrrE- IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE: [ N A i . /_:v N
e . '_f; - | VAR _ =
(%;Bureau (58-5100) - '
‘New York (58-1232) e
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Copy to:

Report o, SA WAYNE MORSE Office.  CINCINNATI
Date: 8/ 6{ 62 :
Field Office File No.: 58':' 163 __ . . _ Bureau File No.:
'l:iﬂe: |
ROY COHN
Character: BRIBERY
" Synopsis;

B }
UNITED STATES:DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FE]fJERAL'BURE;AU OF INVESTIGATION

Stewardess, American Airlines, Columbus, Ohio, unable
as being identical to

to identify photo of

anyone she could recall seeing on flight # 8, Los Angeles,

California, to New York City.

- This document contains neither fatfons nor Tusi of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;. it and
. ita contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

“b7C

bé

b6

b7C
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’ ' 2 e
CI 58-163
DETATILS:

AT COLUMBUS, OHIO

On July 31, 1962, |
| Jadvised thad
| low reside at Columbus,
Ohio. She advised thay [is a Captain in
the U. S. Air Force assigned to the 352nd Bomb Squadron,
Lockbourne Air Forcc Base. She related that Captain
had completed a specialist school at Montgomery,
abama, and he and| pre currently on &
motor trip in the south and are expected to arrive in
Columbus, Ohio,'nbnday, August 6, 1962,

On Aurust 6. 19621 |

formaxl

Columbus, Ohio, advised that she formexrly had been

employed as a stewardess with American Airlines. DMrs.
[:;f::f:htated that che recalled having a flight out

of Los Angeles, California, to New York City during the

afternoon and evening hours.

I lafter viewing the photograph of
| |[stated that she could not reecall this
individual as being identical to anyone having ever been
a passenger on Flight # 8 from Los Angeles, Galifornma
to New York City.

- 2‘5‘.‘-

bé
b7cC

b6
b7C
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F:36 (Ro¥. 12-13-56)_

| |
et ‘ ~ | &

. A

.l} I

‘r\'r‘ FBI I

5 2 ) |

’ ( Date: 8/1/62 :

' l

Transmit the following in PLAINT TEXT ; {

(Type in plain text or code) :

Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL !

(Priority or Method of Mailing) l

| S —— — — — — —— — — — — —— —— — — — .J__q—..—-n—,.—-——a—n—.——-—-—n;q—-—_-————,—-_; ————— L HHHHHHH

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI . (58-5100)
ATTENTION: Asst. Dir. C. D. DelLoach

SAC, qﬁg YORK (58-1232)

to NYO,

8/1/62.

Agents Maurice P. Leen and Edwar

ROY CORN,
BRIBERY.

Re telephone call of Asst. Director Deloach

There are attached sworn statements by Special

Hartnet

case,

tion information was developed from|

categorically denying
or to
date in this

IT 1s to be noted that in connection with this investiga-
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llew Yorly, He Yo
furuct 1y 1962

I, BEduord P, lnrtnett, beins duly cweorn, deposc

and say the folleuing:

Tn conncction with the investiration of the

case cntitled,

Poy Cohng

Bribexy," I porticipated with Special Ament lfaurice Pl Leen

in the intervicus of

aparytront

on July 2& and 230, 1062.

Lt no tire duaving these intervicun

did I hear Snaeial Arent Loen state that Roy Cohn ic in preat

trcuble,

T vceall thot durine both intorviews

pepantedly aolicd what the investication wac abent., e

cxuplained to

thot she was beins intervieued

in conncction with an of ficial investiration of the Federal

Burcauw of Invectiration,

r

At no tinc were any of the allerationc

in this casc apainct Cchn and meatienad in any vay.

T further voeall thot durdinc the iatopvicw of

on 7/30/62 she inauirad if Doy Coehn wac in trouble,

and that Speeial Arent Lecn declined to malke any coiront

concerning thic netter.

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




. -

v s

Both intervicws were conducted in a friendly

atmosphere and in fact

had offered to mix

drinks for the agents. The offer was politely refused.

The questions during both intcrvieus concerned

prinarily the activities of

of] hnd no inference could have

Roy Cohn's name tamc up as being a nutual friend

~ logically been drawn that Cohn was the subject of the

investication,

é, ée,-.ue. L / /’gdﬂ [JZ(

Ldward P. {artnett,
Spacial Anent.

Executed and sworn to bcfore rie ‘this
1st day of August, 1962,

alton . Uryant,
Ass tant Cpecial Agent in Charge,
Faderal 2ureau of Investiration.

bé .
b7cC
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New York, N. Y.
August 1, 1962,

I, Maurice P. Leen, being duly sworn, depose

and say that I have been advised that in connectidnrwith

the investigation of the case entitledJ

L, Roy Cohnj; Bribery:, an allegation has

been made that I said to a woman that I had interviewed that

Roy Cohn "is in great trouble,"

In connection with this investigation, I have

interviewed two women,

I reviewed certain records pertaining to

and

at no time did I go into any of the merits or allegations of

thiscase. At no time did I mention the name of Roy Cohn to

in any connection whatsoever. This interview

was conducted at the office of the United States Attorney

Robert M. Morgenthau, Southern Distipict of New York and

during part of the reviewof these records Assistant United

States Attorney

was present,

b6
b7cC
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I and Special Agent interviewed

at her apartment on 7/24/62. Ve

interviewed her concerning the details of two phone calls

she had made to

At no time during this interview did I make the statement
that Roy Cohn was in any trouble ‘and at no time did I say

that Roy Cohn "is in great trouble.™

I received a phone call fron on

7/26/62 at which time she told me that she had neglected to

tell me some of the details concerning

New York, which we had covered in the interview of 7/24/62.

On 7/30/62 I reinterviewed lwith

Special Agent Edward Hartnett present and took a sworn state-

ment from her., At no time during this interview did I make

the statement that Roy Cohn is in great trouble.

mentioned that she was a personal friend of Roy Cohn, the

She also said that she knew

She said that from reading the newspapers, she was aware that

hnd Roen were in some trouble with the U. S. Govern-

ment concerning some corporation. then asked me

directly, "Is Roy Cohn in trouble?" I answered this question

by saying that I would make no statement concerning this matter.

I then pointed out to that the interview of her

by agents of the FBI was in connection with an official

investigatioh being conducted by the FBI.

bé
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During both intervieus pepeatedly

asked w.what this investigation was about since she said the

details that we asked her concerning

did not make sense to her and

she did not know-what it was we were investigating. At no
time during these interviews did we mention in any way at

all the allegations made in this case concerning Roy Cohn

and

! Special Agent.

Executed and sworn to before me this
1st day of August, 1962,

Alton M.'Bryant,
Assistant Special Agent in Charge,
Federal Bureau of Investigation.
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OPNONALAOME NO. 107, »

UNITED STATES GOVE gﬂ’r ) ¥ < .
AT g
~ syMemoranaum

TO  :  Mr., Mohr paTe: August 1, 1962 oo i—

Trotter
Tele. Ropm
FROM C. D. DeLoachJ.( Holmes
SUBJECT: :

I had quite a conversation with George; ‘Sokolsky last night regardi

b6
b7C
b3 |
b7D

| b3

—_ — bé
The U. 8. Attorney handling this matter ielt e

perjured himself in this testimony and requested, on 7-24-62, that he be b6 |
mterviewed by the New York Office. After our Argents_nantacte'd “his attorney *7¢
. called and stated he did not think it advisable for to be interview_)ed without the
presence of his attorney. Shortly thereafter, fontacted our New York Office
indicating he had talked the matter over with George Sokolsky and Roy Cohn who had

{ expressed concern over this investigation. :

Couied b

»
- - -
- =4 « —

T
F]
a .

> Wick, in my absence, discussed this matter with Sokolsky 7-27-62.
Sokolsky was previously quoted as saying he désired to write an article reflecting the
handling of this matter by the FBI. He told Wick the investigation is becoming an
harassment to Cohn, mnd others. Sokolsky had previously told L. B. Nichols 'be
that he might write a column blading the Department and indicating that the FBI was b7C
I \bei‘ng "used. !

‘ " Upon talking with George on the night of 7-31-62; I told him I had just
gotten back from five days leave and had learned he had a "beef" regarding this case.
K& then launched into a tirade about the impropriety of the FBI harassing innocent
‘people. He stated he was considering writing an article about this matter. He made
specific reference to an Agent by the name of Leen (Special Agent Maurice P. Leen
of the New York Office) who reportedly told a woman he had interviewed, '"Roy Co
is in great trouble. " Sokolsky Stated the Agent had no right to say this. Sokols

said that our New York Agents had apparently told they would not interview hinrbé
if he insisted his att bei t. p7C
if he insisted upon his attorney being present.pr. i - _ 5 / )%, “9 é
1 - Mr. Belmont ' FX-1 AP
1 - Mr. Evans }6 b YL LB s
1 - Mr. Rosen . / CONTINUED NEXT PAG
1- Mr. Jones N J v . I_-lo ﬂyﬁ'a:%’ ggﬁa A
35;/ YJ\:M sEé}’T?I ECTOR Vit oﬁb ¥ U.Nﬂ
. Al 2 I -«Es? i .
D:s . R d. RBEC
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Re: bé

R b7C

. 1 told George that his attitude was typical of the type he developed every
year at this time, that it seemed to me that each summer when he went to Otis,
Massachusetts, to his farm he did nothing but sit.on the edge of the lawn with a 60 foot
exten8ion to his telephone and pontificate like the Pope. I told him that he had a back-
ground of 20 years friendship with the FBI and that it seemed rather ridiculous that.he
was willing to throw all of this away simply based upon the words of other people.. I told
him that obviously he had taken this matter out of its right-perspective, that for many
months how he had gone through great pains fo build up the Department of Justice in all
categories yet.he was I.losing sight of the fact at the present time that the Department
issued instructims to the FBI. The point was made that obviously we were-conducting
this investigation at the instructions of the Attorney General. .

George interrupted me at this point and stated one week ago the Attorney
General had looked him squarely in the eye and had told him he knew nothing about this
case. Itold George this could not be true inasmuch as he, Sokolsky, had told me
approximately two weeks ago that hé had thoroughly. discussed this case with the Attorney
General and that the Attorney General had ordered U. S..Attorney Morgenthau to
arrange an appointment with Roy Cohn. George admitted this but stated that he had
meant to say that the Attorney General was not personally supervising this case. I told
George this made no difference, that the Department of Justice, of which the Attorney
General is the head, had specifically instrucfed the FBI to carry out this investigation
and that George should look to the Department rather than the FBI for leveling his
criticism.

George tried fo fiaKe the point that the FBI should stand up against the
Department when we knew we were being "used 1 T told him this attitude was perfectly
ridiculous particularly for an old line columrist like himself who should know better
than to make such statements.

I told George we would make an immediate check concerning whether
Special Agent Leen had made the above-mentioned statement or not. I also explained
'to him the desirability of interviewing indiwduals without the presence of attorneys
who constantly interrupted and prevented efficient handling of interviews. I mentioned
this, of course, did not preclude the right of any individual to contact their attorney
and that our aetivit‘ies in the past consistently reflected that individuals were always
| advised of their rights to contact an attorney..

George asked me what I was so mad about. I told him I was not angry
about anything, however, merely desired to square him away before he went off half
cocked. He then stated that.I should know that he was pulling a bluff. I told him I
suspected this all along, partlcularly in view of the fact I knew he would call me before
writing anything derogatory concerning the ¥BI. He stated this would always be true,
|however, he wanted to "scare the hell” out of L. B. Nichols inasmuch as Nichols had
' een trying to take away certain prerogatives of his at Schenley Industries. I told

-9 -
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) Belmont
UNITED STATES GOVER NT llalmn
Conrad
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@Q_Memomndum v

alone

y s;»..&*::.r:,,.___
Mr. Mohr DATE:  August 6, 1962 Tavel
Tele.e;ioom
H:Ll:es....._...__
FROM : (. D. DeLoach Sunc ‘
P \
SUBJECT:
ROY COHN
BRIBERY
This is the investigation e
\b'?C
b3 |
b7D
S
As fully reported in previous memoranda, and partmularly in my
memorandum‘b -1262 (att ly s
_either Cohn or . -

P ———

lthat a Special ice P, ] o

"Roy Cohn(is in great trouble.” Sokolsky made threats to L. B. Nichols and to Wick of
my office ghat he; planned to write an article about the harassment by the' ¥BI of Cohn
and| speclfymg the alleged ill-advised remark by Special Agent Léen. °

As my memora.ndum of 8-1-62 reports, I talked to Sokolsky at some length
about this matter with the result that he eventually admitted that his threat was a bluff, that
he only made this threat to write an article to throw a scare into L. B. Nichols, ‘with
whom he is having .some difficulty at the present time at Schenley Industries. I told
Sokolsky at the time of our conversation I intended to check very thoroughly into the
alleged remark by Agent Leen and that I would be back in touch with him. The Director
approved this action.

There is attached an Airtel from our New York Office dated 8-1-62 which,

in turn, encloses signed statements from Agent Leen and Special Agent Edward P.
Hartnett,who was present during the two interviews with enying makirP®é

such a statement. As a matter of fact, the Agents point out thaf bevers!©
times asked them to tell her what kind of trouble Roy Cohn was m. The Agents very_f
properly refused to do this.

Enclosures - REC-M 5 g"‘é /ﬂa -....q 7
1 - Mr. Belmont EX}/I/G premctory
11 : ﬁ:: :é:f;;esn Vllc E D 42 ny. i:'~ '/ 7CONTINUED @&W

1 - Mr. Jones :l' ‘SENT DIRECTORJ . $? @;@
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DeLoach to Mohr _8-6- 62. ] '

Re|_ Roy Cohp, Bribery * b6
' b7c

I called Sokolsky back at 11:30 a.m., 8-6~62, and told him I had all the
details and was ready to square off with him akout this matter. I then read to him the-
statement executed by Special Agent Leen and told Sokolsky this was confirmed by a
second statement executed by Special Agent Hartnett who was present during the interviews.
I told Sokolsky this confirmed our earlier beliefs that our Agents had made no such
statement and that he, Sokolsky, had gone off half cocked in believing someone else who
obviously was intentionally trying to get him "stirred up."

George led intg and Cohn with some vengeance. He stated he now b6
realized that he was absolutely Wrong in making the allegation against Agent Leen. He ®'C
stated he haddhﬂmjsﬂd.bﬂﬁﬂ;‘nd Cohn and that he resented this very much. He went
on to say tha the woman -interviewed by the Agents, is a ’"dope'' and

‘he does not trust her in the least. He added that{ ___ Jand Cohn should learn to keep
their mouths shut and that he planned telling both of them that he will not be used any furthex

in connection with the case. George also told me that obyiously Cohn or d
caused fo ask the Agents, ""What type of trouble is Roy Cohn in?’' He

stated this, too, was very ill-advised and was a stupid tactic on the part of Cohn and

I took the opportunity of telling George once again that he should keep
several things in mind. First, that the FBI was investigating this case at the instructions
of the Attorney General and second that when instances of the above nature arise he should
call me personally rather than going off half cocked. I told him that we had always leveled
with him in the past and would do so in.all instances; however, when he took somebody
elses word against ours without checking, that it'was his own fault that he was *'used.

He stated he now realized this fact and appreciated our being so blunt in correcting him..

ACTION:

No administrative action is recomimended in connection with Agents Leen
and Hartnett inasmuch as it appears obvious that they conducted themselves in a proper
manner. We will keep in touch with Sokolsky regarding this matter.

o (] 1o




DeLoach to Mohr 8-1-62 2

Re‘l b6
- b7C

George he could scare Nichols all he wanted to but he should stay the hell away from
the FBI in connection with such threats.

We went on for some period of time in the usual argumentative manner
1# which I have dealt with George for some years. He obviously has no intention of
riting a column concerning the FBI and fully understands that we conduct these
investigations at the specific instructions of the Attorney General. He obviously bluffed
L. B. Nichols into thinking that he was going to write a column which would include
the FBI. . '

I have instructed ASAC Winterrowd of the New York Office to immediately
obtain an affadavit from Special Agent Leen in connection with Géorge' allegation. Based
upon the facts obtained, I plan to call George back and, if our condition is favorable,
these facts down his throat.

ACTION:
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The Attorney General

Director, ¥BI

BRIBERY

Information has been received by this Bureau

August 174,

indicates that efforts have been made to iniluence 1npq§t§p

potential Government witmesses in this matter.
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an Cohn were alleged!
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It bas bheon ascertained from a confidential socurce

bé
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The investigation into this matter is coatinuing

and important dovelopments will be brought to your attention.

1 - The Deputy Attorney Gemneral
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Transmit the following in

(Type in pldin text or code)

|
l
|
[
|
Date: 8/8/62 :
|
|
(
!
|

Via AIRTEL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
o o e e o e e e e e o ot o o o o o o o e o . e e e e e . e et | o
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
bé
SUBJECT:
ROY COHN b7C
BRIBERY

Rerep of SA R, BURNS TOOLSON, dated 8/4/62, at
Ias Vegas, on the above captioned matter.

Reference?_nanQrt_seiﬂ_ﬁgzih_inﬁgxméﬁlOn obtained
confidentially from | b6

N
3

b7C
b7D
It is to be noted that ‘
| hen _he was_interviewed,
I_a_nd_atm that tThere werd ;1‘
I 4
Information furnished by LV 69-C* indicates ghat
both ROEN andﬁf:::::::ghave evidently received informztion b6
concerning thIs case which they are not making available b7C
to the USA's his informant b7D
advised thaf fi‘
¢ 3-Bureau (58-5100) - e
1-New York (58-1232) B - C1m AUG B ‘s%%
] / C gy 12 a
< é"'?.-
nog / g'c \

' ' . o f Tl
Approved — Sent M  Per
ecial Agent in Charge
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The above information has not as yet been furnished
to the USA's Office, SDNY, It is suggested that th
> {USA he nosgible existence of this _ b6
b7C

either by the USA's Office or the Burcall, Lt is also suggested b7D
that the USA e advised that a confidential %aurac‘_mhnse__1
1dentity cannot be divulged, has advised tha




NY 58-1232

b6
b7cC
The 10entity O LV 09-0% AT GO be in danger
of being disclosed since| apparently has
talked to many people concerning the allegations in this
case,
Burcau author;] 2%1 ]
Lo 1SA MORGENTHAY as to b6
s requested for whatever action is deemed b7C
advisable Dy the USA, b7D
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Tele. RoOM e
4 Miss Holmes——
1 Miss Gandy.———
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TELETYPE:

TO DIRECTOR, FBI /58-5100/ ~-10- /
. e _
FROM  SAC, /yzw YORK /58-31232/ 2P ;- v

| [ETC., ET AL., BRIBERY.

INTERVIEWED. FURNISHED SUBSTANTIALLY SAME INFO
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b7cC

Federal Grand Jury
GIVEN AND PREVIOUSLY FURN ISHED BUREAU J

b7cC
b7D

ﬁPON CONCLUSION OF THE INTER'\I’IEW' S

UPON THE ADVICE OF HE HAD SENT A LETTER TO
R 7
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PAGE TWO
THIS LETTER MAY HAVE INFO CONCERNING INSTANT CASE.[ | ALSO ADVISEDS

THAT WAS VERY UPSET ABOUT THIS INVESTIGATION AND b7D
SAID THAT HE WOULD CONTACT THE BUREAU IN THIS MATTER. ALSO
SUGGESTED THAT THE NYO COULD GET THE TRUE STORY FROM ROY COHN AND
THAT HE THOUGHT THE NYO SHOULD CONTACT COHN. HE ALSO SAID THAT HE

WOULD SUGGEST TO ROY COHN THAT ROY COHN CONTACT THE NYO. NYO WILL NOT
Uniled Slales Allerney * Southern District of New York
CONTACT COHN.\US-A{; ‘S‘BN"F,\ DOES NOT WANT COHN INTERVIEWED AT PRE-

- . e,

SENT REGARDING DETAILS OF THIS CASE.
END '
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REPORTING OFFICE CFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
LOS ANGELES NEW YORK 8/7/62 8/6-7/62
~ TITLE OF CA;_E.\i | REPORT MaDE BY TYPED BY
- | SA.JOHN M, AGNEW bjs e
CHARACTER OF CASE b7C
Roy Cohn
| - BRIBERY
5/ — —
il '
{ REFERENCE: Ias Vegas airtel to Los Angeles dated 8/1/62,
; T (interoffice)
J | - RUC -
ADMINISTRATIVE. |

The Los Angeles office indices does not contain

any reference to] | bé
' } b7C
LEADS L%W
~ LAS VEGAS
_ AT LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, Information copy of this
) report furnished to your office because of the current A‘- .
, investigation ‘being conducted within your office regarding ;
this matter, _ /}n é”
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LA “58—495

‘NEW YORK |
AT NEW YORK, NEY YORK. An extra copy of this
report is being designated for your office in the event

you desire this report to be disseminated to the U, S.
Attorney,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
~*~  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy fo:
Repott of: JOHN M, AGNEW Officc: 108 Ange les, California
Date: 8/ 7/ 62 N
Field Office File Mo.: 58-"495 o Bureau File No: 58-5100
Title:
Ch-cracter: BRIBERY
Synopsis: -

Lh California, states

€ was noc employe N te

Nevada, as a cashier but only

in Lthe Tos Angeles area while

attending law_school. | did not recognize a
photograph o and he could not furnish
any informati cash withdrawalfidn the cashier's

cage at the Desert Inn on 8/23/59,

- RUC -

This document oontalm neither tcoommenda!{ons nor conclusions of the FBI It {3 the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; it and

its' eontenta are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-202 (Rovy 1-25-60) ’DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTin I |

AR G e
- "(\ i August T, 1962

. ~ Date

| | b6

| | b7C
Californla, was interviewed af his place ol busin

pursuant to appointment made by telephone on the same day.

lwas aslked if he has ever been employed b6
as a cashier at saert Inn Hotel or casino at Ias b7C
Vegas, Nevada. Imil said he has never been employed
as a cashier at the Desert Inn Hotel or casino, although

rhe_h.an_b_e_en_emgloxred by | I
|

gsald he came to California from Cleveland; Chio; and thab
he hadwstopped iri_ta.Ethaﬂ._Nmm.da_foLa_ﬂhm_ﬂmLf:b

he residence of :
1as vaza.a_uamda.._ne_nelated_that_lre
, ed a daughter of

Ias Vega avada, married another daughter of
He sald 1s employed as a cashler at the
kg n and has been so employed for a number of years.

I | claimed that his employmeént in the b6
I was during the period b7C
he attended at los

Angeles, and that he was a student at the school in 1959,
in his last year of training.,

He gaid he was involved in an aubomobile
accident & very short time affer graduating from law
school, and he was serlously injured. He has not
completely recovered from these injuries and 1s decldedly
crippled at present in his left leg and walks with extreme
difficulty with the use of a leg brace and a cane.

He related that the only time he has ever been
inside a cashier'a cage at the Desert Inn was a single
occasion, date he could not recall, but the purpose was
to obtain an aspirin tablet.

He sald he and hig wife have been invited to
spend week ?ndﬂ_in_la.ﬂ_Yma.ﬂ_._lfree of charge, through the

courtesy of on a number of occasions b6
and these invitation have bteen accepted,bub that his trips b7C
] 8/6/62 o Reseda, Californila File 4108 Angeles 58-495

SA? ) Al J. an de {
by S LOGAN J. IANE and JOHN 11, AGNEW  Date dictated 8/7/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




TA 58-495

wexre for the purpose of personal pleasure,

‘l-l'mg_g_-l_d] - I

0 at he not Know wha € debts
represented., He said he has made a complete statement
rggnggxginﬁ his employment by |

Inspection Divisic dce,
Los Angeles, California, telephone RI 9-4711, Extensilon
1257. He saild his name was on the payroll of the Desexrt
Inn but that he was nevexr a cashier, never handled funds

at the casino cashier's cage aund has no knowledge of
business transactions at the hotel,

- -
the Ios Angeles area associlated with|
that he and his wife have four children,
"and reside in a nice home which was "paid for by insurance
money" he received in settlement for personal injuries
in the automobile accident previously referred to,

He:.was specifically asked if he was on dubty
in the cashler's cage at fhe Desert Immn on August 23,
19538, and he denled any knowledge of any activity at
the hotel on that particular date or having been
connected with business transactions at the cashier's
cage on any occasion. He was shown a series[ff:fﬁffe

ont and one side view, of

stated the photograph was not
recognlized by him as that of any person with whom he
is acquainted and that he could not identify the person
in the photograph.

- 3%

Ve
—

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C

bé

b7cC
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'GENﬁmL INVES'I‘IGA ’E DIVISION
. 7-27-62

This isthe case in which| — b6 |

b7C
b3
b7D

| b3
b6
b7C

| U. S. Attorney]
feeld jperjured himself and requested
that he be interviewed. There is no indication
Skolsky is involved .in this matter and the
reason for his interest in it is unknown.

No indication the Jetter:. to Mr. DeLoach
has been received as yet.

“

W
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FBI

Date: 8/13/62

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Vi AIRTEL
1a
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
0
SUBJECT: | IET AL b6
b7C
b3
bé
b7cC
b7D

&0

Ve

o)

-New York (58-1232)

@Bmeau (58-5100) 68 9N .5 22 'M > / 7z ~

} : w AUG 14 1962

) b

\"
%

3k
£

E¥ilg

Sent : i M  Per
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| | 1nterviewed 8/10/62, | havised

. a .
[:::zjzi:i:l € S1pd he has been| H
Desert Inn since 1950. He said that for the past

several months there have been certain problems with respect
to expansion in Las Vegas 68 the Desert Inn and Stardust
Hotel. He specified these problems as follows:

1, A question as to the number of rooms to be
included in a high riser building attached to the Desert Inn;

2. Negotiations with Sachs Fifth Avenue and NIEMAN
MARCUS concerning store space on the ground floor;

3. A question as to whether or not a health club
should be included at the Stardust.

said that MOE DALITZ made many of the

knd oth

and expansion problems.

him that he would be In NYC at that time and sinc€é ROEN was
also thepe on other business, they would get together on the

- matter. said that he did not specifically ask anyone
to get in Touch with DALITZ in LITZ back to
the US, He said he did not ask to get in
touch with DALITZ in Europe for Him. ecalled that he

| |that it

would be a good idea ?EZDELIZZ were here to make some of the
decislons necessary. to his
knowledge was in no way involved with any of the problems
occasioned by the expansion of the hotels in Las Vegas.

-3 -

b3 |
b7D

b7cC
b7D

bé
b7C
b7D
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b6

advised on B8/I0/62 that he did nob know ROY COHN and that he had b“’l

only met him on ene occasion at ¢ OHN
had with some attorney friend of sald
[ffif;:;f? never contacted him to rmox t
some

in any legal matter. -gaxaff%:fff:ff tacted
e prior to Auﬁust, 1959, ent nd

that he me in NYC and asked him to act as
his attorney. | |considere ter and decided
that he did not want To represent and the Las Vegas
people because of connections he € fey had that he did
nog want to geg inv%lved w:f.tha.I concaileé/?;§8diary N
and said that he me on th; on 12/7 and that
I:. had heen W%JT attorney by
J— Co]

elephone 6-0b036. | |explained tThatl
contacted this matter and that as
referred €0 by attorney| [who was a life-
long friend oI |[said he is quite sure

that ROY COHN was not Involved In this matter at all.
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Date of Mail _% ~ 10 -% Q-

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Branch.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

Subject JUNE MAI &% Qc&w\
&5 MG 22 1962

Removed By

File Number _. g ~$[00 - /Q{/

gbo Permanent Serial Charge Out
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ‘
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyto: 1 - USA, SDNY (ATT: AUSA SILVIO J. MOLLO) bs
Repott of: S Office:
Date: 8?’11\6%22:[05: P. LEEN New York, New York
Field Office File No.:  ** py 58-1232 Bureau File No.: 58-5100
Title: ' ‘
ROY COHN
Chumcier:- BRIBERY
, Synopsi gg
C
b7D
-p-

This document containy neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents-are not to be distributed outside your ageney.
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DETAILS:

INTERVIEWS CONCERNING IMPROPRIETIES
REGARDING FEDERAL GRAND JURY HEARINGS
UNITED DYE, 1959 :




.Ai * - ' ' .'
FR:302 m«.vn-zs-so)-. ‘)ERAL%UREA'U OF 'lr_n.TleA' E .-

by

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
Your agency; it-and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

3 -. . -..- 5

Date 7/27/62
rnished the following o
information under oath. was advised that he need oD
not furnish any information and that any information he did
furnish could be used gggingthhig énta coggnttoi lave.
128 allag gﬁ.ﬂ.?e hat he had the 0 consu
Va ttorney,
_ a that
e, had decided to furnish any information requested
by The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). '
b3
beé
b7cC
b7D
bé
b7C
b7D
1/26/62 Newr York, New York NY 58-1232
On - at File
- SAS MAURICE P.LEEN & EDWARD P.HARTNETT: 7/26/62

JC’ Date dictated
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bé
b7C
b7D

| End that he would be glad to make this correspondence
e

sald that he did not desire te rurnish a
silgned statement unless the statement was rev
attorney. He mentioned that his attorney was




NY 58-1232

Previously,| |has advised his attorney is

of the law firm oq

-10-

b3
b6
b7cC
b7D

bé
b7cC
b7D
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Foan o vasan g ‘DER AL BUREAU OF !NéSTIGA% .

8/1/62

Date

I
| | furnished

the following sworn statement on July 30, 1902:

"New York, New York
July 30, 1962"

New York City, being duly sworn, hereby make the followling
free and voluntary statement to Maurice P, Leen and
Edward P, Hartnett who have identified themselves as
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

No threats or promises have been made to me to induce -

me to furnish this sbtatment. I understand that I do
not have to furnish this statement and thatthis
statement could be used against me in a court of law.

I understand that I Bave a right to consult an attorney.

7/24 & 30/62 New York, New York w NY 58-1232
t Fi
" SISEDWARD P, HARINETT and te
MAURICE P, LEEN/kxk 7/31/62
by Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside yq:ir agency.
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WY 58-1232
b6
b7C
b7D

¥ Jed I
"Stiorn to and subscribed before WC.

me in II¥C on T/30/62.

Maurice P, ILeen, Special Agent, IBI,

Witneus - Edword P, Harrdb, Special Agent, FDI, WYC, 7/30/62."

I [as proviously interviciicd on b6
Jul-:)’- o 2 v . - - sl v de e biC
vith b7D
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b6
roturnes o The uniced sStotas Ol’ii I_!'FEIU = - b7C
| ahoard the S FRANCE., She met) | 7D

bt the boat and vent ulth lier te the S¢. Regis

Hotel in ljew York City.

4y

)

o O
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NY 58-1232

By letter dated August 8, 1962 |made
available a bill of the New York Telephoné Company, Ifor
PL 1-3434, On June 25, 1962 this bill reflects changes for

two phone calls to Paris, France from New York City. The

first charge was for $40.00, the second for $12.00.

Tax on

the calls was computed at $5.20 for a total bill for the calls

of $57.20.

Lce dated

" She alTn_made_axailahle_a_nnnx_nﬁJnL;nnuﬁ
July 31, 1962 of

he Desert Inn of $57.20. The invoices
bnd has fhe following explanation:

reflecting
reference

"Phone call from|

(Paris) as per instructions fron

-18-

bé
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b7D
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L_ furnished the following information ¢ pTc
under cath., as advised that he did not have to make  * L,
any statement he did make could be used .

any statemer

Date __ 8/14/62

bé

against hinm in a court of law and that he had the right %o

consult an attorney.

b6
b7C
b7D

on  8/10/62 NYC File #_NY 58-1232
SAS MAURICE P, LEEN and EDWARD P. HARTNETT:mf &/13/52
by . —Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Hev. 1-25-6' .=EDERAL BUREAU. OF .ESTIGA'. | '

Date July 27, 1962

bé
b7C
b7D

on _T/27/62 o Ias Vegas, Nevada File # NY 58-1232

by —SA MAURTCE P_ TEEN/tom - Date dictated 7/23/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI -and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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bé
b7cC
b7D

| sald he oo wot Maou | Fad wvhile
he dooo A

Loy |

F ROV COHEN Ly CcA0ht, e ean nov woeall $hat
or in any Ly comtocted Tas [Jvoun

Arrins Bhic ovondad.  Ie con not woeall that ourome 2102 coil-

vassGu the group vhile they wers ay |
D @
G
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Date

8/14/62

LI‘T““E urnished the
following Information under oath,| was advised that
he did not have to make any statement, that any statement he

made could be used agailnst him in a court of law and that
he had the right to consult an attorney.

he was ¢
that !
then lasked him to
represent him concerning some diffienlties he wag hawine

with the nment 1in
told ﬂt}mﬂ_}m'—lm;l

nointed anf THat he had been with | |

Gy

that

oroughly and decided that he
since he associlated

b6

b6

dvised that sometime prior to Apust, 1959, . b7c

for several years prior to '
[ klso asked him to meet with
and others in Ias Vegas, Nevada, with respect to the possibility

could represent him, | baid he considered

b7C

not enhance

law practice,

| said that he is sure that ROY COHN' had 1
never aske m ©o Epresent[;;:::::] He could not recall .
o had.

and since he did not want to g up wWith- hat*gnnup4hygg '

he thought hax_haue_heTn ilnvolved in matters which would ~—

b6

the name of the attorney wh a&ked him to represent]|
but sald that he would ascert; _from his office records
and make the name available. ointed out that the

group. He has had no business dealings with COHN,

On August 13, 1962, kelephonicallv advised
cords indicate that the attorney
was the attorney who contactedj rrﬁgarding

did not know ROYCOHN and had :only met COHN on one '
when_QQHN_maa}a lunch with some attorney friend of |
and as introduced to COHN as a member of the luncheon

On 8/10and 13/62 ° NYC __ File # __NY 58-1232
y ___SAS MAURICE P. IEEN and EDWARD P. HARTNETT:ng , 8/13/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclustons of the FBI. It {s the property of the, FBI and is loaned to _

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

&




L]

WY 55-1232

| [possible representation of b6
attornev. This wac iln December, 19 met b7c
with on December T, 1953. according | -

ol |is an attorney cticing In|
telephone purber AN 6-06306, l 185 _Pororeed GO
| by a mutual fdend, Ghe ateorney, | |

b
2

7
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INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM THE
DESERT INN, LAS VEGAS

)
=
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]

Date ___ July 25, 1962

These names are as Iollows:

7/16 &

On 17/62 ‘o __ Las Vegas, Neveda File # NY 58-1232

by — SA MAURICE PR IREN/tom

Date dictated __'Elggllég__

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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WALTER R, SMITH

Deceased

bé
b7cC

bé
b7cC
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION CONCERNING

AND HIS FAMILY - g b6

b7C




Fi302 (Rav. 1as-soifly ‘EDERAL BUREAU OF 'sweA‘

Date ____July 12, 1062

A 'confidenti?l_smm_izu_mam_tn_ﬁmm_l
information concerning

on__T/2/62 & New York City __ _File# ___ Ny 58.1232

by — SA MAURICE P, LEEN/tem Date- dictated ?/!9/62

This document contalns nefther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl. It {s the property of the FBI and fs loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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bé
b7cC
b7D

The above recordc arc not to be nmade public ox
unon the igsuanee of a subboouns dueea koeun addronged 4o

F
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INVESTIGATION WITH AIRLINES PERSONNEL

S
Sl




D362 (Revs 1.28-80) ) ‘DERAE BUREAU OF IN.’:TlGATb s
| 8/7/62

Date

| | New York, was exhibited &
photograph of land she stated that she
had no recollectlon of being a passenger on
Flight 10, American Airlines, August 23-2h, 1959,

stated that the photograph was
not familiar to her and also that she was unable to
provide any information regarding the identity of any
other passenger on the flight,

8/7/62 Hew York, Hew York ) NY 5§8-1232
On at File #

by SA JAMES A. KEENAN:je 8/7/62

Date dictated

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI1. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; {t and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Fb-302 (Rev. 1'25‘50). ‘DERAL BUREAU OF IES'“GA )

' 8/6/62
Date / /
L
Stewardess, American Alrlines, b6
was exhibited a photograph of and advised b7C

that the best of her knowledge she does not recall
seeiné bn any flight when she was on duty.
She stated that too long a period of time has elapsed

since the questioned flight to recall any passenger
on the trip.

o ) bé
File # NY__58-1232 b7C

Date dictated 8/6/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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on _ 8/6/62 at Queens, New _vYork

by SA JOHN R. KINSINGER :vme

et
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The following investigation was conducted by the

San Francisco office:
|, Trans World Airlines, (TWA), Esc

advised o Ju = 062 a e could notriggnziﬁg a
photograph of] and did not recollect eing a
passenger Augus or 24, 1959. stewardess,
TWA, Redwood City, California_on July 30, 1962

advised she could not identify a photograph of] and did
not recall his being a passenger on any TWA flights in

August, 1959.

! _L'TWA, stewardess,| |
[::;:;;] O on August 1. 1962 advised she could
no €

ntify a photograph of and had no recollection
of his being a passenger on August 23 or 24, 1959.

AN
AN
P




/ FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) {

FBI

Date: 8 /15 /62
Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT

{Type in plain text or code )

Vig ___ AIRTEL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

et

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
0O

SUBJECT: | | b6
ROY COHN b7C
RY

Re New York airtel to the Director, dated
7/25/62, which set forth a lead for the Chicago Office

to interViewJETVIEW_NICKJand a lead for the Detroit b6

Office to in PIETROSANTE. b7C
Chicago and Detroit are requested to expedite

submission of a report covering these interviews.

C =

Bureau airtel to New York, dated 7/25/62,
instructs that auxiliary offices~ should complete
their investigation in this case and submit a report
within five days of receipt of request of the
investigation.

(3-Bureau (58-5100)
1-Chicago

1-Detroit

1-New York (58-1232)

MPL :pdw - &
(7) i
$y
e
JPAR
b &ix«aﬁ/
Approved: Le Sent M  Per

e g e fal Agent in Charge
\ Do Aub 24158



» e

8/21/62

7/) AIRTEL

To: SAC, New York (58-1232)

From? f?irector. FB1

| [ETC., ET AL.

Y-
Reurrep dated\\g/ 18/62.

The following was added to cover page C of rerep
and should be added to your office copies of this report:
"Persons interviewed were informed that this investigation is
being conducted at the specific request of the U. S. Attogney."
You should continue to make certain that interviewees in the
future are also advised of this.

The information developed by Las Vegas from LV 69-C*
and that developed regarding the ICU record maintained by the
. Desert Inn should be furnished to the USA for his consideration
in this matter. The identity of the sources of this information
should of course be protected.

Continue to gress this matter vigorously and sureg

by 9/11/62. Advise all auxiliary offices when setting fort } Wl
leads to surep on results of investigation within five days {xﬂ/
rom receipt of the request. This matter must receive top

prbority attention. _

"y

19 AUG 22 1962 |

ACL:AOB:cjw s .a ¢ -
(4), " 4 W \ |

Tolson
Belmont
Mohr
Callahan

E \ .
n 3 ) \‘ / \: r ; -

i AN ' [lrr

Tavel 5 i ‘

e 5 0 AU% 0181362 -

Holmes
Gandy

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT L] ‘
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGJ\ITIVE FPERIOD
CHICAGO NEW_YORK 8/17/62__ 8/8-10/62
TITLE OF CA% REPORT MADE BY A TYPED BY
SA CHARLES E, PRICE rmh b6
LE.‘I'_E.— Etc.; CHARACTER OF CASE b7C
‘BRIBERY
\ REFERENCE: New York airtel to Bureau dated 7/25/62.
« RUC =
i ’
y ._._.-z-_ﬂﬂ"
- A% .
COVER PAGE

SPECIAL AGENT

IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

APPROVED

P /
COPIES MADE: L}é'g/@

(3 - Bureau (58-5100)

5/00-

| 3 - New York (58-1232)
| (1-USA, SDNY)
i 1 <« Chicago (58-466)

*

6 Auwlz}/’%»?

J07]

?})

' 7
?‘h ! . / f
DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT, NOTATIONS l\l

AGENCY &Q[)lqé //46.1414 é, I%Wﬂ/' 7 / Z @ /

REQUEST RECD., .;O_,_z \27/ ” // ‘@Q
| DATE FWD. ......|. ? é . ﬁ iy %

HOW FWD. et /Ao o E R

ar. \§ ..

. U5, COVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE  16—78321~1 '
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FD-204 (’ﬁev. 3-3-50) ‘ . ._ . .*

« oL UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

> FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Copy to: 1 - TUSA; Southern District of New York
Report of; SA CHARLES E, PRICE Office:  Chicago
Date: 8/ 17/ 62
Field Office File No.: 58-466 Bureau File No: 585700

| bé

Title: Ete o} b7C
Character: BRIBERY
Synopsis:

| | interview and signed b6

statement obtained, | |in Detr on 6/19-21/62 b7¢
on ibusiness. Met at Statler
Hotel, Detroit, on the evening of 6/21/62, for pu of

[ffff:i dinner and returning to Chicago together. believes
&
r

telephoned him on 6/19/62, or soone
ecalled, and advised he was meeting with
people in Chicago, Illinois, on 6/22/62, woudld probably
arrive in Chicago on the evening of 6/21/62 stated he
advised| | he would be in Detroit on 6/21 62, and believes

| | suggested that t for dinner and fly to Chicago
together, He believes e could do a favor for

ROY COHN while in Detroit. llegedly Fai_at_natrndi1
air n 6/21/62 by a white male unknown to

and had dinner on the evening of 6/21/62, in ggixﬁit,

and were joined by NICK PIETRONSANTI.

departed Detroit for Chicago by air on the evening of 6/21/62,

- RUC -

This document contaim neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property ol the FBI and ia loaned to your agency; it and
its ¢ontents are not to be distribufed outside your agency.
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CG 58-466
DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Gn Ausust 8, 1962]

| Chicago, Illinois,

advised

that ne would nake hinseli avallable foxr an interviey on

Mgust 9, 1962,

bé
b7C
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Fn-soz (Rev. 1-25-60) . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI ON <

T

’l g Date 8/17/62

| | b6

| [Chicago, Iliinois, after referr:l.ng b7C

to his calendar and BIs expense voucher for the month of

June, 1962, advised that he was in Detroit, Michigan, during

the period of June 19, 1962, throught June 21, 1962. He

advised that he met| at the Statler Hotel in

Detroit, Michigan, on the evening of June 21, 1962, and that

they had dinner, ﬂnd_ile!_iﬁam Detroit to Chicago the sanme

evening together. furs etalls of his trip
to Detroit and his meeting with ' : .

n August 10, 1962, the information furnished
was incorporated in the following signed sworn

statenent?

"August 10, 1962
Chicago, Illinois

-ong,| | being duly sworn, hereby nakie
the following free and voluntary statement o Billy
B, Webb and Charles . Price, who have identified
thenselyes to me as Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. I understand this state-
nent may be used in a court of law. -,

"I reside at Illinois, oo

‘and ny residence te numbexr 1s HI 6-0532

I am employed as

Chicago, Illinoif,

company for approximately five and one half years.

" Approximately one year ago,| |
| started a travel service within its onevations
- _and entered into an agrecment with

Incorporated of New York C:

’%y, fo handle

of New York City,
stock option and
represen e board of directors of

8/9-10/62 » Chicago, Illinois : File # CG 58-4G6
n — a -
SAs BILLY E, WEBB and _
by CHARLES B, PRICE/dcc Date dictated _8/17/62
This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outsld%your agency.




CG 50-466
|_I | % was s bé

b7cC
| [ The executive
ehaiznoa of this board 1o MUy Yohn of llew Yol
Cityr,

"On June 10, 1862, ox prior thereto, the

cxact date I am now u » I received
a ‘telephone call from and was b6
advised he was to be in Chicago for a meeting b7C
with Bong |naople on June 22, :
1982, and would xore than likely arrive in
CEI.LQ..EL"O on the evening of June 21, 1664, Iv

3 ny “rasolicetion that T toid Fugazy I did
not be‘.'.icvc I would be in Cixicago on June 21,
1982 20 ¥ had to visit o Jl,
dur..nr" that waok on sou nusiness.
I told him that I would stay at the Bratlor
Hotel while in Detroit, and believe he suggestad
that he might £ly into Detrpit on June J1, 1962,
gnd we could meet and havoe d; d return to
Clicago tegethor. 1 Boliavo isaici ne
eswld e a -F'a:mr for Rov Joan while in Dotroit,.
T hovo no krnowladee of th: nature af the favow,

"I departed ctﬁ.cago on J’une 19, 1362, by
auatonobile with my wife and & partner of the
aceounting firm of Arthur Anderson, for Detroit,
and avsived thewre thc cane day. T rogioct.wed
L the Statlor Boucol., -Thv purpose of oy Tip
"'ﬁ Dotandd was B0 weprtinio o pazchoge Zor
I | an@ this was the only soason b6
for nmy tyip. I completed this bu.:iness in tha : b7C
early =afternoon of June 2}, 1962,

"Cn Jene 21, 1962, scnstime beforc ncon,
T: jfff‘lved 2 message at theo Statler Hotel that

tolephoned, I placed a person te persor
ToIephon call to his nffice in New York City
Juelny tho early aftcmow of Suie DI, 10030,

wa-l-‘zm
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from a sulte located ia a meng? olub in downtown
Tatrolit, I do mot wveecall The noe o tlis nens!
clui, Lut 1t wac not the Dofwroit Athletic Clul,
I Lodicve it was the Detroit Club., This telephone

rcall_mas_nadﬁ on my credit card which iz numbered

The operator was unabvle to complete b6
this call at this as however, shortly therew b7c
after I talked tol and asked him wherc and .

waen we should meet., I boliecve ho saild ae would

mazt nme in the Statler iictel Llobby argund G:99
T on June 21, 1962, I zocall asking ig
an

o wansed e to meot him at tho airvpor 7aenll
hin Gelliag nme that Le waz Loing et by someone else
with whon he had to discuss o matter and vhat
they would discuss this matier during thoe ride
Zron the aivport to thoe hotel. I do nov Lnmow
wiho k2 ot at tha sixpory acy dd X kaow vhat voo
discusscis

#E opas waltins An Yo lobhy of the Stubloz

Intel ga tho ovening of Juno LL, 1062, and obzorved

and one othor vhitc nmale, vhonm I had azver b6
Hecn nesvre, entex the lolby together., X b7C
believe this was somewherc around 62 M, X ,
agsume ‘this was the porson who net at the
airport as 1 showped amnoyanee as wes late,
auad ko renasrked his plane was latd, BEQ thig

persvn indicated a confivmation of this, I yas
introduced to this man with[ ] buv I an
now unnble to recall hio nomo, X ?ould e I

chis as boing in his ap)pow ohowg

v hediun bBulld, anrd Woigheng holiTon
poundc, I ronomuer no distinet
chavacteristics about hin with the exception
that this individual appeacsd to bl exitzensly
nexvous and may poscibiy ive snoied eifurd,

7 Dbolieve I would wecozuice him L Goor auilin,

.

wphing dndividuel, soaediatoly after Doing

introduced to ne, asked if he coulw talk b6
to hin, and they moved a short distance away fronm b7C

mo and carvied or a conversation for approximatoLry
tov minutes. L do moe Lnow what the coavoersation

N
o) T
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and it was not discussed with me
When the two finished their talk,

conecorned
[%;;Eij;;;;I left the hotel 1lobby, and I last
obgervad this individual standing in the lobby

of the hotel, I do not know if he also left

the hotel immediately or not., I yemembey di ctly
that there was only This individual ¥ith
do not

when they entered the hotel iobby.
know howE::::::]got from the aixport to the
hotel but assume it was by automobile with this
individual to whom X was introduccd,

and I, when departing the hotel

lobby, went o a restaurant, name unrecalled,

for dinner. This restaurant is located on the same
street and on the same side of the street as

the Statler Hotel, and X believe it is across the
street from one of the other main hotels in Detroit,
% said he was to see a Nick Pietronsanti at

Testaurant, When we arrived at the

restaurant, X was introduced to Pietronsanti,

who was alread:

y there, and he joined

table,

and X had dinner, and

bé
b7cC

b6
b7cC

cur
| talked
with Pietronsanti relative to Pietronsanti joining

his organization and

in

the Detroit arca for

€ majoxr corporations. We

were in this res foxr over am houw, aund

when we departed, and I took a taxi from

the reostaurant to the airport where we later boarded
& plane for Chicago.

"I recall that one day after Juuo 20, 1962,
(and I believe it was the day that was
quostioned or appeared before some type of
commities) receiving a telephone call ;
resideoncz somewhere after {1:00 PM from
told me that I would probably b;f;:i;;loned
concarning the man who m2t him at Tthe airport
2troit the evening that we had dinner togethor,
at ‘this time again told me this man's name,
an unable to yeeall it.

b6
b7cC

31

mC\m




g
CG 58~4G6
d[%fff:ffrlowing moxnis ter this call b6
fro; I tolophoned a2t hic olfice fox b7C
the purposc of oh anz che name of thic individual
wic had met him, told me not to worry
Qbout it as he had opoken to Roy Cohn and told
hin that he had called me the nighkt boafaya; ond
Cohn said this wasn't necessary. rdid not
ﬁf thic time tcll mo the aauz of QG naa who ast
Tle

"X havo raad the fowvegoing statement consisting
of Live (5) typowriticn pages and declave that it
is true,

. #/s/ | | - b6

b7C
"Sworr to and subscribed before me on 3/16/G2
a2t Chicago, Iilinois,
/2/ Cherles I, Priee, Special Agent, Fodoral Bupreau
© of Investigation
"Witness: /s/ Billy &, Vlebb, Cpecial Agent, Fodonol Buveau of
Investipation, Chicaps, Iil., Ausust 10, 1062,

b6

did not desive to sot forth tho namo of L7C

the parteer ol ARTIIUR AWDIRSON, Certifisd Public iccountant

Firm, who Qccompanied lumand his wife o Dotroit in the

sipgned statcemont, but advised that this man's naan is

| |of Chicago, Illinois, alse adviscd that
¢ had acked to k2 removed from the board of dircctors

of and that lie would ..subnit his
re nation in cvhae drnodiate future.

Upon request, was furnish a copy of the
above statement.

o Tk -
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To: SAC, MNaw Yozk (58-1232) C Qﬁ
- | ;?}E:;;r” : "J::
From: Dirccior, FBI (58-5100) . NRAERS
S\ ‘., . b6
I‘E‘f AL, ste. | AP Y e
PRIDERY A “’é;.' E .

Furnish the Burcau an aixrtel sumnary by 8/31/62 of
inyestication conducted since the last repoxts ilifiiﬁé%tiga-
tion presently outstanding must be completed.any 3 veport sub-
mitted by 9/11/62, Afford this matter top :pi‘ﬁ-tnty attention.
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Conrad . f{) i
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Sallivan .

Tavel e
Trotter
Tele. Room
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Holwes
Gandy
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Inasmuch as NICH PIETROSANTE was interviewed at
the Detroit Lions Training Camp, it was not deemed desirable
to place him under oath in view of the circumstances of the
interview and information furnished.
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U”l‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT OK-L-sSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, SDNY
Report of: JOHN L. KNOTT (a) Offic:  Detroit, Michigan
Date: August 22, 196 '

Field Office File No:  58-277

Buteau File No.: 58-5100

| ;.Tilie: *
o I_ROY COHN

&humdel: -_ BRIBERY

. Syno;sis: ' .

' S | called NICK PIETROSANTE at his-
home on two occasions.in 6/62. First call .
concerned PIETROSANTE's interest in employment.
Second ¢ pintment. PIETROSANTE
met with in Detroit for dinner

durlng ~period 6/19- 21/62, furing stopover en

hicago, Ill.- PIETROSANTE also met with
in New York City relative to employment

week end of 7/14/62, unknown to
PIETROSANTE, i
- RUC =
DETAILS : _
| mfield Hills, Michigan

At Bloo

datlon 1usi of the FBL It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and

This document contdins neither recom:

jts conf-efnts are not to be distributed outside your agencr

b6
b7C

bé -
b7cC
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< AR BeaI-25:60) 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI

g ~

Date Muﬂt 20' 1962

¢ [

1 <

L

NICK PIETROSANTE, 32305 Chesterbrook, Farmington,
Hichigan;myas interviewed at Cranbrook School at which tinme
he furnished the following information:

He first met| lat a sports banquet in b6
Jamesto rk, some time ago, date unrecalled. He ;. PIC
describe s a type of individual who is interested in ——-
athletes engaged in various sports. He is acyguainted with

several members of the New York Giants football tean.,

~About eigh prgor to 1nterview date, NTE
received a call from at his
asked him if he woul e terested
[ |
| | PIETROSANTE stated he would be interested

anq |indicated he would recontact PIETROSANTE for further
discussion.ﬂ

About a week later,[  Jecalled again at his home
and related he was going to Chicago, and would stop in Detroit
to discuss the matter of employment, As PIETROSANTE recalls,
a dinner meeting was arranged for the next evening.

PIETROSANTE could not recall the exact date, but it
occurred at the time of the Material Handling Show at Cobo
Hall in Detroit. He believes this was just after the niddle
of June, 1962, : : ' :

[ accompanied by| | b6
[ n Chicago, met PIETROSANTE at the Wonder b7c
ar apbout 7: .H,, where 1 had dinner. It was
PIETROSANTE's recollection had traveled by American

Airlines and had arrived a e airport about 6:30 P,M, and
the two men had come directly to the restaurant.

To his knowledge, no other individuals accompanied

and no reference de to anyone who may have done

so., BHe does not recall making any calls while in his
company. o

8/9/62 ot Bloomfield Hills, Michiganiqh’# Detroit 58-277

On
SA JOHN L, KNOTT(A)/rlk ! 8/15/62
by 4 Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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2. . _ .-
Conversation coggisfed of the discussion of the

establishment of the in Detroit and the bé

possible employment of PIETROSANTE as well as some discussion b7cC

of sports and casual conversation.

PIETROSANTE stated he is aware that! land ROY
ini |

| He added he was interested in

sports _promotion in Detroit and at the time felt the association

~with might be helpful in this regard. The travel _ -
‘agency also appeared to have an excellent potential as it - ¥
was his understanding Imakes a lot of trips to Detroit

~ in connection with this business and has several large accounts

in Detroit, particularly Nash-Kelvmnator. R

After dinner at approximately 9:30 P.M,, and: ; s
- left to go to the airport to catch their plane to w, LtEr
—Cnicago. As he recalled, the plameleft Metropolitan airport -

Governor's Day at Bershey, Pennsylvania, on July 16, or 17 . -

at 10:20 P.M. and there was some conversation as’ to taking a
cab in order to make the plane. He believes a cab was used
at his suggestion. - - -

PIETROSANTE was scheduled for an appearance at

1962, ) 5
He flew to Ne dfk with Bis:yife for the preceding -
week end and stayed in suite at the St. Moritz. Z . b6

The trip to New York was pa or by"Sports Illustrated." . bIC

Friday ‘night was spent at ;Toots Shor s restaurant
and he and his wif ‘Broadway show on Saturday night.
¥hile in New York,i |introduced him to the New York - "~

name unrecalled, and there

was more discussion relafive 40 his employment and the "jee
business.

Saturday afternoon he played golf with[::::::]
MOE DALITZ, and ED SULLIVAN, After the week end, Jir. and
¥rs. PIETROSANTE were flown to Hershey in a plane belongin% —
to the Lionel Corporation in whichi
PIETROSANTE has not been in contact with| |since that
date.

-3-
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3
PIETROSANTE states he is unacquainted with a
nd the name is not familiar to him,

b6
b7cC

™
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on August 10, 1962, | | sales office, b6
Cobo Hall, advised the Material Handling Show was held b7cC
June-19, 1962 through June 21, 1962,

- The Wonder Bar is located at 1221 Washington .
Boulevard, which is almost opposite the Sheraton—Cadillac
Hotel.

Ay
My -

- 5% -
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Date of Mail _3_— N =\

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Branch.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

Subject - JUNEMALL Voo 2o
65 AUG 31 1962

Removed By

File Number 9 8 =500 = [[Q.

\ f],b:’

Permanent Serial Charge Qut

bé
b7cC
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AR
‘PBI

¥ VT
. MONE wwee
k\\? 'EA Date:  8/31/62 E}r MO e
S T Qe
Transmit the following in PLALIN g, C A eon
(Type in plain text or code) b hoem
[ E!{r, T rans -»%
Via ___ATRDET o o AL
4 - o (Priority or Method of Mailing) 'ILT“- T o w
“'“'\-'é'——-— ___________ . — . —— — — —— — — KR B3 4 PR,
7} bt T 3 jﬂr— TR TS
. Mo, T T e
' Tele. ROOM cavrmnrm
R M.as H b 3Sumem
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100) o Gandy--—-—-—-I
' ' ___________———--
FROM: SAC; NEW YORK (58-1232)
)
SUBJECT: | | b6
ROY COHN ’ b7C
BRIBERY
R& NY aimtel to Bureau 8/27/62 and Buairtel to
NY 8/27/62.
Since last reportsw® following investigation has been
completed:
Complete financial background investigation regarding
[ has been completed and nothing of importance b6
has been developed. “1 b7C
Details of | b6
| [has been obtained and b7C
nothing of importance noted. b7D
Toll calls from telephones listed &0 | b6
I |for biC
month of June, 1962, obtained and show calls by|
n 6/25 and 6/26/62 t fin Paris, France.
In ion conducted at Avis Ren-A-Car to
determine if rented a vehicle during 8/19-24 /&£ was
negative. ' 7
@-Bureau (58-5100) ’
-New York -1232 _ :
(58-1852) Y5000 {3
?%};L:tb REC- 55 ataaer swast
Q’g@\ ) - ,\} 12 SEP 1 1962
© ARt
T o e
& APEER:G—igns Sent

kgéc'ilhl gent in Charge
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¢ | &
7y, 4
&HB
Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Via

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

NY 58-1232

211 preservation cards of Air France were reviewed
for pertinent period to determine if MOE DALITZ reservation to

reservation was made in France. Air France presently checking
their records in Europe to determine facts regarding
reservation.

g g
nor was he ableé GO

identify photograph ofl |

VA%
NYO presently interviewing ‘B8 NYC residents
who were at Desert Inn 8/22-24/59, to attempt to find witness
who observed there at that time.

Remaining airlines personnel on pertinent flights
during pep ent period interviewed with negative results
regarding) _

NYO presently conducting financial background

estigations concerning|
and other investigation set forth in Ny airtel of
27/02.

Daily contact being maintained with office of USA,
SDNY .

For information of Bureau, conference scheduled
this date with AUSAS | and VOLPIN called off by AUSA
because of court appearance by AUSAs. Conference tentatively
scheduled for 9/4/62, at which time discussion to be held
regarding investigation outstanding in this matter and what

-2 -

return from France was made in US. Indications from review are that

b6
b7cC

Approved: Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge
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. FRI

Date:

Transmit the following in :
ansmit the fo 91 (Type in plain text or code)

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

NY 58-1232

further investigation is to be requested by USA, SDNY.
Bureau will be advised of results of this conference on
9/4/62.

This matter receiving top priority attention by
NYO and will continue to be pressed v1gorously by this
office.
-3 -

Approved: : Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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FBI

Date: 9/5/62

Transmit the following in PLAIN__
(Type in plain text or code)
‘ Via AIRTEL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)

FROM :  SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)

SUBJECT:

~ROY COHN
BRIBERY

(ﬁ/ Re NY airtels to Bureau, 8/27/62 and 8/31/62.

Conference with AUSAs, SDNY, which had been
scheduled for 9/4/62, postponed by USA's Office because
of one AUSA on AL, another occupied all day at trial, and
USA MORGENTHAU's resignation. .

AUSA| recontacted 9/5/62 and arrange-
ments made for conference to be held along lines set forth
in reairtels at 4 P.M. on 9/6/62., AUSAI |

Bureau will be promptly advised of results of
conference. This matter receiving top priority attention
by NYO and will continue to be pressed vigorously by this
office.

N |
(éj%ureau (58-5100)
1-New York (58-1232)

& 53—-5/00"_'_/-'/"71 |

o 12 GEP 6 1962

iy
i

s, “nt . wf’ﬁ:?}g s =N
™
S o

. a3 4

AJA:edm .
(3) ‘ e

N R

b6
b7C

LAY

b3
b7D

= VAT L <
Approved: Sent i M Per

(S{é@h'l) Agent in Charge
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iegat, Paris (53~-8) May 15, 1964

S REC- 7§ /

ctor, FBI (58-5100) X

, otc. QHTANED tp igc
HoY COON- 108 © Bt
HURRAY GOTTE LL INFOREIAT ;
memgr- 00J; PERJURY l:lenem 18 HHEL?S‘:;EQXY e
o : BATE.é:'/ A2 -8*/'
F277,
ﬁ;ﬁ Enclosed are two copies each of two letterhead
memoranda prepared by the New York Office dated §/14/64,
4,} which are self-explanatory.
; As indicated in the memoranda, retrial of this

case is scheduled to begin in U. S. District Court, Southera
District of New York, 6/9/64. Accordingly, it would be
appreciated 12, throuzh appropriate sources avallable to you,
the requested investigation in France and in the Balearic
Islands could be completed as soon as possible in order that
the results may be made available to the U. S. Attorney,
Southern District of New York.

Enclosures (4)

1 - Foreign Liaison Section (Route through for review)

CAN:eem Q,ﬁueu / i{ﬂlj
w /,( et A\,ﬁ;ﬁ@ﬁw

| bn)

b6
b7C

MAILED 27,
MAY 18 1964
COMM-FB!
: TR

Tolson ?l‘h_ LY o -a : “ bg
Beolmont e i
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et S
oo " ‘,g Soi w0y
Evans 'f ) ) ‘
g:l: r':/
T Sp— 35 7= Ve
Tavel 1,24/ ‘;_:‘i = .
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|

’?‘BI

Date: 5/1“'/ 6l
Transmit the follow_ring in PLAIN TEXT 1

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL I
Via 1
“(Priority) ;
——————————————————————————————————————————————— L .
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
3 =1
SUBJECT: b6
b7cC
ROY COHN; 5
MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN ’
BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 2N
o HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED o -
DATE SR EY. 89"5 7 %
4% #574,528 Y27 8335
/// ) Encised herewlth are the original and 5 copiles
of a ILHM requesting investigation be conducted by the
% f Iegat, in Paris, France.
e

{j\-— Bureau (Encls. 6)
1 - New York

35|

aw
A

ATA:efk R0L w Y ,15 1954
c C %'; | % s
N\ .

Approved: W/g\/ Sent M Per

peW Agent in Charge

a
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Uh‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT o'n“xdm -~
“Fi -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New York, New York

;‘.:k RR;:::V, Please Refer to May 14, 1964

Re: b6
b7C

Roy Cohnj;
Murray E. Gottesman

The United States Attorney, Southern District of New York,
advised that he has received information to the effect that
Gottesman has made telephone calls to Pler squile
The Unlted States Attorney (USA) has réguested that
Du Pasquier be interviewed to determlne his relationship with
G8ttesman and to attempt to ascertaln any European investments
on the part of Gottesman. :

Investigation has reflected that Du Pasquier
is located at 26 Avenue Des Champs Elysees, Paris, France.

FEFEL LR

E= S

It is rurthef requested that the above investigation
be expedited since re~trial in this matter is scheduled
to begin June 9, 1964. '

All persons interviewed in this investigation
are to be informed that- the investigation is at the request
. of the USA, Southern District of New York.

ALl {NFORMATION CONTAINED
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FBI
Date: 5/18/64

Tra

nsmit the following in _
(Type in plain text or code)

ATRTET. :
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
2,
SUBJECT: | | |
Lmnmmgsm ’

BRIBERY; 00J; PURJURY

ReNYairtel to the Bureau dated 5/12/64,

AUS SDNY, advised this date
that on 5/15/6%, Defense CGounsél entered motion to show
cause why there should not be a continuance in this matter
as well as a change of wenufé due to adverse publicity
engendedidduring last trial,

FRANK RAICHLE, Attorney for COHNj also stated
that should a continuance not be granted he would have
to withdraw as counsél in the new trial,

USDJ DUDLEY B, BONSAL, SDNY scheduled hearing
on above motion for 9:30 A.M. 5/19/64.

NYO continues to follow this matter closely.

~
Y pare e EX 104 o6 5 f - 4 /145
AJA;{mp (o MAY 1.0 1964
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Transmit the following in

- ®

FBI

Date: 5/19/64
PLAIN TEXT

( i-'ype in plain text or code)

AIRTEL
Via
“(Priority)
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
FROM SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
\
\ SUBJECT : L Fb’jc
s
‘ﬂ', UY CUHNS
MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN
BURGLARY 3 00J3; PERJURY
ReNYairtel to Bureau, 5/18/6k.
Hearing was held this date before USDJ DUDLEY B.
BONSAL, SDNY, regarding the defense motion for a
continuance in this matter. Judge BONSAL after hearing
all arguments stated that government should answer defense
motion for continuance by 5:00 pm on 5/22/64,
NYO conthues to follow this matter closely. %iﬁwjz
Z:’«% 3 3
| 575100225 2
- Bureau
- New York 1 MAY 201964
AJA:rcb — eoammm
(5)
it
A \A
Qc: g AT - ‘1'{'\
/A 1 .‘} gl :‘ﬂf v N ;::-.‘ﬁ__':{
Approﬁ;é’g?ﬁ’ AL & V15 Sent M  Per

&Keéiument in Charge
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b FEDERALMBUREAU OF INV&TIG’AHON |

REPORTING OFFICE - OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE, i INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

5

NEW HAVEN NEW YORK 5/15/64 5/14/64 . N
TITLE OF CASE i REPORT MADE BY r : TvreD mlr
vl SA HENRY J. SOMERS mac
. CHARACTER OF CASE b7C
GOTTESMAN ’ )
BRIBERY; 00J; PERZURY

REFERENCE
\"’w
New York airtel to New Haven, 5/ 12/64.
-RUC-
ADMINISTRATIVE

APPROVED % J T i aaENT o r_ | DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW B
COPIES MADE; ' o " g__, /0 O — -y Y

@- Bureau ‘5 5 : 3 = ? REC. 22

. A
3 - New York (58-1232) - .ﬁ‘f‘f};%

(1 - USA, New York) ‘g‘/
1 - New Haven (58-109) | o “MAY blgﬁd‘ /

k]
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i,";gs [ U PTPIC
DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT ©

AGENCY ewnnnnn YRV G mma} | (a0 XA
REQUEST RECD.. i
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¢ .~ ' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -~ ‘
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Cog_vw: 1 - USA,. NewhYork
Repotof  SA HENRY J, SOMERS - Office:  NEW HAVEN
Date: May 15, 1964 - :
Field Off_ice-File-No.; 58~109 ‘ Bureau File No.: i
Title: - e | E-?
' . - C
3 .
GOTTESMAN

Charactet: _BBIBERY; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; PERJURY
Synopsis: Investigatio lecH t | Egc

' . b7D

niormation
) gent set
I_r;ox_th._uo_c.ne.d.i_tl record for at
- RUC -

DETAILS:

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It ig the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and _
its contents are not to be distributed outside your e




NH 58-109

The following individuals were all contacted on May 14,
1964, and they all advised after a review of théir records
which review included all of th that they were
unable to locate any record fo ndicating that
she has availed herself of any of the fac;lities of their
respective banks:

b6
b7cC
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o7 TR Mov. 1as-s0) “EDERAL BUREAU OF mvesnc' y
- o -

y
< 1, s ‘
Dot May 15, 1964

|
H , J advised as follows:

kﬁﬂidas inl |
I | In addition to| |

| .
she recently obtained employment with | EE;?;;?; |
| land it wa nder-

standing that this is primarily a part-time job, He does

not know her salary but advised that since she has resided

in hisgpartments she has paid her financial obligations promptly
and as agreed and has never been a source of any difficulty.

He produced a letter from his files which letter was dated
June 12 3963 <ioned hi |l on the stationerv of

I;;::Jalso advised that his files contain a report dated June
963, compiled by the Credit Bureau of Greater New York,

855 Broadway, 0, 1963, which
indicates that was residing
at that time at ["New York City, A

checking account was reflected as, Commerical Bank of No.
America, regular checking - as of August, 1960 balances in
low 3 figures, routine non-borrowing, account satisfactory.

A regular checking account was reflected as Ind. Bank of
Commerce and in April, 1961, balances were in high 3 figures,
routine non-borrowing, account satisfactory, —This renort

rnnflnnind—thn—ﬂollowing trade in the name of

e S

on3/14/64 ot _Fairfield, Connecticut File #___ NH 58~109
by — SA HENRY J, SOMERS: mac Date dictated _9/15/64
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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NH 58-109
2.

November 1, 1961 - Had 29 payments to make to a department
store, attorney account,

August, 1961 - Had 23 payments to make to a department
store, slow payment,

May, 1861 ~ Had 25 payments to make to a grocery store,
slow paynment,

The report indicates she had been on file since October,
1959, and four stores indicated a high credit of $70
and she paid within 30/60/90 or 120 days.

[::::::::]advised that his files contain no additional
information concerning

b6 -
b7C
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NH 58-109

On May 14, 1964,L _ _JBridgeport Credit
Rating Bureau, 575 Broad Street, Bridgeport, Connecticut,

which Bureau covers the Town of Fairfield, Connecticut,
advised that a search of her f11gg_iailgﬂ_;g_ggg;g;g_ggr
nformation identifiable with

Connecticut,

9%,

b6
b7C
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o
> FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
m:.‘PORﬂNG OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD —
CHICAGO NEW YORK 5/18/64 3/20 -~ 5/13/64
TITLE OF %E . REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
gﬂﬂglzs B PRICE mjﬁ bé
LHW_CUHN n l CHARA.-CTER OF CASE ' b7C

i aOITESHA ,
MURRAY E., GOTTESMAN "BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY

 REFERENCES: Report of SA CHARLES E, PRICE at Chicago dated 9/24/63.
New York teletype to Chicago dated 3/20/64. (I0)
Chicago teletypes to New York 3/20/64 and 3/26/64. (I0)

New York airtel to Chicago dated 5/6/64. (I0) . o
1 -»- ‘
| ‘
LEADS
ST. LOUIS | |
AT ST. 1.017TS “TslééURI. Will locate and intervie , b¢
O determine if she has any info ~ b7e
cerning what may have happened to the registration records of
j‘l} th - cago Hotel after being returned to the record
room by the then assistant auditor of said hotel.
CHIGAG_O v
AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. Will continue to follow '\‘vithl Z/
Controler, Sheraton - Chicago Hotel, and report results searc
APPROVED _ . \. SR IALACENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE: ' 2 5 / 0 0 — P
- Bureau (58-5100) ﬁ"!f/ 58 e "‘:'?"‘"""2;‘5 REC- 22
- St. Louis 22
3 - New York (58-1232) g MAY 2ﬂ954’
(1 - USA, SDNY) —
2 - Chicago (58-466) - S V o
- ﬁ;m\ ; - ,‘:f /
j
| LY /1

J ‘ i 12
/28Y1 1954 B
Tow RAG M, Ce

FBI=This repsrf 1 Toaned to you by the FBI, and neither it nor its contents are to be distributed outside the agency to which loaned,

[PROPERTY
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CG 58-466

for records,

ADMINISTRATIVE

The investigation reflected in this report has '
been previously furnished to the office of origin by ;
inter-office referenced communications. All leads were :
covered and reported within five days.

. ‘The Bureau has instructed all persons interviewed
be informed that this investigation is being conducted at
the request of the USA and also that all leads be covered and
reported in five days upon receipt. "

The telephone call mentioned on page three of this report,

refers to a call received b E, .PRICE from Assistant b6
United States Attorneyl Eouthern District of b7
New York,

- B¥ -
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FD-204 (Rov. 3-3-59)
. -“

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA, Southern District of New York (SDNY)
Report of: CHARLES E. PRICE Ofics Chicago
Date: 5/18/64 -
Field Office File #: 58-466 Bureau File 2 58-5100
Title:

~ROY COHN;

MURRAY E, GOTTESMAN
Character: BRIBERY; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; PERJURY
Synopsls: Sheraton -_ghig;gg_ﬂgtgl_nntble to produce registration

recoxrds of or period 9719 -"27/62.°

In answer to subpoena received, hotel representative

stated or inferred said recor

Chicago, in September, 1963.

of hotel, advised regi records not turne

over to FBI, Chicago. tated he did not

intend to infer when t ng with AUSA, SDNY, regarding

subpoena received that records were turned over to

FBI, Chicago. - States |

| bf hotel, stated said records returned to hotel

record room in September, 1963. AUS

SDNY, advised. Search for records at hotel continues,

- P -

This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the prt;perly of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed cuts!de your agency.
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CG 58-466

DETAILS: NEW YORK, AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK

r___ﬂn_narch_2ﬂ] 1964, Assistant United States Attorney

(AUSA) Southern District of New York (SDNY),
advised that a representative of the Sheraton = Chicago -
Hotel, Chicago, Illinois, in answer to 2 subp?gg;_zgggiﬁed,

l:ff:fff}that the hotel registration records of

or September, 1962, were  turned over to the FBI in
Chicago, Illinois, in September, 1963,

CHICAGO, AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

On March 20, 1964,
Sheraton -~ Chicago Hotel, was advised by SA ALTON E. BRAMBLETT
that no original records of his hotel were obtained by the FBI
at Chicago during September, 1963. He was advised that the

original hotel registration recor egistration
of _ uring - ’
the pericd September 19, 1962 - September-27, 1962, July 27, 1962 -

October 1, 1962, and August 4, » 1 1089

[ffffffszgigé were reviewed by| |

aton - Chicago Hotel, onSeptenter20, 1963, and

. that furnished information from these reégistration re-
cords to HARLESIEL_ERIQEL__Hﬁ was also advised that on
September 23, 1963, ade available for review
the hotel's long distance telephone tickets for the month
of September, 1962, and that these records were reviewed by
_SAs CHARLES E. PRICE and BILLY E, WEBB for the purpose of
determining what long distance teléephone calls wére made

" from these individuals While at the hotel. One copy of 59 long
distance telephone tickets was obtained by SA PRICE. The
copi¢es of the teélephone tickets were: thé only FYecords™
obtained by thé FBI froi the hotél, and thesé copies weire
made :on- thé: hotél's: copying machine,” The original télephone
tickds; registrations’ and. lédger cardss £for. these: individuals.;

. left at: the hotél iin the posséssion: G
tated he would immediately institute a search for the
esired recprds. - - NS

b6
b7cC

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C

.
e




CG 58-466

On March 25, 1964, was contacted by SA
CHARLES E, PRICE and he advised that he had been unable to

locate the desired records, He ot intend to
.infer when ¢ "talking-: with AUSA! i SDNY, relative
torsnhnnena_reneineﬁ by the hotel for The registration records
of hat the original registration records nor
any other records of the hotel were turned over to the FB]

advised bj
at the hotel, and who has

since been transferred to the Sheraton - Gibson Hotel,
Cincinnati, Ohio, that the original records were returned to
the hotel's record room by him after they had been reviewed.
He stated the search fo the records continues and. that he
will advise AUSA[___ ]if and when they are located.

On March 26, 1964
Sheraton - Chicago Hotel, advised that efforts to locate
the desired records had been fruitless to date. He stated,
however, that a search of the file room, this date, resulted
in locating the oxriginal long distance telephone tickets
for the hotel during September, 1962.

0 cil 4, 1964, BA PRICE teléphonically
advisgsed AU f the fact that the registration
records of ere not turned over to the

FBI at Chicago by the Sheraton - Chicago Hotel, indﬂEE;f]

een by SA PRICE in the possession o

| i Matters coT.cnminz_w.hmn S8A PRICE could
testify were discussed with

»}:‘-‘i P2

AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK

-

On May 6, 1964, AUSA SDNY, advised
the New York Office that durin;F:ﬂzﬂmnE-'lﬁl'ih this™ " 7
matter he had a discussion with ho was formerly
assistant arditnr_nﬁrthe Sheraton -~ Chicago Hotel. "He - _
stated that recalled the registration records of ™

Ind stated that these records were furnished

VIAD cvmamm v o % mmt s —— e s —— 7 S
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bé
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CG 58-466

to SA CHARLES E, PRICE in September, 1963, for review, by a
rfemale_emnlnnnn1of the hotel whose first name was either b6
He thought this female clerk may recall b7C

what happened to the records after they were returned to her.

He requested that this female employee of the hotel be
interviewed concerning these records.
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1 Da!a- 5/18/64

R el T —

' b6
Sheraton - Chicago Hotel, b7C
Chicago, IIlinois, advised te

the ecoxds o
and for the period September 19, 1962 -~
Sep . y July 27, 1962 -"October 1, 1962, and

? '
August 4, 1962 - October 1, 1962, respectiveély. He stated
#hoil6Y An1982 registration records of the hotel are now
on microfilm and a search of the filin as well as a search
of the record room has proven fruitless in regard to locating
these records. '

He was advised. that ! ' 220
| lof the hotel; hITegedly related to the
United States Attorney's Office in the Southern District ;
of New York (SDNY), that he recalled the records were ) ¢
furnished in.September, 1963, to SA CHARLES E. PRICE for re-
employee of the hotel whose first namé was
and he thought this femile employee may -
recall what shappened to the records after SA PRICE returned
them to her. S . .

. —————— % "

.
PR

L 3 : b6
___|was advised by SA PRICE that | b7C
on September 20, 1963, directed a Negro female ¢lerEk To "]
pull the desired registration cards and the ledger sheets - i
pursuant to t iing made by SA"PRICE. This female !
employee left officée and'she thereéafter : -
returned with the desired records. ~"She gave thém to
who in turnh reviewed them and furnished the informat:
pearing thereon” to " SA PRICE. "Arrangéments” were made”to "~~~
review the September, 1962, ‘Iong distancé telsphone tickets

charged to the  rooms occupfed: by the sbove mentiocned”
persons and the registiatidon recoi adger sheets were .
last seen in the possession of

He was advised that on September 23, 1963, SA PRICE

5 and SA BILLY E. WEBB reviewed the September, 1962, loag ~ "
distance telephone tickets for the hotel; and a Gopy of éach ~
ticket desired was obtained from the hotel. These copies were

made on the copying machine of ‘the_ female ‘employee be
of the hotel at the direction of No original _ B7C
" ‘ e '
On. 5/13/64 ., Chicago, Illinois File # CG 58-466
_ SAs CHARLES E., PRICE & ’ o j
by '0'. 1RTHUR GR-.lN /ij , DO'Q dinBtGd 5/18/64
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 43 the property of the FBI. tand is loaned to_ -,
_Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,
'
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records of any kind were taken from the hotel by SA PRICE,
I Lhtat

the name of

bé

there is no female employee by b7C

employed in his department at

aced a long dista call’
dvised

recte at

the hotel to pull the records desired by SA PRICE and that

.8he did this and brought them to his office. He reviewed

these registration records in the presence of SA PRICE and

furnished him the desired information.  SA PRICE thereafter

reviewed the hotel's long distance telephone tickets for

September, 1962, and was furnished a copy of each ticket he °

desired. He said the origi records and ledger ,

sheets were not returned to y him nor SA PRICE i

as he recalls being told by SA PRICE that’ these records may ‘

later be subpoenaed and suggested that they be filed in a

place where they wou ost or destroyed. It is his g

recollection that het::fff;E:;Tthen placed:.these records

in an envelope and returne em to the hotel's record '

room himself, He does not recall whether -he put them in a re- '

cord storage box or if he merely placed them on top of a

storage box. .

-

bé

immediately made a search of the Togical b7C

boxes in the record’ storage room in an effort to locate this’
envelope and he wag assisted by SAs PRICE. and.o ARTHUR GRAN.
However, the desired records weére not located.’

stated that it is most possible” that theseé récords have

been destroyed explaining that since Fébruary, 1964, the"
hotel has been in the process of microfilming its records and
destroying the originals. Any lofsereécords of records which
were improperly filed may well  have been thrown aside and”
thereafter destroyed.” He said, however, that he will have
the record room emptied and each box containing records opened
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in an effort to locate the desired records. He estimates that
this will take approximately two weeks.

- lconcluded by stating that pe.
resigned from the hotel in February, 1964, for the purpose

of having a cancer operation. :She ther his
Fn2natinn_and_hﬂz_laat_knnmﬁ address” id !

Which he believes i
residence of her mother said
is a Negro female, born! | and that while
rin_ﬂhisagr she re telephone

care of |

7%
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FBI

‘ Date: 5/26/64
PLAIN

( 'pre in plain text or code)

Transmit the following in

‘ Vi ATRTEL _
{Priority)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
| |  From: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
‘ SUBJECT :

“ROY COHN; MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN
BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY

Re New York airtel to Bureau,5/19/64.
-

AUSA| | SDNY, advised that
USDJ DUDLEY B. BONSAL, SDNY, on this date, denied defense

motions for a continuance or change of venue. Judge FONSAL
veiterated new trial in this matter will start 6/9/64,

: pusAl kurcher advised that GOTTESMAN's
attorney, Jon this date, filed a writ of
mandamus with the Second Circut Court of Appeals to
Judge BONSAL to grant severance of GOTTESMAN. AUSA
related that arguments on the wiit will be heard by the
Circuit Court on 6/1/64.

. Pre-trial conference re housekeeping matters
at new trial to be held in JuquONSAL's chambers at 4:00 PM

5/27/64. _
NYO continues to follow this matter closely.
| N
: uéfBureau (58-5100)
' 1-New York (58-1232)

AJA:1bp
(5)

, ReC: b

SI 570 o-356
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bé
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~b6
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Tolson

Belmont
Mohr
Casper

Callahan

Conrad

DeL.oach

Evans
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan

Holmes
Gandy

———

= FEIUNG 1980

¢
e

Legat, Otiawa {58~5)

REC- 122
Director, m:za{ss-swa)gf 7

.3

ROY COIN; |
MURRAY £. GOTTESMAN
BRIBERY; 00J; UERJURY

May 28, 1964

ALL INFORIATION CONTAINED b6
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ™y b7C
OATE. 5 /R 88 B 5L

ZE 274,50

Enclosed are two copies of a letterhead memorandum
dated 5/26/64 prepared by the New York office, which is

selfi-explanatory.

As indicated in the memorandus, retrial in this
case is scheduled to begin in USDC, SDNY, 6/9/64. Accordiagly,
it would be apprecisted if, through appropriate sources
available to you, the requestad investigation could be completed
as soon as possible in order that the results may be made -

available to the U. 3. Attoraney, SDNY.

Enclosures (2)

1-Foreign Liaison (Route.through for review)

CAN: cad

ﬁ)M

[Sid PEV

~

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT I:I




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) 5 ’ ‘ R b
o 4 . FBI
Date: 5/26/64
PLAIN TEXT

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
TO: - DIRECTOR, FBI (55-_5_155)“ _________________
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
x\ SUBJECT:
" ROY COHN;
MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN
BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY
/’P Enclosed herewith are the original and five copies

of a letterhead memorandum requesting investigation be conducted
at Toronto, Canada, by the Legat, Ottawa, Canada.
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UNMLED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STICE A

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New York, New York

g:zf;\}'f,:f' Please Refer to May 26, 1964
' . b6
b7C
Roy Cohn;
. Murray E. Gottesman
=~
During recent trial in this matter, which ended _
in a mistrial on April 19, 1964 due to the death of the father
of a ey
in b6
. ey - : b7C
The United orney, Southern District of
| New York, advised that a
| e Unlited States Attorney related that it was| |interest

| in this corporation which was supposedly the subject of the
| inquiry by Cohn.

- The United States Attorney has requested that
be 1nt§nzi§ﬂﬁﬂ_tﬁ determine any contacts he may have had with
Cohn o The United States Attorney further requested
that an_attempf be made to[f%%%fﬁ:fipies of any correspondence
between and Cohn or .

It is requested that the above investigation be
expedited since new trial in this matter is scheduled to begin
on June 9, 1964,

All persons interviewed in this investigation are
to be informed that the investigation is at the request ef the -
United States Attorney, Southern District of New York. p

ALL INFORMATION CUNTRIHEB '
HEREIN 1S UNCL;’\SSIFIE L%
DATE. 5 (4 . ?’
4%37W.sv

This document contains neither

recommendations nor conclusions of |

the FBI. It is the property of the *
FBI and is loaned o your agency; it

and its contents are not to be

distribufed outiside your agency.
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 Tele. Room

o B X

,f.f SAC, Tew York (88~1232) 5/28/64

Divector, 'BI (58-5100)
D)

cte.;
DOY COxll; ot al.
BRIBERY; 00J; PERJSORY

en learned informally from| _ |
Yaskinmton Of£fice, Fusazy Travel bureau,
at ore Stamford, Conpecticut, Telcphono

Incbor PAZ=2223, ooy aavoe information regording Roy Cobn's
activitics, is willind to tallz o a Special Agont chonk Cobn

ard to testify iR mced be.. The ﬁmutm&g
3 3 -3 Buresu. 1

Iew Yorlk: discuss the above with USA Norgenthau, SDIY,
gnﬂdif intorview of Levic is desired, sot forth appropricto
cad,

CAN/sew

(5) N}’/
NOTE:* The

-

& $3-3100~325F
. . o '
.___;.i._l;,_,;_..?? qo JUN 1 1964
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FBI i
|
Date: May 27, 1964 :
. |
Transmit the following in !
(Type in plain text or code) :
Via ____AIRTEL _ }
(Priority or Method of Mailing) |
B T e | I
()To: Director, FBI (58-5100)
From: Legat, Paris (58-11)(P)
Subject:
J ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

[ - HEREIN IS uncmssmsn
| |ROY COHN;  pnre /258 .{”17
MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN #27;;4-.:3'

BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY
ReBulet 5/15/64 with enclosures.

Enclosed for Bureau are 3 copies of a LHM dated May 27,
1964, 2 copies of this communication along with its enclosure
are being furnished to the Bureau for referral to the New York
Office.

ﬁgmw

'— Bureau (ENCLS: '@NCLOSURb REG'?E) oL -5 190 T e 1
(1 - Liaison, ENCL: 1)

F
hNe
o

L v —

b6
b7cC

b7D

(2 - Ney. York) " 15 JUN 2 1964
1l - Paris - ::)(_
HPW:1j omw e
(7) "7‘ c(', 05@('/4{ i
JUN 5 196477) ’r;--w 47»07,,&/464:
Approved: : f L Lo p- Sent

@1}\,./ M  Per
C G Wick Special ?gent ut(?h r' 7M5 %

{ — CcC




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE --
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

y . P
. + o
-
- L '_A -
N S
v
!
v
(3

WASHINGTON 25, D.C.
In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. May 27, 1964

: TAMED
' | ypoRmATION CONT .
Y COHN; cocit Js UNCLASSIFIED |
‘ N W =
: Farstt |

; Mr. PIERRE DU PASQUIER was born in Le Havre, France,
on August 14; 1891, He is a stockbroker and maintains offices
at 26 avenue des Champs Elysees, Paris 16. Mr. DU PASQUIER has
an honorable reputation and has no criminal record in France.

Upon personal interview, Mr. DU PASQUIER stated
that he has no personal acquaintance with a MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN.
He stated that this person is totally unknown to him. A
search of Mr. DU PASQUIER's stockbroker client file failed
to reflect the name GOTTESMAN.

Mr. DU PASQUIER explained that he has connections
with the New York stock exchange and that he maintains an
agency in that city called the Du Pasquier and Company Agency.
It is located at 61 Broadway, New York City. It is possible
that this branch office of his firm could have contacts with
MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN.

This document eomtaing nextt}or .

y wczipaendations ner nn:u-l!_uslons o

PRI ATV SRR of

the 1D acd L oz A agency;
j¢ and tis orplonts are nut to be
dicfributed outcide your agencye




FD-36 (Rev. 10-29-63)

FBI

Date: 5/28/64

Transmit the following in

Via A IRTEL

(Type in plain text or code)

(Priority)
o e e e e e e L
TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI (58~ 5100)
“
FROM SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232) /ﬁ-/
LL“—" Y, / :
¥ SUBJECT: |

BRIBERY; 00J;

ReNYairtel to

ROYYCOHN; MURRAY E{2GOTTESMAN

| /)
PER JURY %Wj /

Bureau, 5/26/64,

AUSA

SDNY, advised this date that

on 5/27/64, FRANK RAICHLE

USDJ DUDLEY B., BONSAL, SD
of venue to COHN., AUSA

-reairtel.,

AUS

committments, AUS/
RAICHLE he would have to

@ Bureau
1~ New York

AJA tkmk

Fd-aY

i

, Attorney for COHN, made motion for

writ of mandamus from Second Circuit €Court of Appeals to direct

to grant continuance or change
elated that this motion will

be argued before circuit court long with prev:l.ous
motion for writ of mandamus by described in

urther advised that on 5/27/64

conference in Judge BONSAL's chambers, housekeeping matters
were discussed, He added that RAICHLE stated he could not
represent COHN if 1ﬁe to start 6/9/64 because of previous

stated that Judge BONSAL 6old
represent COHN at trial starting

that date or provide a suitable substitute.

#

NYO continues to follow this matter closely.

- c’;ff é 20 9-3@0

\ \1}‘ ol

oo
< o

] T —— Do

\47

¢ Wik | e gg@ﬂﬁr\/
Approved: ¢ %ﬁl/ ;_’Z_ Sent M P:E.'

ciql Agent in Charge

72 JUNg 1954

bé
b7cC

b6
b7cC
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6/3/6% *

ATRTEL
T0: ~°  SAC, New York (58-1232) 3@ /
»
FROM:  Dizector, FDI (52-5100) ” PERSOAL ATTENTION
1A FILLIAN I, ALLRA
qec- U CRIMINAL DIVISION
T AL, .

BRIBERY; 00JF; PERJURY

(z/ Rewrairtel 6/2/64.

You are to porsonally roview this matter to insuve
that in those instances in which you have granted
SA Axthuyr J, Achenbach authority to sit at counsel table
in the forthcoming trial, pursugat to request of USA,
SDN¥, his presence there is absolutely vital,

Continue to keep Burcau informed of pertinent
developnents,

1l - Mr., Nuzunm

CAN:jds d/au&

(4)

Sulliven e

Tavel

Trott
Holmes
Gcmdw

b6
b7cC




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) ¢
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FBI

( f’ype in plain text or code)

1
|
|
|
|
|
i
Date:  6/2/6l o
i
1
|
!
|

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

T0 = DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)

FROM: ~ SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232) \7@&/’7”’

1 - New York '?' 0\"'If.'& (__}J [ R e Rl s
ATA:TH 10 JUN 5/1964
(5) — AR
¢ -4
M Per

Approved:

ROY. COHN;
MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN
BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY

USA ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU, SDNY, has requested that
SA ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH be present at counsel table for new
trial in this matter which is to commence 6/9/64, USA, SDNY,
has presented this request because of the complicated nature
of the investigation, the sizeable number of exhibits involved
and anticipated requests for further investigation as the trial
progresses.

- In discussions regarding this request, it was pointed
out to USA MORGENTHAU that it was felt SA ACHENBACH's presence
at counsel table should be restricted to actual periods of
testimony by witnesses concerning whom the Bureau has done
extensive investigation and where a large number of exhibits
exist relating to the particular witness. This would exclude
SA ACHENBACH from spending unnecessary time at counsel table
such as during reading of Grand Jury minutes or testimony of
individuals concerning whom there are no Bureau exhibits.

As a result of these discussions, USA, SDNY, has
of the following:

requested SA ACHENBACH be at counsel table during testimony -Jﬂj ')

Spe@hl Agent in Charge

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

|




’p-"

NY 58-1232 | . i

b6

ﬁ b7C

g Representatives of various hotels,
companies, restaurants, etc.

USA also requested that SA ACHENBACH also be
present during testimony of any defense witness whom the
Bureau has investigated or interviewed. It should be noted
that the eight witnesses enumerated above have been
irerviewed and investigated by the Bureau and a number of

. FD 302s concerning them were furnished to the defense during
last trial. i

In view of the above, it is recommended that USA
MORGENTHAU's request for SA ACHENBACH to be present at
counsel table be approved for limited periods set forth above.




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

Transmit the following in

Via

® o

FBI

Date:

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

——— — —————— — —— i — — — — . — — i — — o ——— i o —— — — T ——————— —— ———— — —

|
|
|
|
|
I
6/3/64 i
[
I
!
|

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)

FROM: /) SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)

ROY*COHN;;
MURRAY EZ;EOTTESMAN
BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY

DI

a
P\~
i, -

ReNYairtel to Bureau, 5/28/6k4. VRS

>

AUSA SDNY, advised this date that
on 6/2/6l4 Second Circuit Court of Appeals denied defense
motions for writs of mandamus for severance.of GOTTESMAN and
continuance or change of venue in COHN trial.

AUSA[::::::]related that hearing was held this
date before USDJ DUDLEY B, BONSAL, SDNY, on defense application
to substitute attorney EMILE ZOLA BERMAN for FRANK RAICHLE as
counsel for COHN in coming trial. BERMAN informed Judge BONSAL
that in order to adequately prepare his defense of COHN he
would need a postponement of the trial until 9/1/64.

ausAl_____ |stated further that Judge BONSAL then
denied the application and directed that RAICHILE an

e present at USDC, SDNY, on 6/9/64 for start of trial
of COHN. ..

NYO continues to follow this matter closely.

e 1225 8 -1 100 &b

o

3/

(5)

AJA:

Bureau

New York

v

LAY

e e

BT, . 15 JUN 4 1964
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

|

. |

Wi :

;\5‘ FBI I

oV |

Date: 6 /5/64 :

Transmit the following in PLAIN TEXT !

(Type in plain text or code) 1

' AIRTEL |

ia . 1

(Priority or Method of Mailing) |

________________________________________________ )

¢)- TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
' (j FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)

SUBJECT: | | Q‘\
| ROY COHN] MURRAY E.

GOTTESMAN
BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY

ReNYairtel to Bureau 6/3/64, and Bulet to
NY 5/28/64.

to have SAs A,MB_L_AD.HENEAGH and CHARLES J. GARVEY of
NYO interview t Stamford, Conn,, on 6/8/64,
UACB, SAs ACHENBACH and GARVEY will proceed to Stamford
phat date to conduct interview,

AUSA SDNY, advised this date that
hearing was held before USDJ DUDLEY B, BONSAL, SDNY, this
date regarding FRANK RAICHLE discéntinuing as defense
a ttorney for COHN, He stated COHN asked Judge BONSAL if
he would object to COHN acting as his own attorney and
Judge BONSAL stated that he probably would not allow it,

AUSA stated that Judge BONSAL advised
RAICHLE to be prepared to act as counsel for COHN at trial
which will begin at 9:30 a.m. on 6/9/64.

NYO continues to follow this matter closely.

Through efforts of Stamford RA, arrangements made

§

b6
b7C

be
b7C

= . - -
(;;Euneau«w i oY
- T ~IFE - () —-— CA -
oo paven (58-209) gy D 5100 ~3( 9
ATA:mkp - g |
(7) A iT JUN g 15¢
/25 . ey T=as.d
58JUN11 1968 | n, |
w a g
{(3 ?ﬁA‘%%S});ed: ,9 W;’)’- Sent M  Per

pecial Agent in Charge
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OPTIOMNAL FORM HO. 10 . . 0 Tolson

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT W /
Casper ——

Memorandum it —="
Deloach
Evans

To : Mr, Be‘lmonW DATE: June 8, 1964 A/ Rose

Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter

FROM : A, Rosen fole Roon
. Gandy
b6
SUBJECT: b7C
ROY COHN; o
+ GOTTESMAN
BRIBERY; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
PERJURY .

This is to advise that retrial of Roy Cohn and
\Murray E. Gottesman, New York Attorney, is scheduled to begin
6/9/64, in U, S. District Court, Southern District of New York.
Previous trial of Cohn and Gottesman ended on 4/19/64, in the

fourth day of deliberation by the jury when the judge declared
a mistrial due to the death of the father of a juror.

This i +he case in mhinhl Egc

b7D

| | Conslderable investigation was conducted by our
ew York Office pursuant to specific requests received from
-.Us S, Attorney Robert Morgenthau who conducted an extensive
Grand Jury probe of the alleged bribe,

The extensive investigation failed to obfai’
corroboration of the allegation of the bribe. However, on
9/3/63, the Federal Grand Jury returned an indictment charging
Cohn and Gottesman with perjury, conspiracy and obstruction
of justice in connection with their testimony before the Grand

Jury.

The foregoing is for information., You will be ad~-
vised of pertinent developments,

1 - Mr, Belmont \/(

1 - Mr, DeLoach

1 - Mr; Rosen il

1 = Mr, Malley

1 - Mr, McGrath 2 A Gt
Y 1 - Mr, Nuzum jﬁh"adim‘fhr»-'

585100 ci‘g‘ - £ 2/
CAN:job S—
(7 £ 4

56JUN18 = e
)25
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ETVPE CUMMUNICATIQNS SEU“U'“ ﬁ: I()Jg;:zzglz_:
[:0DED, JH. JUN0 1964 M D]

Mr. Gale
Mr, Ro:

Mr, Suflfvan——
Mr, Tavel ..
Mr. Trotter.
Tele. Roome,
Miss Holmes.——
Miss Gandy.

FBI NEW YORK TELEIYRE
1209 AlY DEFERRED 6-10-64 , DAE/JAA

TO DIRECTOR -1~ 58~5100

#ROM NEW YORK 58-1232
N

ROY COHN, MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN.,
Fs-

BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY. : -@#’W')
Al , 00J, PERJURY voet) (o

NEW TRIAL STARTED NINE THIRTY AM THIS DATE/BEFORE USDJ, DUDLEY
B. BONSAL, SDNY. FRANK RAICHLE, COHN-S ATTORNEY, MADE ANOTHER MOTION
TO BE RELIEVED AS COHN-S COUNSEL FOR TRIAL. JUDGE BONSAL DENIED MOTION
AND DIRECTED RAICHLE TO DEFEND COHN.

DAY SPENT IN SELECTION OF JURY. DEFENSE USED NINE OF TEN CHALL-
ENGES, GOVERNMENT FOUR OF SIXe  TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR FORTY PHs

'RAICHLE MADE MOTION TO DIRECT GOVERNMENT TO FURNISH DEFENSE WITH
TESTIMONY OF | |BEFORE SEC. ARGUMENT TO BE
HEARD ON MOTION AT NINE FIFTEEN AM TOMORROWe. TRIAL RESUMES TEN AM w}é&
TOMORROW WITH SELECTION OF FOUR ALTERNATE JURORS.

AUSA| EDNY, ADVISED THAT ON JUNE EIGHT LAST,

ENTERED MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE BASED ON MISCONDUCT BY

REPRESENTATIVES OF USA-S OFFICE IN DELAYING SENTENCING OF| |

IN UDY CASE. % e, SY—S/0 o 5 L5

JUDGE BONSAL DENIED MOTION AND IMPSIUNDED MOTION BARERS: .
NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW THIS WATTER CLOSELY. 12 JUN 10 1954

END AND PLS HOLDevs/ - e
S 6JUN 161964 f”\g/ cL- W*“@F

o _ A
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I Mr. Cocper.
Mr. (T:\l’.h.?:z’;n.._.
Mr., Comeac
TEM Mfe, DeL-a%h ,
A “ | e
T v . xale ...
ﬁ EL[WP E ! M;.. Rosen.}
Mr. Sullivan]..
FBI NEW YORK M. Tavel ;l*-
Tele. Room
10-05 PN DEFERRED 6~10-64 DAE Miss HolmeS.—m
Miss Gandy—.— |,
TO /DIRECTOR =11~ 58=5100

FROM NEW YORK 58-1232

ROY,COHN, MURRAY E.. GOTTESMAN, BRIBIS

00J, PERJURY.

RENYTEL JUNE NINE LAST.

6~

AUSA

s b6
SDNY, ADVISED USDJ DUDLEY Be. BONSAL, SDNY, Tl ;¢

BEFORE SEC.

TRIAL RESUMED AT TEN AM THIS DATE AND FOUR ALTERNATE'JURORS
GOVERNMENT OPENING BY AUSA
RAICHLE PRESENTED OPENING FOR COHN AND

AU84

SUPREME COURT JUSTICE GREENBERG REGARDING GOVERNMENT WITNESS

SELECTED.

?

PRESS COVERAGE.

THIS STATEMENT IN OPENINGS AND Tooxﬁgﬁnfn

TRIAL PROPER.

END PAGE 0%0........'..........

Jj

\
4. JUN 191964

DATE DENIED DEFENSE MOTION FOR ﬁRODUCTION OF TESTIMONY OF

LXCLUDED FROM TRIAL.

[ Iuap vLaBELED

PRESENTED.  FRANL o,

FOR GOTTESMAN.
MADE MOTION AT START OF DAY TO HAVE COMMENTS OF N

bé
b7C

JUSTICE GREENBERG IN A CIVIL SUIT AGAINST

|A PERJURER AND THIS COMMENT RECEIVED WIDE
JUDGE BONSAL RULED THAT NO REFERENCE SHOULD BE MADE TO -

I a¢9DUISEMENT RULING REGARDING
L X=700 :gﬁé;é;

A 6 JUN 11 1964

—
—
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ee/ 2(‘%/5’/

.——I-—.-_“




PAGE TWO........'.......

TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR TVENTY FIVE PM. AUS{  [INFORMED COUPS
GOVERNMENT-S CASE WOULD BEGIN WITH READING OF FGJ MINUTES RE COHN-S
APPEARANCE. DEFENSE OBJECTED QUESTIONING COMPETENCY AND MATERIALITY
IN VIEW OF DISMISSAL OF CONSPIRACY COUNT OF INDICTMENT. JUDGE BONSAL
POINTED OUT THAT ATLAST TRIAL DEFENSE STIPULATED TO COMPTENECY OF FGJ
MINUTES. FRANK RAICHLE STATED THAT WAS A MISTAKE AND WOULD NOT DO
SO NOW. JUDGE BONSAL DIRECTED DEFENSE TO REVIEW FGJ MINUTES OF COHN
THIS EVENING AND INDICATE PORTIONS THEY FELT SHOULD BE EXCLUDED. HE
WILL HAVE HEARING RE COMPTEENCY AND MATERIALITY AT NINE TEN AM
TOMORROW. TRIAL RESUMES AT TEN AM TOMORROV.

NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW THIS MATTER.

END AND PLS HOLDevoescovocoses




Transmit the following in

Y 12-13-56)

Airtel

FBI

Date: June 8, 1964

(Type in plain text or code)

REGISTERED

(Pnomy or Method of Mailing)

Director, FBI (58-5100)
SAC, New York

[ %é::
Subject:

Legat, Ottawa (58-5) (RUC) 7
- ETC. : =

ROYZGOHN ;

MURRAY % <EOTTES A ALL INFORIATION CONTAINED <<

BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY bk mmmss‘p‘g o8 CAL

DATE. S (R84, BY= f
2 ¥
ReBUlet 5-28-64. FR7YeS

on this date

(6)

3 - Bureau ¢

2 - New York (Alrmall) ¥ 1 JUN11 1968
1 - Ottawa '
MLI:jhc ——

Innes?\?g, \,'L 5:7/ 5:_‘ _o O ﬁ@’;r

v

WY

Gl %%Jummsa

Appro

Sent : M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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éf ) e - FEDERAL BURCAD OF STy é S |y ggl?::nn,-
COMMUNICATIONS SECTio! T Coopor——

. L2r, C~llahan.——
JUN 1 Mr, Conrade——

_:I'EL 2 ’ ﬁ: L Le ﬂch._...
Mr.

E ; Mr. -
CODED TELETYPE /%?U Mr: o
: o .

FBI NEA YORK . iﬁgy\- Tq,;;.m
11560 PH DEFERRED 6-11-64 DAE NN~ Miss Holmes....

'TO DIRECTOR =13~ 58-5100

FRON NEW YORK 58-1232 @ 0, (D"GW

ROY COHN, MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN, BRIBERY$P®

00J, PERJURY. m3& 7
REMYTEL JUNE TEN LAST.

’(g// USDJ DUDLEY B. BONSAL, SDNY, RULED THIS DATE THAT CERTAIN PORTIONS

 OF COHN-S FGJ TESTIMONY SHOULD BE EXCLUDED WHEN GFJ MINUTES ARE

. Iy
READ INTO RECORD BY GOVERNMENT. HE ALSO RULED FGJ REPORTERS SHOULD TESTE
TO ESTABLISH COMPETENCY.

TRIAL RESUMED AT TEN AM THIS DATE. OF FGJ, ‘]_j’fjc

THAT INDIQﬂf&D COHN, ANLD OF FGJ, THAT
HEARD TESTIMONY OF GOTTESMAN WERE FIRST GOVERNMENT WITNESSES. THREE

FGJ COURT REPORTERS THEN TESTIFIED RE COMPETENCY OF FGJ MINUTES.
REMAINDER OF DAY SPENT IN READING OF COHN-S FGJ TESTIMONY BY AUSAS j?//
COHN AND TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR PM TORESUME AT TEN AM TOMORROW.

- READING OF FGJ TESTIMONY WILL CONTINUE TOMORROW . AUSA
STATED SAS MARTIN MAHER AND JAMES BLASINGAME WILLBE BE NEXT GOVERNMENT

12557 —e5/00 —5%§

VITNESSES AND MAY TESTIFY TOMORROW AFTERNOON.

NYO CONTINUES TOAFOLLOW THIS MATTER CLOSELY. 15 JUN 12 1964

END AND PLS HOLDeeeoXleeeenn. EX-103 ~
=8 JUN 19 1964 oo - (FH=




¥

/

Tolson
Mohr

1 - Mr. Nuzum

6/12/64
AIRTEL
q 70: LEGAT, Ottawa (58~5)
FROM:  Director, FBI (§8-5100) 3 Cf" Jp— cong\“'ﬁ“
| | etc. s ‘&0’0 3 WEREIN 18}15“‘}:( : f’f’ﬂ&j'
EOY COHN, T AL, TN RIS ALY
BRIBERY, 00J, P &EXl 227457

RoLogatairtel 6/8/64 and Bulet 5/28/64.

) USA_The_cmtani;T of reairtel were disseminated by the NYO
t0 A SDPNY, who is principal Government counsel
during the trial of Roy Cohn and lMurray Go which is
currently in progress in USDC, SDNY., AUS equested that
the Law Association of Upper Canada, Toronto, Ontaxrio, bg
cxpeditiously recontacted to determine the name of the individual
o2 the Ca wh tify there is no menbexr of the
Bar name AUS stated there is a possibility that
individual may be called to teastify concerning the above at the
current trial,

Accordingly, it would be appreciated if, through
appropriate sources available to you, the requested recontact
gouéd ?bg mlz;de as soon as possible, Suairtel resulis with copics

o New York,

1 - FOreign Liaison Unit (Route through for review)

Oaliihd o wend™
e ¢ oty il

Ty

MAILED 8 %f{;eﬂ/m/
Belmont e JUN 1 :31 1964
COMM-FBL

Caspet

Callohad e

Conrad
DeLoach
Evans
Gale
Rosen

e £ JUN18

Tele. Room

Holmes
Gandy
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i9hw ‘ i . Tolson———

\f\ . . f@m Bllﬁ AU, OF IIMSTIGMTGEI . » <Mr. Belmonfe..—
¢ DEFARIIIET O F JUSTICE - = ¥ Mr. Mohr

Mr. Callahan__

JUN 1 1 M:. Cin:a?d...__

—y

Mr. DeLoacho—_

My, Eva
Mr. Gal
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Sulliva

Mr. Tavel — ..
Mr. Trottera——
Tele. Room
by 3 Miss Holmes .
Miss Gandy.

TELE

e s S

CODED TELETYPE

FBI NEW YORK

10-5/1 P DEFERRED 6-11~64 DAE o1y wF (.’- M‘ION ) "

NED
D s
REIN 1S UNCLASRIFIES [_0
TO/DIRECTOR ~ =-12-  58-5100 :i'rﬁ..,., 2. 5.8 BYE e
#R

_ 74,588
FROM NEY YORK 58-1232

ROY COHN, MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN, BRIBERY, °°

00J, PERJURY.
RELEGAT OTTAWA AIRTEL TO BUREAU AND NY JUNE EIGHT LAST.

b6
CONTENTS OF REAIRTEL DISSEMINATED THIS DATE TO AUSA /b'?C

SDNY. HE REQUESTED LEGAT OTTAWA EXPEDITIOUSLY RECONTACT LAV
ASSOCIATION OF UPPER CANADA TO DETERMINE NAME OF INDIVIDUAL OF CANDAI

BAR WHO CAN TESTIFY THERE IS NO MEMBER OF BAR NAMED AUSA

STATED POSSIBILITY THIS INDIVIDUAL MAY BE CALLED TO TESTIFY TO

ABOVE AT CURRENT TRIAL IN THIS MATTER AT USDC, SDNY.

END AND PLS HOLDeecooooosccccse \6'6 A700 —

~lo
S & /2 Y 7/ . Jg[NlSzgw
WJ %\_hl :
‘-—M““'-m..




ﬂ}ﬂ/ / FEDER;.L BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATIOH ) -
COMMUNIGATIONS SEGTION
it u'ﬁ«/ @ JUN 12 1964 /gp/
CODED TELETYPE TELETYPE
FBI NEW YORK
0-28 PM DEFERRED 6-12-64 DAE
(/f-{'é ECTOR -12- 58-5100 N otten—
e, RooM e
ROM NEV YORK 58-1232 . | s Bolmes—
U b6
Rov@cmm, .éeormsmu S— m

BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY. fﬁy\ 31

REMYTEL JUNE ELEVEN LAST.

TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM THIS DATE. DAY SPENT IN READING COHN-S
TESTIMONY BEFORE FGJ , SDNY, BY AUSA- S hND DONALDC?%%SL—
J. COHN, SDNY. TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR PM TO RESUME AT TEN AM JUNE

FIFTEEN NEXT.

b6
AUSA ADVISED THAT READING OF FGJ TESTIMONY OF GOTTESMAN SHOUD.7¢

BE CONCLUDED ON MORNING OF JUNE FIFTEEN. GOVERNMENT WILL THEN CALL

SAS MAHER AND BLASINGAME AS WITNESSES. AUSA SAID THEY WILL
BE FOLLOWED BY SEC AGENTS AS WITNESSES. )

© NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW THIS MATTER CLOSELY. \éz/Jﬂ’(h/
END ﬁND PLS HOLD‘...............
1o
Y G '
B0 2070100-378

REC 30 15 yuw 15 1964

| ) e BT
B8 JUN191964, SRR :é Y-

N -




JUSTICE

SODED TELETYPE
COMMUN!GHTIONS SECT\ON

9 JUN15 1964
DEFERRED 6-15-64 . E‘?_%‘WP

fEDERA'L Buasau gr“ IRVESTIGATION

My, Tolson. v
Mr. Belmont.....
Mr. Mohr—

Dr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
) Mr.
Mr.
Tele.
Miss Holmes__.
Miss Gandy.

- FBI NEW YORK
10-01 PH
TO DIRECTOR

Q?
¥ ﬁlb

i

ROYACOHN, MURRAY E.BGOTTESHAN.,

'LQ/

Casper
Callahan...

GTIATQPF
FROM NEW YORK 58-1232

bé
b7C

g
3
7_
(534

AND DONALD

_ﬁ\ BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY.
*éﬁpif REMYTEL JUNE TWELVE LAST.

TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM THIS DATE. AUSAS
J. COHMN, SDNY, CONCLUDED READING OF GOTTESNAN-S FGJ TESTIMONY INTO

RECORD. N
SAS MARTIN F. MAHER AND JAMES T. BLASINGAME TESTIFIED RE THEIR
INTERVIEW OF GOTTESMAN ON FIVE NINE SIXTY ONE. AUSA[ _ |STATED THAT B€_
- THESE AGENTS TESTIFIED IN CLEAR AND CONCISE MANNER AND SUBSTANCE OF THEIR
TESTIMONY OF SUBSTANTIAL VALUE TO THE GOVERNHENT-S PROSECUTION OF THIS

MATTER.

OF SEC, WASHINGTON, DC, THEN TESTIFIED AS TO/ITHE Eg
c

HANDLING OF CRIMINAL REFERENCE REPORTS IN UDY CASE.
TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR TWENTY PM THIS DATE WITH

b6
TESTIFE p7c

AGAIN
WILL BE GOVERNMENT

FOR GOVERNMENT. TRIAL RESUMES TEN AM TOMORROW WITH

AS WITNESS . AUSJ ISTATED THA]

WITNESS AFTER

REC- 122

DEbvumsu.

Yyt
NYO CONTINUES TO' FOLLOW THIS MATTER-
MAIL COPY:CTONSAN" LiaN.

END

Lﬁ

\6’ fﬁ?w 23 955‘; (. @MW’*JV

CLOSELY "5 "eLice

THI2 1900 by pa

f !-_L P r}u

{le!l\s' i

%E-510037

1 JUN 16 1964

—




, | commuﬁtcnmns SECTION | ——
® e 0@ A o
ér%,PE ~ { o, Casper.
T L Mr. Callahan___
CO - v‘ BI:. C‘:m:adn.:
DED TELETYPE o4/ Mr. Delone
'Y vans.
FBI NEW YORK \W& A Gele
3744 PMSSS DEFERRED 6-16-64 JJi . E?I%ﬁﬁf ,
. r. Trotter.. . _
DIRECTOR 58-5100///6/// ‘;iz Tele. Room
Miss Holmes.____
FROM NEW YORK 58-1232 Miss Gandy.__
ROY COHN, MURRAY E.
fﬂf{jﬁ GOTTESMAN, BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY.
REMYTEL, JUNE FIFTEEN LAST. | \g‘/
TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM THIS DATE WITH S

GOVERNMENT WITNESS.

TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR

PM WITH CROSS EXAMINATION OF PY FRANK RAICHLE.
RAICHLE INDICATED HIS CROSS EXAMINATION OF

ALMOST COMPLETED. NEXT GOVERNMENT WITNESSES WILL BE
TRIAL RESUMES TEN AM

TOMORROW.
UsDJ DUDLEY B. BONSAL, SDNY, RULED THIS DATE ON PRIOR DEFENSE

MOTION THAT GOVERNMENT SHOULD PRODUCE MEMORANDUM PREPARED BY
FORMER A834 CONCERNING COHN/S VISIT TO PRIOR
TO UDY- INDICTMENT TO INQUIRE OF UDY INVESTIGATION. JUDGE
BQNSAL SIATED HE WOULD ALLOW DEFENSE TO READ MEMO IN COURT BUT

NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW "THIS MATTER CLOSELY.'
@SJU 24 1964 7/" = i " T o
7 ¢

FBI WASHDC (2

- . -
PR FEDERAL BUREAL OF IVESTIGATION
F JUSTICE e g

RULED CONTENTS MUST NOT BE DISCLOSED, 4 57_, ) & _/3 7&

1 ]

b6
b7C

bé
b7cC

bé
b7cC
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-l
582 (grv. 4-29-57)
"

o

G
L
Egna@gg 6-11-64

To:  Director, FBI (Bufile : 58-5 160 )
7
Attention
om: Legal Attache, Ottawa ( 58-5 )
Character

(,kg Title
’ ( MOREON ;OBSON, ETC.;
’ ROYCOHN ;

MURRAY E:7"GOTTSMAN

BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY

Reference

My airtel 6-8-64.

Enclosed ge/the

In—l

ar copiespbf

£ PG R

d‘i
ML

ALL INFCRISATION CONTAINED \
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE ., /¢

Dissemination
[j May be made as received

Original and two

May be made as indicated by stamp on enclos

May not be made without further clearance witil

Following ofﬁces would be

ca

"!‘ .;l-.‘s:

interested in receiving copies of enclosures:

New York

’f Status with this office:

[x ¥ Ruc

Pending

= Bureau (1 Ec'

. 3)

!"ll
f e o SOOI
Q Q‘sf}/J 'L) ————

AL g O
PAGE 13%\&&%!9{8
IFLESS FUATED OHERHISE

b7D

b7D

Do not write in space below

500-

- 305 %ﬁ?‘l

- New York)

R

-~

RECS)

W:—?‘?

A
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FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) . . } -
‘ | |
l

v FBI

Date: §-9-64

{
|
[
|
|
Transmit the following in i _ i : :
I
|
)
|

(Type in plain text or code)

Via AIR TEL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

({)l‘o: Director, FBI (58-5100)
, ’}Q From: Legat, Paris (58-11) (RUC)

ROY CUHR; N_\_mw‘“‘ Ny ssmtf;
“HURRAY E. GOTTESHMAN W 18 oY
BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY ‘LEMEE (3 7% %

27450
Re Paris AT 5-27-64 with enclosure.

Enclosed for the Bureau are 3 copies of an LHM
dated and captioned as above. Two copies of this communication
with its enclosure are being furnished to the Bureau for referral
to the New York Office.

;,BﬁgEect: = afa
Y NTAMER o |

6 - Bureau (Enc. 5)
(1 - Liaison Section, Enc. 1

2 - New York) @:\%‘55g:{<‘gﬂd“ 37%

-

bé
b7cC

b7D

1 - Paris

HPY :HD

(7) z JUN 17 1964
géNCLOEUZ_Rf v (/ ey §"// 7/@ 2

{ -
%WLY/"‘ Fors
’f:c vﬁ»
¥ .

Ap M Per :

roved: — Sent
@6 rs'gﬂl y 4%&1 Agent in Charge




- v - = . __
i‘ .
’_" - . v

! J
W .
v T

- , '
"'\ UNI’IQ STATES DEPARTMENT OFQSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - |
WASHINGTON 25, D.c.
In Reply, Please Refer
Kszi case Refer to June 9, 1964
b6
[ b7C
» “ v
QWTRWED
ROY COHN; AL tﬂfﬁ“"‘ﬁtﬁs%\f“"‘},f:; 55
MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN yEREW 18 ,:‘{g:gg.’sg‘gg s
0&15.-'#;‘, 3_7‘{,
By communication dated June 5, 1964, the Directorate
General of Security (Spanish National Police), Madrid, Spain,

reported that toll slips pertaining to telephone calls made

of in o
have been destroyed
bursuant to rules long established by the National Telephone
Company of Spain. '
Accordingly, it is not possible to determine t
identities of subscribers to telephones called from be

residence in August, 1961. b7C

This docnment contains netther
vacezramendations nor conclusiony of
the FBI. It iz th» property of

the FIN and i~ 1 2nnd 19 raur agencys
it and s ¢mtrn 3 o712 not to be
distrituted outcide your agency.




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

-

-~

L
r

P

Date: June 16, 1964

FBI

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or codé)

Airtel REGISTERED

Via
(Priority or Method of Mailing) ~
o o e e e e e e e e e e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e g e |
To: Director, FBI (58-5100)
SAC, New York
Legatkrg;tawa (58-5) (RUC) .
Subject: [ | Ete. ; | CONTAINED
ROY COHN; ET AL ALl swfﬂ"'“ m s\ﬁ% 3
BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY ,,,Eaam sy _,/a 28
RTE.Z2
P 47‘/ 508

ReBUairtel 6-12-64.

On this datel

/

Two copies of this airtel are being sent to New
York direct via air mail.

4 - Bureau (1 cc - Liaison Direct)

2 - New York (air mail) ?Il)ﬁiﬁ JUN 18 1964

1l - Ottawa —_—
MLI:jhc

(7)

ADDENDUM (6-16-64) :

L

rnes  REC 14 é_gm:é 100- ﬁ' 7(3'/

1 C s WicR /L/// o

7 Approved: - Sent M  Per
b? ff/g kﬁﬁﬂ @57@&%1 Agent in Charge

b6
b7cC

b6
b7cC
b7D

bé
b7C
b7D




(]
i

N
W oo

2 ,\HJP GOMMUNIGATIONS SECTION ; Mr. Casper.

V4

/o' b i

M. Tolson e
0 et . _ FEDERAL BUREAL OF IHVESTIGATIO! . o | M. Belmont_—

\Q.U;D EB T éTYPE { Miss Gandy e

DUDLEY B. BONSAL STATED HE WOULD HEAR MULLIGAN-S COMMENTS. éb
MULLIGAN DESCRIBED, SUBPOENA AS "FRIvoLoqéﬂi?QATEq(hg/@5§¢ﬁE§§bcob7D
TACTED BY "LIFE" FOR PERMISSION To TRGERR IEW AND FOR
MULLIGAN TO FURNISH "LIFE" ANY MATERIAL HE POSSESSED REGARDING THIS
END PAGE ONE ~1i0 = N
/l/ﬂ f B5 JUN 19 1964
LHIN 951088 T S

AXTMENT OR JUSTICE L~ < | Mr. Mobr.

Mr, Callahan

JUN 1 9 1964 Mr. Conrade——
Mr, DeLoac
TELETYPE Mr. Ev B

! Mr. Gale -
Mr. Ros
Myr. Sulli
Mr, Tavel ..
\ Mr. Trotter.

\N\ Tele. Roomt e
Miss Holmes—

FBI NEW YORK

 —
1214 AM DEFERRED 6-19-64 JAA r\P¢}£;2Jk¥:’/
I0 DIRECTOR =3~ /58-5100/ o//’ /’fiith/
FROM NEW YOBK /58=-1232/ 3 P (Q

=13 I
» ROY COHN., MURRAY E. GOTTES- ...

MAN., BRIBERY. 00J. PERJURY.
REMYTEL JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST, ?
TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM JUNE EIGHTEEN LAST WITH CROSS EXAMINATION

OF

. b6
NEXT GOVERNMENT WIT~p-c
NESS WAS TESTIFYING TO FACTS OF CASE WHEN TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR PM.

WILLIAM MULLIGAN, ATTORNEY, ASKED THAT HEARING B
HELD JUNE EIGHTEEN ON HIS MOTION TO SQUASH DEFENSE SUBPOENA THAT 5E
PRODUCE ALL MATERIAL PERTINENT TO THIS CASE THAT HE FURNISHED "LIFE

MAGAZINE". FRANK RAICHLE ARGUED HE WAS NOT READY FOR HEARING BUT USDJ

AN Y =




. @

PAGE TWO
CASE OR UDY CASE. HE STATED THAT HE REFUSED TO ALLOV INTERVIEVS AND
ONLY MATERIAL BE FURNISHED WERE SOME PAGES OF TRANSCRIPT OF TRIAL

TESTIMONY OF UDY CASE WHICH IS PUBLIC SOURCE MATERIAL. HE ADDED HE DID

ALLOW "LIFE" PHOTOGRAPHERS TO PHOTOGRAPH BUT ALLOWVEL -,

NO INTERVIEWS.

STATED MULLIGAN WAS NOT TRUTHFUL AND HE POSSESSED

MATERIAL THAT MULLIGAN FURNISHED "LIFE". VERBAL ARGUMENT AMONG THESE

bé
b7C

LAWYERS THEN ENSUED. JUDGE BONSAL HALTED ARGUMENT, STATED HE ACCEPTED

MULLIGAN~S WORD AS OFFICER OF COURT AND DISMISSED DEFENSE SUBPOENA.

HE DIRECTED THAT NEW SUBPOENA BE ISSUED IF DEFENSE FELT NECESSARY AND

WVRITTEN MOTIONS BY DEFENSE SHOULD BE SUBMITTED CONTAINING MATERIAL

ALLEGED MULLIGAN FURNISHED "LIFE",

b7cC

AUSA SDNY, ADVISED HE LEARNED THAT MATERIAL

ALLEGED MULLIGAN FURNISHED "LIFE"™ WAS COPY OF A LETTER TO MULLIGAN FROM

SOLICITING A CONTRIBUTION.

ASSOCIATE OF GOTTESMAN.

END PAGE TVO




PAGE THREE
RE, @)

v ' P _ et
TRIAL RESUMES TEN AM INSTANT DATE WITH S&N CONTINUING DIRECT

TESTIMONY.
. NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW THIS MATTER b‘i.;OSELY.
END
VA HFL
FBI WASH DC




|

| Q% 3 A @ . ) . A M Tolson____
BN - I M#, Belmont___,
) < t; Mr. Mobhr
Mr. Casper—— ..
gr. Callshan....
FEDERAL BUREA OF IVESTIGATI ) Mr Detoah—
COMMONICATIONS  SEGTION Mr. Evan
Mr. Ro
JUN 181964 ﬁ:' g“fﬁ
] I
£ TELETYPE u./t 1. T::tter
ODED TELETYY Miss Hopmea
LAJD[D.,,I_ Miss Gandy.———
FBI NRW YORK 4
# 102/8M DEFERRED 6-18-64 JAA ‘//// W
T¢/ DIRECTOR -5- /58-5100/
ROM NEW YORK /58-1232/ 2 P
ROY COHN., MURRAY E. COTTEg e
MAN., BRIBERY. 00J. PERJURY.

REMYTEL JUNE SIXTEEN LAST.

TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM SIX SEVENTEEN SIXTY FOUR. DAY SPENT IN CROSS
EXAMINATION OF BY FRANK RAICHLE. OPINION OF VARIOUS
REPRESENTATIVES OF PRESS WAS THAT DEFENSE CAUSED CREDABILITY OF

[0 BE QUESTIONED BY ADMISSIONS FROM HIM THAT PART OF HIS
TESTIMONY AT PRESENT TRIAL NOT CONSISTENT WITH TESTIMONY AT FIRST
TRIAL AND BEFORE FGJ. TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR PM TO RESUME Tonﬁfé;pf”’
TEN AM WITH CROSS EXAMINATION OF[ By

DEFENSE HAS SUBPOENAED WILLIAM MULLIGAN,

ATTOR@EY, TO, HAVE -HIM PRODUCE. ANY INFO HE POSSESSES RE THIS MATTER.
MULLIGAI\L n_Ec:LnREs ALL THIS MATERIAL TO,.BE PRIVI GED 3 7 7
m‘l}mi‘\w{ A ///“
END PAGE ONE (EiﬂYﬁuj
lﬂ s B5 JUN 19 1964
v 4 JUN 251084 o=

c




PAGE TWO
ARGUMENT ON THIS MATTER WILL BE HELD BEFORE JUDGE BONSAL,
JUNE NINETEEN NEXT.
NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW THIS MATTER CLOSELY.
END
WA HFL
FBI WASH DC

canw




‘f{r v, | Mr. Tolson ____
FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGATIG i *
U s. Mr. Mohr.

COMMUNICATIONS. SECTiON Mr. Caspor———
Mr, Callahan___

&
?( q\‘o JUN 1 9 1964 Mr. Conrad..
\ 4 e . -
l& [.x TEL g: E:Loachﬁ_

. Gale
Mr. Rosen.______
Mr. Sullivan.____
Mr. Tavel .

P Mr.
, SODED, TELETYPE v T —
Miss Holmes__
9-45 PM DEFERRED 6-19-64 DAE Miss Gandy....
T
TO DIRECTOR -10-  58-5100 e

FROM NEI YORK 58-1232
b6

b7C

ROY COHN, MURRAY E.|GOTTESMAN,

BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY. Lp
7
REMYTEL JUNE EIGHTTEEN LAST.

TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM THIS DATE. DAY SPENT ON TESTIMONY OF
b6

PRINCIPALLY DEALING WITH COHN AND GOTTESMAN NOT e

ATTENDING MEETING IN NYC ON AUGUST NINETEEN, NINETEEN FIFTY NINE.

PRESS REPRESENTATIVES OPINED pAS VERY EFFECTIVE GOVERNMENT
WITNESS. TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR ZERO FIVE PM TO RESUME TEN FIFTEENE:

AM, JUNE TWENTY TWO NEXT. GOVERNMENT WILL THEN CALL

NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW THIS MATTER CLOSELY.
END N o
UBS ‘3' ; e ° J_ g’/ S.—"'/ fﬂ,‘ 37/%
s et |

FBI WASHDC oy ‘j\@& REG. 15
YECEIAED — k" 271 qo JUN %2 1964
bq | — ==

J

N\
B 4.JUN 261360, W

-




e

* »5-82 (Rev.\i-gg-S?) " g ’
~ e B Lt
. - o "

CONFm\NTIAL

/ Date: 6-17-64
ﬁ,ﬁ' To: Director, FBI (Bufile : 58-5100 )
i )
Attention %
om: Legal Attache, Ottawa ( 58-5 )
Titl Ch t
R ™) BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY e
Ete.; . 347 p7e
; ET AL Reference

My airtel 6-16-64.

Enclosed are the f ommunications received from | Original and b7D
C%7%$¢ one copy o letter dated 6-16-64-

/gﬂemarks:

Enclosure confirms information #n my reairtel.

W

B

2 :of_.u-

DATE 5. 7

RI7YSos

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

g

1ssem1nut10n

May be made as received
May be made as indicated by stamp on enclosute
May not be made without further clearance with|

||F|

Following offices wohld Hé‘ntitereslpd m, receiving copies of enclosures:
E

New York { Lo
Status with this oﬁiwf ’a o 3 - 7~ o not wille In 5psco k.’ehw
RUC -7 bif ¢ ‘/‘» S-X 1 5/00— 67%1‘&&@

Pending FHEyy

éJUNSZ'Q?W&“ (1 oed ,New York)

MLI:jhc

(3) /{7 2 L0
afﬁ‘z*;‘f’ﬁﬁm 27 f'[’é,/m)




2 o} M7 Mohri
Wr‘ )’I} [9\ fEDERAL Bum#agfrlmﬁfu 1&“" )

. ?-, {b(f t | S ’ “ l’-Tolso ‘ﬁ/‘
¥ - = ‘ ‘\{f ﬁel At

Mr Casper.—.

ll' commumcmous SEGTION . Mr. Cellahon._
qalﬁ/ Mr. Conrad...

JUN 22 4 Ay, LteLoac -

Mr. Eva

TELETYPE Mr. Gale
Mr. Ros

) ALL IHFORMATION CONTAINER. §,5x- Rosen
CODED TELETYPE HEREN IS UNOLASSIFIE h %‘;ﬂe al—
FBIf NEW YORK OATE 572 @?/é ) te1__1.“'_

## 27'/,4-6? Tele. Room...__

DEFERRED 6-22-64 DAE 10-12 PH M:ss Holmes__
T0 DIRECTOR =7- 58-5100 %32%?

i Miss Gandy.
FROM NEW YORK 58-1232 L//éf%zzzgéiZEZ;_.

ROY COHN, MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN, ° ..

BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY. é? é}4ﬂ47“’/

REMYTEL JUNE NINETEEN LAST AND LEGAT OTTAWA AIRTEL TO BUREAU AND
NY JUNE SIXTEEN LAST.

TRIAL RESUMED TEN FIFTEEN AM THIS DATE WITH TESTIMONY OF  °°

| ITHEN TESTIFIED PRINCIPALLY CONCERNING ALLEGED
FESTIFIED

RE ABOVE ALLEGED MEETING AND CONTACTS WITH FORMER AUSA N
UDY INVESTIGATION. TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR ZERO FIVE PM WITH FRANK
RAICHLE CROSS EXAMINING| | TRIAL RESUMES TEN AN TOMORROV.

INFO IN REFERENCED LEGAT AIRTEL DISSEMINATED THIS DATE TO AU%/A\)

SDNY. HE REQUESTED LEGAT, OTTAWA BE EXPEDITIOUSLY Egc

N

RECONTACTED TO HAVE RECORDS OF ALL CANADIAN BAR QSSOCIATIONS REVIEVE

TO DETERMINE IF THERE IS A MEMBER OF THE CANADIAN BAR NAMED

D ———— —

BUREAU' REQUESTED TO#QV@ LEGAT OTTAWA.. PERFORM THIS ﬁﬁgﬁg?gearlon '
ot !
REQUESTED BY AUSA. -

NYO CONTINUES T0 FDLLOW THIS MATTER CLOSELY. m

b-’o?.s?)"'

END AND PLS HOLDecoesocscccecce / ' CMJ
e< 'L‘-* "':




14

Mohx
Casper

Callahan

Conrad

Evans
Gale
Rosen
Sulllvan

- fv bl I A" m‘
st v e
@ wt +

1l - Mr., Nuzum

DeLoach e

6/23/64
AIRTEL
TO: Legat, Ottava (58-5) N
-7y REC 30 0O
TROM: = Director, FBI (58-5100) 58
ETC. ; _ ‘
ROY COHN, ET AL, ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DATE.$T- /a8 7. BY 3 ?
A58y

¥
BRIBERY, 005, PERJURY HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . __ \H
» T}

Reurairtel 6/16/64.

The contents of reairtel were disseminated by the
New York Office to AUSA| | SDNY, who is handling
the current trial of Cohn and Hurray Gottesman in USDC, SDNY.
AUSA____ equested that records of all Canadian bar
assocliations be reviewed to determine if there is a member
of the Canadian bar named

Accordingly, it would be appreciated if through
appropriate sources available to you the requested record
check could be made as soon as possible. It is noted this
matter may be an important part of the Government's case and
it is possible that testimony in USDC, SDNY may be required
as result of the foregoing recovd check. Therefore, the name
of the individual vho could testify should also be obtained.
Suairtel results with copies to New York.

1 - Foreign Liaison Unit (Route through for review) g N
CAN:jd 15-’0 ILED 5 L DM \[ M
sjds | MA! W

At}

COMM-FBI

Beloont . (9/ SUXZ en—

\
JUNZ 3 194 7. oo, ¥Wﬁg 2o

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




R

chﬁﬂ%ﬁ%&%

JUN 24 188

GODED TELETYPE TELETY

FBI NEW YORK )
2-01 ﬁ//;EFERRED 6-24-64 PW
TO PIRECTOR /58-5100/

N,

--2--

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
SR Lk 1+ S
Tele. Room—
M 53 Holmeso——

X

Tolson ———
Belmont——
MohY e
Casper—
Callahan..—
Conrade——
DeLoach

Evan
Gale.. /
Rose

Sullivan———
Tavel .

ﬁ;pn NEW YORK /5811232/

BRIBERY., 00Je., PERJURY.

'A\‘-' .
REMYTEL, JUNE TWENTY TWO LAST.

TRIAL RESUMED TEN A.M. THIS DATE WITH CROS

AMINATION OF

NEXT GOVERNMENT WITNESS ATTORNEY|

TESTIFIED REGARDING HIS PRESENTATION OF

DURING FGJ INVESTIGATION OF UDY CASE.

TO REPRESENT

ND CONTACTS WITH

FESTIFIED COHN HAD NOT CONTACTED HIM
OR ANYONE ELSE INVOLVED IN UDY CASE.

[ESTIFIED HE HAD NO

RECORD OF TEN THOUSAND DOLLAR PAYMENT OF LEGAL FEES TO GOHN BY

IN NINETEEN FIFTY NINE.

CROSS EXAMINATION -OF
TEN A.M.

BY FRANK RAICHLE.

TOMORROV.
GOVERNMENT WITNESS.

NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW CLOSELY.

TRIAL RECESSED AT FOﬁP P.mmﬁwxrﬂ
TRIAL ~RESUM§s -‘1
¥ Ly

END PRSP
e e -

WA JMS T ‘ o JUN 24 1964

FBI WASHDC Lo

2z 2
B8 JUN 291964

LQ/W




Mr. Tolson
.ISF Iér. g:.}mmt"“'"
) FEBERH. r. Mohr.
BURAL OF IS TON Br. ohr——
'i?-%?mmm
r. Conra

COMMUNICAT s
!
5N Mr. Deloach/f~

Mr. Evan f"
/

JUN 2419
Mr. Gale

’
Mz, Rosen

CODED/TELETYPE °
TELETYP nir, Rose

Bl NEW YORK
DAE Mr. Tavel
\ v Mr. Trotter ;
NNV Tele. Room_.__
Miss Holmes...

MMiss Gandy

=

DEFERRED g-24-64
58-5100

11-31 PM
q 1 DIRECTOR =14~

GOTIE

JORK 58-1232
a0y COMN, WURRAY E.
BRIBERY 00ds PERJURY « g
| REMYTEL JUNE TYENTY THREE LAST. b7C
TH CROSS ExAWINATION OF \'::3

PRIOR 1\

t;j ipg NEXT GOVERWMENT WITNESS.

| BONSAL» SDNY,

NYG CDNTINUES T
END AND PLS HOLDeeee®®*®  pr i
Cy 2 f 10029~

f!;x -

¢ JUN 25 1954
= ] ——

R\

o S g

58 JUN23 464



I L2 5 1954 5
oy ’
Mr.
(33 9-54PM EDT DEFERRED 6-25-64 MFR by

i :
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CODED TELETYPE ;
Mr.
Mr.
T9 DIRECTOR, FBI /19/ /58-5100/

LT RTRRS  u "
ﬁ L=,
NEW YORK bix

Mr. Trotter e

ROM NEW YORyS /58-1232/

Tele. Room.
; Miss Holmes..—
& ¢ Miss Gandy

L e
ROY COHN., MURRAY Efg%orTzsmaggc

BRIBERY., 00J., PERJURY %;
REMYTEL, JUNE TWENTYFOUR LAST. 2
TRIAL RESUMED TEN A. M. THIS DATE WITH CROSS EXAMINATION OF |  poc

AUSA SDNY, THEN READ PERTINENT PORTIONS OF FGJ

TESTIMONY ON JULY TEN SIXTYTWO INTO RECORD.

NYC, THEN TESTIF-

IED REGARDING ART LAYOUTS PREPARED FOR[:::::::]
NYC, ARCHITECT, TESTIFIED ABOUT CONSTRUCTION AT

DESERT INN AND STARDUST HOTELS IN NINETEEN SIXTYTWO.
END PAGE ONE

g @/ 393
REC- 122 56(_,_/57&0 -

EXEeaecs  vrscamms .@
* 12 JUN 26 1954

6 4000 F Fis SR




PAGE~TWO" " . s

b7C
b7D

v “ esn ah - pr——
.I'm'c TELEPHONE COMPANY, IA'ODUCED RECORDS OF b6

CALLS T ON SIX TWENTYFIVE SIXTYTWO.

[ P, MONTGOMERY WARD CcO., CHICAGO, TESTIFIED ABOUT

DETROIT MEETING OF PN SIX TWENTYONE SIXTYTWO.

TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR PM WITH DIRECT EXAMINATION OF

WHICH WILL BE RESUMED AT TEN AM TOMORROV.

FOLLOVING WILL BE LAST GOVERNMENT WITNESS.

AUSA EXPECTS TO CONCLUDE GOVERNMENT -S CASE TOMORROW AFTER=-

NOON OR MONDAY MORNING. FRANK RAICHLE INDICATED HE PLANS TO MAKE A
NUMBER OF MOTIONS AFTER GOVERNMENT RESTS.

NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW CLOSELY.
SND AND PLS HOLD

cc fin Py’
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO%A/ /]/

REPORTING OFFICE QFFICE OF oﬂ[GIN DATE i INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
CHICAGO NEW YORK . 6/24/64 | 5/21/64 - 6/12/64
' TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE :BY TYPED BY _
| 2 SA WILLIAM A, MORRISON dpd

: | bé
l ROY Em_l, ET AL CHARACTER OF CASE _ _ A

BRIBERY, 00J: PERJURY

'f — il
REFERENCE: Bureau 2 6/8/64, (j
entitledmtc., 00J: v < b6
‘BRIBERY" ~1481), (Chicago AL P7e

file 72-104), (New York file 72-156) !
Report of SA CHARLES E, PRICE at of
Chicago dated 5/18/64. !

- D -
| LEAD
‘,,A ) CHICAGO
AT CHICAGO ' inue to :
follow wit Sheraton- LA ;;;1 22(:
Chicago HoteI, and report results of search for recorder. v 2
ADMINISTRATIVE

In accordance with Bureau instructions, an eeccee

~ .
APPR_OVM% M . SPFS@#A%%%N? DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MWDE; ’ F -
0SS loo-leco-] 384 [y

3/~ Bureau (58-5100) . - O
3 —~ New York (58-1232) b
2 - Chicago (58-466)

P!
~ | 18dUN 291964 JD 0
- i L-nkll ;’}_»}/‘JJ

] "7 -
AR _ &ﬁa hb s ‘:‘I f’-ﬁ
DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT : NOTATIONS “fd‘;f* J/r i " c.s*\) R ‘g}’ Q/

AGENCY. oA -"'—QD_/QL 6,7 ey - t ‘;i’ Cﬁ J B A

REQUEST RECH), [— f 401 &u.."a. 2 A:!JL,,;\-/_’ é\g@é"v 1" f:f/;ﬁ" .
_ DATE FWD. _, 2 A ’ %’ N i XY "

Howpwn)\\_e (II# ML Kzg/ A ” ’
R u e 2y T

a O VUL, . !50&5‘ /‘[’ K u's.co\rnuutln'r PRINTING OFFIEE 16703241
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CG 58-466

extra copy of instant report being furnished to New York

~ in order that one copy may be furnished the United States

Attorney's office bhandling the| |case.

The information set forth in details of instant
report ‘is also reported in subject matter of referenced
airtel, and under no circumstances should the United States

Attorney's office, New York, be advised of Bureau's interests
in the| matter. )

7

- B¥* =

COVER PAGE
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b7C
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UN&D STATES DEPARTMENT OF ..TICE o
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:
|
Report of: SA WILLIAM A, BMORRISON Office: Chicago
Date: 6/2@/64
Field Office File No.: 58-466 Bureau File No.:  58.. 5/1'00
Title: I I bé

Character: BRIBERY; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE: PERJURY :

Synopsis:

bé
b7C

Information concerning
Office of Labor-Hanag 3
Reports, Depariment of Labor, Chicago, Illinois, visit

with United Sta v. New York., June 3. 1964, in
connection with | |

I | se set forth. Registration
records for| t Sheraton-Chicago Hotel
- not located To date., sSearch for same continues.

-

“P-

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It fs the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

N | L 7

ROY COHN, ET AL b7C
|



CG 58-466

DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Sheraton-
Chicago Hotel, Chicago, Illinois, was contacted by

SA CHARLES E, PRICE on May 21, 1964, June 2, 1964,

June 3, 1964, and June 12, 1964, to determine if the

search of the hotel rec in locating the
registration records of On each contact
he advised that the records have no een located and

that the search is not yet completed.

On June 12, 1964, he stated it would take
about ten more days to complete this search.

- 2;" -

b6
b7C
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+ FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) ¥

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

e o

bé

Compliance O:E:Eicer, ‘Office of L7C

|

| Labor-Management and Welfare Pension Reports, (OLM-WPR),

5 Department of Laber, 105 West Adams Street, furnished .
the following information: T

Assistant Régilonal D:l.ractor,
OLM-WPR, went to New York on Wednesday, June 3, 1964, -
via American Airlines and landed at La Guardia Airport,
time "unknown, He returned on the same date via American
Airlines and left New York at 7:30 p.m. '

} ) On Thursday morning,:ﬁscussad;gis?-
| trip with several employees of OLM=-WPR, 3gid
|

he had received word via telephone from the United
‘States Attorney's office in New York.fo .appear there,
and he had requested the caller to clear the request
f through JOHN V., MORAN, Assistant Directer, Division of
‘ ’ Compliance Operations, Department of Labor, Washingtbn’
D% C.

tolgﬁat he.had been ‘ 250
interviewed by personnel o© @ New Y?rk_lln.'l.tﬁd States ,

t
n connection w e CRsSe.

; He:said he was asked if the ROY COHN case.was dis-
| cussed during his trip to the West Coast. He said
.o the questions asked of him seemed de:

.the extent oﬂti@nship with
was asked if d contacted anyone -while on
West Co .not . ¢onnected with the
matter, aid he. had replied that %ad
not made any such contacts to his knowledg could
have done ut him knowing. | Juxrther .
“ related t that in the COHN case had
t someone gaviém:i}Ss 000 in Las Vegas.
r_::ifiﬁs_aid he was q intensively regarding
s incident as to whether he had knowledge of it

or shared in the $35,000, [ lsaid he had replied,
"Why should I lay my 24 years of service and good

L

- ——g o
on__6/5/64 . _ Chicago, Illinois Fie # CG= 5 8 46 6 ﬁ
by __SA ROY F. RODMAN/dpd _ Déte dictated 6/12/64
This doc;men'l contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI .and is lc'aned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

3
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& C6= 53-466 M
reputation on the line for scmsthing like this?" '

’ | stated thaj hppeared to bs quite
upset -con this inte York @nd his voice~
becaime_ som rged with emotion while about “the
1nterview, tatedﬂihni—ﬂi—iTa timeé reéceived”
the "call to go to New Yor did not appear concérned

‘about ‘it and remarked that he had gone through this once
P b@fore °

b6
b7C
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION : et
> 7 @ @

1. Date

6/15/64 ’ .

On June 5, 1964, SA RONALD S, FOSBURGH had
lunch -with GERALD" G. GUI‘SCH Area D:l.rector, O:E:Eice of
Labor-Management and Welfa e Pensi leport LM-WPR) ,

f Labor, _ _ and b6
also emplovees of & b7C
restaurant, |
OLM-WPR, related .the following to SA FOSBURGH and Mr.
GOTSCH;

r_In_laﬁﬂﬁ_nhilejwith the Internal Revenue
Service, in an investigation of

Congressman ADAM CLAYTON POWELL while assigned to
the New York office. One of the witnesses in the

case ha . :
88 hg.l_mmze.d_tn_LnLAmJ.nn_c:Jdiamj_q_md_hA_nma_l b6

[to Los Angeles to b7c
nterview the witness., They took an airline flight to
Los Angeles, and from the airport, proceeded directly
to the hotel where they stayed. They obtained a
double room at the hotel, and that evening they
interviewed the witness. The following morning,
after having breakfast, they returned to.the Effffff:]

and took t directly back to New York. e
was withl the entire time they were in Los _ °
Ang : o the best of his knowledge, at no time .
didTiff;;ffFake any contacts of friends or aquaint-

anceS other than the witness.

In 1961, | was summoned to New York b6
and interviewed by one of the Assistant United States . b7C

ys .in connection with his as with
On Wednesday, June 3, 1964 was
ed to return to New York, wh erwent
in

intensive questioning ion with his
association with advised the United

-a‘h-llld:‘-lli‘lﬁ‘ir-i‘ii- AN sancda h

LThey were on a Iirst name basls; however, they did not
socialize outside of ‘their business activities. The
Assistant doing the. questioning stated there was an

on . 6/5/64 = Chicsgo, Illinois File #CG= 5 8=-466 A
by __SA RONALD S, FOSBURGH/dpd Date dictated ___6/12/64 .
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to ¢

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

5
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CGCG=- 58-466 i

allegation that[:;;:::;kad received a package of money, from zgc
the witness whom they Rhad interviewed in LosAngeles in* 1959,

The p gedly was made in LasVegas, Nevada.' At tHis—
pbintizz:;f;::iﬁade a statement: to the affect that the Assis=
tant questionning in 1961 remarked was his,
the Assistant's, sole décision not to include nd’ two
other individuals, unmen the indictment connected
with the ROY .COHN: case.<Efffff::f:]conversation concerning
this was . not clear, and he was no questioned any further.

J:;;:;;;;;telated that at the conclusion of the ;
intervie day, Juné 3,:1964, the AsSistant asked .
him if he would, be willing to t lygrdph examination
" concerning his association with!f i W

to

hether or not '
he knew about the al =0 Land/or if he .
participated in it. tifff::zf}tated a ST point he became
very incensed inasmuch as the Assistant was-questionning his

integrity and honesty, and inasmuch,as he has been an inves- . ‘

tigator for the United States Government for years, he
felt that these qualities were . above reproacn.

R

related that he informed the Assistant
that he would take the polygraph test provided the Assistant
furnished him a letter specifically requesting him to do so.
He then mentioned that, should he receive such a letter, he
intends personally to take the p with the Attorney
General of the United States. l iid not make it clear
whether he so advised the Assi nis intentions.

..




é FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~ Mr, To 1
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

r. Belmont
‘{?E COMM%%TZ,O%SI gsgcnon % %f.%e,._. -
Al 4 M. Gacper——
GODED ‘\E\—E TE@YPE Mr. Conrd..“

FBI NEW YORK

9-25PM EDT DEFERRED 6-26-64 MFR %e..,
TO DIRECTOR, FBI /58-5100/ 713/ Tele. Room.———

) _ Miss Holmod - i
@‘ FROM NEW YORK /58=-1232/ 1P Miss Gandy.— \

» ROY COHN., MYRRAY ET™GQ bm
BRIBERY., 00J., PERJURY. l|

7
REMYTEL, NUNE TWENTYFIFTH LAST. U
TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM THIS DATE WITH DIRECT EXAMINATION OF Do

NEXT WITNESS, TESTIFIED TO FACTS OF CASE. TRIAL RECESgED iy
FOUR PM WITH FRANK RAICHLE CROSS EXAMININC HE WILL CONTINUE WHEN

/0 O~
WHEN CONCLUDES, GOVERNM'E]:N‘REEGIE% ST FRANK RAICHL

H 01

HE WILL NEED ABOUT TWO HOURS FOR CONTEMPLQTED DEFENSE MOTIONS.. .JUDGE
LETELALE Mt e
) BONSAL STATED DEFENSE WILL BEGIN TO RRESENTLITS CASE JUNETHIRTY NEXT.
F‘ﬂn ‘ﬁ
p - JUL Bnyd: BQN:%NUES TO FOLLOW CLOSLEY.

p——
END ANDHOLD PLS ﬁﬁw

TRIAL RESUMES AT TEN FIFTEEN AM MEUthBENfRYN\INEENEXT. ﬁ ’
DICATED

) (-:--—:—-*-*

——
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6/28/64
Airtel 1 - Mr, Nuzum
To: SAC, New York (58-1232)
From: Director, FBI (58-5100) 35 b
. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED "6
AKA., REG 7 HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED b7
ROY CORN; ET AL., UNIE,S A8, 68, B34,
BRIBERY; O0J; PERJURY !
Following received from Legat, Ottawa:
b6
%J b7C
b7D

Advise USA, SDNY.

- CAN/cb /;/
(4) ,*

=
f—

L "".

B

JLS‘i

. .._..' MAIL ROOM:

f el

TELETYPE UNIT (|

-
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O AIRGRAM X CABLEGRAM = RADIO o TELETYPE Tele. Boon

dy e .- %o —
AT ]
\% 3 ' NE P —
'."

B I T T [ ———————————— e e e I T

\

[of 11,11 J—

Callahen e
Contod e

Delloach

pecopepfcory =

Sulltvdl

Tavel !
Trolter

G:nd_y

IRECTOR | v//’ f:ﬂ/
FROM OTTAWA NO. 52
(8) @

ETC.; ROY COHN, ETAL, BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY. 3 _| »e
REBULET MAY 28 LAST AVD BUAIRTEL JUNE 23 LAST. . b7C

bé

\ b7C
}\ b7D
@6

MOSS LEE INNES

RECEIVED: 7:28 PM CTF

AT S0, 74

V3724 REG 7
OF 1) of~ B CJ

Porgye . ..‘——- ———
DE v iy S OL In2tiee ,
o T - 8 JUN 30 ]964
SRD CC: MR. BRENNAN THAL ©ogoss
o L 3E1

b
-
e ee A f?;bz34é;¢n<iif

\K:eII:gence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
2séd in order to protect the Bureau’s cryptographic systems.
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¢ 4 . FEDERAL BUREAD OF IVESTICATIOR ‘

K
¥ COMMUNICAT[ONS SE!..TION
]./ JUN 20 1964

— s

TELETYP

CODED JELETYPE

FBI NEW YORK

9-23 PM DEFERRED 6-30~64 DAE
Ty DIRECTOR =9~ 58-5100

FROM ggw YORK 58-1232 (Ej

BRIBERY , 00J, PERJURY.
REMYTEL JUNE TWENTY NINE LAST.

Mr. Tolson_____

# #§ Misa Holmes.___

TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM THIS DATE WITH

Mer. Belmont—_
Mz, Mohr..
Mr. Casper,
Mr. Callahan..._
Mr.
Mr.
Mr,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
M.

Tele, Room_..___

Miss Gandy.___.

ROY COHN., MURRAY E . GOTTES AN,

PRESENTING

DEFENSE OF GOTTESMAN. GOTTESMAN WAS WITNESS AND HE TESTIFIED ALONG

SAME LINES AS IN FIRST TRIAL. TRAIL RECESSED AT FOﬁR PM WITH CROSS

Yol

EXAMINATION OF GOTTESMAN TO RESUME TEN AM TOMORROW.
NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW CLOSELY.

END AND PLS HOLD.....‘........‘..:};2%?‘,Jé§;éij;;2:l"" ;§;€5'77

Y

%

ey

REC 12 T JUL 1 1954

i §

964 |
530U 18 . o Zlp=

bé
b7C

b6
b7C




- . -
4 . . ;
. - { l‘ “
~ ?‘V “ “:i:?‘\
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NVESTIGATION - ==
BT OF STGE . 2, Mr. Tolson_____

FED. -
3&/@“ <7 d GBMSMD WIONS SECTIOf gir.__".ﬂelmont____
JUN o) A Mr~Rbhr

r. Casper.____
Mr. Callahan____,
T = TYE] Mr. Conrad..____
e gepeer e . Mr. DeLoac
Mr. Evans

Mr. Gal
Mr. Rose
ﬁ i IB\IIr. guili\lrar
CODED TELETYPE: \NV\ %’d TE{}Z:
e. Room.____
FBI 176 YORK : g;ii gm;&—

—

11-17 P DEFERRED 6-29-64 DAE
T0 /KIRECTOR -7~ 585100 \'\mi 7-)

BRIBERY, 00dJ, PERJURY. é W

REMYTEL JUNE TWENTY SIX LAST.
TRIAL RESUMED TEN FIFTEEN AM THIS DATE WITH CROSS EXAMINATION -
OF CONTINUING. AT ELEVEN FIFTY FIVE AM, GOVERNMENT

™

TEN AM TOMORROW.
FRANK RAICHLE MADE MOTION TO DISMISS ALL COUNTS OF INDICTMENT FOR

FAILURE OF GOVERNMENT TO PRESENT SUFFICIENT EVIDENCE. JUDGE BONSAL

DENIED THIS MOTION WITH EXCEPTION OFCOUNTS TWO AND THREE ON WHICH HE

BECAUSE JUDGE BONSAL ALLOWED HIM CONTINUING OBJECTION™TUEVIDENCE
RELATING SOLELY TO COHN RATHER THAN INSTRUCTING TREVNURY 3% EacH

BIT OF SUCH EVIDENCE WAS PRESENTED., FOR DISMISSAL OF COUNT TEN BECAUEE
REPEATS CHARGE OF COUNT NINE TO ANOTHER FGJ.

END PAGE O Jooocoooooooo A;W
A zm
4 o

> e
@aJuLT WAL

FROM NEW YORK 58-1232 O e LA 3-

b ROY COHN, MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN, y"’b'fc
//‘b’l’c
RESTED ITS CASE AND USDJ DUDLEY B. BONSAL, SDNY, DISMISSED JURY UNTIL/

RESERVED DECISION. REC BZKEZ’/, 5/ 0 9, ,ﬁg)g

bADE MOTIONS FOR SEVERANCE OF GOTTESMAN, FOR MISTRIAL igc

"6

bé




PAGE Tl’)o.............

JUDGE BONSAL DENIED ALL MOTIONS. ' ggc
TRIAL RESUMES AT TEN AM TOMORROW WITH RAICHLE PRESENTING CASE
:l FOR COHN. NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW CLOSELY.
I END AND PLS HOLDeoeeoocccccccee
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE " | INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
CHICAGO NEW YORK 6/30/64 6/26/64
~ TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
N : CHARLES E, PRICE djim
CHARACTER OF CASE ) b6

( 1 —lrurcomz—m—ﬂL b7C

Ty Y 3

y : BRIBERY; O0O0J; PERJURY .

REFERENCE: Report of SA WILLIAM A. MORRISON at Chicago,dated

6/24/64.
- RUC -
f,-"::::a
C
k::? :
A%
COVER PAGE
P W
Apmov%? L ACENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW |
COPIES-|A -, ) | S . o =
“9- Bureau (58-5100) S o2 _.E":._, 5(817; BEC 5{ |
3 - New York (58-1232) o };'954 N SISTE
( 1 - USA, SDNY) g JUL— ev
1 - Chicago (58-486 T AT
Chicago (58-4§6) - |, @hﬂd |
(e T e
I B \ pn....-;I:%;@
 DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT NOTATIONS % '\\_..,
AGENCY. iccﬂ)g(éi‘aﬁ{gfc:@r/ﬂu/r?w gﬁg
REQUEST RECD, - . ) i .
NN D , <
How FWD: 7= 6 =6 /"’Z . .
BY..... %_ - : . ' .
m;l} “I[ Q‘H Q%F@/_ﬂ} '\bt U.5. GOVIRNNEINT PRINTING OFFICE  16-~T783241




OPFTIOMAL FORM MNO. 10
UNITED STATES.GOVERNMENT e ?

Memorandum 2z Beluont

m (I—Lir. Malley
TO : Mr. Belm DATE: 7/1/64
1-Mr,., McGrath
FROM : A. Ro%& 1-Mr. Nuzum
o

SUBJECT:

ROY COHN;
MURRAY E, GOTTESMAN
BRIBERY;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
PERJURY
S Supervisor James Mansfield, New York Office, advised

that the defense attorneys for Roy Cohn have indicated that
they intend to subpoena seven present and former Bureau Agents
to testify as defense witnesses next Monday, July 6, 1964,
As you know Roy Cohn and Murray Gottesman, also a New York
attorney, are on trial in the Southern District of New York in
connection with false testimony they gave to a Federal Grand Jury
in connection with Robson's activities while he was an Assistant
U.‘Es Attorney in the Southern District of New York.
-4 =
. - The Agents who are currently in the service whom Cohn's
.. attorheys infend to subpoena are Roger Young (New York), Arthur J.
“? ‘Kchenbach (Rew Yerk), Robert L. Brannon (Resident Agent, Evansville,
3 &gdfﬁga) and.Mau¥i{ce P, Leen (assigned to Indianapolis, presently in
™ Memphts on a special assignment). In addition Cohn's attorneys
. indicgted that they intend to subpoena former Special Agents
‘= DonaId, E. Jggce,;ghmes R. Gallagher and Edward P. Hartnett.
= . i
- Stibervisor Mansfield stated that Assistant U. S. Attorney
is initiating steps to have the subpoenas in question P®
quashed | stated that he does not know the reason why the b7c
present and former Agents are to be subpoenaed nor what testimony
they are expected to give.

. Liel i aewt
ACTION: WE* e F‘/

Assistant U. S. Attorney has requested that he be

advised as to the locations oﬁg?h pﬁegent gﬁd fo er:g?ﬁEﬁa; Agents
mentioned above in order to asSist him®inkresistin® [tH! forthcomihghi
subpoenas, is being furnished this 1

: &Io5100-3%p
58-5100 “74‘3 wi B WL Y1) d r . T _ Y
%%%mkr’m () g
. 66 b —_ —




-~ > i j
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE v =
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyto: 1 -~ USA, SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

Reportof: CHARLES E. PRICE Office: CHICAGO

Date: June 30, 1964

Field Office File No.: 58-466 ~ BureauFile No:  58-5100

Title: . , - b6

ROY COHN; ET AL p7c

Character:  BRIBERY; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; PERJURY

Synopsis:  Search of records of Shﬁzﬂm:ﬂhmwﬁl_cmnlﬂgd_alnd
regii.sm:hinn_zeao:rds fo b6
and , not located. | | ®C

of hotel, of opinion these records were inadvertently
* destroyed during process of filming hotel records.

- RUC -

This document contalns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; It and
) its'contents are not to.be distributed outside your agency.
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CG 58-466
DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
On June 26, 1964, | b6
Sheraton-Chicago Hotel, advised that the search of b7C

the hotel reco
| ks been

completed and these records were not located. He stated
he is of the opinion these records were inadvertently
destroyed by one of the hotel employees during the period
that registration and other records were being placed

on microfilm and then destroyed. He said these records
do not appear on .the microfilm,

- 2% -




ov. 4-29-57) . % b ol % 0t W
’ - N AT 0
R
CONFISENTIAL
Date: June 30, 1964
To:  Director, FBI (Bufile : 58-5100 )
Attention 2leg
Classtied hy £pes
m: Legal Attache, Ottawa ( 98-5 ) Declagsify on: OKUR
F A7/ SRS
Title ) Character
. ete.,; BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY :sc
“RUY CUHN, EI AL, Reference
Ottawa cable 6/26/64
b7D

Three copies of

are the following communications received froQ
etter dated June 29, 1964, which -explanatory.

(S5
¥

Remarks:
3

L

NEQ
S

SV BYS,

ALL INFOREAT! I H

PABE IS E

? 274:@

ALL IHFORMATION CONTAI
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

0ATE

Dissemination

g May be made as received
May be made as indicated by stamp on enclosure

]
[ 1 May not be made without further clearance I:I

Following offices would be interested in receiving copies of enclosures:
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COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
JUL1 1964
TELE’EYEE()?V
CODED TELETYPE
FBI NEW YORK

11-03 PH DEFERRED 7-1-64 DAE /
4“,, TO DIRECTOR ~13- 58-5100
FROM NEW YORK 58-1232

ov"chN, MURRAY E.“GOTTESMAN,

' b-— C%r*’

LT

BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY.
REMYTEL JUNE THIRTY LAST.
TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM THIS DATE WITH CROSS EXAMINATION OF eorTEsﬁﬁn.
NEXT WITNESS WAS WHO TESTIFIED TO HER , e
RECOLLECTION OF GOTTESMAN- S ACTIVITIES ON EIGHT NINETEEN FIFTY NINE7<:’
FOLLOWING A CHARACTER WITNESS, RESTED DEFENSE
OF GUTTESMAN WITH STIPULATION THAT CHARACTER WITNESSES NOT .NOY
AVAILABLE MAY BE CALLED LATER. S
FRANK RAICHLE BEGAN PRESENTATION OF DEFENSE‘QE coﬁﬁ AND COHN
VAS FIRST WITNESS. TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR PM wxiﬁwnxnggx EXAMINATION OF
COHN. REG: 114 ._57 g@.ﬁ?ﬂ/’
DEFENSE INFORMED GOVERNMENT THIS DATE.TH o I s1x_nEx?
THEY WOULD CALL FOLLOWING AS WITNESSESesseees  1ogul 6 1964
SAS ROGER)YOUNG, ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH, ‘MAURIGE.E. LEEN,-.ROBERT
L. BRANNON, AND F RME%ES9§ énmzs P. GALLAGHEﬁ "DONALD E. Jovck AND
EDWARD P. HARTNEII%




« -‘:“

Y
PN .

TOGR S
A
e
PAGE TWO.. .S.t?xﬁg ;q_\am"!i evsecscee ‘ﬁb\g‘)’ba
D
AUSA DISCUSSED WITH USDJ DUDLEY B. BONSAL AND

DEFENSE ATTORNEYS NECESSITY FOR ALL ABOVE INDIVIDUALS TO APPEAR.
DEFENSE CLAIMED ALL ABOVE INTERVIEWED OR TOOK STATEMENTS FROM

WITNESSES EﬁD PRESENCE WOULD BE NECESSARY. JUDGE BONSAL DIRECTED ALL

ABOVE SAS AND FORMER SAS WILL BE WITNESSES AND HE IS TO BE INFORMED

‘ o N\nmﬁ
TOMORROW MORNING OF PRESENT LOCATION OF THESE WITNESSES. AUSH
ADVISED THAT TOMORROW MORNING HE WILL AGAIN DISCUSS WITH JUDGE BONSAL
NECESSITY FOR ALL ABOVE SAS AND FORMER SAS TO APPEAR.
NEWYIRL 2FFILE
YY0 CONTINUES TO FOLLOW THIS MATTER CLOSELY.

END ND PLS HOLD ’

bé
b7C




Sy 5
7 . Mr. Tolaonﬁ
e . Bel
® ) it Belmont )/
Nt Mr.-Casper.
. “Mr. .
' Mr.
FEDERAL BURERD OF 1§.gss1mmu M.
" cOMMUNICATIONS SEGTION .
FBI NEW YOR JUL 3 b
. Mr.
o= Mr.
626 AM_PEFERRED 7-3-64 JQ 'TE E Me. Tt |
Miss Hol
TO UIRECTOR -14- /58-5100/ AND INDIANAPOLIS /58-122/ ANE M G;’n’j;;*“
MEMPHIS 1

FROM NEW YOBE /58-1232/

BRIBERY/ 00J/ PERJURY. _

RENYTEL TO BUREAU, SEVEN ONE LAST, AND NY TELCALLS THIS DATE TO
BUREAU, INDIANAPOLIS AND MEMPHIS.

TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM THIS DATE WITH DIRECT EXAMINATION OF COHN
BY RAICHLE CONTINUING. DAY SPENT WITH TESTIMONY OF COHN AND TRIAL

Rofé COHN/ MURRAY E. GDTTE Méﬁ\bs

b7C

¥

RECESSED FOUR PM WITH CROSS EXAMINATION OF COHN BY AUSA

b6
b7C

TRIAL RESUMES TEN AM SEVEN SIX NEXT WITH CROSS EXAMINATION OF COHN

CONTINUING.

AUSA AT CONFERENCE WITH JUDGE BONSAL, POINTED OUT THAT
PesipEsT et

SA ROBERT BRANNON, EVANSVILLE, IND., RA, MERELY EXHIBITED PHOTOGRAPH
oNsShH &

OF AND IS NOT NECESSARY WITNESSE JUDGE BIBSHK AGREED AND STATED

SA BRANNON/S PRESENCE IN N’Y NOT REQUIRED.

bé
b7C
b7D

AUSA POINTED OUT THAT SA ROGER YOUNG AND FORMER SA EDWARD
HARTNETT ACCOMPANIED SA MAURICE-LEEN ON PERTINENT INTERVIEWS AND THEY
END PAGE ONE = REC- 60 Lf_...... 3“”..‘2.// 24 59-5

CORR PARA 4 LINE 3 WORDS 8-9 SHD BE JUDGE BONSAL  JUL 6 1364

e $ 800090909020 =esssccd

ZBUuL 191867 . -

MR. GELMONT FOR THE DIRECTOR




PAGE TWO |

COULD TESTIFY TO FACTS. DEFENSE OBJECTED BUT JUDGE BONSAL_STATED
HARTNETT AND SA YOUNG SHOULD TESTIFY AND THEN ONLY IF ABSOLUTELY NECESS-
ARY WILL SA LEEN BE CALLED. AT PRESENT, SA LEEN/S PRESENCE IN NY

NOT REQUIRED.

FOLLOWING COHN ON SEVEN SIX NEXT, FORMER SAS HARTNETT, JAMES
GALLAGHER AND DONALD JOYCE AND SAS YOUNG AND ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH OF
NYO WILL TESTIFY.

NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW THIS MATTER CLOSELY.

END ACK PLS
WA ELR
FBI WASH DC

—

CC-MR. ROSEN
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Wr, Tolson_____
— _ Mr, Belmont. .

fED.‘.]N. BUREAY ‘ Mr. Mohr

ﬂ’ a;, ’TK‘A ﬁ AT OF SOt Mr. Casper.
COMMUNICATIONS SEGTION e G ahan—
JULY? 1964 Bz, DeLozch,
AJ{J‘” Mr. Evans %
TELETYP Mo, Shose
/ ITE E vy e ....:E Mr. Rosen

Mr. Sullivan
Mr. Tavel _{

FBI NEW, YORK

R Mr. ™. *rcr
Tele, Room
116 Al DEFERRED 7-7-64 JAA Miss Holmoa—
Miss Gandy.—. -
T0/DIRECTOR =2~ /58-5100/ —— <

ROM NEW YORK /58-1232/

{ b6
s ROY COHN., MU RAY E. GOTTES= bp7c

MAN. BRIBERY. 00J. PERJURY. ]

RENYTEL JULY TWO LAST. QJ"'

TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM JULY SIX SIXTY FOUR WITH CROSS EXAMINATION
OF COHN CONTINUING. DEFENSE THEN READ TESTIMONY OF ATTORNEY MILTON
GOULD AT LAST TRIAL INTO RECORD SINGE GOULD PRESENTLY IN EUROPE.

THEN TESTIFIED TO HIS bs

MEETING WITH B7D

DEFENSE NEXT CALLED GOVERNMENT POINTED °6_
ouT TESTIMONY CONCERNS MEETINGS WITH AND -
SHOULD LOGICALLY FOLLOV THEIR TESTIMONY. "'}-1/

TRIAL THEN RECESSED AT FOUR PM. DEFENSE INDICATED TOMORROW THEY
WILL CALYL FORMER SAS
DONALD JOYCE AND EDWARD zégtngfrfﬂyn ses ROGER TE?NG AND RTHUE\J'zf
ACHENBACH OF NYO. * '7‘"'""““‘ '

TRIAL RESUMES TEN AM JULY SEVEN INSTANT.. NYO° %bn?&uuﬁ% 0 FOLLOW
CLOSELY., - ' ' - LN S

”‘“ WAZM. 95‘@5\\
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Mr. Tolson. . ..

PR iii
AN Gienl o m%m. Mr. Belmont.....
- Mr. Moh
- ¥ COUMMBHH% S£GT| N M:. C:sprer

~= I3, Callahan___

JUL 8 1 Mr. Conrad
, Mr. DeLoach

E. Tt i} Mr, Evans

3 Mr. Gal y
| Mr. Rosen_<|

4 Mr. Sullivan\J._
4 Mr, Tavel .

4 Mr. Trotter

Pt S £
P AR <
"

B0 gy | te
ﬁg@ﬂ@ﬁfpﬁ " ﬁeils‘: §gOMes_

Migs Gandy....

AM DEFERRED 7-8-~64 JAA
T0 DIRECTOR =5~ /58-5100/
FROM NEW YORK /58-1232/ 2 P

b6
b7cC

) ROY COHN., MURRAY E. GOTTES~

MAN. BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY. .
RE NEW YORK TEL JULY SIX LAST. | Lp d
TRIAL RESUMED TAN AM JULY SEVEN LAST WITH TESTIMONY OF FORMER SA
DONALD JOYCE RE INTERVIEWS OF DURING| 230

INVESTIGATION. TESTIMONY CONSISTENT WITH PREVIOUS GOVERNMENT
WITNESSES AND REPRESENTATIVES OF USA-S OFFICE STATED THEY COULD NOT K
UNDERSTAND WHY[  |VAS CALLED AS DEFENSE WITNESS.
Cﬂ;/ﬂr FORMER AMBASSADOR TO CUBA EARL E. T. SMITH THEN TESTIFIED AS
'V CHARACTER WITNESS FOR COHN.

FORMER USA THEN TESTIFIED TO HANDLING OF UDY
CASE IN USA-S OFFICE. FINISHED TESTIMONY AT FOUR PM AND
TRIAL RECESSED THEN UNTIL TEN AM JULY EIGHT INSTANT.

FRANK RAICHLE INDICATED FIRST DEFENSE WITNESS TOMORROW WILL BE

FORMER L HE IS TO BE FOLLOWED BY SEG AGENTS | o6

END PAGE ONE - REC- 5447 _ o<t 0 9 ___j iﬁ a
) 5.0 171005 5 - Gt




-PAGE TWO
FORMER SA HARTNETT, SAS YOUNG AND ACHENBACH OF NYO, AND FORMER ASSISTANT
T0 THE DIRECTOR LOUIS B. NICHOLS.
NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW CLOSELY.
END
VA HFL
FBI WASH DC
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Mr. Belme.t
Mr. Mohro .. ..
Mr, Caver.__ .
Mr, 0% qkon _
M. (&4 "-'l'..l&-._,_‘
-~ Ml" k X
Mx.
Mr,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr. A
10-17 PM DEFERRED7-8«64 DAE Mr. Teoiter ..
' Tele, Room..
Miss Holmes..__

TO DIRECTOR =13~ 58-5100 Miss Gange "
FROY NEYYORK 58-1232 1A/Vt S

W o y DLy,
SV @  conmUNICATIONS' secrio

A7 JULS 1964
SODED TELETYPE TELETYPE

FBI NEW YORK

ROY COHN, MURRAY E. GOTTESMAN, BRIBERY, -

00J, PERJURY. J
(?J} RENYTEL JULY SEVEN LAST. [/ ,f’éngf
TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM WITH CONTINUATION OF TESTIMONY OF ggci

HE DENIED INVOLVEMENT IN ANY BRIBE SITUATION. DEFENSE THEN READ
FROM FIRST TRIAL INTO RECORD SINCE SHE IS

TESTIMONY OF
IN FLORIDA VACATIONING.
NEXT TWO FORMER NEIGHBORS OF

TO HIS ACTIVITIES ON EIGHT TWENTY ONE TO TWENTY TWO, FIFTY NINE.
ON EIGHT TWENTY ONE FIFTY

NY, TESTIFIED

A CARPENTER WHO PERFORMED WORK FOR

NINE WAS NEXT WITNES.
NYC ATTORNEY PAUL WINDELS TESTIFIED TO MEETING WITH COHN PRIOR
TO COHN- S APPEARANCE BEFORE FGJ.
SA ROGER YOUNG TESTIFIED TO INTERVIEWS OF o
SA YOUNG-S TESTIMONY CONSISTENT WITH PREVIOUS TESTIMONY OF P7D
AND USA-S OFFICE AGAIN COULD SEE NO PURPOSE SERVED

ANE
BY DEFENSE CALLING SA YOUNG AS WITNESS SINCE HE ADDED FURTHER casnnncs//
TO PREVIOUS GOVERNMENT 'WITNESSES. REC21 \5‘5 ‘,.5/ Ja - 3 fé
TRIAL RESUMES" TEN. 'AM :TOMORROW. NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW CLOSELY.
prm— R g
END R
g _ €014 jo JUL 9 1984
FBI WASHDC 4




FD-36 (Rev. 12-12 .

Transmit the following in

Date: JULY 3, 1964 .

( Type in plain text or code)
AIRTEL REGISTERED

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

_____________________________________________ L
TO & ' Director, FBI (58-5100)
SAC, New York
. | NTAINED.
M: Legat, Ottawa (58-5) (P) ALL INEORMATIO oM g?HEB
@ ) HEBE“I ‘s UNGLRS
S BJECT‘ | etc. ’ na‘TE .n .3..

BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY

Re New York LHM dated May 26, 1964, Bureau airtel
to Ottawa June 23, 1964, and Ottawa ca.ble ‘to Bureau June 26,
1964.

Two copies of this airtel are being sent to the H
New York office direct via air mail.
T |

4 - Bureau cs@?((l - Liaison direct) -2 a ]
BN A A S e
1 - Ottawa W, 1 _

MIE%M‘EG iy . fo JUL 971964

5 5 m 5 ‘Igﬁﬂecml Agent in Charge ent

SUE i e

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b7D




{ FBI -

Date: 7-6-64

Transmit the following in

(fype in plain text or code) '
Airtel ' REGISTERED
' (Przor::y or Method of Ma:!mg)

Via

5 To: Director , FBI (58- 5100) ALL INFORMATION cUhTMNEU
g / SAC, New York HEREIN IS UhBLhSSlFlE
. DATE Fodes S
. dofn: Legat, Ottawa (58-5) (RUC) ﬁﬁ;?%dﬂ
= :
Subject: Etc.

ROY COHN, ET AL )
BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY

| Re my routing slip 6-30-64, and my airtel 7-3-64.

] are the original and one
| copy of one copy of which is
| : being sent to the New York Office direct with two copies
i of this airtel. The enclosure confirms infofmation in my

reairtel but information in the penultimate paragraph of
the letter refers to the enclosure to my re routing slip.
Innes

4 - Bureau (1 ccr- Liaison Direct) (Enc. 2)
2 - New York (Enc. 1) (Direct - AIRMAIL)

1 - Ottawa

MLI:jhc

(7)

RECL 57~ 57/20-3

g0 JUL © 1962

TOJULISWEL, — Y

= Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

bé
b7C

b7D




UNITED STATES GOVERNQ (0
Mem oran A =)
To : MR. TOLSON / DATE: T/9/64
(/J le" FROM D. S. SIGLLMAN_ Tele. Room
SKILLMAN, ]
SUBJECT:

Mr. Nichols called and asked that I give you the following message:

Mr. Nichols said he was down to testify in the Roy Q}hn case;
that he followed the same line of testimony as in the previous case; that on
cross-examination "this little SO}Bl:xl tried to get me to saythat
agents came to Schenleys last November for information and we refused to
give it to them.' Mr. Nichols stated this was not true and thaﬂ |then
. <] accused him of calling the Bureau and trying to stop the investigation.
Mr. Nichols stated he called an unmitigated liar and "got a round of
applause from the court roon. T. Nichols said that he then elaborated
and said that "following their visit up here and following reports I received
from other places around town that Bureau Agents were coming out and
inquiring’as to fees and services rendered by Cohn, 1z held this highly
improper and I called the Bureau as I knew it was contrary to Bureau policy
unless instructed to do so by the Department or United States Attorney.
After I called the Bureau I subsequently was informed that what the Bureau
was doing, it was doing at the request of the United States Attorney. "

Mr. Nichols said that knowing the propensities of this group (the
United States Attorney) to garble the truth he did not want any reports to
come down here before he could get the transcript of the testimony. He
| will send down the transcript as soon as he gets it.
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“« o . ! ‘ Iir, Tolson
\ A y FEDETAL BUREAY OF YSSTIGATIN . 11 Eelmont__ |

1y ro I.:
é COMHUNIGATIONS SEGTION M. Gremr——

RE o

JUL 11 1964 e, o
: Mr. DnTon0h

TELETYPE Mr. Eeng

o
S
=
Tl
o
ey
—~
)
£
REE
?.-‘:3’
5

DIRECTOR -2~ /58-5100/ Miss Holmes__
Miss Gandy____
ﬁ%/ ROM NEW YORK /58-1232/ 1 P
- "‘“*""'-‘-7?';7?:-.,._-,_:-_;.—_-,_-,__,—“

b6
s ROY COHN., MUTE;X Ee. GOTTES= p7c

MAN. BRIBERY, 00J, PERJURY.

REMYTEL JULY NINE LAST. /.
TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM JULY TEN. SEC AGENT TESTIFIED AS

GOVERNMENT REBUTTAL WITNESS TO HANDLING OF UDY FGJ PRESENTATION IN

NINETEEN FIFTY NINE. FORMER AUSA THEN TESTIFIED RE SAME

SITUATION.

DEFENSE REBUTTAL WITNESS,
THEN TESTIFIED THAT GOTTESMAN ONLY PERUSED HIS DIARIES FOR ABOUT
FIFTEEN MINUTES BEFORE FURNISHING THEM TO MESSENGER FROM USA-S OFFjE

IN NINETEEN SIXTY TUWO.
THIS CONCLUDED TESTIMONY IN CASE AND USDJ DUDLEY Be. BONSAL DIS-

b6 |
b7C

MISSED JURY AT TWELVE TWENTY PM. REMAINDER OF DAY SPENT IN DISCUSSIONS
WITH COUNSEL. JUDGE BONSAL DECIDED THAT WHEN TRIAL RESUMES AT TEN AM i
JULY THIRTEEN NEXT THE ENTIRE DAY WILL BE SPENT WITH DEFENSE SUMMATIONS.E
HE INSTRUCTED THAT ENTIRE DAY OF JULY FOURTEEN NEXT WILL BE SPENT ON
GOVERNMENT SUMMATION. JUDGE BONSAL WILL CHARGE THE JURY JULY FIFTEEN

REV: S F=S/ 00— oD

NEXT. NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW CLOSELY. . e KA

END M | ST-110 yuL 14 1964
964 ~ —
samiims o

FBI- WASH DC
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JUL 101964
TELEYPE

Mr. DeLoach_¥Y_,

i Mr., Tayld
# Mr. Trotier
i Tele, Room_____
§ Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy.

pOBE TELETSEE

FBI NEW YORK == ——
100 AM DEFERRED 6-10~64 JAA ég ,,-iléqu'

T0 DIRECTOR =-6- /58-5100/ e “//(?1

o Mr. Eva j
i Mr. Gela

Mr. Rosen.. )&
i Mr. Sull7s

FROM NEVW YQBK /58-12524 S

b6

[, ROY COHN., MURRAY E. GOTTES- = -
"~ OBSTRUCTIoN OF U 3 :

MAN. BRIBERY, 066dy PERJURY.
TELETYPE '
REMYREL JULY EIGHT LAST. =_
17 & )
TRIAL RESUMED TEN AM JULY NINE -SEXT¥~FOUR. SA ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH
19 63
TESTIFIED TO INTERVIEV OF ON JUNE TVENTY ONE SIXTY-THREE. boc
HEW Yopk C)Ty POLICE DEPT, b7D
LT. Mgﬁxo HNYEPD AND | TESTIFIED
AS CHARACTER WITNESSES FOR COHN,
TESTIFIED TO FACTS OF HIS LAWSUIT AGAINST A
FORMER ASSISTANT TO THE DIRECTOR LOUIS NICHOLS TESTIFIED.TO DIS-
L W
CUSSIONS WITH IN WHICH SAID HE TOLD THE TRUTH BEFORE =
EDERAL GRAND JURY IN JULY SIXTY TWO’AND THAT THE FEDERAL eknwobaugv "
Brr . Q) \G‘

AS OUT TO GET COHN. R

LA o
FOLLOWING HIGHOLS FENSE RESTED coun-s CASE. %?%}/
END PAGE ONE

HEL -.-.,.,,.,,ST-HO 15 JUL 15 1964

56JUL 211967 ;. — -
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PAGE TUO

SA ACHENBACH TESTIFIED AS GOVERNMENT REBUTTAL WITNESS TO EFFECT
THAT DID NOT LIST  hS REFERENCE IN APPLICATION FOR
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY {AUSA) AND THAT FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION /FBI) APPLICANT INVESTIGATION OF DISCLOSED NO

MENTION OF HAD TESTIFIED HE HAD TO CALL

WASHINGTON FOR THIS INFO.
vs ATTORWEY S
TWO MESSENGERS OF #SA=S' OFFICE THEN TESTIFIED THAT GOTTESMAN SPENT

THREE HOURS REVIEWING HIS DIARIES, CONTRARY TO HIS TESTIMONY, BEFORE
19 6 2—

THEY PICKED UP THE DIARIES IN-NINETEEN-SEXTY~FWO f’:
SECVRITIES EXC siol =
-SEG AGENT THEN TESTIFIED TO PREéﬁRﬁTg@Ns OF UDY CASE BY

SECURITIES EXCHANGE commMissisy
~SEC

8

I-i1e

HRYi"

. e, 126
TRIAL RECESSED AT FOUR PM. WILL RESUME TENGAM JOLY TEN INSTANT

SECURITIES EXCHANGE COMMISSION  ASSIe Ty TORNEYS
VITH SEE AGENT JAND FORMER -4usa| FodﬁﬁNNENT REBUTTAL
WITNESSES.

Vs PMSTRILT JUDGE SoVTHISRN DI/STRICT ofF NEW Yok
-USP< DUDLEY B. BONSAL, -SDNY, STATED THAT SUMMATIONS WILL BE GIVEN

1964 19 64
JULY THIRTEENTH -N%—X—'P AND HE WILL CHARGE JURY ON JULY FOURTEENTH NEXT-.
NEW YoRK ORERICE
-NYO CONTINUES TO FOLLOW CLOSELY.

END
WA HFL
FBI WASH DC

b6
b7C
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b7C
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 $010=104 '
MAY 1942 €OITION
. GSA GEN, RIG, NO, 27

Tolson

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Ve
Casper
Memorandum Cont
Evans
TO DATE: July 15, 1964 g;:sle::c;—-—
Tavel
FROM 1 - Mr. Rosen EE&E: ;:m -
1 - Mr. Malley Gandy
, 1 - Mr. McGrath 3
SUBJECT: 1 - Mr. Nuzum bé
1 - Mr. Swanson Y p7c
ROY COHN; MURRAY GOTTESMAN " 7
BRIBERY; O0OJ; PERJURY ' >y,
00: NY '
At 10:55 p. m., New York Office telephonically contacted the Bureau
and advised the jury considering the captioned case had been sent to a hotel
{%q for the night and will start to reconsider the case at 9:30 a. m., 7-16-64.
N

i

HCSkl}/.)
)6

Iy A% 403

REG‘ .Ia; P ] -:_-::z:r_mt'-‘)

\}c/ g5 JUL 17 1964

v (¢

A _
B6 LYY 196
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OPNONAL fORM RO, 10 5010=106 \
B 60 ‘ T
UNITED STATES ERNMENT ' .~ e os—
e
) emoranaum

eLoach )
( Evons
. Gale

TO : Mr. Belmon DATE: July 16, 1964 g&?f::%
Tavel

1 - Mr, DeLoach otter —
FROM : A, Rose 1l - Mr, Belmont Holmes
1 - Mr., Rosen Gandy
1 - Mr, Malley Pe
SUBJECT: 1 - Mr., McGrath b7C
1 el Mro NHZIH‘H

"ROY-COHN; MURRAY GOTTESMAN
“BRTBEHYT)OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
PERJURY

Our New York Office has just telephonically advised
that the trial of Roy Cohn and Murray Gottesman in U. S.
4 District Court, Southern District of New York has resulted
‘ in the jury returning a verdict of not guilty on all counts
. in respect to both Cohn and Gottesman. :

This is the case in which Cohn and Gottesman,

New York attorney, were indicted 9/3/63, by Federal Grand Jury,
Southern District of New York, for Perjury, Conspiracy and
Obstruction of Justice in connection with a grand jury probe
of i i i 829, to Cohn and then
_ to control indictment
in a Securities and Exchange Commission case. The grand jury
probe did,not corroborate the bribe allegation but Cohn and
Gottesman were indicted in connection with their testimony
before the grand jury.. Trial began 6/9/64.

3 €
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REC- 38 f/ 5//4‘& /]Lﬁi,og

July 20, 1964
PERSONAL

Mr, Louis B, Nichols
Executive Vice President
Schenley Industries, Inc.
1280 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10019

Dear Nick:

- Your letter
of your correspondence with
ommunications directed to you irom

d the transcript of your testimony at the

pies

o
[}

b7C

with a gr i t, 1959, to.”
., Cohn an to coutrol an
indictment In a Securities Exchange Commission case. 'The first trial

trial of Roy M. Cohn has been received.

i - It was good of you to make this material
available and I want you to know of my appreciation,

4

184
HOO0Y INIOYIY 0,034
3 HdTT € pz np

Sir%gerely, _

3
NOTE: Correspondent is a retired Assistant o the Director a@s
on the Special Correspondents' List. Roy M+ Cohn and Murray Gottesman
were indicted 9-3-63 by the Grand Jury, Southern District of New York,
on charges of per;ury, conspiracy and obstruction of justice in connection

-b6
b7C

-

of Cohn and Gottesman ended in a hung jury and on 7-16-68they were ~
acquitted of the charges.




o~ ; :Z - - L4 ) t’ '! * - “‘- )
2. ~;'-"y" s @ — - r. Tolsof¥ e
. . ‘ . u . ". Mr. Belmdit.. -

Mre Mohr....
Mr. Casper

Mpr. Callahan.
X Coll]?cl.{.’:
elMach e
Mr. Evans Z.
Mr. Ga!t:Z/
r. RosMi

r. Sullivan...
Mr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter.——..

July 10, 1964 '{l(;!s‘; gz?::es__
- Miss Gandy.
Dear Mr. Hoover: %ﬂ {/ o’ “'i

@ On Thursday morning July 9, 19643 in WQM
Roy Cohn's second trial to statements made bﬂ to 6
"Ime, which were diametrically opposed to his testimony in the b7c
case, and I am enclosing a transcript of yesterday's testimony.

v

Lours B.N1icoors
1200 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
ROCEEFELLER CENTER
NEW YORK,XN.¥Y.10019

PERSONAL

United States Attorney Ion cross-
examination naturally attempted to undermine my testimony in

which, of course, he did not succeed in doing. He made }w‘_)@

factual -representations that were falsehoods, and L direct R

your attention to page 4594 of the testimony wherein he Xy
inquired as to whether it wasn't a fact that at Roy Cohn's k)
request I contacted the FBI and requested a "halt" of the

Bureau's investigation at Schenley. I replied by stating "That's

an unmitigated lie." - which it was - Later on, in my testimony \i\
on page 4596 I elaborated on the incident.

Y

i The facts back of th H reau agents did @
come to Schenley and spoke with requesting sxb6
copies ofcancelled checks cover oy Cohn for b7C

legal fees. The Internal Revenue was conducting an investigation
on Mr. Cohn and we had given them all of our papers and,

obviously, we could not comply on that day. I told

that we would furnish all information as soon as well_m_gé't—t_lou T
and that the checks in question were in the hands of the Internal
Revenue, and the United States Attorney might get them there. . fl/
achv 7/2.0(, Subsequently, the agent came back and stated that the United

RR ! wrmast MStates Attorney did not want to get them from the Internal Revenue
) (M} and, accordingly, when the Internal Revenue returned the data we

Promptly made them available to the B CF‘__." 5'/&0 /7//5’

EBEECORLRD GOFE 3%

\ Shortly after theﬁgg;:st inquiry I head that the
2, - Bureau agents were contacting other clients of Roy Cohn inquiring
PN as to fees paid him, and requesting cancelled checks. This

9 Q%, concerned me very much because I was fearful that another "steel
M 7ll pricing case" could arise wherein the Bureau would come under
%} Weriticism and, accordingly, I called Mr. Deloach and advised him
; lof this, and also informed ‘him that we had rece:.ved word that
Judge Dawson had requested the United States Attorney's Office to
instruct the Treasury Department to stop making inquiries
| regardjing Mr Cohn il R rial was OYEora masmissan o

;, JUL 28 1964 )
! TERST '@8 LN].@')-




‘SubsequentlyJ sent me

a uﬁf::::::f ff fff conversation with Judge Dawson and 1

had give it to the Bureau agents at the time
they ere. am sure that the Bureau agents reported
this to the United States Attorney's Office, an{ |

was in possession of all the facts.

So as the Bureau may have the full details, for its
own information and not for reference to the department, I
am enclosing copies of memoranda to me,

~ ang t I sent to Also enclosed is a copy
of letter to me€ advising of Judge Dawson's

~

#nstructions to the United States Attorney's Office.

With best wishes and kind regards.
Sincerely,
vy Louis B. Nichols
Honorable J. Edgar Hoover

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C.

Encl: Transcri
Memo fro 1/31/64
Memo fro 1/23/64

letter t 1/23/64
Letter fr 1/27/64
Letter t 1/28/64
Letter t . 2/3/64

Memo fro 1/14/64

bé
b7C
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:::T::; :%::;}NNO. 10 ‘ 5010=108 , t
GSA GEN. REG, NO, 27 - n -ﬁ_ -
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT o
asper .
Memorandum i ——

.

Del.oach

To * Mr. Mohr DATE: J'U.].Y 24, 1964 osen ——
' }';?tit-c%
FROM : C. D. DeLoach fele: Boom
4 Gandy

supJecT: ROY COHN
INFORMATI ON CONCERNING

Roy Cohn called me from New York on 7/21/64 and stated that he
was elated as to the outcome of his trial. He mentioned that the purpose of his
call was to let the FBI knowof his opinion that our Agents, who had testified for
‘ both the prosecution and defense, had handled themselves in complete fairness and
candor. He stated the Agents had "gone right down the middle" in testifying factually
)., and fairly. Cohn added that what impressed him the most was the fact that when
some of our Agents were subpoenaed by the defense they handled themselves in the
; same fair and honest manner in which they had testified for the prosecution. He
I pointed out that this was one of the principal factors that had made the FBI great.
;'He stated he was very appreciative and would like very much for the Director to know
of his opinion.

ACTION: Al \/

For record purposes.

s

1 - Mr. Tolson
1 - Mr. Belmont
1 - Mr. Rosen

1 - Mr. Jones

‘ A7 Y Wit L/
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ORI DR AT

e , _ .
5 R CE:S AN Te i
. w_-; . s ) WF

’ {3 oy

66 UG 4 1964,
' 4

s




i . July 2, 1964
GENERAL INVESTIGATIV aDIVISION
This is the case'in Wi 1th Pee
subject of a Securitieés ax .
change Commission (SEC) matter,
alleged that in 1959 Roy Cohn and

were pald $50,000 to control
—ne mdictment in the SEC case, An
extensive Grand Jury probe conducted
by U, S, Attorney Morgenthau did not
develop corroboration of the bribe
allegation, However, Cohn and Murray
Gottesman, New York Attorney, were
indicted 9/3/63, for perjury,
conspiracy and obstruction of
Jjustice in connection with their
testimony during the Grand Jury
probe, Trial of Cohn and Gottesman
began 6/9/64, SDNY, * Previous

trial ended 4/19/64, when Judge
declared mistrial ' due to death of
father of a juror,

r - —sprr g T e ——-
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a . * July 3, 1964
GENERAL INVESTIGA@VE DIVISION *

| This is the case in which Roy
Cohn and Murray Gottesman, also a

New York Attorney, are currently on
trial in U. S. District Court,
Southern District of New York (SDNY).
They were indicted 9/3/63, by Federal
grand jury, SDNY, for Perjury,
Conspiracy and Obstruction of Justice
in connection with a grand jury probe
conducted by U. S. Attorney Robert

Morgenthau of alleged $50,00C_hrihr e

in August, 1959, to Cohn and e
I o

t0 control 1ndicfmenf‘iﬁ‘E_SEaurItIES—J

, and Exchange Commission case. The
grand jury probe did not corroborate
the bribe allegation but Cohn and
Gottesman were indicted in connection
with their testimony before the

grand jury. Trial began 6/9/64.

Kom
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NY 58-1232

Tnfarmation concérning | | bé
. b7C

b7D

Information concerning|

Information concerning the|

All leads in this investigation for other
offices have been set forth by separate communication and
interested offices were instructed to afford these leads
top priority attention and that all leads were to be
covered in 5 days.

411 persons interviewed in this investigation were
advised that the investigation was being conducted at the
request of the USA, SDNY,

~B¥a

COVER PAGE
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¥ 5 . ‘e UNYIED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STICE AR ﬁj
o d FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
Copy to: 1-USA, SDNY ’
Report of: ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH Office:  New York, New York

Date: 7/31 /64
Bureau File #: 58_5100

Field Offico File #: 58-1232
‘_ b6
; Title: b7cC
| | ROY COHN; MURRAY E.
SMAN
Character: BRIBERY; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; PREJURY
Synopsis:
__Results of investigation conducted prior to and durin
trisl et feBth. Sgeond trial in this matter commenced 6/9/64,
before<USDJ -DUDLEY B. BONSAL, SDNY. On 7/16/64, jury found
GOTTESMAN aﬁg COHN. Hot gullty on all 9 counts of indictment.
o D=4 Hﬁi:,
< =
- (o] = b=t
b w b -C-
T
- q g
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusfons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outslde your agency.
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NY 58-1232

DETAILS:

I. NETGHBORHOOD AT RIVERDALE

nnsj:y 15, 1964, Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA),

‘regarding

-Southern District of New York, (SD ggc
hood investigation be conducted at _
p Riverdale, New York. He requested a
residents of the buklding during the weekend of August 22-23, 1959,
be interv attempt to determine any information available
i activities during that weekend.
On May 21, 1964, the records of the United States
Post Office, Riverdale.Station, were reviewed and reflected
that the following persons who resided at the above address
in August, 1959, have moved to the following addresses: —
b7C
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NY 58-1232
bé
b7¢C
o
Effoante mamna mada +a nrnﬂi-'nn-l-l at the b6
San R
Krancisco, on May 13, 1964, and it was determined that he was '
out of town on a business trip and would return approximately -.
May 19. '
‘ ' b6
was interviewed in the San Francisco b7C

Office :

INew York, telephone Judson 2-(100, and 18

| having his office

at | [Fﬁan—ﬁnanﬁ%sco, and residence at
San Franclsco, - rom Julv, 1959, fo Decemper 27,

3, resided in Riverdale,
New York. There were two 15-story apartment buildings adjacent
to.each ot ach having appr s, one
located -at nd the other at He did
not at any time reside at| | He was about

the first tenant in the apartment buillding in which he resided,

&




NY 58-1232

and the other building was not finished until approximately
August or September, 1959. :

A photograph of subject was shown toLrﬁ
and he claimed he had never met hiImroruid not know h

personally. He may have seen him in the area but could not
recall any dates and would not be definite in this opinion.

! now living

anl. peach, states that she and her husband were
among the first three the large
apartment building at New York, the
other two being a dentIst name and an attorney
named[;:::::::f She said she moved out about the end of
1962 when moving to Miami. She stated that they lived on
the 8th floor just to the left of the elevator.

- I_a pxamined a photograph of[:;::;::knd
said she does not recognize him. She stated her Ausband is

presently on the west coast” and unavailable for interview.

Ll

b6
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NK 58-442
JADspa

n May 13, 1964,
| New Jersey, advised SAA JOHN A, DE AMICI she
and her husband resided at _ ) Biverdale, New

rxnnk‘_fnnm_auly, 1959, to October, 1962; She stated the name
not familiar to her and afterviewing a photo-
ﬁgaph of | she said she did not recognize it as anyone she -
ews ' :

htated her husband was 8 salesman and
Was away irom home oiten and knew very few peopleyin the apart-
:gng buildi e Sald she would ask her husband that evening
e knew

On the following day,| has telephonically

-_antngtﬁd4_andhshe advised that her husband had seen the name
n the newspapers recently, but did not even know

had lived in the next apartment house,

| b7C

e to contact
| New Jersey, with

& -

On May 18, 1964, | was telephonically
contacted in order to determine when she and her husbtff::ffﬂd be
iew concerning their knowledge of
_ dvised SA DE AMICIS that because of previous
commitments, she and her husband would not be available for inter-
view in the near future, She stated she would prefer to furnish
what information she had over the telephone,

Ehan_statad_that_ﬂha_nnd1her husband had
moved int t Riverdale, New

York, during September, er,
1962, She said she met

during October or November, 1959, and played cards in T;ffif:g

r_from dime ta bdmae. Shae ggid she did not meet
when she and her husband wou
around the apartment house swimming pool; She
‘8he and her husband were not close friends of the
ut did attend funct them with other
she understands thetfff:f:;fkre divorced and

i1l living in the apartment, She believes that
A8 living Somewhere in Connecticut,

see the

| hrther advised she has seenl |

on one © ng after moving from the apa 9

and recalled that it was when sh

in the house, §She recalled that

and from time to time she had discussed proposed trips with her,
5 a

b6
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JAD:spa

- _ | New bé
Jersey, on May 19, 1964, advised SAA ARTHUR G, BARGER she re~- b7C
sided with River-

ork, from 1960.to 1962, 7The name and photograph of
not familiar to her, Her husband did reside,

alone, at this address in 1959,

r_____Qn_Hix_29181964,| | advised SA BARGER
that ~in fact, he knew
only & very few people at Riverdale, New

York,




- - S
on May 26, 1964, that he resided at|

IEHEI ed special ]!_genE (SA] GUY C.,- E_IERNJO

Riverdale, New York on the dates August 22-23, 1959.

phs

He advised that he does not know
does not recall him as liv .
ew York Cit when he did. was ‘shown

.of

pnd stated that he did not recognize

him as anyone whom he had seen before.

on Mav 25. 1964 |

[
| York, advised that]
New York office of

[New —

She s

‘ ' July, 1962.

[£o e
FIq] OrK, res 95:ﬁ¢g;;wy

Riverdaile. ‘:; )

vicinitv of

[

She also said Ls now workiff ff fﬁe .
New YOrk,[;%ié%%é;éé%;;;;;;;é;;:;;;;;:;;:éﬁﬁﬁ_Eﬁ_ﬁai_ﬁE

that she did or conid si:le have seen him in the

on August 22, 1959 as,

a:

d not

move in at that addréss until August 1960.

lwas contacted at his office,

—seen naim,

XN York. After viewing a photograph of
elated he did not know[§::::%]nor had he ever

located lﬂ

I_F!atpartm,ent:s
ew York 71,

New York, agdvised that the family had separated and had
recently left the apartment. e stated he has no idea where they
are presently located. He stated that this information may be
available through the real estate office handling the building

at |

may be of assistance at

phone number EL 9-4900.

-
'
&
K
e
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On June 5, 1964, SA RICHARD C. FRITZ spoke with the
following indiv] advised that they were not
acquainted with and, therefore, could furnish
no information regarding him:

Bronx, New York

— Bronx, NY

n May 26 1964 t
| by SA's DONALD
|_I dvised

viewed photo

|

that he was a

hnd stated he .
recognized the photo as bein | However, he stated he -had

no recollectian ofl 1 activities August 22-23, 3.959,
York Citv., inasmuch
advised she has

at New

as  nov move into that residence until

| _ IJ

Tnnunied_hhiT room f'or the past two weeks and

does not know an .
After the extensive inquir
the former occupant of this room was
and this company left no forwarding .

On Mav 26. 19R4

listed in the current Manhatta
former address, determined that

Telephonic contact with

'Tﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁr_ﬁiﬁg_fﬁéh

t number
above

was unknown to them.

bé
b7C
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On June 2 1964,
New YOrRTCITE_—=0OViS

about three months ago when he skipped owing.
HHHLJMEﬁmBIEack rent. The apartment original

at one,

[had resided in Apartment t that address until

the management
1w ocecnntied har

(LW W W f‘rom

New YOTK City, Dy

with whon flived as husband and VITe,

| lcaused a review of

he records of -

, for
was

to be made and no forwardi
as noted. No forwarding address fo
€ at the United States Post Office4

| and

New York City.

l Brnrnar New

York, telgﬁﬁone number DA 3-2097,

¥ 137

on sick leave, was contacted on Jupe 10 _TORL

advised that he resided atl[

yerdale,

s from in apartmEnt| |
Eﬁ%ﬁ:ffjstated T g the course of t nce he did
{

tated he is

not become acquai '
not familiar with
with regard to him.

]

1any way and can furnish no information

The follﬁfiii;iiﬁiiijgﬂbiQn_Haﬂ_nQnducted_hx_sn_mmcnnnx_n__QAnﬁgmo:
New York,' T she dld not know lthough his face

was familiar. [fff:ffﬁed that she and he? Ausband did not

socialize with

and could furnish no information

regarding him at the Riverdale address

fro

when she moved to

New York,

adviéeﬁ_anzzanZEEE:Eér nusband Iived in Riverdale from

about when they moved to their present
address. She pointed out that neither she nor her husband were
aware that was living in the same apartment house until

she read aboUT IT in Fhs_nﬁusfaper. She could furnish no

information regarding

New York

b7cC
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advigsed that]| left her year ago

to take up permanent residence in

She noted

that she does not have his present address but stated that
[;;:;J has his own | She added that
She 1s positive tl Tre.. :

[ TNeW YOTK, - advised thaq
| _ maintains an office at address
wher fice hours by appointment only. Efifjff]tated
thati is af fthis office at irregular times but
residés a Riverdale, New York.

On June 1, 1964,

[ |[New York, =ama

| New York,m;},—as
€m an at they could furnish no information

regarding him.

on June 5. 1964. [

New York, advised that they wevre
ut only as neighbors. They did not

soc] any extent and were n
the were already living ir

when

the moved in. Thev_could

not recall | ever taking

a trip To 3 Vegas nor did

ever mention having taken

such a trip. They could furmIsm no further information pertinent

to this investigation.

[ was

. [ 'New York By SE EDWARD J. MALLON and advised That

L

has a

contacted af

. longer but

stated that ‘he was residing at

was contacted on Time & QRN a

Riverdale, New York Citv during August, 1950, and became
acquainted with while at that address.

o £00 elnse  Mheiwr ofated that

b6
b7C
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He related that he met

swimming pool but had
he had no knowledge o
any time.

t the apartment house
contact with him. He also stated

itravels or activities at

b6
b7cC
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FD-302 (Rgv. 1-25;60) ‘-‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG“’“ - ) -
I'd ) “‘: J ¥

- t }. Date

. 575,64

I E_s contacted gt her
residencq New York
City on the morning of June 5, 1964, | was
informed by Special Agent RICHARD A. CERMAK that she need
not furnish any information without first consulting an
attorney, and further, any information she did furnish
could possibly be used in a conrt of law. No threats or

promises were made to in an effort to obtain
the following informatrIom.

|advised that she and her husband

began residing 1

Riverdale, New YOoTK on or about| [ She
that they resided at that address until
when they moved to their present resider

tated that approximately six
months arter moving to the Riverdale, New York ce,
ame acquainted with the
stated that their relationship

e was purely social in nature, and added,
that at no me, to the best of her recollection, was

any mention made of business dealings
or travels.

speclfically mentioned that she
does .not recall ever having heard that made

a trip to Las Vegas, Nevada. '

ncluded by stating that she did
recall tha he eemed to be particularly close
to who also resided at the River-
dale address at that Time, and consequently might be able
to furnish some additional information concerning this

matter. :
b 12 |
on 6/5/611ut New York City File # ___ NY 58-1232
by SA RICHARD A. CERMAK/pb Date dictated 645 /614
This document contains neither recommendatfons nor conclusfons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI‘ ‘and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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%

4 .
‘EDERAL BUREAU OF |NVEST|G-"“ - a " .
It - . F _Lﬂ »

1 Du'e 6/5/6“- ‘
b6
b7cC
€ 15 al 1
with offices at [ New York
City.
was informed by Special Agent
RICHARD A, CERMAK that he need not furnish any informa-
tion without first consulting an attorney, and that any
information that he did furnish could possibly be used
law. No threats or promises were made to
| ﬁn an effort to obtain the following infor-
mation.
‘ b6
advised that he moved to ! b7C
| Riverdale, New York during the latter
part of August, 1959.
[ iadmitted being acquainted with
the | nd aifff:fffr he and his wife had
been out socially with the on one or possibly
two occasions., :
b6

| |stated that becat

b7C
rgﬂl____1__ﬁ_____ﬁ__occupation, namely, |
, he, out of curiosity, on several occasions
ctan

questione labout his employmei business
dealings. | stated that _ was
extremely O discuss this type of information.

| stated that to the best of his
recollection, never actually made specific
mention to his yment, business dealings or travels.

| S was quite certain
that he never heard o; aving made a trip

to Las Vegas, Nevada.

On

by

E T3

1]
.5/5/645t New York City File #  NY 58-1232’
SA RICHARD A, CERMAK/pb 6/5,/64

Date dictated

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 'and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-50) .‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG“ - .
L Ll /‘ ‘ - 4 d) |
% -

6/14/6 -
. i . Date
i
I=tmfi'fe’ reSiding at Egc
| Bronx, New York,
advise at she belleve poved

into their apartment at the above address In August, 1959,
but she did not become acquainted with them or observe
thelr presence in the bullding until a much later date.

b6
b7C

5/27/64 Bronx, New York . NY 58-1232
On at File # -

SA CHARLES J. GARVEY :vmc

6/3/64

by

—Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 4s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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N ’ Date

|

| 1 e, residing at
| Bronx, New York,

advised thatrahg_ﬁnﬂ_hﬁn_famﬁly moved into their
apartment on id she did not
see or even know the and it

was not untll someti came to
kno
b
R
5/27/64 Bronx, New York . NY 58-1232
at File #
SA CHARLES J. GARVEY :vme 6/3/64

Date _dictated

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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N Date

6/u/6h .

| |Housewife, residing in |

[ ronx, New York, advised that
she and her t since they
moved in as She sald she

belleved the date was| and that it was
on a Saturday since her husband was not working that day.

She 'sald that each floor of this new apartment
building was scheduled for occupancy on a specified date
and she believes the third floor was scheduled for Saturday,
August 21 or 22, 1959, She sald she rec;
families moving in on the third floor at
on the day they[ _ jnoved in and named them as
follous:

| bnd a young couple nhamed
| [Tast name unrecalled.

While she states that these families moved on the
same day, she said she cannot now recall seeing| |
on the weekend of August 21 - 22, 1959,

dvised that she and her husband returned
to New Jerse Saturday evening when they moved and
picked up their children, not retirning to the apartment
until Sunday evening on August 22  or 23, 1959.

: ' were very
fr hen they first moved
to and she pelieves that they knew

one another prior to resilaing at ]. She related,
however, that after they lived thep d of

disagreement developed between the
and they would pass in the hall without speaking.

k46
on ___ 5/27/64 Bronx, New York " il MY 58-1232
by SA CHARLES J. GARVEY :vmc Date dictated 6/3/64
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclu-slons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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' ' Date
L
' _|Housewife, residing at| | b6
Bronx, New York, advised that b7C

she moved into her apartment in the latter part of

After viewing a photograph of |
she stated she did not know him and had never seen nim

in the apartment building.

i
i

b6

5/27/6)% Bronx, New Yorx - NY 58.,1232 b7C
On at File #

SA CHARLES J. GARVEY :vmec 6/3/6}4-
by Date dictated

N

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to
your agency; it and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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! Date — GA6/64

‘9

|b6

| hdvised that he resides af]
New Vork, and 1s 4

| Rronx.

| Eelated that he and his family are

e ent apartment residence, having moved
there on which, according t was a
Thursday. e sa. at he and his wife remained at the
apartmﬁPh_Qn_thaﬁimhnrﬂday'night and until the evening of
Friday, when they returned to a resort
in New Jersey. He sald that he and his family did not return

to their new residence until two Sundays hence,

down the hall from

| !relat;ed that and his Wife,I;_{l
- moved inbt r anff%jnt on IFriday, August 21, 1959, residing

| helate that he occaslonally travels to work with
He sald that never mentioned traveling at any
time to Las Vegas, Nevada.

-As an unsolicited remark, stated that
has never owned a sport Jacket.

1 8 e d

On

6/5/0% o |

New York, File # _
HEW‘YEFK“ NY 50=1232

by —SAS_ARTHUR J, ACHENBACH-and—_____ Date dictated

—6/13 o
CHARLES J, GARVEY

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusfons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside vour agency.
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II. INTERVIEWS OF EMPLOYEES OF
HOTEL PIERRE

On May 6, 1964, AUSA kequested that all
W.

employees of the Hotel Plerre, owere on Quty during the
day -1ight hours of August 19, 1959, be shoun photographs
of COHN and GOTTESMAN, to attempt to develop any information
concerning their presendeat the hotel on that date. :

-

b6
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*

Date #21/6’.—’-__—/

The following employees of the Hotel Pierre, 2
East 6lst Street, New York City, were shown photographs of
COHN and GOTTESMAN in an effort to place COHN and GOTTESMAN
at the hotel on August 19, 1959, All of the employees inter-
viewed advised they could not recognize the photograph of
GOTTESMAN as anyone they could remember having visited the
hotel and they were all employed by the hotel in August, 1959,

! , has seen COHN
in the ho on a e

T of occasions but could not pinpoint
a definite visit on August 19, 1959,

residence

New York, advised he

too has seen COHN In The hofel but could not recall any

speclific dates,

L residence

rlushing, New York, stated he has
“OUSErvVeu GUHN atv tne notel but could give no specific dates.,

| residence

| | Astoria, New York, advised he has seen
n the hotel but could not recall any specific dates,

residencl{

y
Kk,

advised he could not recall seeing GOTTESMAN or COHN at the

hotelo

residence

| New York City, said he had

seen COHN on unrecalled dates at the hotel.

LOUIS BOURGOIN, Elevator Operator since 1932,
residence 39~35 51lst Street, Woodside, New York, could not
recall seeing COHN or GOTTESMAN,

L resldence

New York

C%zy, could not recall seeing
o o ;

che-hotel;,

wii’ = '

on _5/12,13/64 o _New York, New York File # NY 58-1232

by SAS ARTHUR J, ACHENBACH and CHARLES J. Date dictated —5/15/64

GARVEY:mmc

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI .and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are-not to be distributed outside your agency.
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l residence
| ILong Island City, New York, could
recall having seen COHN ab the hotel but could not state
exactly when,

b6
. b7C

regidence New York, could
not recall having seen or SMAN, '
residence [Tew York Cicvy, could recall

~ having seen COHN buf could give no specific dates,

| Brooklyn, Newr
York, could not recall having
seen GumvorOUIIDOMEN:

| residence
) rFlushing, New York, recalled seeing COH
&G une nosel pbut could not give exact dates.

| , residence
Hew York, could recall seeing
COLN at the hotel but cauld give no dates, .

N

bé
b7C

qa

years, residence Astoria, New York, coul
recall seeing COHN at The hotel but could give no dates.

| residence

New York, could not
seen o AN at the hotel.

residence 5 > CO ecall
seeing COHN buf could not recall when. '

ll [since 1958,
residence Bronx, New York, could not

recall seceing COHN or GOTTESMAN,

residence [Tong Island City, New York,
could recall seeing COHN on unrecalled dates,

3
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b6
b7cC

residence! | New Jersey, could
not recal .

| | residence
| New York, could recall seeing
- C but could not say exactly when,

residenceh b‘ﬂew York City, could recall
seeing COHN on unspecified datea.

WILLIAM LANE, Elevator Starter for 32 years,
residence 359 Quiney Avenue, Bronx, New York, could not
recall COHN or GOTTESMAN,

reuidgnce! | New York ﬁity, eould not
recall COHN or .

HANS WEDEL, Room Service whiter for 33 years,
residence 61-54 81st Street, Elmhurst, New York, could not
recall seeing COHN or GOTTE3SMAN,

bé
b7cC

residence]| [Bronx, New York, had no
recollection of COHN or GOTTESMAN,

could not recall having seen CORN or GOUITEBSMAN.,
| _ _

residence! | New York City, could not
recall COHN or .

HERMAN C, DEUTSCH, Room Service Walter for 30
years, could not recall COHN or GOTTESMAN,

residence | [ New York, could
. not recall or .
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SR .

®

ntioned above, |
1 4dn 108Q

New York, left employment here in 1960,

0wy

{na

bé
b7C
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III. INVESTIGATION REGARDING
[ | SPORT JACKET ) " b6

b7C
On Maf_l, 1964, AUSA | advised that during
gl in this matter, testified that

b7D
was weard

|
| al
ienie s and state € never owned a sport Jacket.

AUSAJ requested that the cancelled checks of b6
| for the ¥ 59, whdi he previously furnished to b7c
e United States Attorney's Office, be reviewed to determine '

charge accounts at clothing stores. Thereafter,
he requested these stores be contacted to attempt to locate
any record of the purchase of a sport jacket by ROBSON.

On May 4, 1964, a review of[::::::::]cancelled
checks reflected payments to the following:

Bloomingdale's, New York City., -~ o B
v Wanamaker's, Philadelphia, pennsylvania.

Saks, 34th Street, New Ybrk Cify.

Sakq; Fifth Avenue, New York City.

Bambergers, New Jersey.

Bronx, New York.

Gimbel's, New York City.

b6
b7C

- New York City

; A. Sagner's Son, Baltimore, Maryland.
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1t was ascertained on May 8, 1964, that A. Sagner's
Son had moved from Baltimore, Maryland to Frederick, Maryland,
and is now‘known as Sagner, Incorporated.-

On May 11, 1964, SA RONALD R, LICHTINGER conducted
the following investigation at Frederick, Maryland:

|

Sagner, Incorporated, S. Visner streetv, rrederick,
Maryland, examined her cash receipts records for the

month of February, 1958 but record of
a check being received from She sald that
in 1958, Sagner's was a wholesale operation and sales

to individuals were not ordinarily made. Frequently, - .
sales would be made to companies, or various organizations
as well as to the usual wholesale outlets.

On May 11, 1964, | collection -
Department, John Wanamker's eparcment Store, Rhila%f}phia,
Pennsylvania, was contacted by SA JOE HARGIS.

any information in his records concerning be
"kept confidentlal, if possible, since Wanamaker's have been
involved in litigatlon wiﬁh[::i:::]concerning_a disputed
account. :

A rey
an account for
Riverdale E%
of New Yo The a

was dropped as of December 28, 1963, as ‘uncollectible.
The account was opened in September, 1959, and the first
credit purchase was between mid-Septe nber and mid-October,
1959, for dout $11.00. There were no credit purchases prior
to August 23, 1959. :

No account could be 1ocang foﬂ

al credit application for —
would be located.

requested

b6
b7C
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b7C
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therefore, concluded thatl______lcould not b6
have purchased the sport jacket at Wanamker's on credit prior b7C
to August 23, 1959. No record would have been kept, of course,

of any cash purchase.
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1 " Date ___May 18, 1964

pEXgers Dep AT St icorporated, made 2
| available microfilm records of monthly statements and sales

61-738 in the name of[:;;:::] |
Riverdale, New York, ese
Tecords covered the period January 1, 1958, through September 30,

1959, 1t was determined that the above account had been opened
during 1957; however, the microfilm records pertaining to 1957
had been destroyed. Bambergers maintains microfilm records
for a period of six years. .

A review was made of these microfilm records for
the above account in an effort to locate the purchase of a
nants sport jacket. Purchases were noted on this account;
however, no purchase of a man's sport jacket was located.

It was noted that the first statement for 1958 which
was dated January 27, showed a carried forward balance from
the previous statement of $39.31, Inasmuch as all previous
statements had heen destroyed, it could not be determined what
purchases made up this balance.

-~ BT
On 5/15/64 . Newark, New Jersey _ File # Newark 58-442
by SA_JogN A. DE AMICIS (A) / jtm Date dictated 5/18/64
This document contains nelither recommer:dauons nor conclustons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outslde your agency.
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) 4 ' Date 5/. 18/ 64
l L ]
| Brouning b6
King and Company, rilth Avenus, New York Civy, advisad b7c

that records of this company roflecting crodit purchases
prior to 1958 have been destroyed. sShe adviszd from records
that the only cradit purchases in the ccount show

a gharge of $34,90'in March, 1959, for purenase of shiris
and sho2s. - y

-

B oes

On —§/6/5h ot _zau vemle. seu-York——— 1o F— g 584050
by SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH and CHARLES J. GARURNAtmfd 5/12/64

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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) " Date 5’/ 18’/ 61l-
e, |
b6
b7C

e 1I3d at -his placc of empl ;
Bronx, New York. =ed
S been In buginess at this location for cigl
: ut could not recall having done any uork for |
. {Hf:ffii;ed e would check his records to debermine
&

r 1C 11a as a customzr,

Later during the day of May 6, 1964,

telephonically advised that hi e at in
1960 he had altered a sult for He added
that his records showed no othd Formed for
and he could not personally recﬂli .
|
T 29
-
i 5/6/64 , Bronx, New york __ File #__NY¥ 58-1232

by SAS ARTHUR J, ACHENBACH and CHARLES J, GASURY{/ttated 5/12/64

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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, ¥ Date 5/19/61} ’
f_fh_ﬂm_jl. o e orc
Clothing Company, 1290 Avenue o € fmericas, New b7c

York City, advised that his company deals only with
wholesalers and makes no retall sales, He stated

that a number of years ago there was a clothing company
by the samename in business in New York City,but he
believed that the owner died and the company went

out of business a few years ago.

on _5/8/64 o+ New York, Néw York

8-1232
File # NY 58-123
SAs ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH and
by CHARLES J, GARVEY:mvb Date dictated 5/13/64
This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i{s the property of t;w FBI .and {s loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Yo ’ . Date 5/19/64 . '
Bloomingdale's Department store, New YOork City, advised
that a check of credlt records for the past seven years
' or elther
New York, of [ NE .

sald that in view of this, uld be no record of
any cash purchases made by r hiswife.

T 3

59th Street and Lexington )
On 5/19/6k ot _Avenue, New York City File # __NY_58-1232

SAS CHARLES J, GARVEY &
by —‘p‘mmmw : Date dictated 5/19/64

This documm-'n contalns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date "3,/ 20'/ 6L

| gimbels Be
Department Store, 33rd Street and Broadway, New York City,
advised from records that

ave
ned a credit account at this store since 1957,
urther advised that records of purchases prior to

anuary 1, 1959, n destroyed., He reviewed credit
purchases of the since that time and there was
no record indicating a

purchase of a sports jacket by

on _ 5/13/64 . _ New York, New York File # _NY 58-1232
by _ SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACK and CHARLES J. poyq dictated _ 5/14/6k
GARVEY )
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FB!l and Is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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) ’ 6/23/64 -
‘ ! Date
i
bé
! Saks b7C
Flfth Avenue, HUTh Street and Fifth Avenue, New York

Clty, advised that the records of credit purchases for
1958 and 1959 have been stored in a warehouse which

[:ffffffigatea a delay in the review of purchases in the
T all

ccount.
credlt purchases failed

to reflect the purchase ¢

AR

6/15/64 New York, New York File # NY 58-1232
On at ile
by _ SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH and CHARLES oy dictated 6/17/64

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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IV. BANK RECORDS OF COHN AND GOTTESMAN

On May 6, 1964, ApsSA advised that.during the
first trial, GOTTESMAN- testified.Tha%-in--Augusst,- 1959, he went
to Sun Valley, Californla to consult with attornéys of a

88vings and loan association regarding embezzlement of $900,000.00

from that institution by a cashier. AUSA stated this
savings and loan institution was owned by N!s wifes!
family and his wife's maiden name was LILLIAN HARMATZ.

AUSdg::::::]requested that copies of reports in
any investigation concerning this embezzlement should be

furnished to him and that the records of the bank be reviewed
to determine if GOTTESMAN has any accounts at the institution
and for activities in the accounts.

84

b7cC




1
TA 58-495 - T
JMA:jab’ \\\

The followin 1nve 1gation wag gonducted
by SA JOHN M, AGNEW (4), Angedes Californias

On May 13, 1964]
Federal Home Loan Bank Board, advised that a search of his records
pertaining to the Strathern Savings and Loan Association failed
to reveal any record which indicated that MORRAY E. GOTTESMAN
or LILLIAN GOTTESMAN, nee HARMATZ or HARMARZ, owned any stock
in this savings and loan assoclatlon.

On May 14, 1964, |
Division of Savings and Loans, State of California, 3460
Wilshire Boulevard, advised that a search of the records per-
taining to the Strathern Savings and Loan Association falled to
locate any record which indicated that GOTTESMAN or his wife
owned any stock in this savings and loan.

I bé
b7C

On Mav 14 1964 | |
Columbia Savings and Loan Assoc-
—1ation, H#2U wilshire poulevard, advised that he caused the
records of the now defunct Strathern Savings and Loan Association
to be searched and no record could be located to indicate that
GOTTESMAN and d any stock in the savings and loan
association. Elso advised that no record could be
located on GO s wife which would indicate that they

ever had an open or closed savings account at the Strathern
Savings and Loan Association in Sun Valley, California.
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F 36 New York # 58-1232

On 5/13/64 . _ Los Angeles, California__ File #Los Angeles 58-U405 :

by — SAA JOHN M. AGNEW:jab Date dictated — 5/Z15/6)

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be-distributed outside your agency.




v

FD-202®Aev. 1-25160)

' .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIIG.N )

’

1 | Date - uM

pooe7

6/3/bk &
On 515/%1; ot 1 iformia  Ffil. # _Los Angsles 58-495

by SAA m L M/‘. Date dictated W
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On

:r

ne 15, 1964, the copies of reports requested

by AUSA

were disseminated to him. zg
Cc

On May 18, 1964, AUSH |stated that COHN had
testified to having a safety depos % -at the First National

City Bank Bri:fE;;f]9lst Street but very seldom visited the

vault. AUSA

requested that the bank be contacted to

attempt to determine the frequency of visits of COHN or his mother

to the vault.

%
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. S Date B/ 27/ ol

1.

Safety Deposit
Department, First Nationa ank, 9lst Street

and Vs advised that he
has but has not observed ,
co n e Safety .s:n_.‘1.n_j.‘;hi:.:l.‘g_:l::l.ma‘aa..__.____I

He related that th
is presently in the nospital 10T surgery On a serious
disease.

ueried two clerical employees of
the sectlion but they told him they could not recall
seeing COHN or his mother in the SafetyDeposit
Sectlon of the bank.

5,/20,/61 New York, New Yorkf 0 NY 58-1232
On . File #
SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH AND
by CHARLES J. GARVEY/efk Date dictated D/ 22/64
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI .and {s loaned to

Your agency; it and its contents are not to be disiributed outside your agency.
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On May 18, 1964, AUSA
to determine the source of two

account at the Underwriters Trust Company on February 19, 1960.

A

>, 000,

requested investigation
O deposits to COHN's

b7C
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On 5/15/64 Bronx, New York

Filo #___ MY 58-1232

at

by _SA _JOHN F, SHANLEY/tp Date dictated G/15/54

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outslde your agency.
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On h5/23/515 at New York, Wew ¥ork  File #. 1Y 58-1232

SA JOHN F, SHANIEY:jur 6/1/64
by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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on __ 5/28/64 ., New York, NNow York File # _ Ny 58-1232
SA JOHW F, SHANLEY;jmr 6/1/64
by Date dictated
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your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On June 4, 1964, United States Attorney (USA),
ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU, Southern District of New York,
advised that he

Miaml Beach, Florida.
past, had borrowed some

to be used for stock purchases.
requested that the records of this bank

be re pt to d;g mine 1f
ROY COH /ﬁ | possessed an
account or have had a loan fr .

b6
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of the Bank of Miami Beach, f.ﬂ.ﬁ_ﬂaﬁhinmm:.uﬁ.._ﬂimﬁ
Beach, Florida, advised that
gggg of New York City, purchased the bank in about September,

had the bank records checked for

I
any account under the off |
— | |RO!‘ COoHN anﬂﬂ_gmm?ith negative results,
e records of loans d and no loan has ever

been made to the above individuals.

stated he cannot recall any of the
above individuals evexr having an account or ever -receiving

a loan,
28 Y
3
on__ 6/9/64 ., Miami Beach, Florida File # Miami 58-279
New York 58=~1232
by _ SAs J. C, STRICKLAND & EDWARD F, 6/10/64

Date dictated
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V. ACTIVITIES OF COHN IN AUGUST, 1959

Investigation regarding COHN's travels to Duck
Key, Florida in August, 1959 has been reported previously.
Attempts to locate and interview HENRY LILLYBECK, the pilot
who flew COHN to Duck Key were set forth previously.
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: Date 5/11/64 - | ’

f=

HENRY C. LILLYBECK, 'O7 Hendrix Isle, Fort Lauderdale,
Florida, advised -he was employed as an airplane pilot for
ALONZO CGIIIiRAN, Isla.mora.da, Florida, from Fe‘bruary 1960 until
December 19 0,

: LILLYBECK stabed his flight log,: cover:i.ng h:l.s
employment with COTHRAN; vag destroyed during Hurricane :Donna
and he has no o‘cher record of i‘lights during this period. ‘

LIILYBECK recalled making approximately 15 to 20
flights from Miami; 'Florida, to Duck Key, Florida, while
employed - by COTHRAN, when ROY, COHN was hls passenger. He
said ‘COHN usually’ ”braveled, ‘alone on these trips and:-he flew -
down to the Indies House on Duck Key for the 'week énds: He
recalled that once or twice COHN was accompanied by other
individuals, °

. LILLYBECK recalled specii‘ica.lly that COHN had'
asked to be flown to Cuba on one occasion, ‘saying he wanted
‘to get out of the country. LILLYBECK sald when he refused
to pilot the plane to Cuba, COHN became extremely angry and
threa.tened he would have LILLYBECK fired.r- '

: LILLYBECK stated he made out trip tickets s which
included the names of passengers, upon the completion of
each flight he made. He sald these tickets were turned over
to his employer, ALONZO COTHRAN.,  He related that these :
tickets would show ‘all the dates and names of the passengers
flown on the particular dates if COTHRAN stlll had them.

Ll

on __4/29/64 . Fort ILauderdale, Florida _File # _Miami 58279
by _SA_WILLIMLM(B)'!Sl : : Date dictated 5/'5/61‘ ) )
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VI. ACTIVITIES OF GOTTESMAN IN
AUGUST, 19_59
On May 15, 1964, AUSA | | SDNY,
requested that ho was previously interviewed
because GOTTES s diary showed a contact with her on

| August 19, 1959 be reinterviewed.

bé
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. Date 5’/ 9?"/ AL

1.

New York CITy, was recontacted at her residence

to attempt to determlne the .:a.mu.n.djmlation of

the attorney who represented the law

>h she was represented by GOTTESMAN.

related that she dld not know the attorney's
name put would search her records to determine

1f she possessed 1t and also to locate

F 54
5/19/64 New York, New York NY 58-1232
On at File #
SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH AND
by . Date dictated _57@2/515
This document contalns nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It s the property of the FBI .and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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5/27/64

Date

West, New York City, was recoﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ@ﬁ‘ﬁt‘ﬁ@f‘J

residence. She advised that a review of her

records failed to reflect the ocabion
of the attorney who repre nor
the name and location of | |

by

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i{s the property of the FBl and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date dictated
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AUSA COHN advised on May 15, 1964, that GOTTESMAN's
diary had a notation of a contact-with one, JULIUS LEICHER on
August 19, 1959. He requested that this individual be
located and interviewed for any information he may possess
regarding GOTTESMAN's activities on that date.

I
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MURRAY LEICHER, Attorney, 1664 Madison Avenue, New
york Clty, advised that he has known MURRAY GOTTESMAN for
many years, having attended school with him as well as
serving in the Army with him, IEICHER added that he has nob
seen GOTTESMAN since approximately 1946, -

LEICHER made availlable the 1959 digry of ‘his lay
firm, Tols dlary roflected an entry near the bottom of the
page on August 19, 1959, which rcoad, "M, Gottosman re: 58
declsion", LEICHER explained that this entry was in the

. handyritlng of his brother, JULIUS and he, MURRAY IEICHER
-~ could not state wWhether this entry reflected a telepiond
call or a vipit o' or Prom GOTTRSMAN, He further advised thab
hils brother JULIUS is in the hospital raeuperating Lfrom a
heart attack but he, MURRAY, would ask JULIUS for his
recolizebion of The dlary entry. .

FURRAY LEICHER v la:cd further that he could not
£ix the ¢im2 of day of the eniry because frequently he and
his brother maks notes on serap paper and then at the ond
of the day enter thelr day's coatacts in the dlary,

LEICHER added that to hils lmowledge, GOTTESVAN
has never personally appzared at the IRICHER office.

57
On 5/20/64 ot New York, New Vork File #f __58-1232
by _ SAS ARTHUR J, ACHENBACH and CHARILES J. GARVEW(lmp_5/22/64
This document contlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI1. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and ils contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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6/9/64 r
1 Date :

JULIUS LEICHER, Attorney, 1664 Madison Avenue, New
York Clty, was interviewed at his office. LEICHER examined
the firm's diary for August 19, 1959, and advised that he
vrote the entry regarding GOTTESMAN and most of the tentriles
on the page. LEICHER stated that he had had many contacts
with GOTTESMAN about that time all but possibly two or three
were telephonic.

LETCHER explained that his firm had represented

one | ome years ago in a legal dilspute b6
rninel and anather member of the board of b7cC
I He said that in 1958 a» 1959,

|had recontacted him to have LEICHER represent

Sunreb in a legal matter involving properties owned by

the corporation and cdondemnation p; by New York
City. LEICHER stated that he told hat he could
not ethically represent the corporafion because of the prior
action and recommended they seek other counsel.

|

LEICHER stated that subsequent.y he was contacted
by GOTTESMAN and learned that GOTTESMAN was representing
the corporation. He related further that he had a number
of contacts with GOTTESMAN on this matter but mostly on
the telephone. He sald that because of the nature of the
matter there was little need for personal contacts or for
conferences with the clients. - .

i LEICHER further advised that GOTTESMAN has never
been in the offlce o the LEICHER firm and he, JULIUS LEICHER, :
has been in GOTTESMAN!s office two or three times. He stated ‘
that the August 19, 1959, diary entry he would guess was a
telephonic contact because he explained that it was his
usual procedure if he was to visit andther's office or have
another call at his office, he would put a notation as %o
the time of the appointment before the name of the individual.
He added that since there is no time noted fbefore GOTTESMAN's

name, it was probably a telephonic contact but he could not
testify to this.

58
NY 58-1232
on 5/28 /64 o New York, New York File # 5
SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH & 6 6l
by __CHARLES J. GARVEY:mab Date dictated _0/3/
This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI .and is loaned to
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LEICHER stated that he could not recall what time
during the day the contactwith GOTTESMAN occurred. He
said that the fact that the entry appears at the bottom
of the page doesn't necessarily mean the conbact was late
in the day., He explained that sometimes he notes contacts
on scrap paper and later enters them in the diary or sometimes
all the contacts may be in the morning but due to the lack
of an entry showing a particular time on August 19, 1959,
he could not even venture a guess as to the time of the
GOTTESMAN contact.

8.
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On June 29, 1964, AUSA COHN requested investigation
be conducted at the New

ork State Rent Commission to determine
if GOTTESMAN visited there on August 19, 1959.
said GOTTESMAN!s di

b6
b7C

AUSA COHN

- regarding

ry showed a contact with the Commission
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Date

| secretary, New York State
Rent Commission, 50 Park Place, New York Clty, advised that
the Commission maintains a log of visitors %o the office
but after having changed location of the office two

years ago, she did not believe the records for 1959
existed any longer.

She further advised that Mr. ZUCHER 1is a
Deputy Commissioner but at present was out of town. She
stated she would have him check to attempt to locate his
diary for 1959 and also she would attempt to locate the
visltors log for 1959.

b S

‘ 6/30/64 New York, New York ) NY 58-1232
On at File #
CHARLES J.
by SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH & GARVEY / dap . .~ 6/30/64
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HAROLD ZUCKER, Counsel and Deputy State Rent
Commisslioner, New York State Rent Commission, 16 Park
Place, New York City, advised that he could not recall
contacts with GOTTESMAN in 1959. He related that he did
handle a case concerning Manréb Associates and reviewed : his
1959 diary for contacts in this case.

ZUCKER stated that he could locate no record of a
contact with GOTTESMAN 2nd further that he, ZUCKER, was ui
vacation during week or August LY, 1959. He added-it is
possible he may have been contacted by GOTTESMAN and did

not note the contact, ZUcm_ﬂme.ﬂ.tﬂd_‘;htha former .
employee of the commission, 8 now with b6
the New York City Rent Commission anyf may know the locatlon b7c

of records of visitors to the State Rent Commission in 1959.

51
on__ T/1/64 o __ New York, New York File # __NY 58-1232
SAS ART . ACHENBACH & CHARLES
by._J. GARVEY/mmd : Date dictated 7/2 /64
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. _Dﬂte

| .Administrative Officer,

New York Ci%Ty Rent and Rehabilitation Commission, 280
Broadvay, New York City, advised on July 1, 1964, that
the logs of visltors to the State Rent Commission in
1959 are in the possession of his agency. He added that
he would attempt to locate these records to determine if
GOTTESMAN visited the state agency on August 19, 1959,

[;:;:::::]was recontacted on July 2, 1964,
and advised that a review of visitors logs of State Rent
Commission from August 7 through 21, 1959, failed to

reflect a notation of GOTTESMAN having visited that office
during that period.

f . a4
T/1,2/64 o New York, New Ybrké§2 ! File # VY 58~1232

SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH & CHARIES J, T/2/64

AU . a - Date dictated

Pal -
by gty atic
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AUSA COHN further advised that GOTT
reflected notations of contacts with

office, and
He requeste

elephone number

SMAN's diarv

HE=2-59038

of

on August® 19,

959.

dividuals also be located and interviewed.
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Date

1.

—

Secretary, | |
I } New York City, advige at her
maiden name wasg| d that she handles GOTTESMAN's
autombbile insurance. She stated that she has had numerous
telephonic contacts with him regarding this insurance but he
hag only visited the office on one or two occasions. She
added that the firm's 1959 diary has been destroyed and
there is no way in which she can ascertain if GOTTESMAN
contacted her personally or by telephone on August 19, 1959.

' &4
6/5/64 New York, New York i NY 58-1232
On at _ File #
SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH and
by CHARILES J. GARVEY Date dictated 6/11/64
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and lts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

b6
b7C




| New York City, advised that his agency has handled
SMAN's automoblle insurance since February, 1946.
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s Date 6/16/6’-'— °

1.

related that handled GOTTESMAN's
insurance provremss :

I_d:l?eviewed his records regarding GOTTESMAN but
could find no notation of a contact on August 19, 1959, He

pointed out that the firm's diaries are destroyed every two
years, hence, the 1959 diary does not exist any longer.

: F @5
on _6/5/64 . __ New York, New York _ File #___ NY 58-1232
- SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH and 6,/11/64

by — — CHARLES-J.—GARVEYAnms——— Date dictated
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The records of the New York Telephone Company reflected
that HA-2-5908 is listed to A. T. Brodt and Company, stockbrokers,
7O Wall Street, New York City.

On June 5, 1964, contact at Brodt and Company reflected
that no record of a former employee named  Jeould be b6
located. ' . b7c

VII. INVESTIGATION RESULTING
FROM TESTIMONY AT FIRST TRIAL

On May 14, 1964, Ausd_____ Irequested that Judge
LEIBOWITZ be recontacted to determine if he had located any
correspondents or information indicating a meeting with COHN
on August 19, 1959. It should be noted that he was previously
interviewed. )
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. : Date 5/20/6}4' . -

Judge Samuel S. Ieibowltz, New York State Supreme
Court, Civic Center, Brooklyn, New York, was reinterviewed
at his chambers. Judge Lelbowitz stated that he could locate
no record that would indlcate the date of his meeting with
COHN in August, 1959. He related that he recalled meeting
COHN in his chambers and discussing a proposed libel suit
but could not recall the time of day of this meeting nor how
long the meeting lasted.

Judge Leibowitz stated further that one evening
during the recent COHN trial, an individual from COHN's law
firm called him and asked if he could locate a record of a
conference he had with COHN on Augustl9, 1959. He sbtated
that since he keeps no diary, he reviewed correspondence and other
records but could locate no record of the conference. He
stated that he called COHN's office and told one of his partners
that he could locate no record of the date of the conference.
Judge ILelbowltz added that he has not been recontacted since
‘above by COHN or any of his partners.

Es 89
On 5/18/64 at Brooklyn,_ New York File # NY 58-1232
SAS ARTHUR J. AUHENBACH &
by ___ CHARLES J,” GARVEY/Il Date dictated —5/19/64
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On May 5, 1964, AUSA Edvised that COHN:
had testified at the first tria at he had lunch on
- August 19, 1959, at the Louls XIV Cafe, and had also
visited E1 Morocco Night Club that evening.  He requested

appropriate investigation be conducted to verify this
testimony.

% 88
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b6
Iouis XIV Cafe, 15 West 49th b7C

Street, New York City, advised that ROY COHN is a frequent
guest at this restaurant. He stated that COHN has been
the Attorney for the American and Union News Companies, the

owners of this Tfi:fifﬁft, and usually charges his bills at

the restaurant. added that records pertaining to
these charges wou e.maintained at American and Union News
Company, 131 Varick Street, New York City.

B 89
On _5/T/64  atNew York, New York _ File #__NY 58-1232

by SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH and Date dictated —5/13/64
CHARLES J. GARVEY:tcs
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1 : 5/18/6l

Date

-

American and Union
News Comp aric ree ew York C ised that
he had testified at recent trial of COHN. irelated
that COHN had telephonically contacted him and asked him to
locate the company copies of charges billed tf:fﬁfngﬁr:meals
at Louls XIV Cafe on August 19 and 20, 1959, stated

further that a thorough check of the company recorda failed
to disclose copies of these charges.

" stated further that he was subsequently
asked to visit the officers of Saxe, Bacon and 0!'Shea, where
he was shown customer!s stubs of mealicharges at Louis XIV
Cafe, for August 19 and 20, 1959 and signed by COHN. He
related that he identified these as authentic charges from
the restaurant and subsequently was called to testify and

the charge of August 19 at the recent COHN trial,

dded that he did not know where COHN obtained these
recelpts but they were the bill stubs that would be mailed
to the customer with his monthly statement.

On
SAS_ARTHUR &.ACHENBACH and , 5/13/64
by C}iARIJES’:-Ja GARVEY: tGS Dﬂl‘e di ctuted
This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. If is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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-:’;-. . : Date 5'/18'/64
E1l Morocco
Night CluUb, 307 East H4th Street, New York City, advised that

she had been contacted recently by ROY COHN and asked to
locate any receipts.or copiles of monthly statements showing
charges to COHN's account for August 19, 1059. She related
that she could only locate the master cash sheet which shoys
dally entries of charges to all charge account customers.
She stated a monthly statement is prepared from this sheet:
and mailed to the customers., She stated the master cash
sheet showed charges to COHN on August 19, 1959 of $24.00
for liquor and a cup of coffee and a tip of $8,00..cShe
stated she told COHN she could not locate coples of the
waiters check or monthly statement of above charges,

| !furﬁher advised that she subsequently
was shovn by a thotostat of monthly statement of E1l Morocco
for August, 1959 charges for COHN., She sald she told COHN
she could .Jestlfy to the authenticity of the statement. She
Sald he asked her to be in court during his trial to identify
the statement ahd also to bring a copy of the master cash

sheet. She said she did so, but was not called to testify.

B 71

on _5/T/64 ot New :York, New York File # NY 58-1232 ,
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On Mav 15, 1964, AUSA| !requested that
| foe recontacted and the results of her
Interview which was previously reported be incorporated in
a signed statement from her.

On May 18, 1964, Iwas recontacted
telephonically and she dec einterviewed or
furnish a signed statement.

On May 15. 1964, ansal |advised thai

[ had formeri [as a
| He stated that | had advised that he had
nt in th

AUSq Fequested thai |and‘ﬁéTrTﬁﬁﬂEﬁRJ
be 1 ed to determine if they had received any
information from regarding his participation in the

bé
b7cC
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1 ' Date_May 20, 1964
. b6
b7C
telEED.Q.Be_EA 4=-50U4, advisedl_l;nEEl:_ _ b7D
| lnever discussed involvement with
| _ with
either he or his wife, as fax knew, andl.hﬁ_hﬂd_laeVe:
received any information from regarding parti-
cipation in, Bdvised that-
he only kne ,
and that he had no business dedlings at all
with .

- ‘F"a
A
S
e 72
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Date

| _MJMM&EDL'
employed by thef

advised That | I_flo::
. » & neriod of approximatelvl
ending id
fEated Chat as |
far as bould rxecall ever discussed his involve~
ment in

| gt any time, nor did| trecall any weetings
held regarding t _ | nox did eceive any

& parxticipation oxr involve=
stated that] mevex

[STatéd THEIT CONSLSLET UL

[stated that she

believes that

a fwexe obtained because|

ably pgot the|

[also because i - |

[stated

could not recall how|

and as no idea as to ex

ened to it. Dt;ate

|
tly how he acquized it or what -

ead in the papers tha

as extremely aarp'fixgd_uhm_
was inyolved

| tdvised that

had been subpoenaed during the

original trial of the case ]
- advised that in abou

but: did not have to appear.

stated that

hho she
believes was an irivestigator for ROY COHN, appeared in '

and f:alkec} with

L} 7

-On ’_5/19/64 ot___Denver, Colorado Fue#.Denver_;iS-W

_ by____SA LOUIS D, NELAN:pmb

New York 58-1232
Date dictated 5[20164
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was only interested in whether

rﬁﬁE_Zﬂzk_ﬁitx_ﬁE about August, 1958.'
ad no information about this mee

that was all there was to his visit.

-

out a neeti
stated

ng in
told

ting, and
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On Mav 18, 1954, USA MORG

b6

| He adzﬁ.s_e_d_ttmb_ns_hgg_r’eceived b7C
Information Indicating tha was involved

in an automobile accident in Mendham Township, New Jersey,
and may have been-arr&sted for drunken driving. He requested
that police records be reviewed regarding the above and

all pertinent FiiieeeDbe obtained.

o
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- Date _ 5/26/64

Chief DONALD O'REEFE, Mendham Township,

hat he arrested
lendham
Township, for driving under the influence of alcohol and
careless driving at 3:20 A.l.,

o/
He stated that he received a call f£rom someone in

the | _ |Mendham
Township tellin nt a car was involved In an accident
in front of the home. | R special
police officer in Hendham Township and was with Chief O'KEEFE

wheP he received the call so they answered it fogether.

. . Chief O'KEEFE states he found:|s1tt1ng
behind the wheel of higs car which was up against a tree at the
entrance to the[::::;;?:griVeway. He got out of the car

and was unsteady on his teet. He denied that he had

been drinking but, Chief O'KEEFE smelled the odor of

alcohol on his breath. stated that he had a chain

and if the Chief would pull his car away from the tree

he would leave. Chief O'KEEFE refused to do this.

£ the accident scene by Chief O'KEEFE
showed tha%E:::;f:;icar had skidded for a distance of 75 feet
prior to hi tree. It appeared that he was trying
to negotiate a curve at the intersection of Washington
Valley Road and Tingley Road. This intersection was-

another 50 feet further n the road from the accident

scene. It appeared tha istook the entrance
to the[:::::ff:Priveway or the above intersection.
KEEFE states that they too [ La

s where he was cxamined by
= ,NG .

Chief O

Fs uncooperative and puld not complete
essary tests to form @m opinion as to his condition.
He, thBrefore, could not give a professional opinion

as to whether he was under the influence of alcohol or

not, but stated from observation, and as a layman, he
- M of _alcohol.

4 Wee OT
on 5/22/64 o Mbndpam Township, New Jegﬁfy Newark 58-442
by ____SA VILLARD ST. MARIE, JR. /amd ., B/22/64
This document conlui;m neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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has uncooperative and abusive and his
speech was sIurred according to Chief O'KEEFE. He told
him that he had never carried a gun, but that he would in
the future to take care of "you guys'. He fell twice in
mounting the stairs at Police Headquarters.

In Chief O'KEEFE's opiniod ias under the
influence of alcohol and unfit to drive an automobile

as he, therefore, charged him‘wiﬁh[fffi:ﬁharge as well

as careless driving. He said that said he would -
be willing to plead gullty to the careless driving charge.

was allowed to call his Attorneﬂ

of Morristown, New Jersey. He was lodged in the llorris
County Jail, Morristown, New Jersey, but was released on

bail about 15 mi fter he arrived there. The

summons issued t equired his appearance before

the tolin Magistra but there have been
ra_sgzias_gi_ngstponemen s an s noy scheduled forxr

e 18
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It has been previously reported that the

Chicago. Di
records of

Sheratan-Chicago Hotel.

n attempting to locate registration
for September, 1962, at the

bé
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI'OIN

Date May 26’ 1961* i

Ji

I ] | st. Zouts, b6
ferson 1-2970, stated for the b7c

she was émployed at the

Sheraton-Chicago Hotel, Chicago, illinois, and furnished

the following additional information:

' During September, 1963, one or two agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation appeared at the Sheraton- .
Chicago Hotel requesting the registrations and all account
records pertaining to three or four individuals. These
records pertained to charge accounts of individuals.
rec t were interested in the adcounts
Upon the request of
d the requested records
and turned Them over t©q Certaln telephone
information was also furnished T erning telephone
calls made by these individuals. d
not recall ever che records ba T'0;

She volunteered is riow with one of Th€é Sheraton
Hoteéls in Cincinnati, Ohlo.

does not know what happened to these
records and does not know thelr whereabouts.

t? ac

' | NY 58-1232
on_5/25/64 _ o__St. Louis, Missouri Filo_ SL 58-211
by—SA_JAMES W, CURTIS: jte Dater dictated __5/26/6k4

This document contalns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency;
It and Its contents are not fo be distributed outside your agency. .
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bé
AUSA advised on May 25, 1964, that COHN B7C

testified he had dinner at the 21 Club on May 15, 1963.
He requested appropriate investigation to verify this fact.
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5/28 /64 New York, New York NY 58-1232

at File #
SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH &

by - CHARLES J. GARVEY:mab : Date dictated

On

6/3/64

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI -and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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"1t should be noted that it has been previously
reported that Greenwich. Connecticut telephone number T0-9-1990

was listed tq

number 735-1]

‘!“‘\

-

hnd Las Vegas, Nevada, telephone

oo Was IIsten tvo the Desert Inn Hotel.

b6
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bé
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6/2/64 o New York, New York File #

NY 58-1232

SaS

by SA ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH:mab Date dictated . 6/3/6k

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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! Date
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B 85
6/8/64 New York, New York NY 58-1232
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SA ARTHUR J, ACHENBACH:eah ) 6/].1/611-
by i Date dictated
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It is to be nofed thatl been b6
previously identified as & pecords b7C
of the New York Division concerning che ocher individuals

listed previously as telephone subscribers failed to reflect
any pertinent identifiable information concerning hem.

On June 8, 1964, Credit Bureau
of Greater New York, advised Investigative Clerk JOHN M. DUNAY
that the eflect that lwho
resides a New York City, has a number

of suits for payment of back rent and a poor credit rating.
However, she. advised these records contained no derogatory
information.

On June 5, 1964, | hade available to b6
Investigative Clerk VINCENT JAMES PULEO, a credit report b7c
dated September, -1963, regarding JEROME R, This

report reflected that JEROME FOX LEDERER

reside at 15 Schuyler Street, New Rochell€; s

is the President of the Cornell Guggenheim Center, 468 Park
Avenue South, New York City. He had a satisfactory credlt
rating and the report contained no derogatory information.

'On June 20, 1964, a representative of the Bureau
of Criminal TIdentification, New York City Police Department
advised SA AUGUST J. MICEK that the records of his agency
failed to reflect anv pertinent identifiable information
concerning pr JEROME LEDERER.

~ On June 1, 1964, AUSA[:::;;:;advised that
|had testified that he accompanied COHN to the Drare
Hotel on May 15, 1963. He requested investigation to verify
this.

Ps 88




FD-302 (Rey. 1-25-60) ~ EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT, . s .
CT ¢ : .t [ [ y A

| 6/9/64 . oL
. ¥ Date . :
1
| ! Drake Hotel, 440 b6
Park Avenue, New York City, advise at a review of the b7C
hotel records falled to reflect anv record of a charge for
food or beverages for ROY COHN ox on May 15, 1963.

g
B ap 4
Gl ey New York, New York NY 58-1232

On _E,Zé,[ﬁ_&___ut File #

SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACK & 6 /6’4
by CHARLES J. G_ARvEY:mab . Date dictated /8

This document contalns nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




g
reported concerning COHN’s.-.

AUSA
info

equested that

Y
es regarding| |
e interviewed for any

n his possession regarding COHN's contact. -

f‘i‘s 84
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. . ) 'FrEDERAL BUREAU OF |NVEST|G?4 ’ T

Date __Gug8-G4

Hinnesota, advised as Iollows:

To- the best of his recollection, sometime in the
latter part of September or Gctnber o:ezeao, he recelved n

long dists from New York,
The callex

ch! ep. s
a Ns

aakad if this was i:ha ROY CDHN who was formerly with ThHe
CARTHY Committee and the calley sald, “Yes",:

The paller then asdd thatl

Im

Later that evening or the next day he called COHN bhack
and said "Ro",

&89

On —6=1m64 ot Minneapolis, Minnesota—— File # 1nnIRADORES-58~220—
NEW YORK  58-1232

Date dictated Gl

This docurient contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and Its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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on June 1, 1964, AUSA | that COHN b6
had testified to a contact with fegarding b7C
placement of vending machines in the Lionel Plant in Hillslde,

New Jersey. He advised that-he received information that
vas the individual at Iionel who handled this
matter. He requested to be interviewed.

e a0




" Date 6/9/64 i .

| =

> b6
Iionel Corporation. b7cC

Hillside, New Jersey, residence |
New Jersey, was interviewed at his place of employment.

{ FD-302 (Rey. 1-25:60) !EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG?- ‘ 14
|
|

advised that he 1s acquainted with ROY
COHN through COHN's former aasaciation with ILlonel and he
is also acquainted with through business and
soclal contacts. :

|

stated that approximately two years ago
at a golI Tournament at the K?;;i;;;;;;ﬁy Club, Boonton,
New Jersey, he observed COHN and exchange greetings.
Shortly ar COHN asked to meet a representa-
tlve o | company, Runyon Sales Company, to debermine
if arrangements could be made to install vending machines
at the Iionel plant. | pelated further that the

Installation of these machines never took place as ic was
declded 1t was not feasible.

kﬁ_?ﬁagzvirelated further that some time after above
contact, d another contact from a representative
“of Runyon Sales Company. He said that this contact

been arranged through COHN but he was not certain.

stated that Lionel was then manufacturing a golf game called
Golf It and the Runyon Company contact was to defiermine if
they wanted to handle distribution of the games. He said

that Runyon decided against handling the gt%fffﬁfﬁfrn and

this was his last contact with anyone fro company.
ladded that he did not kno be
except for reading about his test “at the rial. bjc
r heard COHN o@ mention the name, D
'—
B 91
6/2/64 Hillside, New Jersey : NY 58-1232
On at File # .
SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH &
by _ CHARLES J. GARVEY:mab Dete dictoted 6/8 /64
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI .and is loaned to

your agency; {t and {ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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VIII. INVESTIGATION DURING TRIAL ‘

On June'lo, 1964, AUSA
of 1954,

in 1954,

22

dvised “that COHN

previously testified to certain activities during the. summer
He requested the records of the New:¥arkiNational

Guard>-. : be reviewed concerning COHN'!s service,

Particularly
to determine the datés- of his two week summer .tr

aining period

b6
b7C
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1.

Y
On —6,/12/64—di Brosickyns—tew-Fori— File F —yysgo123s

by __ SA ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH/mms Date dictated __0/15/64

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents ure not to be distributed cutside your agency.

b7D

/i



Ny 58-1232

on June 26, 19iiﬂ__amJ:|Anand_thar_|:
ha testified t

New York City and a number of] |
New York City, while] was in
. New York City for the first trial. AUSA| |requested
\?his testimony be verified.

- 1 -
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< ‘ : Date -
1
b6
1 b7C
Corporation, Y ani b7D

advised from records that onl

| stated further that he has been subpoenaed
by COHN's ney to produce the above records in court.

!

|

| He fuﬁhher_relateﬂ_that_an_inxeﬁﬁigatnn_fan_ﬂnﬂﬂ_had_aakﬂd__1
| him 3%

| g6 '
On __6/30/64 . _New York, New York File # NY 58-1232
SA ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH
by _ SA CHARLES J. GARVEY _ :vme Date dictated ___0/30/64

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to’
your agency; It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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B 7.V, S

LY

. -J_.. Date

, b7C
b7D

He could

not recall the ldentity of the Iriend.

m_mnk;elated further that he recently received
a subpoen 's attorney to produce the records of
above transactions in court. He also :

_for COHN had vigited him and asked 1

—
¢ g7
6/30/64 New York, New York NY 58-1232
On —srARTHUR % T ACHENBACH File # '
by SA CHARLES J. GARVEY :vme Date dictated _6/30/64

This document contains nelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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AUSA| |advised on June 26, 1964, that GOTTESMAN bé
had testified that a breakfast meeting with COHN in 1962, took b7cC
place in Mayhew's Restaurant on Broadway and recal]
occupied a table near the cashier's counter. AUSA
requested investigation to determine if a table was locate
near the cashier's counter in 1962.

P 98
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| 6/30/64 . -

3 DG'B

[

b6
b7cC
Mayhew's Restaurant, 77n—m—nw—m(—crw—mrrxl,roa way, ed

that this restaurant was neuly opened in 1961 and that
there have been no alterations in the physical layout since
then.

On perusal 1t was observed that tables were
set up and functional within a six foot distance of the
cashier's counter at the restaurant.

774 Broaduway 99 -
on _ 6/30/64 . New York City File #___ NY 58-1232
SA ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH
by __SA CHARLES J. GARVEY  :vme Date dictated 6/30/64
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusifons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

& Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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testimony th& his
in June, 1962 als

- -
.
-
. - -
.
. ]
-

AUSA |also requested that GOTTESMAN'!s

e, LILLIAN, was in Montefiore Hospital
o be verified.

Bap dfTiesr + o« - -
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-
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. ' Date 6/30/64 :

J=

_ | bs
Montefiore. Hospital, East 210th Street and b7C
Bainbridge Avenue, Bronx, Neuw York, advised after checking
hospital records that LILLIAN GOTTESMAN was admitted at

Montefiore Hospital on June 7, 1962, and was discharged
on June 13,. 1962, )

gﬁ?‘i@!hﬂ:»@ ;ﬁﬁ - ‘130 1 -
East 210th Street and b
o _0/30/64 o B2inbridge Avenue, Bronx, NY. 1o # NY 58-1232
SA ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH
6/30/64

SA CHARLES -J. GARVEY :vmec
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI -and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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AUSA further advised on June 26, 1964, b6
that GOTTESMAN tes ed that on the Labor Day weekend in b7¢C
che Desert Inn Hotel in Las Vegas, he had met
1ase and Sanborn, New York City. He requested
that be interviewed.

e o~
bav iy T
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‘:EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGI?I )
. ' 7/7/64

Date

Standard Brands Incorporated, 02>
New York City, advised that CALEB

Chase and Sanborn,died about 70 years ago.

the company records for 1959 and

record of an executive officer or
at New York C
does employ 2

3
CHASE, a founder of
' She reviewed
failed to locate anj
board member named
e added that the fim

b6
b7cC

et

your agency; It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On June 30, 1964, AUSA Jadvisea that o
GOTTESMAN testifled that on Lab ay weekend of 1959,
he was at Desert Inn Hotel with his wife, LILLIAN, and

There met organist MILTON HERTH, AUSA requested
investigation to verify this. :

The Las Veias Division advised by communication
dated June 30, 1964, that HERTH resides 829 East Akey,
Las Vegas, Nevada, but had departed June 27, 1964, for
Chicago. He was to appear at Chicago for a few days and
then go on to Wisconsin.

~104-
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-

‘ ' Date 9, 1964 =

MILTON ERIC HERTH, 829 East Oakey Boulevard, Ias
Vegas, Nevada, telephone number Code 702-384-6757 was inter-
viewed in the Main Hardware, 606 ~ 57th Street, Kenosha,
Wisconsin., HERTH was immediately advised of the identity of
the interviewing agent as SA DEAN R. SHUMVAY of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, that he did not have to make a
statement, .that any statement he did make could be used in.
a court of law against him, and that he had the right to
consult an attorney before making a statement.

Mr, HERTH advised that he is a professional
organist and accepts musical engagements throughout the
country but resides in las Vegas, HERTH advised he does
known MURRAY E., GOTTESMAN as a result.of having met him on
one occasion in 1930, at which time he, HERTH, was play-
ing for the Paramount Theater in Hammond, Indiana, and
GOTTESMAN at that time.was head usher for Paramount
Theaters. HERTH has seen GOTTESMAN on only one occasion
since 1930, which was sometime in 1959 or 1960, at which
time he, HERTH, was playing at the Desert Inn in Ias
Vegas, Nevada, Nr, HERTH advised he.terminated employ-
ment 2t the Desert Inn the f£irst week in January, 1961;
that he had worked there seven years preceding that time
and, therefore, could not recall the exact time at which
he saw GOTTESMAN., He believes, however, that it was
either in.the summer or £all of 1960 but that it could
have been as early as 1959,

¥Mr. HERTH advised that he saw GOTTESMAN for
approximately ten to fifteen minutes early in the evening
of what was probably a week day rather than a weekend.
M», HERTH adyised he believes it was a week day due to the
volume of business present at the Desert Inn, which was not
busy enough to have been a weekend or a holiday, HERTH
advised that when he saw GOTTESHAN on this occasion .
GOTTESMAN wasiin the company.of a woman whom he intro-
duced as his wife. HERTH, at the time he saw GOTTESHAN,
was playing the organ at the Desert Inn, and GOTTESMAN
vas in the lounge in which HERTH was playing. They

INY 58-1232 i

On —7/2/64 ot __ Kenosha, Wisconsin—— File #__31 58..00
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MI 58«90

2

recognized one another and conversed for the indicated
period of time,

IMr. HERTH advised that he was in las Vegas over
Labox Day of 1959 and that he worked on that day but does
not believe it was on Labor Day or the labor Day weckend
that he saw GOTTESMAN and his wife inasmuch as holidays
at the Desert Inn are cxtremely busy and there was not
sufficient business present at the Desert Inn to indicate
to him that it was the Iabor Day weekend, HERTH advised
that he did not see GOTTESVAN on any other occasion at
the Desert Inn; that he has not seen him before that time
or since that time and that he spent no more time with
GOITESMAN than he previously mentioned--ten ox fifteen
minutes, IIr, HERTH advised that he can state definitely
and unequivocally that DEBBIE REYNOIDS was not playing
at the Degert Inn during that time and that DEBBIR
REYNOLDS never played at the Desert Inn at any time
during which HERTH vas employed there. He advised that
it is possible that EDDIE FISHER may have been there
during the period of time in question but that the only
time he actually recalls EDDIE FISHER having been at the
Desert Inn was after he had married ELIZABETH TAYLOR,

Ir. HERTH was unable to adequately describe
GOTTESIAN due to the limited contact he had with hime-
both at that time and prior to that time~-but advised
that he recalled that he was a "little gray," about
5',10", and that he was dressed neatly, HERTH was
unable to recall if GOTTESMAN was wearing glasses but
advised he appeared to be a man of approximately 54 to
55 years of age. :

Mr, HERTH advised that he has never worked or
played for GOTTESMAN; only that they both worked for the
Paramount Theater at the time HERTH played for Paramount
in Hammond, Indiana,

lMr, HERTH advised that he will be playing at
the Beacon Hotel, New York City, until mid-July, 19564,
2g$acan be rcached at his home in Ias Vegas after that

1053
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On July 6, 1964, AUSA advised that b6
woﬁldgno% testi;;:;;:;he second trial bicC

*pecause she 1s allegedly out of the cquntry.
He requested appropriate investigation be conducted to
verify this.

Passport Office, Department

of State, advised search made of files but no identifiable

record of could be located.

The following investigation was conducted by SA
CLARENCE L, SMITH, JR. at Fairfield, Connecticut, July
6, 1964
b6

I b7C
ad C st

| |'!c: 2 rasidant Afl
ITames UNRNOWn ] stated

Weeks ago that re going on a vacation soon.

I iid not observe the Icar, described as a late model
ord convertible, light in color, when he came to work this
monlinzﬁ_and_in_the_ﬁast the car had always been parked
the i when he :
reportedlv works for 4
wTConnect:Lcu . .

A white female am ) was contastad in the

I and she
T CITaT] [ad Ieft yesterday for a vacation in
Nassau, Bahamas and would not return for one month.
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Date _July 7, 1964

[Connecticut, _furnished\\the Tollowing

Has recommended
To him by a fIriend in the late

—amniaved by him parttime as a

During a pre-employment interview she stated she

had previously worked fox| fin New York City,

| besides at |
Connecticut, Tith_har_: children, ohe was at one time

a resident of Connecticut, apparently before
her marriage.,

bé
b7C

She is not trying to avoid a She was
hat upset about leaving in
| when they are so busy b o y _the
poss

tness in the trial of
before she went on
vacation, ing she left on weation

she waited around to be called and went to New York City
on Friday, July 3, 1964, hoping that she could be called
as a witness or could give a statement for the tyiil.

bility of being called as a w1tness at| |

trial,
- el
s &’f 8Y
On 7/7/64, _Bridgeport, Connedtic File # _NH 58-109
NY 58-1232

SA JAMES J, MC CARTHY/kjb 7/7/64
by Date dictated
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On _Tnlw o 104N atenl bonvasta, that

e
reInterviewed To obtaln a signed statement from her or
her regollection of GOTTESMAN!s activities on August

— 19, 1959

The following is the signed statement of

| "1 hake the following voluntary
| . statement to H and WILLIAM A, KISH, who
| have identified themselves to me as Special Agents of the ,
- Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats or promises have
been made to induce me to make this statement and I realize
it can be used against me in a court of law. I have been

advised of my right to counsel by S. A. ACHENBACH.

{¥ was born on] ' | at Brooklyn. New

York, and reside a

[ 'TATS emb Tovment Wwas on a8
temporary basis until thel

MNotations concerning people who called GOTTESMAN
would be insé@te& in his diary if he were out of the office or
if he was 1nterviewing a client in the office.

"I cannot“recall anything concerning GOTTESMAN's
activities or whereabouts on August 19, 1959.

"o the best:of-my recollection I cannot recall any

hotel meetings GOTTESMAN attended and was not in the habit of
meeting people in any New York City hotel.

tp w08
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"I feel GOTTESMAN may have knowledge of] |

name because of an accldent case handled for me by one of
the other lawyers in his office. However, since |

I have not had any conversation with GOTTESMAN,

"T have read the above statement consisting of this
and one other page and it is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge. I have initia;;gd all corrections.

75/

"Witnessed By:

/s/ ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH, SA, FBI, NY, 7/6/64.
/s/ WILLIAM A. KISH, Special Agent, FBI, Babylon, NY 7/6/64".

On June 30, 1964, AUSA kdvised that he received

Information to the effect that COHN ha nner at the El Morocco
on June 3, 1964, wit | He
requested this be verified.

bée
b7C

b6
b7cC
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' FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60)

60) - . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG'N L.

Date 7/9/64 -

Club

El Mo ggco, 307 East 54th Street, New York Clty, advised that
theraﬁ 1y one record of a charge by ROY COHN for the month
of June, 1964, which was on June 3. She stated that COHN
and three other persons had dinner in the Champaign Room on
June 3, and were seated at table number 7. Dinner check num-
ber 669, and wine check number the charges which

totalled $41.50 tax included. related that_ﬁhe
for this table were
The captain of waiters was | [ The
above checks were time and date stamped at 12:00 a.m. on

June 4, 1964,

h1lso stated that COHN and his three

guests had a drink at vhe Zebra Room and this charge was re-
flected on liquor check number 012. Th at
> and their waiters were and
This check amounted to . uded,

and was time and date stamped 1:00 a.m,. on June 4 1964,

stated the 1ldentity of COHN'S guests

On

Br g L0 =

7/1 /64 at — New Yorlk, New York File #_58-1232

by —SA_CHARLES J. GARVEY :118

Date dictated —7/6/64

This document contalns noither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

bé

b7cC
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. FD-302 (Rov. 1-26.60) ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG’N L ]

" | Date 7/9/64 -

lemployed at the E1 Morocco,  bS
307 East 54th Street, New York City, advised he recalls ROY b7C
COHN and three other persons having dinner at the EL1 Morocco

about four weeks previous. He said a man, whom he believes
is of COHN'S, and two women were with COHN at
e sa

dinner, he recalled one of the women because of her
immense size. He did not know the name of any of the person§
with COHN.
g B 1
on __1/1/64 o _New York, New York File # 28-1232
by __SAS CHARIE . :1bSte dictated _T/2/64
This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of th: FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ls loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.




| 3 B ST R

~ o Toe0m Bevedaseo) ’FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG'N <L
4

A * N

A
v
« v F . .

Date 7/9/‘(64' '

El Morocco, 30T. b6
East 51}311 Street, New York City, advised that he remembers b7cC
ROY COHN and three other individuals, one man and two women,
had dinner at El Morocco approximately four weeks He

 who accompanled COHN. ;-zas@
with COHN, although he co not be
certain of this, He sald he did not know the two women,
but did recall bne of them due to her great obesity.

s
-

e eme

%.‘
i
B
,: . - ‘___l' . #
| B2 °

On 7/ /64 o . NE. York, New York — File #_58.1232 =

by _ SAS CHARLES GARVEY *. ARTHUR ACHENBACH :138. yicrated _1/6/643

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




NY 58-1232

IX.

e On WMaxr A8 108N 3
one,

MISCELLANEOUS

nformation was redeived that

of i) araing

Connecticut may have possession
N and was willing to be interviewed

by the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

!L%

b6
b7cC
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'0 ; FD-302 (Rev. 1-28:60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA -t v 7 .
|I ’ ) e . M T
- a

s Date _6/18/64 .

.

b6
| co ecticut, ¢

E | b7D

| in New York CitTy

Connecticut.

[ | pelated that onl |

Shortly after this event,[  ptated he was called

to COHN's apartment at 1165 Park .Wer1Je.._IslJe:e:_3.!nz:1s_C::I.i::ar___lﬂsa___I
sald COHN told him at thig time that

Crkelated further that atl |

This copy was furnished to Assistant United States
&@@&4 o :-'ﬁ-‘a .

On — 6/8/64 :at ___Stamford,—Conneebiout— File #__NY 58-1232

by SAS ARTHUR J. ACHENBACH and Dote dictareg . 8/15/6%

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




2.

ttorney| | southern District of MNew York. b6
equested the copy be reburned to him when the b7¢C
government finishes with it.




T

NY 58-1232

X. _PROSECUTION

New trial in thils matter commenced June 9, 1964,
before United States District Judge, DUDLEY B. BONSAL,
| Southern District of New York.

On July 16, 1964, the jury found both defendants
not gullty on all 9 counts of the indictment of this case.




’ . 7/10/64
GENERAL INVESTIGATIV{PIVISION

This is the case in which
Roy Cohn and Murray Gottesman,
New York attorney, are currently
on trial in U. S, District Court,
Southern District of New York.
They were indicted 9/3/63 by the
Federal Grand Jury for perjury,
conspiracy and Obstruction of
Justice in connection with their
testimony before the Federal grand
jury in the Grand Jury probe by
U. S. Attorney Robert Horgenthau of

alleged $50, i 1959 I
to Cohn and
| 0 control (

indictment 1in a Securities and
Exchange Commission case involving
the United Dye and Chemical
Corporation.




" Tavel

dirtel _

To: SAC, New York (58~1232)
Froms l{girector. FBI (58-5100)

"BRIBERY

C/

Tolson

Belmont o __

Mohr
Casper
Callahan
Conrad
DeLoach
Evans
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan

Trot!
Tele.
Holmes
Gandy >

ETC., ET AL
00J; PERJURY ‘

New York in its report dated July 31, 1964 reported the
results of the trial of Roy Cohn and Murray Gottesman.

New York u by return mall the precise
prosecutive status of ¢

R —-———“
. -

8-10-~64

1" MI.". Nuzum

CAN/mmb _,»,mf
(4)
ge62y /-5
MAILED 6 Q.‘ e
AUG 1 01964 @f’/ yo AUG 11 1964

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT [:1




FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56)

FBI

Date: 8/13/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

— e — — —— —— —— — — — — — — —

Vig AIRTEL _
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
. TO DIRECTOR, FBI (58-5100)
i :
f}ﬁ/ FROM SAC, NEW YORK (58-1232)
SUBJECT :

2D

Ul g Do,
! qﬁ. Acea*d L
(5)

s-"" ‘.. !f\b

UY CUIIN;
MURRAY E., GOTTESMAN
BRIBERY; 0O0J; PERJURY

Re Bureau airtel to NY, 8/10/64.

was not indicted with COHN and GOTTESMAN

fﬁlBureau (58-5100) @365 I
1-Ny 58-1232 — —

and no proseécucion is pending against him.

For the information of the Bureau, USA ROBERT

M. MORGENTHAU, SDNY, advised he has ision
as to nossible future prosecution of

e S §-5( 00— 707

h-‘-'-"-mmw

14 AUG 14 1364

UNRECORDED CORY FiiED

LY

b7C

\ B
bé
b7C

%

#

Approved

Sent M Per

S};acml Agent in Charge

L_i6 9 AUG 2 964
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PI-11

(SNOOPING)

EF COUNSEL OF THE LATE

’JBCOMMI TTEE

i IUASHINGTON-—ROY 1. COHN

ATE INVESTIGATORS,

ST COMN
SENATE éuacomm'mz INVESTIGATIN
TELL THE SENATORS ABOUT A

APPEARS AS A WITNESS TODAY BE
NOW A NEW YORK ATTORNEY

‘

(\: 5 éolson

] Mahe-
“DelL
Caspelr mmm—

Callahan
Conrad o

Felt
§ Gale
‘/ Su

WHO GAINED PROMINENCE A DECADE

&EN. JOSEPH R. MCCARTHY'S COMMUNIST
FORE ANOTHER GROUP OF .

WAS CALLED TO TESTIFY BEFORE A
HE PLANNED TO

ICE PRACTICE CALLED ®MAIL COVER®™ AS

&

A POST OFF

GOVERNMENT SNOOPING.

IT APPLIES TO THE PERSON BEING COVERED. -
3/9==CE933A

MAR 10 1965

f[ENCLOSURﬂ

o VAR 9 1965

“

f: WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SERVICE

w"‘” %

Trolter
Tele Room
Holmes
Gandy

AGO AS
-HUNTING

[

- .

%»m
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OIIONAL 1ORM NO, 10 5010=108 *
MAY 1962 EOUIION ot
GSA GIN, MG, HO, 17 ~
.
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UNITED STATES G ERNMENT -
Memorandum
comﬁ@mm

TO : Director, FBI ( 58-5100 pATE: 5/16/66

M : Legat, Tokyo ( 58-2 ) ” S/2
v A Salied by-ﬂgﬁ&&;ba
R .

SUBJECT: L HK File: 58-1  Declagsiy on: b7C
t ROY COHN; MURRAY E. HE7Y, S0
GOTTESMAN '
) BRIBERY; 00J; PERJURY ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ~ ",
,;f’/ : HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED 7
S 00: NY umd"/&._gﬁf.n'r-é (27K
F 274 &b

Due to opening of the Hong Kong Office, the following actlon is being taken in
captioned matter:

(a) Location of File
(1) K] Entire file transferred to Hong Kong herewith.

(2) [ File transferred to Hong Kong except copy of following serials —~—
retained at Tokyo:

(3) [ File retained at Tokyo but copy of following serials transferred to

Hong Kong:
(b) Status
(1) At Tokyo: [jPending [X]RUC %A%E%l amiodt O Tg}E
(2) At Hong Kong: [T} Pending &3 RUC (RAESS {HBATED OTHERKTSE

(Lt Q; 2’~5/£>0“-}¢r. .

[
(_1\ Bureau ﬂ//
1- Hong Kong . W NOT RECCRLED |

1 - Tokyo
1-New York 4 MAY

F35 \/M\\ L K " @ﬁ/ /]

&))éh :uifi‘.&.\. 251366 CONWEW“%‘ I./'



‘9724469 .
1 -
AIRTEL
TO: SAC, NEW YORK PERSONAL ATTENTION
REC- 86 SAC RYICHARD J. BAKER
FROM: = DIRECTOR, ¥BI 5/ _ S5/00 - (L\\ | \NFORMATION CONTAINER
1 ALL W {FIED -
ro¥ comt_Fl{~{11 v s WO o
INFORMATION CONCERNING OATESD, A& 3 &

Reurtel 9/23/69, and Bureau telephone call 9/24/69.

Q11 _On
9/24/69, to |
available to (=] S office for its review.

New York is to advise the Bureau as to the results
of this review by the USA's office.

CTG:DC /

(4) ~
NOTE .

SAC Baker, New York office, was telephonically
instructed 9/24/69, by Section Chief Chief Bolz to make the
complete informant file available to the USA pursuant to
his request,

Tolson,
DeLoach
Mohe
Bishop

[of 1317 J—

MAILED 24
¢ Callohon weeeces

SEPS 4 1969 e ,5
Contad

COMM-FBI U/
Felt -
Gole .= ’
g:li::un &/
Tavel . 7 / .
Tetor %ZA:%%@@% 1%6

- Holmes _
2:.;}: MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNiT L]

ML

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b7D

I |



"o, - . o @UATELETYPE 3 Y
) | . - “d &t C
SEP 2. 1969 jrerf G G
* Mr. Conrad...—-
ENCEPHERED { ' Mr. Felt_.
. 0 g. g:le..
% M:. Sullivan.—
W ===23mmm 840PM URGENT 9-23-69 DCC M o
Tele. Roome——
T0 DWR AND ST, LOUIS ENCODE  Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy———
FROM NEW YORK —
6) - R St
GOHTN .
ROY COHN,  INFORMATION CONCERNING. ?}E‘i}_‘:ﬂ 920?33";&;5 e
El‘sl.:"'.'..
ORTE 994,57

ON SEPTEMBER TWENTY-THREE, NINETEEN SIXTY-NINE,

b6

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (AUSA) b7C

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK (SDNY), ADVISED THAT 3
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT .(USDOC) JgDGE INZER B. WYATT
HAD REJECTED A MOTION FILED ON SEPTEMBER TWENTY- TWO LAST,
BY ROY COHN, TO DISQUALIFY HIMSELF FROM HEARING THE CASE

_ PENDING AGAINST COHN IN USDC; SDNY, WHICH COMMENCED ON
SEPTEMBER TWENTY-THIRD, NIN%TEEN SIXTY-NINE,

bé

AUSA STATED THAT FOLLOWING SUCH brc

REJECTION COHN STATED HE WOULD DEFEND HIMSELF, AND THE - L#:\\
7

SELECTION OF JERORS COMMENCED @k{l{ 3’[/6//0

AUSA ADVISED THAT HE WOULD REQUIPE-“—EHE"””’“’
9
PRESENCE OF SA sT. Louls orF1ee,SEs?P 19

WITNESS TO CORROBORATE THE TESTIMONY OF THE GOVERFNMENTS'&
END PAGE ONE e e

)1-"

(»F‘l ;,L(V\V
gt ¢ g

Eﬁg%%gﬂ?" q ViR, DELOAGH FOR THE DIRECTOR
%
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PAGE TWO

PRIME WITNESS, IN THE EVENT THAT

BECOMES HOSTILE.
CONTACT WITH SAC, ST. LOUIS EARLY A.M.
SEPTEMBER TWENTY-THREE, NINETEEN SIXTY-NINE, DISCLOSED SA

JOULD BE TESTIFYING IN A BUREAU TRIAL IN ST. LOUIS

ON THE MORNING OF SEPTEMBER TWENTY-FOUR NEXT, AND
ACCORDINGLY WOULD NOT BE AVAILABLE UNTIL THE AFTERNOON OF
SEPTEMBER TWENTY-FOUR OR ON SEPTEMBER TWENTY-FIVE, NINETEEN

SIXTY-NINE,

AUSA

HAS BEEN SO ADVISED, AND HAS

AGREED TO SA

APPEARANCE AS INDICATED,

AUSA

FURTHER REQUESTED THAT SA

hEW YORK DIVISION, APPEAR ON THE MORNING OF

SEPTEMBER TWENTY-FOUR, NINETEEN SIXTY-NINE, TO TESTIFY, IF

NECESSARY, IN THIS MATTER, INASMUCH AS SA
ForeEntInL CoimiNgL [NFERMONT

AS A-REE, WHO WAS LATER TURNED OVER TO

ORIGINALLY

DEVELOPED

SA SA ACCORDING TO AUSA CAN ALSO

END PAGE TWO

b6
b7cC
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PAGE THREE

TESTIFY AS A CORROBORATIVE WITNESS IN THE EVENT THAT ggc

BECOMES HOSTILE. 7D
iN ADDITION, AUSA REQUESTED THal

INFORMANT FILE BE MADE AVAILABLE FOR PERUSAL BY HIM IN THE

EVENT IT CONTAINS AD ITIONAL INFORMATION, WHICH WOULD FALL
(Jeweks AT

UNDER RULE/THIRTY FIVE HUNDRED. REQUESTED SA

PRESENT THE FILE WITH HIM BY NINE AM OF SEPTEMBER TWENTY-

FOUR, NINETEEN SIXTY-NINE, AT OFFICE.

IT IS TO BE NOTED THAT A PREVIOUS REVIEW OF

PCI FILE HAS BEEN CONDUCTED, AND THAT PERTINENT

. Ynited Atates Attornzy

THIRTY-FIVE HUNDRED MATERIAL HAS BEEN MADE AVAILABLE TO THE
nite
OFFICE OF y5A, SDNY.

THE OTHER MATERIAL MAINTQINED IN THIS FILE IS ﬂ?%”ﬁwa
OTHER CrRIMINAL
ADMINISTRATIVE IN NATURE, %*B'RELATES TO}&AITERS IN NO wAY
CONNECTED WITH THE ROY COHN CASE.
INCLUDED IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION ARE

END PAGE THREE




1

PAGE FOUR

SEVERAL MEMORANDA CONCERNING REACTION TO THE

USA'S OFFICE, IN CONNECTION WITH THE LATTER'S EFFORTS TO

OBTAIN HIM AS A WITNESS FOR THE GOVERNMENT. HAD

ORIGINALLY FURNISHED INFORMATION ON COHN WITH THE PROVISO
THAT HE NOT BE USED AS A WITNESS. AFTER RECEIVING
ASSURANCES THAT THIS AGREEMENT WOULD BE ADHERED TO, THE
USA'S OFFICE REVERSED ITSELF, AND THE FILE CONTAINS A
NUMBER OF COMMENTS OF AN UNCOMPLIMENTARY NATURE CONCERNING
THE USA'S OFFICE, WHICH HAVE NO BEARING ON THE VALIDITY OF

THE INFORMATION FURNISHED CONCERNING COHN. - IT IS

ALSO FELT THESE COMMENTS DO NOT COME WITHIN RULE THIRTY-FIVE

HUNDRED. Untess Advised ta Contrary by Bureau
ACCORDINGLY, UpCB, AUSA

WILL BE ADVISED THAT

ALL THE THIRTY-FIVE HUNDRED MATERIAL gﬁ% PREVIOUSLY BEEN

FURNISHED TO HIS OFFICE. HE WILL BE ORALLY ADVISED OF THE

COMMENTS MADE CONCERNING THE USA'S HANDLING OF HIM,

END PAGE FOUR

bé B
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.CC-MR. ROSE

PAGE FIVE

SO THAT HE WILL BE COGNIZANT OF INITIAL

REACTION,

HE WILL THEN BE ADVISED THAT THE FILE ALSO
CRIMINAL

CONTAINS OTHER)INFORMATION FURNISHED ON A CONFIDENTIAL

BASIS, BY,

WHICH IS UNRELATED TO THE ROY COHN

MATTER, AND ACCORDINGLY THE COMPLETE FILE CANNOT BE

FURNISHED TO HIM FOR HIS PERUSAL.

ALSO, UACB, SA

OF THE NEW YORK

OFFICE, WILL BE AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY, IF REQUIRED, AND

SA

OF THE ST. LOUIS OFFICE, WILL REPORT

TO THE NEW YORK OFFICE AT THE EARLIEST POSSIBLE TIME

AFTER COMPLETION OF TESTIMONY IN ST, LOUIS ON

SEPTEMBER TWENTY~FOUR NEXT.

END

WA...REM FBI WASH DC

b6
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DATES 7R~ 9F

ALL INFPRYMATION CONTAINED
BEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

| _ Trial of Roy Cohn in New York City based on

v . ’f - -
Y 14
\
5 A - v u ‘ - -
b .ll(.
e e P e Y. | ey

September 24, 1969~  * |
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

| Securities and Exchange Commission investigation
and Federal Grand Jury inquiry commenced 9/23/69.

New York Office advises that ey's (USA)
Office reanacitc Acantg (St.Louis)
and (NL;:;;;;: ze ava;:able as
potential witness i i ith informa-
tion furnished byi Iformer
Potential Informant of New York Office.
urnis i

is prime Government witness at trial. '
€W YOork recommends and General Investigative
Division concurs Agents be available as potential
itnesses. '
{ USA's Office desires to review e
ant file of New York Office on New
York recommends telling USA tten record
of information furnished by concerning
allegation dinvolving Cohn an associates already .
ade available to USA and only other material in |

file is administrative material is informa- !
tion confidentially furnished by not |

related to Cohn matter. Adminis ive material
consists of comments of criticizing i
USA's Office handling of him and his information )

New York recommends and General Investigative }
Division concurs this administrative informationI
be furnished orally but file not be made 1

physigcal revi {
> Mggg% - b i

available for

AP

-

5/-5,07 -1 ||

ENCLOSURE
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Date of Mail 5 - 9*\9“‘ olo

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Branch.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

Subject JUNE MAIL Q\Qw% QCB(\,,*

2
Removed By O Jlﬁ\! 201966
‘File Number 5%“ Sf(b‘d -~ —

~—} Permanent Serial Charge Out
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} 7 _ 5-/00 ,l’t . January 8, 1970
w5 | '

L
/,C ~ f it/ b7

rennsylvania

Dear

> .
! Your letter inquiring about the Roy M. Cohn case in
. Chicago was received on January 5th. This matter is being handled

by State of Illinois authorities, not the ¥BI, and I cannot comment
further.

In response to your request for information regarding
prosecution of ."loan sharks, ' I am enclosing a news release dated
January 2nd which sets forth the data you are seeking on Page 9.

Sincerely yours,

MAILED 24,
JAN = 81970 J. Edgar Hoover

COMM-FBI

Enclosure
" FBI NevwsRelease, 1-2-70,

»
< my
]

NOTE: There is no record of correspondent in Bufiles: " This reply
3 has been coordinated with the General Investigative Division.

| E DMW:smj (3)
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TRUE COPY

J. Edgar Hoover
Director Fed. Bureau of Investigation
Washington D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover,

_ Roy M. Cohn, the 4,3;158 to the late Senator
Joseph McCarthy, has recently ewn on trial and was acquitted.
Now he is under suspicion in Chicago. What are the facts about
this case? - I am not asking you for, confidential mformatlon
I am asking you to explain the facts.

Thank you, your kindness is appriciated.

b6
J b7C
Pa. ‘ 7

P.S. I my newspaper you were quoted as saying that before 1968
no these was little Federal Jurisidction over the Loan Shark
empire., What progress has been made towards putting these
hoodlums behind bars?

Thank you @m

R L
c(/bl{"ﬁ% | | s JAN 9 1"@




September 16, 1969

£X--104

Mr. Roy M. Cohn
39 East 68th Street

New York, New York 10021 ALL IMFORKMATION CONTAINED X
HEREI 1S unc%?lﬂg%f .
. DATE. sEn8..5%4 BYSL ;é-‘{’n
Dear Roy: | g 555 D

I received your letter, with enclosures,
on September 15th and appreciate the interest which prompted
you to furnish this material, Your generous comments

regarding me are indeed gratifying,

s 1% MALED 7 Sincerely, .
SEP 16 1969 Bgar
s AR L

4" COMM-FBI

-
NOTE:. Mr. Cohn is on the Special Correspondents List and known to the
Director on a first-name basis. The numerous enclosures include a Notice of
Motion for dismissil of indictinent or a continuance of the trial for one year
dated September 3rd from his attorneys. Also included ar, idavi
supplemental affidavit in support of Mr. Cohn furnished b
dated 9-3 and 4-69, respectively. is one of Mr, Cohn's attorneys. The
affidavit of September 3rd includes numerous Exhibits, some of which are a
copy of the 9-5-69 '"Life"mmagazine article, a "Life’' magazine press releasé
of 8-31-69 regarding the above article, a.copy of the clipping from the '"New York
Times, '"a copy of a statement read by Mr. Cohn to the Grand Jury on 1-4-68
&9@ and other memoranda and copies of newspaper clippings regarding this matter.
The supplemental affidavit,; prepared also bymcludes a copy of a
clipping in the "New York Times)' and from "The Wa reet Journal. "

ggﬁf‘_ FMG:smj (3) E | l/ | /ﬁ/{;

b6
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September 8, 1969

Mr, Tavel o

/ Mr. Trottera s

{ Téle. Roomueen

Miss Huimes.ee—

Miss Gandy..ow—
ALL INEORMATION CONTAINED iss Gandy, l
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED : —

DAT E a".’?:":?-..g.ﬁ BY a‘:‘f {‘ \ PG
z 2,52y

Dear Mr. Hoover -

When I started fighting Communism as a young voice in the
wilderness of the Justice Department, I suppose I realized that.those who
did not like what I was doing would be after me for a long time. I have
become used to it - but when I see the wholly unfair and unjustified attempt

to involve someone such as you in their political machinations, I am
embarrassed and angry. - &/yl

I know your perception is such that you can smell through

antics like theirs, but I wanted you to know from me my feeling of personal
concern.

You are such a great institution up and down this nation, that
I hate to See you diverted or annoyed for even a minute - thus my sense
of deep regret.

For your information, I am enclosing copies of our answering
papers.

Respectiully,

Roy (M. Cohn)

\Pr A REC- 66,7 ). 756%— / 0/ -

10 SEP 26 1969

.-J'

COPY:hev

pxciide == '




R‘;M.Colm

39 East 68% Strect ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED 2
NewYork,N'Y. 1002 ORTESS o005 BY L0

FR7Y 505
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f£YL+’ September 16, 1969
7

1 - Mr. Bezdek

(&so,girtel 4 p ?76""54 - /{%Z/

To: SAC, St. Louis f;7,
“2&:3’4

From: Director, FBI

ROY COHN

INTORMATION CONCERNING
Re New York tel 9/15/69 and Bucall.9/16/69.

This will confirm telephonic authorization for
SAL__ to appear at the office of USA, SDNY, at
.y 9717769, : ‘ :

1 - New York (INFO)

FJB/Irﬁgﬁ§V
) Z%

hot!

V\-a.\
™
>
Y
N

MAILED 24

SEP16 1969

COMM-FB|

Tolson
Del.ooch wmammmames
Mcht
Bishop
Caspet
Callahan wememsme—
Contad
Felt

Tele Room e
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Gandy wuaiL roouZ] reLeTYPE UNiT ]
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Mr.

P < S =
Mr. Mohr. 7

- By VI s ¥ / B _ 1r. Tolson/
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ROY COHN, INFORMATION CONCERNING, OATE.S .{2¥ée:

ON NINE FIFTEEN SIXTYNINE ASSISTANT UNITED STAT

CAUSA) SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK (SDNY), Wzsc
TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THAT THE FEDERAL PROSECUTION é‘/

PENDING AGAINST ROY COHN IS SCHEDULED FOR TRIAL IN

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, SDNY, ON SEPTEMBER TWENTY-
THREE, NINETEEN SIXTY-NINE.

Oy

ADVISED ONE OF THE PRINCIPAL WITNESSES IN THIS

PoTERMTIHE CRupii e N FoRMIMT b6
CASE 1S A FORMER P}'/I OF THE NEW YORK %FFICE, WHO b7C
b7D

VAS HANDLED BY saA NOW ASSIGNED TO THE ST. LOUIS

DIVISION,

STATED THAT INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED BY

HAS BEEN REDUCED TO THIRTY-FIVE HUNDRED MATERIAL AND

TURNED OVER TO THE DEFENSE. IS SCHEDULED TO APPEAR AT

THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, SDNY, ON SEPTEMBER
SEVENTEEN, NINETEEN SIXTY-NINE, FOR PRE-TRIAL CONFERENCE, AND

= ‘L._s-;.:sp ;9419‘ ///é /f
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REQUESTED THAT SA

TO ASSIST IN THE PRE-TRIAL CONFERENCE.

ALSO BE PRESENT AT THAT TIME

STATED THAT THE GOVERNMENT DOES NOT INTEND AT THIS
TIME TO CALL SA FOR DIRECT TESTIMONYy; HOWEVER, POINTED OUT

THAT ROY COHN IN PAPERS PREVIOUSLY FILED HAS INDICATED THAT IF

THE GOVERNMENT DOES NOT CALL SA

HE WILL CALL SA

s

A WITNESS,
STATED THE GOVERNMENT INTENDS TO CALL SA AS
REBUTTAL WITNESS TO TESTIMONY FURNISHED BY WHO
HAS FURNISHED AFFIDAVITS IN THIS CASE.
qﬁﬁg: SA WILL APPEAR AT THE OFFICE OF USA, SDNY,

'\AT NINE A.M. SEPTEMBER SEVENTEEN NEXT.
END
WA..oLRC
FBI WASH DC
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e

Trial of Roy Cohn on Securities and
Exchange Commission case (not investigated by
§Bl’§ scheduled. for 9/23/69, in New York.

ttached relates to request by Assistant U. S.
ﬂtrnrnex_iausal*_ﬂfw York, for appearance of
SA St. Louis Division,
(formerly assigned New York oﬁffffi:gegarding

pretrial hearing 9 SA ad
previously handledl

forme; tial
informant of New York office, and
considered a principal f Government

o)
in forthcoming trial, to be present
at pretrial hearing and SA s considered

.y

necessary as rebuttal wj ing testi-
mony of defense witness ho
furnished affidavit in this case alleging

impropriety of U. S. Attorney.

when potential informant, had
furnished information to New York office as to

((With agreement ol
. this information furnished to AUSA as
ho FBI interest indicated. Pursuant to Rule
3500 (Jencks Law), information furnished by
to FBI was turned over to defense by

AUSA

SA| I will appear for pretrial hearing
9/17/69, in accordance with request of AUSA.

SA is one of three Agents transferred out
of vk for furnishing affidavits to U. S.

Attorney's office on own volition and without

Bureau knowledge.
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Miss Holmes—
FROM NEW YORK oi CONTAINED Miss Gandy——
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" ROY COHN,  INFO CONCERNING. ’7%%%
| ) L

RE BUAIRTEL NINE TWENTYFOUR LAST.

NY'S FILE ON FORMER PCI WAS FURNISHED boc
TO AUSA SDNY FOR REVIEW ON SEPTEMBER TWENTYFOUR o7
LAST. nglzw BY AND OTHER AUSA'S LASTED SEVERAL HOURS.
AT REQUEST FILE WAS RETURNED TO SDNY ON

NINE TWENTYFIVE LAST AND RETURNED AGAIN ON NINE TWENTYSIX INSTANT
FOR ADDITIONAL REVIEW.

ADVISED THIS DATE THAT HE WILL REQUIRE ADDITIONAL o

TIME TO COMPLETE HIS REVIEW. HE REQUESTED THAT CILE BE b7D

RETURNED TO SDNY AGAIN ON MONDAY NINE TWENTYNINE NEXT SO HE

CAN MAKE FINAL DE'IEIRMINATION ON WHICH SML@ FALL WII;IN -
19 D c2-v7se o — |03
PROVISIONS OF TIT. EIGHTEENEXU% SECTION THREE FIVE ZERO ZERO.

e
UACB| FILE WILL BE FURNISHED TO AT O N

NINE TWENTYNINE NEXT. ' 40 SEP 291969

END RIS et —
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© AIRTEL
. ED
TO:  SAC, LOUISVILLE L .urm":ciﬂ:i?::;;‘“ .
EREN 1S U
FROM: DIRECTOR, FBI ot S A A0 3

ROY (%Oml 7

INFORMATION CONCERNING = -

N e
V\ Re New York teletype 9/25/69, and Bureau telephone
- call 9/28/69.

/ This will confirm telephonic authorization for
SA Russel F. Sullivan to appear at the office of USA, SDNY,

upon receipt of notification from USA requesting his appearance
as o witness.

1l - New York (Informationm)

NEN:DC
6y P

NOTE: ASAC Louisville, telephonically advised as’
to above by Section Chief C. Bolz, 9/26/69.

™
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September 26, 1969 ~
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION |

|
Regarding trial of Cohn which is based on!
investigation by Securities and Exchange
Commission and Federal Grand Jury inquiry, U.S.
Attorney's (USA)  office, New York has advised
SA Russel F. Sullivan (Louisville) will probably
be. required as witness early in week of 9/29/69.

SA Sullivan's testimrnx_mnnld_nelata_fo informa-

tion furnished to SA St.Louis) 7

rnnLJhLém—Snlli=an by former New York informant ZTE
as tol H

L | This information, whic
at time was furnished to USA's office since of
no intere FBI, is basis for prosecution of
Cohn, |is prime government witness.

USA's office desires SA Sullivan as witness and

he appears necessary. Bureau previously

approved SA | testifying in this case. b6

SA| knd Sullivan are two of three Agents i
transferred out of New York for furnishing -
affidavits to USA, New York, on own volition

and without Bureau knowledge. é?‘ ,ﬁk?}—‘

Al
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VIA TELEr/\é
EN RE

TO DIRECTOR AND LOUISVILLE PLAINTEXT

FROM NEW YORK IP

5845 PM 8-25-69 URGENT RDS

ALL INFORMATIO!

/x V{/D

1S UNC
HEREW =0
ROY COHN INFO CONCERNING.,

DATE.

ASRAE United Stetes fifq Southern District of Hew Yog
Apéi s)AY, ADVISED THIS DATE HE IS

CONTEMPLATING CALLING SA RUSSEL F.
COHN TRIAL.

SULLIVAN AS GOVT. WITNESS

STATED SULLIVAN WILL TESTIFY TO INFO ON COHN'S
PeTE. e

ACTIVITIES THAT FORMER P;Vf FURNISHED HIM ANDH
SA

In

STATED SULLIUANlS TESTIMONY PROBABLY WILL BE

REQUIRED EARLY NEXT WEEK, BUT HE COULD NOT GIVE SPECIFIC DATE AT
vew Yoer ofPicE
THIS TIME, HOWEVER WILL GIVE N

AT LEAST TWENTY FOUR HOURS NOTICE

)
WHEN SULLIVANS ACTUAL PRESENCE IS REQUIREB.
Unless Advised to Copfrary by. Bureau

UACB, SA SULLIVAN, CURRENTLY ASSIGNED LOUISVILLE, WILL

REMAIN IN STANDBY STATUS AND REPORT TO NY WHEN SPECIFICALLY
REQUESTED BY

END

BKR FBI WASHDC
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A S . T
VIA TELETHPE }g' Tisn”
. Mohr.
SEP 2 S\£69 Mr. Bishop
Mpr. Casper.
E N C I P E R E D Mr. Callahan—. §,
A 1 g Mr. Conra
W V4 Mr. Fel
1258 PM 4 M. oo
. Semn.
UBGENT 9-29-69  Jah | Mr, Sullivan'— i
Mr. Tavel -t
T0 DIREGIOR AND LOUISVILLE CODE Mr. Trotter |
Tele. Roome— ¥
FROM NEW YORK (P Miss Homes— |,
Miss Gandy—.
foo UNC
INFORMATION CONCERNING ui’}i“f}s o AR

/;/ RE NEW YOR_K TEL SEPTEMBER TWENTY FIFTH,

NINETEEN SIXTYNINE., AND BUREAU AIRTEL SEPTEMBER TWENTY
SIXTH, SIXTYNINE.

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY cAUSA) e

b7C
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK (SDNY), THIS DATE ;:i}f

REQUESTED THAT SA RUSSEL -F. SULLIVAN APPEAR AT THE OFFICE
OF UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (USA), SDNY, NINE AM,

SEPTEMBER THIRTY, SIXTYNINE, FOR CONFERENCES TO

DETERMINE WHAT TESTIMONY SULLIVAN COULD PROVIDE IF

CALLED AS WITNESS FOR{EITHERBROSECUTION OR DEFENSE.

UACB, ‘SA SULLIUA!\JBWILL APPEAR AS REQUESTED.

END " 3EX‘ 06
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‘ 5010-106

MAY 1952 EDITION Tolson
OISA GEM, REC, HO, 27 . N DeLocc}'
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Moht
Bisho
C:::;:cr;
Memorandum
Conrad
Felt
Gale b6
TO Mr . BOl%%é; DATE: September 29, 1969 o= - b7C
Tavel
1 - T;o‘:e:oo
FROM Holmoy o> ——
T Uk Gondy
SUBJECT: ROY COHN ALL “::1012 UNCLAS mEI% ﬂ'
INFORMATION CONCERNING *;i‘f'fﬁ \ar o 8 LY T

This is to advise of action taken upon receipt
of New York teletype 9/29/69, advising that AUSA requested
that SA Russel F. Sullivan appear at his office 9:00 A.M.,
9/30/69, for a conference to determine what testimony
Sullivan could give if calle i by prosecution

for the defense. Supervisor hew York office,
was requested to advise date Sullivan was scheduled to appear
itness and to advise justification for conference.

C:::::jfadvised conference scheduled to determine precisely

a estimony Sullivan could give on behalf of the Governmen
case in addition to. or in corroboration of that which may
be given by SA if called as a witness. 1In
addition, conference was desired to detérmine what informatio

Sullivan possessed in the event he was called as a witness
by the defense, g that the defense has indicated it

intends to calll as a witness but has given indic
in that regard as far as Sullivan is concerned. I

advised that under any condition Sullivan will b '
to stay in New York only for the conference unless it is
indicated he will be called as a witness to testify in the
next day or two.

atio

ed

For record purposes.

Cgc/

FJB:D
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f\~ 8:00 PM 9-30-69 URGENT RDS
T0 DIREGTOR PLAINTEXT AL mmmﬂ;\noﬂsg?g;:mm
y A€l 1S UNCLA .
FROM NEW YORK 62 Rvsss W ¥4 BY oas

D P
ROY COHN, INFORMATION- CONCERNING CZE;

RE NEW YORK TEL, NINE TWENTY SIX SIXTY NINE.

Rssistant United Strtes Atomsy Southcn District cf few York
_AUSH]| | Sbays COMPLETED HIS REVIEW OF NEW
Potentid) Cri al Inforiant
YORK FILES ON FORMER_BG%a__ REQUESTED

THAT HIS OFFICE BE FURNISHED XEROX COPIES OF TWENTY THREE

FILE WHICH HE BELIEVES FALL

THREE
WITHIN PROVISIONS OF TITLE EIGHTEEN, SECTIONj. FIVE ZERO

U.S.Codg

SEPARATE SERIALS FROM

EIGHT OF REQUESTED SEﬁlALS CONTAIN INFORMATION
RELATING TO THE COHN MATTER. SOME OF THESE EIGHT RELATE TO
Vnifed States Attorsiy 7g
AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN_ﬂSkS‘DFFICE AND INFORMANT AS TO THE USE
. OF INFORMATION FURNISHED BY HIM AND HIS OBJECTIONS TO BEING A
WITNESS IN THE CASE., ONE SERIQL IS AN AIRTEL TO PHILADELPHIA

|
/3 DEFENDANT ‘18 wsmm

REQUESTING INTERUIEN OF

MATTER,—THE OTHER SERIALS CONTAIN: INFORMATION OR GENE L

END PAGE af 2_/
_ W 3 n > , -106\ 8007 2 1969
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PAGE TWO

INTELLIGENCE VALUE AND CONTAIN SPECIFIC INFORMATION RELATING
LA CosA NosTRA
T0 AND OTHER LeN FIGURES.

b6
STATED HE INTENDS TO TURN OVER ALL TWENTY b7C

THREE SERIALS TO THE PRESIDING JUDGE IN THE COHN CASE FOR "IN

CAMERA" ACTION BUT GOVERMENT WILL ARGUE AGAINST FURNISHING
P EBFIENBINTS

DRAFES WITH ANY I§FORMATION NOT RELATING TO COHN MATTER.
Unsess Advised to Conteary by Bure

UACB XEROX COPIES OF REQUESTED SERIALS WILL BE

FURNISHED AUSA TEN TWO SIXTY NINE.

END
WAe oo JDR
FBI WASH DC
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HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIE
DAYE, S L2~ 84 By
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10/1/69
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

Trial of Roy Cohn based on Securities and Exchange
Commission investigation and Federal Grand Jur

inquiry commenced 9/23/69 at New York. bé
I:Ll former potential criminal informant of New ’g:g

York Oiffice, had furnished information to New York

IOf.fice as t

Whnich imormati . {

1S basis for prosecution. With agreement of )

this information furnished to U. S. Attorney (USA) as | ’

no FBI interest indicated. Pursuant toQRule 3500

(Jencks Law) information furnished by to FBI

was turned over to defense by USA. '

Subsequently entire file of _______ vas turned over to :f:c

USA at his request for his review pursuant to Director LD

instructions. USA has now requested certain Xerox

copies of serials in file which he believes

are within Rule 3500, Serials to be turned over to
trial judge for "in camera' inspection. This request
of USA should be complied with.

, was interviewed 8/28/68 by our

Philadelphia ofice jn attempt to corroborate infor-

mation furnislhed by denied knowl-
edge of bribery. (Memo Mr. Rosen to Mr. Deloach

7/3/69.)

Nemod .V
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in —

Via

FBI
Date: 10f9/69

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL
(Priority)
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM : _ SAC, NEW YORK (62-11505) Imﬂ.amnncnu;:men
12 HEREIN 1S UNGLASSIFI
SUBJECT : ROY COHN ORTES 2. S4B aldf.
INFORMATION CONCERNING
Re New ‘York airtel to Bureau, 10/2/69.
p Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA)
| I, Southern District of New York (SDNY), advised trial
in the COHN matter has been adigurned until Tuesday, 10/14/69.

It is not expejl:ed_r_haﬂ will testify before 10/15/69.
For this reaso was e:-:'ﬂ:ﬂd_ﬂnd_has_:ﬁ:urned home to

for

TMD:RM

@ Bureau
1 - St. Louis (Info.)
1 ~ New York

Accordingly, SA as also

he SINY has requested that return to the
returns. Ig:l returning to St. Louis

will contact the NYO when definite date

presence has been determined. UACB, SDH],

return as requested.

Copy being furnished to St. Louis for infomatiw

REC- 81 00?#__‘?74/45/_'/0

yo—
e -

EX-103 | oui 10 18

Sent

b6
b7cC
b7D




A N | 10/14/69

GENERAL  INVESTIGAREE DIVISION

Attached relates to trial of Roy Cohn

on, Securities and Exchange Commission case
(not investigated by FBI) which commenced
97/23/69 in New York and was adjourned 10/9/69
due to illness of one of the defense lawyers.
It was previously approved following request

| of U. S. Attorney, Southern District of =
New York, for SA (St. Louis)bs
to appear at trial as potentia itness to .vic
corroborate 1nfornrt1nn_tnxnishﬂd_hz_nzimﬂ_fﬂD
Government witness

was former potential informant of New York

Office who fT:niahgg information to Bureau -

New.!bék on afternoon

~ of 10/15/69. C, New York, has been

' instructed to insure that is

~ released to return to St. Louis as quickly
as possible. , ronwnTion CONTAER A

\ AEIN 1S UHBLASSIFIED |
_'{"GSbaP ! %‘reéﬁ.{é%ﬁ S04




95' VIA TELETYPE

) Mr. Conra

Mr. Fel
ENCIPHERER e -
4‘7' r Mr. Sulliva

WA oL

N 1%9 é Mr. Callahan____

Mr. Tavel.___,
Mr. Trotter——_
Tele. Roome——
Miss Holmes———o
Miss Gandy.__ |/

AMHQ22 IPM

TO Zigﬁ TOR AND ST. LOUIS PLAINTEXT ' j3
FROM NEW YORK 62-11585 1P - j,ﬁ,}
AMATION t‘.nmmNED >

INFO
E;Elﬂ 1S UNCL?S!FIEB

ROYG%OHN; INFORMATION CONCERNING . umm¢*7”'

RGENT 10-14-69 KAM

RE NEW YORK AIRTEL TO BUREAU, OCTOBER NINE, NINETEEN SIXTY
NINE. '

ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK ADVISED THIS DATE HE WOULD i
REQUIRE THE PRESENCE OF SA I, ST. LOUIS OFFICE,

IN THE SDNY, IN THE A‘FTERNOON OF, OCTOBER FIFTEEN, NINETEEN
SIXTY NINE FOR FIVE DAYS IN CONNECTION WIT&}\'LQE- CASE
PEND ING AGAINST COHN IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT CO!.IRT,

T el e

| 196
L HABE" S WILL APPEAR AS REQUESTED, 14 0GT 16
5 END ,
Ty ¢ 2o
b/m FBI AXX WASH CDC gred
g / fo. , \ i (&%
’ 4 gl S
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FD-=36 (Rev. 5-22-64) . .

~  Transmit the following in

AIRTEL

FBI -

Date: 11/4/69 <.

('fypc in plaintext or code)

o A
)
F@j "-

T0 : ",DIRECTOR FBI
. FROM .. :_ SAC, QEH YORK (62-11505) L REREATION CONTAINED
% HEREIR IS U.-CLASS!FIED
swer o AT DATE. 5425 & & BYSdarks
INFORM&IION CONCERNING
N
- . ReNYteletype to Bureau, 10/14/69.

(%:l Bureau

* (Priority)

-"\\'f———"_'.'""""_'"“"-—:' ______________________________ B

L

. In connection with case pending against captioned
individual in the United States District Court, Southern
District of New York (SDNY), SA | St. Louis
Office, has returned to St. Louis.

. _____AannrdinE to Assistant United States Attorney
(AUsA) DNY,| Imayétf:fffﬁ as

a rebuttal witness. Should the presence of Si be L
required in this connection, the Bureau will be promptly
advised.

e

- St. Louis (Info.)

1 - New York | /
& é 9950 /
e s
M ‘.-@5"""":’

J

Sent M Per

td] Agent in Charge

b7C

bGI

b7cC
b7D




g [VIgEETE]L

| 2.5 1969 |

1 ENCIPHERED ‘
WAeseeol? f

M 'ols0:
Mr./Geloadd
M alters.

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Mohr.
Bishop..
Casper.
. Callahan.___
. Crarad
Fl1t

L qute 2
» Roserfon e

. Sullivan

| ! . Tavelo—_
A} 750 PM URGENT 11-26-69 RDS Tale. Toom
| 4/ TO DIRECTOR AND ST-LOUIS CODE %g’f{“g‘“\, ;ﬁiii S —
FROM NEW YORK 6€2-11505 2P ONTE 5 L4
ROYCELHN; INFORMAT ION CONCER NING
Ahing _
AT FOUR THIRTY PM ON NOVEMBER TWENTY SIX .
NINETEEN SIXTY NINE, ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY (AUSA)
| SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK (SDNY) ADVISED Pee
THAT HE CONDISERED THE PRESENCE OF SA , OF THE
ST LOUIS OFFICE, NECESSARY FOR CONFERENCE ON NOVEMBER THIRTY
NEXT IN THE SDNY. '
IN ADDITION REQUESTED THAT SA 8

NEW YORK DIVISION BE AVAILABLE FOR CONFERENCE ON THE

MORNING OF DECEMBER FIRST NEXT.,
L ADVISED THAT PROSECUTION HAS BEEN REOPENED
. ~

IN THE TRIAL OF ROY COHN NOW PENDING IN THE SDNY AND THAT
ARE EXPECTED TO TESTIFY CONCERNING

SAS A ND

THE DEVELOPMENT OF]

O THE FBI. REC- 5 /XMZU;{,_...

EX-117. 18DEC 1 1969

\FURNISHED BY

AS AN INFORMANT AND TO INFORMATION

<H

__bé
.. b7C
b7D

wa




UHLESSAB m"'i’:gma- 114
IUAC s SAS AND IJILL MAKE THEMSELVES ‘;gc
AVAILABLE AS REQUESTED. —-!75
‘/ w--""

REM FBI WASH DC




COMMUMGATK{NS SECTION Mr. Woltexrs
FB Mr. MOhl‘...———
Mr. Bir"p e
. Mr. Casper.
NOV 26 1969 ‘/ Mr. C:uz;m,-_
FBI WASH DC V Mr. Conrad ...
TELETYPE I Feaied
T. I
L T Rose
Ir. Sullivine .
FBI ST LOUIS Mr. Tavel
‘{\ Mr. Soyars.
7:02 PM URGENT 11-26-69 MM Tele. Room
M]:SB Holmes
TO DIRECTOR AND NEW YORK (62-11505) Mies Gandy.
FROM ST. LOUIS (58-211)
j ol
i - ._|
ROY COHN, INFORMATION CONCERNING L IHFORMATION g?::r:man = 2 .
- g uucU\s \2leE D

ON NOV.

TWEENTYSIX, SIXTYNINE, SECRETARY TO AUSA
SDNY, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE ST.

G250

e,

OATE. o

bé |
b7C

[

| T

LOUIS OFFICE

&

AND ADVISED PRESENCE OF SA

IS NEEDED IN

NEW YORK ON SUNDAY, NOV. THIRTY, SIXTY

NINE. NEW YORK SHOULD

" PRESENCE, TIME

| CONTACT SDNY, ASCERTAIN PURPOSE OF SA
1HEZ SHOULD APPEAR IF THIS INFORMATION I

'\AND ADVISE ST. LOUIS AND THE BUREAU.
P

END
DCW

FBI WASH DC
PP

5% 7
CCMR. ROSER 1 () 1669

S NOT ALREADY KNOWN,

s

1y
]

48DEC 1-1969
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FD-36 (Rev. $:22-64) . ‘ i i

(Type in plaintext or code)
AIRTEL
Via
(Priority)
TO + DIRECTOR, FBI
ALL INFORIGATION cm;;:“‘ﬁ“
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (62~11505) HEREN lsu“cmf’av_ 7
le>, OATE. St ladd”
e
0|~ SUBJECT : ROY COHN
d INFORMATION CONCERNING

.t

|

|

|

|

|

I

l

|

|

X |
Transmit the following in :
|

I

]

I
L

FBI
Date: 12/2/69

Re Bureau teletype dated 11/28/69.

Contact of United States Attorney's (USA) Office, |.

Southern District of New York (SDNY), reflects that re uesglé-
for presence of SAS and wa
initiated by ROY COHN, deferidant of current prosecution,
SDNY., COHN advised court that he expected to call Agents /]

as defense witness and requested the court instruct USA ’/
Office to have those Agents available. Hence, the USA's
request.

COHN's defense was scheduled to begin Monday,
12/1/69, but order of defense was changed on that date so
that other defendants prgceded COHN. USA's Office expects
COHN's defense to begin not later than 12/3/69, or 12/4/69,
and that Agents would testify probably not later than
12/5/69.

SA will return to St. lLouis as soon as he
is released by the court.

Copy being furnished St. Louis Office for informa-

¥, wis)-7756 7 |15

2 /- Bureau

T - St. Louis (58~211) (Info ) - T T ==
1 ~ New York B DEC 8 1969
DEJ : RM ——me -

e e

56[5?0,1&1}@%% . Sent M Pes‘f@—
ya—=

e{:i:ﬂ Age){t in Chc'ffge

bé
b7C

bé
b7C




Mr. Tolson.......-:a

. Mr. DeLoach..— 16

3 ! Y Mr. Walters——— -
i

“\”ﬁt -E-ELET\!P Mr. Mohr.
Mr. Bishop.e—— §
S 128 I% /‘ ; 6 Mr. Caspero—— }

A Mr. Callahan——
' Mr. C (i —
ENCIPHERED ¢ Mz, Folt. A
Mr. Gale.. {04

Mr. Rosen.M_ 1. {

7:68 PM URGENT 11-28-69 RDS t mn.smn?m___:
Mr, Tave!
TO ngggmoa AND ST LOUIS PLAINTEXT Mr. Soyars

Tele. RooMe———u

N CONTAINED ) Miss Holmes— &
FROM NEW YORK 62-11505 1P AL INFORUEE L SSIFED {”‘T [ Miss Gandy—

ROY COHNj; INFORMATION CONCERNING.

RE ST LOUIS TT TO BUREAU AND NEW YORK, NOVEMBER TWENTY )’L%

SIXTH LAST. o

ON NOVEMBER TWENTY EIGHT, NINETEEN SIXTY NINE, ASSISTANT

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW~D ' bé
S b7C

YORK, ADVISED THAT SA b ST LOUIS DIVISION WHOULS

BE AVIALABLE AT APPROXIMATELY ONE PM ELEVEN THIRTY NEXT SDNY.
UacB SA[  WILL MAKE HIMSELF AVAILABLE AT THAT

TIME., -

END

BKR FBI WASHDC

W S 7750 —IIf
et M8DEC 1 1969 .. ‘

it >
o
b
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|
- -7 le - " | \*Sﬂ/i
W '
| Nov——sa—tasa—
PLAINTEXT b7C
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |
TELETYPE COMMUNICATIONS SECTIONRGET -
NOV 281969
3¢ PR ;
TO SACs, NEW YO - ). IELETYPE -
FROM DIRECTOR, FBI movza :
ROY COHN, INFORMATION CONCERNING. ﬁl‘fER E D
RE NY AND SL TELS DATED ELEVEN TWENTYSIX, I_E"ér °
.n.t b6
%/ APPEARANCE OF SA ST, LOUIS OFF[CE);AND‘. b7c
— . D
A INEW YORK OFFICE) AUTHORIZED AT NEW YORK

o

LEVEN THIRTY NEXT AS TO SA LND TWELVE ONE NEXT"‘AS

g &b
EE ! "o §:@ CONCERNING THEIR EXPECTED TESTIMONY AS TO C_
g gﬁ DEVELOPMENT OF AS AN INFORMANT AND TO

E:Z’Ez INFORMATION FURNISHED BY TO THE FBL

THIS APPEARANCE AUTHORIZED; HOWEVER, ON BASIS THAT NEW .

. HEBEI
DATE

YORK IMMEDIAE LY CONTACT USA, NEW YORK, FOR PURPOSE OF

DECISIVELY ESTABLISHING THAT IT IS FULLY EXPECTED SAs pe

b7cC

@;} AND WILL TESTIFY AT ﬁE%ICATED DATES. AS NEW YORK
IS FULLY AWARE, SA IHAS MADE REPEATED TRIPS FROM 1/(

REC-8l Lo — 994%
ST. LOUIS TO NEW YORK AT REQUEST OF USA ON BAS{S'OF HS NEED

{ e | —
'1 F’.!GH\/ 7{
(3) M Gl %6 see note bﬁég&@.wlsq .

&7 4
1"3!,
Tavel lui--*"' g

o 5 Gor g @,ﬁ K

al
Castler .........‘;
Callchan

Conrad

Felt L
Rosen

Gendy MaiL oo eLervrE Nt ) 4




s 4 ¢

5 I oot

TEL TO NY & SL

RE: ROY COHN

AS POTENTIAL WITNESS AND IT IS MOST DESIRABLE THAT FURTHER

ADDITIONAL TRAVEL EXPENSE AND INCONVENIENCE TO THE BUREAU'S

INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONS BE CURTAILED REGARDING THIS MATTER

IF AT ALL POSSIBLE. e
NOTE:

Trial of Roy Cohn on Securities and Exchange Commission case hot
investigated by FBI commenced 9/23/69 and on basis of repeated requests:’

by USA, New York, SA (St. Louis Office) has na de several Egc
appearancesat New York as potent1a1 witness at trial of Cohn to corroborate 17D
informatia furnished by prime Government witness SA

(NeWw York Office) has also made an appearance at request
of USA, Neither of these Agents has testified, as yet.

was former potential informant of New York Office who
furnished information to Bureau Agents as to

In view of repeated travel expenses involved as to SA:land b6
inconvenience to investigative operations of St. Louis and New York Offices, 27¢
it is felt that while authority should be granted for SA___ |and to

appear as witnesses as requested by USA, nevertheless, USA should be asked

to advise as to whether these Agents will now testify. 'Delays have occurred
during course of trial because of illness of Cohn and his attorney.




DG

. "ENCIPHERED

NROI1 FW PLAIN'
3@5?1‘1 ] URGENT 12 3-69 JaM

TU B}kﬁbron

UISVILLE

Miss Holmes._
Miss Gandy____

FROM [NEW YORK 62-11585 1P

; AL mfunm‘"ﬂ" “‘" ™
¢ . poy
[ ) . HEEIEE“' )06 n‘-‘ ﬁ?‘ v

ROY cJﬁw e
Iuroﬂﬁaiﬁan CONCERHrNG‘

l~ v s _ s

e

r"-'i
jﬂﬂBECEMBER rﬂrﬂﬁz NINETEEN SIXTYNINE, ASSISTANT,
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

S0 UTHERN DISTRI cT “@F

NEW YORK (SDNY), ADVISED THAT THE DEFENSE HAS REQUESIE623 -
THAT SA RUSSEL F. SULLIVAN, LOUISVILLE DIVISION, BE g
MADE JvaILnBLE TO GIVE TESTIMONY BY TWELVE NOON DECEMBER
FOURTH, SIXTYNINE,. _
EXPRESSED OPINION THAT Sa SULLIVAN WILL

TESTIFY IN REGARD TO INFORMATION FURNISHED B?[:::::::]
mEB§ﬁﬂF____J i |

dﬂ%gfmgﬂméhLLxunn WILL MAKE HIMSELF AVAILABLE AT
,suny qv NQQN oF BECEMBER Fouar@ NEXT.

__a~

END | Ny \/ﬂ
BKR F%L wASH ‘ ?"” | , ) DEC & 969"

b6
b7C

bé
b7C
b7D



- FD-36 (Rov. $-22-64) ' ' My

1 I {> .Tolson__;.,
I { Mr. DeLoach—..
: My, W lters..—.
| | Mr. Mohr
FBI B Bl svivy
ar. AsSPar,
‘ : Mr. Calli::han_.._._
Date: Mr. Conrad..
' 12/9/69 ! ﬁ
t { Mr. Felto.. -
. . | | Mr. Galea...
Transmit the following in (Type In plaintext or code) : 1‘er. Istoi.!e_n -
AIRTEL | o avel
Via (Priority) P14 Rovars
L Telq. _;;o?m
T T T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - — =%k 5% Hohmesn
. Miss Gnndy S
TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI ,. e
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (62-11505) —_
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
SUBJECT : ROY 'COHN HEREIN IS uuc iF;EB
INFORMATION CONCERNING OATE:S7/2:82.B
Iio_r_mf_o.maj;i.o.n_lc;f » her
F offices, SAS nd were b6
C? called as defense witnesses on_12/3/69 SA RUSSEL F. /bTC
1/ SULLIVAN was not called. SAS and have \/}
(4 returned to Louisville and St. Louis, respectively.

(\%)- Bureau _

- St. Louis (Info)

1 - Louisville (58-211) (Info.)
1 - New York

WET:RM <&

o /

15 DEC 10 1969
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Reg. g, March 16, 1970

(o9 75 L4 19

eD
Honorable Abraham A. Ribicoff oN CONTAW b
! United States Senate ALl *“‘“‘;“'{,’;fmssw‘ﬁggg; ; éé;
Washington, D. C. 20510 WERERD - 2L, BV
onTEsT (A
My dear Senator:
I have received your communication of March 1ith
v, »/  and the enclosed letter from E New-Haven, o
o *:‘, :,:2 =
wﬁ’ < Connecticut. Your thoughtfulness in furnishing thir;é’[:o meds
[aal g
indeed appreciated. g
= &
‘r Sincerely yours, 3 £
o} =2
23 5 J. Edgar Hoover
g o §
= m 5| 1 - New Haven - Enclosures (2)
£ x 8
L=
NOTE: Bufiles dj ial correspondence with Senatoir Ribicoff
(D-Connecticut). rote Senator Ribicoff on 9/8/69 o

regarding the three Agents who were transferred from the New York

Office in May, 1969]

fetter was sent to us by Senator

letter 9/16/69 setting forth the Bureau's position in that matter.

%

"" '

DeLoathiee o

Walt 5‘:........._...... . bt |
Mot — D2 - FMG:efj (5) = ¢
Bishop m—— s

CASPOT et
Callahan

Tavel

Soyars fbd')

Tele. Eoo_:uﬁ

Holm

| Gundmpn GILWJ TELETYPE UniT[_J)

S

" o LYY
Contad o ol 18 gyl
Felt : 5
Gale )
Rosen
Sulliven *J

915‘-
Ltk

ﬁr F)‘}, "Ribicoff and we acknowledged Senator Ribicoff's communication by

V. k

tay
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March 3, 1970

ian « 1870

Senator Abraham Ribicoff
United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Senator Ribicoff;

On September 8, 1969, I wrote to you in reference to the
problems of crime in the United States, At that time,.I said
in part, "we are again informed by the newspaper, if this is
true, that the director of the FBI, Mr., Hoover, has transferred
three agents from the New York office to less desirable posts
rather summarily because they were involved in a case with
Mr, Roy Cohen, who happens to be a particular favorité of
Mr, Hoover's, If this is true, again this is the powerful
getting special priveleges."

You were kind enough to submit my letter to the FBI and
then send me a copy of the letter from Mr. Hoover, indicating
that the transfer 'of the three speclal agents'"resulted solely
from their failure to comply with long-standing Tules and
regulations of this bureau and had nothing what-so-ever to
do with the merits of the Roy M. Cohen case,"

Since that time, there has been very little in the
public press about the matter and there was no opportunity
to get any further information about it. However, last week
I had the opportunity to check the matter in great detail
through some long-standing friends, who are peace officers
and were in a position to give me what I belleve to be a -
most honest and candid report on the situation. They assured [
me that the transfer of the three special agents, in fact, -
resulted from their fallure to comply with long-standing rules
of the bureau as Mr, Hoover stated. As you may appreclate,
I am delighted to find out that- I was wrong, bubt most unhappy
that the public press was instrumental in leading me to these
'false conclusions. I hope and trust that you will convey my
sincere apologles to Mr., Hoover and the bureau for making
accusations that had no basis in fact,

ncerel

bé
b7C

ENCLOSERE.

|19
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L Wnited States Senate
\

Washington, D. C,, ... 2Maxch 11 19 70

Respectfully referred to

Congressional Liaison
Federal Bureau of
Investigation
Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. -

For your

information,

e:. _ e /"‘
My, Tolsor—

Mr DeLoach...
a

A bers A ’
h 'y %
f Mr ——

Mr. Rosen..——
Mr. Sullivan.—
Mr. Tavel.ee——-
Mr, So¥ALS mmemm
Tele. RooMwe—e—
Mags HolmesS.—
Miss Gandy.——

U.S. S

U. 5. GOYIRNMINT PRINTIKG OFFICE - 1H51m ’

\
15 MAR 1271970
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The New York City
Democratic Commitiee

The mission of the New York City Democratic Committee is
to achieve the fullest participation in the affairs of our party by
all of our fellow New Yorkers who are dedicated to the cause
of progressive government and also to develop a spirit of
unity in our ranks that will lead to Election Day victories.

We have an abiding faith in the future of our City. Our dedi-
cation and resolve is to rid New York of the urban blight that
demeans the spirit and mars our landscape and to conquer
with concrete programs the fears that have produced aliena-
tion and disaffection among our people. We have faith in our
ability to create within our City an environment appropriate
for the elderly, the young, for black and white and Puerto
Rican, and for the raising of children, and to create a climate
in which our working people, our business, and our industry
can prosper.

We believe in open discussion and public debate in demo-
cratic fashion for the achievement of unity and purpose and
in the furtherance of our conviction that the issues that divide
us are far less significant than the principles that unite us.

We also believe that the time has come for an end to internal
bickering, to broaden, not narrow our party so that we can
speak with a strong, clear and united voice for responsible
programs and policies. We are prepared to galvanize our
elected and Party officials, members, and supporters to move
forward with programs shaped to serve the needs of our
people, and, in so doing to achieve victories on the Election
Days to come.

JERRY FINKELSTEIN

Chairman

DINMER DIRECTION
THE WEBER COMPANY / Speclalists in Public Events
141 East 55th Street / New York City 10022

- ——

Bronx / Brooklyn / Manhattan / Queens / Staten Island

AN

The New York City K '
Democratic Committee

joins with the Democratic members of
.The Board of Estimate
The New York City Congressional Delegation
The New York City Members of the State Legislature
The City Council

Abraham D. Beame

in honoring

Comptroller of the City of New York
for twenty-five years of distinguished public service

with Z

Ramsey Clark

as Toastmaster

at its first Annual Dinner

on Wednesday evening, January twentieth, 1971

at seven o’clock

The Americana of New York

Subscription $125 per person

Black Tie Optional / RSVP on enclosed reservation card
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The New York City Democratic Committee

Dinner Committee*

Executive Commitiee

MAX ABRAMS
BENJAMIN ALTMAN
HUMBERTO APONTE
JULIUS BALLER
FRANCIS J. BARRY
LOUIS BECK

MIKE BECK i
CHARLES BENSLEY
DONALD BLAIKIE
MAURICE M. BOUKSTEIN
GEORGE M. BRAGALINI
ADRIAN BRADFGRD
RICHARD BROWN
SELIG S. BURROWS
ANGIE CABRERA
JOSEPH CASCIONE
JOHN J. CLABBY
VICTOR F. CONDELLO
RAYMOND R. CORBETT
JOE PAUL CURRAN
ARMAND D'ANGELO
LEON DAVIS
JOHN P. DeSANTIS
BERNARD DEUTSCH
DAVID DINKINS
JOHN A, DURSI, JR.
MICHAEL EISENROD
SOL EISENROD
ETHAN ELDON
JAY EMANUEL
JOSEPH FALLON
ABRAHAM FEINBERG
JAMES FINKELSTEIN
HAROLD FISHER
RICHARD M. FLYNN" .
MOE FONER
JACOB D. FUCHSBERG
WILLIAM A. GANEY
HENRY GARFINKLE
BARBARA GELOBTER
ELINOR 5. GIMBEL
ARNOLD GINSBURG
NEWTON GLEKEL
MARTIN GO
VICTOR GOTBAUM
MAX E. GREENBERG
B. BERNRmHEIDINGER

JOHN G. HEIMANN
ABRAHAM HIRSCHFELD
ALAN KAPLAN
HENRY C. KAPLAN
FRANK E. KABELSEN
EUGENE KEOG!
DOROTHY KEH‘I"ON
THEQDORE KHEEI..
HARRIS J. KLE|
MAX L. KOEPP‘EL
MOSES L. KOVE

'WERNER H. KRAMARSKY
JEROME KRETCHMER
LOUIS D. LAURINOD

S, ]
J. BRUCE LLEWELYN
ROBERT A. LOW
STANLEY H. LOWELL
JAMES V. MANGANO
ROBERT MARKEWICH
MARTIN MAYER
JAMES J. McFADDEN
CHRIS McGRATH, JR,
ANTHONY MENNELLA
ELLIOTT MEYER
JOHN G. MORAN
ANDREW MULRAIN
CHARLES F, MURPHY
THOMAS J. PERR'
ROBERT . Psasx‘r
JACK I. POSES
ROSALIND POST
CHARLES F. PREUSSE
PAUL P. RAO, JR.
RICHARD RAVITCH
FRED RICHMOND
HARVEY ROSEN!
ARTHUR ROSENBLATT
JOHN SATRIALE
THOMAS SCALIER
JOHN P. SCANLON
WILLIAM SCHECHTER
ROCCO G, SCIOSCIA
DAVID A, SCHULTE
ANTHONY SCOTTO
PAUL R. SCREVANE
NELSON SEITEL
CECELIA SELIG |
ABE SCHRADER,
HARRY T. SILVERMAN
RUBIN SHULSKY
JACOB SINGER '

MAURICE SONNENBERG

HARVEY M. SPEAR
SAMUEL STAFELD
JOHN SUGCA
JOSEPH T, P. SULLIVAN
MORTON SUNSHINE
HERBERT TENZER
JOSEPH P. TOMELLI
A. ROBERT TOWBIN
MAURICE UCHITEL
DIMITRI S. VILLARD
LAURENCE VOGEL"
NEIL J. WALSH
HARRY WAX
BENJAMIN WETZLER
GEOFFREY PRICE WHARTON
FRANKLIN WILLIAMS

Honorary Chairmen

SHIRLEY CHISHOLM
THOMAS FORTUNE
ARTHUR J. GOLDBERG

Co-Chairmen

HARRY BRANDT

JIMMY BRESLIN
LAWRENCE BUTTENWIESER
BLAIR CLARK

PATRICK J. CUNNINGHAM
JOAN KAPLAN DAVIDSON
MEADE ESPOSITO

ELINOR C. GUGGENHEIMER
ROBERT LINDSAY
GUMERSINDO MARTINEZ
MICHAEL J. MERKIN

PAUL O'DWYER

Executive Chairman
EDWARD N. COSTIKYAN

W. AVERELL HARRIMAN
ARTHUR LEVITT
ROBERT F. WAGNER

BASIL PATERSON
MESHULAM RIKLIS
FRANK G. ROSSETTI
HOWARD J. SAMUELS
JOHN J. B. SHEA
WILLIAM A. SHEA
FRANK V. SMITH
GLORIA STEINEM
PERCY E. SUTTON
JOSE TORRES
EDWIN L. WEISL

Co-Chairmen, Executive Committee

STEPHEN BERGER
GEORGE DALY
SHANLEY N. EGETH
JUSTIN N. FELDMAN
MILTON A. GILBERT
NATHAN KALIKOW

Treasurer

BERNARD RUGGIERI

CHARLES KINSOLVING
ABRAHAM LINDENBAUM
ELEANOR HOLMES NORTON
MAURICE J. O'ROURKE
WILLIAM VANDEN HEUVEL
D'JARIS WATSON

Chairman
Finance Committee

WILLIAM B. VOLET

“

¥ In formation; New York City residents only

Viee-Chairmen

ROBERT D. ABRAMS
BELLA ABZUG
JOSEPH P. ADDABBO
HERMAN BADILLO
VANDER L. BEATTY
PETER A. A. BERLE
ABRAHAM BERNSTEIN
MARIO BIAGGI
JONATHAN B, BINGHAM
JEREMIAH B. BLOOM
ALBERT BLUMENTHAL
PAUL P. E. BOOKSON
FRANK J. BRASCO
GUY R. BREWER

JACK E. BRONSTON
CARTER BURDEN
JOSEPH S, CALABRETTA
HUGH L. CAREY
EMANUEL CELLER
ALEXANDER CHANANAU
GEORGE CINCOTTA
MONROE COHEN
ARTHUR J. COOPERMAN
THOMAS J. CUITE
EDWARD V. CURRY
MICHAEL DeMARCO
JAMES J. DELANEY
LOUIS DeSALVIO
RUDOLPH F. DIBLASI
ANTHONY G, DIFALCO
STANLEY FINK

DAVID FRIEDLAND
JOSEFH L. GALIBER
ROBERT GARCIA
BERTRAM R.. GELFAND
WILLIAM J. GIORDANO
EMANUEL GOLD
HOWARD GOLDEN
HARRISON J. GOLDIN
RICHARD GOTTFRIED
STEPHEN S. GOTTLIEB
SAMUEL L. GREENBERG
SALVATORE J. GRIECO
CAROL GRE[TZER
DONALD HALPERIN
BURTON G. HECHT
ALAN HOCHBERG
LEON A. KATZ
ARTHUR J. KATZMAN
EDWARD I. KOCH

G. OLIVER KOPPELL
HARRY KRAF

ALFRED A. LAMA
MICHAEL J. LAZAR
FRANZ S, LEICHTER
EDWARD S. LENTOL
SEBASTIAN LEONE

SIDNEY LEVISS

JOSEPH F. LISA

DONALD R. MANES
THOMAS J. MANTON
JOSEPH M. MARTUSCELLO
MARIO MEROLA

- ANTHONY J. MERCORELLA

A. FREDERICK MEYERSON
GEORGE MILLER
HERBERT J. MILLER
MELVIN MILLER

PETER G. MIRTO
FERDINAND J. MONDELLO
ARMANDO MONTANO
JOHN M. MURPHY

LOUIS NINE

MANFRED OHRENSTEIN
ANTONIO OLIVIERI
WILLIAM F. PASSANNANTE
BERTRAM L. PODELL
HERBERT POSNER
SEYMOUR POSNER
MANUEL RAMOS
CHARLES RANGEL
MARTIN RODELL
BENJAMIN S, ROSENTHAL
AILEEN B.RYAN ~
WILLIAM F. RYAN
EDWARD L. SADOWSKY
BARRY SALMAN

JAMES H. SCHEUER
FREDERICK D, SCHMIDT
LEONARD SCHOLNICK
MURRAY SCHWARTZ
SAUL S. SHARISON
BRIAN SHAROFF
LEONARD SILVERMAN
THEODORE SILVERMAN
STEPHEN J. SOLARZ
MARK T. SOUTHALL
LEONARD PRICE STAVISKY
ANDREW J. STEIN
STANLEY STEINGUT
ANTHONY J. STELLA
WALDABA STEWART
CHESTER JOHN STRAUB
HARVEY L. STRELZIN
MURIEL L. STROMBERG
SEYMOUR D. THALER
WILLIAM C. THOMPSON
MATTHEW J. TROY, JR.
SIDNEY VON LUTHER _
WALTER WARD
THEODORE S, WEISS
CALVIN WILLIAMS
LESTER L. WOLFF
SAMUEL D. WRIGHT
JOSEPH ZARETZKI
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39 EAST 68™ STREET, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10021
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Honorable J. Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20535
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39 BAST Gp™ STRLLT

'\EW YORK, NEW YORK 10021

I

{212) PLAZA 2-GI100

CABLE: SAXUM

54/.;&‘“151391171‘&1316 J. Edgar Hoover

-~

January 6, 1971

Roy M.Conx

COUNSEL

ALL INFORIATION CONTAINED

. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
OATE S50 o 8.8 BY.S
Honorable Jerr inkelstein,

Chairman
The New York City Democratic Committee
30 Flfth Avenue o T o
‘\Tew York New York 10020

AT T A v a L TRy e RESE M wh -

Dear Jerry:-

While I have the highest regard for Controller
Beame, I shall not participate in the dinner for him

because Ramsey Clark is billed as toastmaster.

You talk about uniting the Democratic Party.
The Party contains millions of Americans who identify
Clark with his unprincipled attack on J. Edgar Hoover -
whose service to this nation over a lifetime has earned
him unique universal respect. It is many of these
average Americans in our Party who left it this fall
and-voted-for -Jim-Buneckley.-——Yon -give-them-no-incentive
to return by trying to stuff Ramsey Clark down their

throats.

I also note you honor Congressman Rooney's

defeated insurgent opponent, but not the Congressman.

Sorry -- but count me out.

Sincerely,

-v\.'”. %/' E
/ Eﬂcl.o;s\hnﬁ o RECS;

: Roy M. Cohn

PR S":%Yl“‘ g "_ 5

i R ] : (,;4..77{;;715- }0
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39 ?ST 68™ STRELT

NEW YORI, NEW YORX 10021

(212) PLAZA 2=6100 Rox M. Corx
COUNSEL —

CABLE: SAXUM

January 25, 1971

- Mr.

Y Mr

Honorable Jerry Firkelstein : Mr.

/ 630 Fifth Avenue ! =
4 New York, New York 10020 ‘ , Mr.

Dear Jerry:-

Mr, Hoover, and I'm sure he does. That still begs the question
of the unnecessary choice of Ramsey Clark, who obviously
offends many people, and who is busy all over promoting himself,

:‘

Jerry, when you talk again about "unity” and “winning

£ elections’, I think you accomplish the opposite by offending a
o g B substantial wing of the party. Nixon is President, Rockefeller
<x3 is Governor, Buckley is Senator. All of these have been elected.

due to substantial defec'cz.oxﬁ of the average-American conservatlv/e_,

wing of the Democratic Party, which doesn't buy the "knock
America" atta.tude of SO magny of the ultra-liberals who seem to /
dominate the "unity” group syou have selected,

Rather than umfymg, { the breach is being widened by the
neglect of those Democratsion whose restoration of confidence
‘in the Party amt the winning of future elections might depend.

- i

| o,

As ever,

Eit 105
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/bcc: Honorable J. E:dgar Hoover QORRE@?@
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. Casper.

. Felt..

. Walters—

Tele. Roomee——
Miss Holmes—
Miss Gandy.

Thank you for your letter. I know of your regard for e,

éi’ Mr.

ReEC 8 67~ 77LL ?‘?2/.9?;, I’r

Conrad.

Gale vee—me
Rosen
Tavel

Soyars..

JAN 28 1974
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July 9, 1971

N

Rec 20/ 5. 774764~ [ RS-

Mr. William Go{ialligan

36 West 44th Street JAATION CONTAIMED
New York, New York 10036 2;;3.’5?3 UNGLASSIFIED ;
R : oz nATE.‘.s."-‘/.o_:&KBY&;?E%
Dear Mr; F‘E‘.‘EEEE,

W:L!: Lis#y} I received your letter on July 6th and appreciate

~~~~~

having'the opportunity to read your commentary on events méntioned

in Mr. Cohn's book.

Sincerely yours,

“ag

MAILED 10

JUL 9 -1971 J. Bdgar Hoover

FBI

— | bosg~
NOTE: Correspondent is identifiable in Bufiles only as the attorney
- representing several individuals, some of whom are mentioned in his
letter. His 14-page communication is a treatistexplairiing for the
_ Director what he claims is the truth surrounding falsehoods and derogatory
_ @}2’ implications allegedly made by Roy Cohn in his recently published book,

"A Fool For A Client.'" The book by Roy Cohn is not in the Bureau
Library and there is no record in files of a review of it.
JBT:jrp (3)

: To}:;on Vg
Sullivan . %
Mohr Jk P (\ /{f v
.. Bishop 9 A P\p
Brennan, C.D.e . ‘-’:‘ Lt vd
Callahan . r‘ij" j’
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LAW OFFICES o;e . ' .

: - 56 Wit 4% S Dpect
%@W g;m : NewwZYork, NU 10056

TELEPHONE 212-687-0pO
~a Y

CABLE ADDRESS ORALA

-

June 29, 1971 w

ALL lHFUﬂHM’lUH CONTAINER

HEREIN 1S UNCLAS S!FlF:!Sl

| Federal Burean of Tnve DATE. S L2584, BY=
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.W. . Mr. Beaver
Washington, D.C. 20535 /‘nﬂ‘ - . Mise Romor—s
" : Miss Gandy..L_-

Dear Mr. Hoover: ' -

w——

Mr. Casper.

WILLIAM G, MULLIGAN ) W. A, . wWCOMDB 4
SANDRA W. JACOBSON COUNSEL . (
g;( -} Mr¥Callahan.__
g _

Mr. Soyars..ee.

——————

[

As you are one of those mentioned iq_poszohn's book

'f;lﬂmol For A Client", it has occurred to me that you are likely

to read it. Since I care what yoﬁ think about me, I am asking you

to do me the favor of reading this letter.

Al Cohn was a friend of mine and I have never had the
slightest reason for animus toward his son, whom I scarcely know
other than by reputation.

Having determined that I belong on his list of tormentors,
Mr. Cohn dredges up the incident 32 years ago when I was removed
from the Rapp-Coudert Committee hearing room on the first day of

the Committee's hearings into the activities of the New York

Teachers Union.
Although I have always represented my clients vigorously‘

starting with the days of the LaGuardia Administration when I

represented the City in the IRT recelvershlp pjgfeedln s before

Judges Mack and Patterson; I have never*gghgghd dlsrespectful 4
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tfward any tribunal. The best answer to Mr. Cohn's comment is the
ranscript of the proceedings on the day to which he refers. What
took place on that occasion was recorded as follows:

Mr. Mulligan: "I seem to have anticipated your
Honorable Committee's ruling that the request must
be in writing, and I have a request in writing which
is acsompanied by a brief. This is an application

L] L] .

Senator Coudert (interrupting): "No arguments
will be heard, Mr. Mulligan."

.

Mr. Mulligan: "My application, to which I address
nmyself on a point of order, is an appllcatlon for the
right to cross-examine witnesses . . .

Senator Coudert: "Mr. Mulligan, just a moment

n -

Mr. Mulligan: ", . ., and to elicit the facts
for the Legislature of the State establishing that
such witnesses as may falsify, are not telling the
truth . . ."

Senator Coudert: "Mr. Mulligan . . ."

Mr. Mulligan: ". . . and otherwise, generally
bring out both 51des of the controversy which has
now reached . . . .

Senator Coudert called for "the officer in
charge." He said: "Please remove Mr. Mulligan from
the court room,"

Mr. Mulligan: "This is an application to cross-
examine witnesses. I want to make that application."

Senator Coudert: "Remove him from the room."

It is not true that I engaged in "a raucous diatribe
against the committee", any more than it is true that I appeared

as representative of "the left wing of the teachers' union".
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I represented the College Teachers Union and the New York City
Teachers Union, having been called in specially for the purpose
by their general céunSel, Herman E. Cooper, Esq., a labor lawyer
well known for his anti-communist views.

Some years after the event, the Rockefeller Foundation
made a grant for the study of governmental programs designed to
control disloyal or subversive conduct, among the results of
which grant was a book on the activities of the New York State
Legislature between 1919 and 1949, called "Loyalty And Legisl&tive
Action" (Cornell University Press: Ithaca, 1951) by Lawrence H.
Chamberlain, Dean of Columbia College. Among the subjects Dean
Chamberlain studied was the Rapp-Coudert investigation, and in
the course of reporting on this study he wrote in part about the

difficulties I had had in dealing with the Communist elements in

~

the unions (at 133-134):

"The same kind of difficulty manifested itself in
the relationship between the Communist members of the
union and its legal counsel. Early in the inquiry, long
before any individuals had been named as Communists, the
Teachers Union engaged Mr. William Mulligan, Jr., as
counsel. Mr. Mulligan, a Republican, had been a member
of the legal staff of Samuel Seabury during the New York
State Legislative investigation of New York City govern-
ment in the early thirties. He was known to be an expert
in the law of legislative investigations. No less im-
portant was his reputation for being friendly to labor.

"Throughout the inquiry Mr. Mulligan gave unstint-
ingly of his time and energy to represent his clients,
the members of the union. Yet throughout his entire
service he never received full co-operation from those
he was attempting to represent. As a regular procedure
he was excluded from the daily strategy sessions held by
the union members involved. Only part of the information
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necessary in their defense was made available to him,
and his advice was always caucused upon before indi-
vidual members acted. Although he tried to insist that
no written statement should go out from the union until
he had had an opportunity to check it for legal sound-
ness, he frequently found that his request was being
evaded."

Mr. Cohn makes a further error in stating that at the
time of my eviction from the hearing room the newspaper photograph
referred to me as "Red" Mulligan. No such reference ever came to
my attention. When I had hair of a definable color it was not red,
any more than were my leanings when I had them.

Mr. Cohn then makes the false statement that I came to
be known "in another connection when he was active in lawyers'
activities through the organization of his choice--the National
Lawyers Guild, which is listed by the Attorney General as a sub-
versive organization." I was never known for any such activities

since I never belonged to the National Lawyers Guild or any other

organization listed as subversive.

It is true that

Pith the federal government more than

after the Teachers Union matter, but it is not true

When that happened,

b7D
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with Cohn)

was represented by a lawyer from Washington, D.C. namedl

It is true|

(where to

the best of my knowledge Cohn was in no way involved) but again

it is not true that I was privy to |conversations with
the FBI and the U.S. Attorney in which[::::::::]gave information

which he later repeated to a federal grand jury and to the petit

juries at the two Cohn trials.

When I first communicated tol Lhat the

government would take a stern attitude on his cooperation, and he

assured me that he did not know anything (I am sure we were both

thinking about

and they were very angry about this.

However, just before

bé
b7cC
b7D
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r Much later, when the Cohn-Gottesman case came to trial,
I learned for the first time a large number of other revelations
which had made to the government before b7D
Cohn and Gottesman were indicted on September 4, 1963.
My reason for mentioning my not learning these details
until the actual Cohn-Gottesman trial is that in Chapter IX of
his book Mr. Cohn deals with an article which appeared in Life
Magazine before the trial. He says that the article "had as its
godfathers Roberts Kennedy and Morgenthau and William Mulligan,
kkktt
The facts about this are that on zsc

telephoned me to say that Harold R.

Medina, Jr. had suggested that get in touch with me about

dealing with the United Dye

case and its ramifications, adding that Mr. Medina assured him that
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I could be helpful in orienting about the case and making

sure that he did not write anything libelous. Before his appoint-
ment to the Bench Judge Harold Medina and I had been litigatiné
adversaries and had become friendly. I had gotten to know Harold
Medina, Jr. through committee work at the Association of the Bar.
Upon ascertaining that he wanted my help because he did not know

the background of the United Dye case but was aware that it was

highly complex, I agreed to do what I properly could.

Before telephoned me I knew nothing about the

proposal for a.magazine article. I never met or spoke to the late

Robert F. Kennedy.

When called me on he

wanted to see me, but I told him that I was going to Amagansett,
Long Island, to visit my married daughter for the weekend and

would leave Sunday night from my home in Ardsley-on-Hudson for

Texas on a professional engagement. begged me to see him

briefly at Ardsley-on-Hudson Sunday afternoon, stating that he

Fnd wanted simply to borrow the

minutes of the United Dye trial and have a few words of conversa-
tion with me. He said that after that, he would like to interview

my clients. I informed him that that was definitely out, but that

I would take such of the minutes of the trial as I had

and were in my possession to my home and would have them there for

him if he stopped by on Sunday afternoon.

On Sunday afternoon, September 8, 1963,

bé
b7cC
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called at my home, accompanied by

my clients and such minutes as I had. They asked me what

the jury in my opening.

address and the summation of

I lent them copies of the four indictments involving

defense had been, and I summarized what I had said to

I advised them to read the opening

the Assistant U.S.

Attorney, and the charge to the jury of Hon. William B. Herlands.

said that they were under great pres-

sure to meet a deadline with their article and begged me to ex-

tend the conversation a little bit by allowing them to drive me

to the airport.

They pleaded so hard that I consented and

drove his car from my residence to Idlewild, I on the front seat

with him an4

way

told me that he was

in the back seat with my luggage. On the

had broken a big crime

story in Seattle or Portland and had worked with Wallace Turner of

the Times on organized crime investigations. 5aid that he

needed more information on the general background of the United

Dye indictments.

Fsked me a number of questions

which showed how green they were and that they had not read the

available literature.

I told them some of the relationships, such

as

had gotten control of the

Hal Roach Studios, highlights of

of general information.

They delivered me to the airport and I

left for Texas where I remained until September 12,

career, and other matters

b6
b7cC
b7D
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In my early discussions with Lhere

had been no mention of Mr. Cohn's name.
An indictment had been handed down in the Southern
District of New York against Messrs. Cohn and Gottesman on Septem-

ber 4, 1963. Copies of this indictment, which was replete with

information later to appear in _J had of

course been available to the press at about the time ofl

first call to me. I could therefore visualize a connection between

the Cohn-Gottesman indictment and the impetus behind the

call, but I did not visualize that the article would be about Cohn,
or the use that would be made of it by Mr. Cohn's defense counsel

after it was published,

With reference to corrections of the script in my hand-

writing before was put in its final form,

I can recall that Messrs. read to me over the

telephone certain passages which I thought were factually erron-

eous, as in the case when they implicated Fith

Murray E. Gottesman, already mentioned. Also, the writers had a

persistent tendency to misspell the first name of

which I remember correcting when I was shown a draft. I also
recall a sentence or paragraph in the draft shown to me which

seemed incorrect and which I did not feel able to straighten out

by proofreading, so I tried rewriting it. I believe that

and kach physically showed me separate drafts, but neither

was the complete version as published; I recall being surprised

bé
b7C

bé
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and somewhat shocked when I opened the magazine and saw the two-
page spread at the beginning of the article with the text and

cartoons depicting my clients and the other persons in demeaning

positions, and thg

I had not previously seen any of this material or the text which
immediately accompanied it and which gave the article its emphatic
tone.

At the time of the Life incident and indeed today, I
had and have no opinion as to the guilt or innocence of either

Cohn or Gottesman. I had never heard of Gottesman, and when

I thought the reference was to Callman Gottesman,

the only Gottesman I had heard of at the New York Bar. The
conviction or acquittal of either Cohn or Gottesman did not concern
me; my concerns rather were that my clients cooperate fully by
revealing truthfully whatever they knew and that, through publicity
or otherwise, they not adversely affect their coming sentences.

As already stated I have personal knowledge that the

report of money being passed to and Cohn--whether it was

true or false--was not something which "finally

came up with" as a result of conferences between Mr. Morgenthau

or his assistants and me, because it was given to me before these

Elients pleaded.

The facts about Messrs.

bé
b7C

b7D

b6
b7C
b7D




e -

11

getting in touch with me and the limited extent of ny

relationships with them, might not have been known to Mr. Cohn
and so it may be excusable if in his rancor he finds distorted
explanations for what happened to him.

What is not excusable is his deliberately falsifying

facts of record in the court files of the Southern District of

New York. This he does when he quotes th4 affidavit at
pages 144 to 146 in that:

l. Mr. Cohn states notes "became an affi-

davit in support of a new motion" (144). The facts are that on

June 16, 1964 caused a subpoena to be served upon me requir-

ing that I produce at the Cohn trial all records and documents

delivered to relating to Cohn or Gottesman or United

Dye and the government witnesses; upoﬁ receipt of the subpoena I
obtained an order to show cause returnable before Judge Bonsal on
June 17 requiring Cohn to show why the subpoena should not be

vacated since "deponent does not possess any such records as the

subpoena purports to describe". My relationships with

detailed above in this letter, were then summarized.

On the return of the order to show cause, after hearing argument
by Mr. Raichle and me, Judge Bonsal said (SM 1693):

"I am going to quash this subpoena, but that is
without prejudice to your obtaining another subpoena
which will have attached to it a statement of such facts
as you wish to offer as to why you think these docu-
ments should be furnished by Mr. Mulligan, and at that
time he will be free to make another application, but
on this one here, on the basis of the statements made
by Mr. Mulligan, I will quash the subpoena."

b6
b7C

bé
b7C
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After Judge Bonsal had made his ruling kro-

duced the affidavit which Mr. Cohn quotes starting on page 144 of

his book and Judge Bonsal declined to accept it at that time but

invited to serve a new subpoena duces tecum setting forth

the proof represented he had to show that (contrary to

my affidavit) I had in truth made available to

documents which were not of public record. ©No such further sub-

poena was ever served. The reason is obvious. I had not made any

such documents available to

2. Not only is Mr. Cohn's statement that the

affidavit was "in support of a new motion" untrue. He also knows

perfectly well that the affidavit was marked in the courtroom

with a legend reading:

"NOT PART OF COURT RECORD
——AFFIDAVIT ARRIVED IN
COURT TOO LATE FOR SUB-
MISSION ON APPLICATION

TO QUASH SUBPOENA."
(Underscoring in original)

3. Mr. Cohn also knows that the nffidavit

did not attach any off-record document delivered to

None was.
It would appear that while Mr. Cohn might not have ah
\ fool for a client he does have a knave for an author.
This is further demonstrated in his attack on Judge
Herlands in Chapter V entitled "The Hanging Judge".

Mr. Cohn states that his friend[::::::]was promised a

suspended sentence by the prosecution. He then says (62):

bé
b7C

bé
b7C
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"His lawyer, | being very wise in the ways of

men and judges, exacted one other commitment from the

13

prosecution--that he be given a veto power over the judge

before whom his client was to be sentenced."

Not only did the District Court and the U.S. Court of Appeals re-

ject the contention that had been promised a suspended sen-

tence; they also rejected as incredible testimony on the

promise that he would have a veto power over the sentencing Judge.

Jerome J. Londin, Esq., who had been the prosecutor in question,

specifically contradicted each and every statement by

any such arrangement had ever been discussed between them.

Herlands said:

that

Judge

"The Court rejects as incredible testimony
(Record of May 24, 1963, pp. 582, 742-743]) that | |
told him over the phone on or about February 20, ’
that the privilege of by-passing or selecting a sentencing
judge 'was such a simple routine matter that was a cour-
tesy that it is always extended to defendants who plead'
and that 'it was the policy of the United States Attorney's
Office to permit this, to permit a by-pass of an unfavor-
able judge.'

"The incredibility of story is again exposed
by its own implausibility. —TmIs—I8 pointed up, illus-
tratively, hbv the cqarrelation of certain salient facts
embodied in testimony as follows:

"Soon after igned from the U.S. Attorney's
Offi in June, took over the case and met
withi and the defendant on or about June 22, 1961.

timony, at the first meetlng of
discussed 'the ground rules/
(Recoxd of May 23, 1963, p. 537). 1In so testlfylng,[:::::]
did not refer to the alleged by-passing assurance, agree-
ment or representation.

"When specifically questioned by the Court
added (Record of Mgﬁ 23, 1963, pp. 560-563) that in this
meeting with hey discussed the details of the
'arrangement With | ~ ]in accordance with which Mr.

bé
b7cC

bé
b7C




had entered a plea.' But they did not discuss '

"the quffffff]of the sentencing judge until February,

1963." further testified that the matter of
Room 318, adjournments of sentence, or the sentencing
judge was never mentioned by[:::::jor any Assistant
U.S. Attorney in the presence of the defendant. (Recoxd
of May 23, 1963, p. 563).

are in agreement on the highly
signlrrcant—pcxnt—tnat# although they afscussed 'the
ground rules', neither entioned the
ff-ffffffg agreement allegedly entered into by[ 1]
|predecessor in the case.
. "The very first mention by !of an
alleged by-passing agreement occurred somectime between

Fe) 12th, 1963, an -y 20, 1963. According
to he telephoned and told him that he .

- to be sentenced 'and

would 1i
at that time I told | that I had this
agreement from e government that I would have the right

to by-pass an unfavorable ju ! of May 23,
1963, p. 576). According to said nothing
in response. (Record of May 23, 1963, PpP. 577-578) »

"If there had been a by-passing arrangement agreed
it would have been mentioned

on between .
in June, IJUIT_QHEﬂ:::;;:::]as the Assistant U.S. Attor-
ney newly assigned to the case, had his first meeting

with| pnd they discussed 'the ground rules.'" See
U.S. v. Hughes, 223 F.Supp. 477, 'aff'd 325 F.2d 789
(1964), cert. den. 377 U.S. 907 (1964). N

Thank you for your kindness in going to the trouble of

reading this letter.

Yours respectfully,

Wllham G. Mulllgan

bé
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Memorandum bl 5 —

Casper
Conrad
Dalbey

Mr. Bishop DATE: 2-22-71 Felt

Rosen e

. Tavel -
G. E. Malmfeldtox-‘c""/f . allets e

Tele. Room
Holnes
Gandy

GHTER, AGED 14
REQUEST FOR BUREAU TOUR
11:45 A, M., 2-22-T¢D

MADE BY ROY OF
NEW YORK CITY

At 5:30 p.m. Sunday, 2-21-71, SA P. Dennis lhams
duty Agent in Mr. Bishop's office, received a call from Cohn requestmg
a tour for.captioned individuals on 2-22-71. Cohpn said Lou Nichols had
told him fo call Mr. Bishop to arrange a tour for and his daughter.

Cohn, who is on the Special Corres i n

IB)_m.e_DimmLm_a_{ana.m&basu_ladmsed thaﬁ
and has been very active and helpful

with the Department of Justice in its drug abuse control program in the
New York City area. Ia.nd his daughter are coming to Washington
on the morning of February 22nd and would very much like to have a
Bureau tou :45 a.m. that date. Bufiles contain nothing derogatory
concerningl and no record of his daughter. _ -

Cohn was advised that in all probability the tour could be .
scheduled and handled as requested and that should call the

Bureau upon his arrival in Washmgton and Cohn said he would advise
to do so. /o ReQuBsST To meeT PiRecTOR .

2. 77564~ B

RECOMMENDATION: NOT RECORDED
184 1971
That d his dFa%?,h%g’r %7;3 afforded a tour at
11:45 a.m. 2-22-:1, as requeste e ———m =

1 - Mr.IMohr A,

1 - Mr. Bishop @f‘!‘\/l bk
1-Mr. M. A. Jones , AR
1 - Mr, Malmfeldt

1- SPECIFt Yook [y
PDW:mb (6) §E 200 DN o

e
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Campbell e

OSOR aramltir
" MOhE e

Callahan meeene

Gar.dy

' Bishop seemanes -
Miller, B\S, s 7

4 (4

B \{

§ _ N

' TAWED : )

Mr. Roy M. Cohn TN cnt’«E“ b ,49

WEOR s

“SuRe, Bacon-and-Bolan__ AL TG UNCLR o2 )
39 East.68th Street “enﬁ\‘%&,-gﬁ-“ l{\

‘QEW York, New.Yoxk..10021 DATES

Dear Mr. Cohn:

G-

" The copy of your letter dated April 28th addressed

o
(o)}

to has been received. Your thoughtful- b7C

ness in forwarding it to us is indeed appreciated.

3

Slnce/re Y yours/,

< oy
L., Patrick Gray; I

Acting Dlrector
- - )f‘ .
NOTE: Mr. Cohn is on the Special Correspondents List. The
Special Correspondents List is a list of past supporters of the FBI.

JWD:1sp (3)
.,pf/

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN
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JOMN GODFREY SAXE (1900-1063) _ \ (212) 472-1400 . TaC
ROGERS H, BACON (1019-1002)

ROY M. COHN
SCOTT €, MANLEY (ADMITTEO ILLINCIS AND INDIANA)
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MELVYN RUBIN A pr il 2.8'[‘.1'1

gﬁw@ Brveore % Dot

¥
39 EAST G8™ STREET D |
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NEW YORI, NEW YORI 10021 1

Mr. Q veltmd
Mr. Ponder
ll ' Mr. Bates

i Mr. Waikart
; Mr. Walters .
1 Mr. Soyars eme—

MICHAEL ROSEN | | Tele. Room
HAROLD L.SCHWARTZ 1 9 7 2 i | |Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy
NTANED
Washington, D. C W RN Gs\?‘@ ﬁéﬂ
ashington, D. C. C LW s““c,\.}? e ;

N \ ,@ .
. gReN = p s
Dear Neil:= /6)/; C/:VO/VA/ \\ohﬁ.-‘f’—"/

In view of yourmcumstances, I tried to make
to the press as mild as possible, but I want to keep the record strai
us.

Let me make it clear that Mr. De Loach said none of the thmgs youlf_)_'
attributed to him, that I never relayed any of those things to you ascoming from i
him or anyone else. Not Mr. Hoover (who I never in my life even heard mention

your name), Mr. De Loach, nor anyone else acting on behalf of the FBI, ever
asked me to convey any threat to you. ﬁ
To make accusations such as you did based upon double and. trlple ' Hl
hearsay is not worthy of .you, and surely these tactics have not been helpful to you. b B
=
At this point, I have very little personal sen31t1v1ty about bemg used: \Ex

as a whipping~boy, even by friends. But I thought your diatribe against the Bureau

was very unfair, I worked with them when I was with the Department of Justice

in the Truman administration, and I have been their adversary in criminal cases

I have defended in recent years. Their record for total integrity, and for pro- %
tection of individual rfiﬁ defeats the ent:.re premlse of your statement,

W”’"W/ sincerely, I‘REG-SO é;{ Q?ﬁ 42‘%/4633
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CABLE: SAXUM

TWX 710 581 3741

JOHN GODFREY SAXE (1908 - 1953) GUTSIDE SOURCE/ 124 FIFTH STREET, S.E.
ROGERS H. BACON (1919 1962) : WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003
ROY M. COHN (4) (202) 547-7090
STANLEY M, FRIEDMAN (1)
MICHAEL ROSEN (1) WITHERILL DRIVE
CSRL R. AJELLO (5) ROCK RIDGE
JOHN F. LANG (3) GREENWICH, CONN. 06830
LOUIS BIANCONE y .
FILIP L, TIFFEN aer% @ (203) 661-5876
JOUN A KSR ' h 11
FRED DUBITSKY (1) Marc » 1985 (1) New York
ALEXANDER B, DONNER (1) : (2) New York and New Jersey
RICHARD ROSENFELD (1) (3) New York and Florida
KEVIN CONDON (5) (4) New York and Connecticut
DANIEL J, DRISCOLL (1) . (5) Connecticut

39 EAST 68TH STREET ” [’7
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10021

THOMAS A, BOLAN, P.C.

COUNSEL Q)
PRy M, L-HEN

Hon. William Webster

, Director, F.B.I.
10th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20535

“lew A/ Nagoo

Dear Judge Webster:

A
G h Aera

Since 1950 - the year I prosecuted. the Rosenberg atom-spy
trial at age ‘23 with the magnlflcent investigatiyg help of the
Bureau, up to the present, "34'‘years later, I have had a first- _
rate relationship with and respect for the Bureau.. 11

This included a close.friendship with Mr. Hoover, speeches E
at Bureau gatherings, delivering the eulogy at Lou Nichols'
funeral along with Deke DeLoach, representing Wally LaPrade when >
he was unfairly attacked, testifying for Mark Felt and Ed Mille
at their trial in Washington, urging their immediate pardon and
honoring them the day after our great President took that action -
and above all, teaching my classes at law school and writing
publicly time and again that the Bureau was and is the finest
investigative agency in the world.

Why, thel, would the Bureau permit any of its representatives to

hurt my friends and clients (and me) by planting a story that
our law offices were being surveilled to see if any information
ould be .developed to support a wire-tapcon my office telephone?
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Hon. William Webster
March 11, 1985
Page Two L

I do not even reach the base intrusion of an attorney-client
Vrelationship, which makes this all the ‘more ‘reprehensible.

ﬁ I realize there can be two sides to a story. If that is

“the case here, in fairness to all concerned, I hereby request
an appropriate response from yous

Res?%jgiiily,
(U O
Roy M. Cohn

sb

Encl.
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To DATE:  1/22/75 /:ﬁ.’:fe‘;ﬂé:,ch
Gen. Inve

Ident.
/' FROM : Mr. Heimlm 2 “[ R
b . Loboratory mme
- bﬂ/ Plen. & Eval. — *
Spec. Inve o
SUBJECT: BARRY FARBER_RADIO. SHOW. ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN Toalaiog o

‘ NEWMXORK STATION WOR-AM._. HEREIN IS uucmssmenq Legal Coun.

JANUARY 14 14 1975 OATES =72 - 5.8 BY can Ras,

R’?(f"o b ’ ?( {,’s f:r{‘;‘er:’ p‘?'?ft

By letter dated January 16, 1975, Assistant Director
Malone of the New York Office has forwarded two reels of tape
on which are recorded the Barry Farber Radio Show of January 14
featuring attorney Roy“Cohn and writer Walter Schneir as guests
of Mr. Farber. In his letter of January 16, ADIC Malone suggests
that, after listening to the tapes, "the Bureau...may want to

send a letter" to both Roy. Cohn and Barry Farber. Cjz%k J%i;

ACTION:

A review of more than one and one-half hours of the
tape recording of this program discloses that it features an
often-hostile, sometimes-shouting, and repetitive discussion
‘between Roy Cohn and Walter Schneir centering largely upon the
Rosenberg esplonage case and the Freedom of Informatlon Act.

Schneir, who is the author of the book "Invitation
to an Inguest" which asserts that the Rosenbergs were "framed,"
used the program as a forum for attacking the FBI, Cohn, Federal
Judge Irving R. Kaufman, and others who had a role in the convicti
of the Rosenbergs. He insisted ‘that in compllance with the
Freedom of Information Act, the FBI files in the Rosenberg
case, as well as those regarding other espionage subjects, should
be made available to persons outsmde the FBI.

Roy Cohn was one of the Government attorneys who
assisted in the prosecution of the Rosenbergs. He has previously
challenged Schneir's assertions that the Rosenbergs were victims
of a "political frame-up"; and his appearance with Schneir on
the Barryv Farber Radio Show constitutes merely the latest heated
confrontation in a campaign of animosity between these’ two men
that has been going on for years. 5
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L {scathingly berate Schneir and express deep respect for the FBI.

|E

e .

-

Mr. Heim to | Memorandum b6

RE: "BARRY FARBER RADIO SHOW, NEW YORK STATION WOR-AM, 1/14/75" ®7¢

Roy Cohn arrived at the radio station after the Barry
Farber Radio Show had begun, and it was necessary for him to leave
for the airport before the program had ended. He did, however,

Cohn indicated that his experience both as Government attorney
and as Federal defendant who has been the subject of FBI investi-
gation has convinced him that the FBI has a better record of -
tegrity and freedom from scandal than any other agency.

As host of the program, Barry Farber often found
himself in a position similar a referee trying to separate
two fighters. Despite his ‘effort to maintain a middle or

loffices -- which fact became the focal point of wide publicity

neutral position, he left no doubt concerning his disagreement
with Schneir. ' '

OBSERVATIONS:

For a number of years, Roy Cohn has been a controversial
figure. In 1969, for example, he was indicted by the Federal
Grand Jury in New York (and subsequently acquitted) on charges
of bribery, conspiracy, and extortion in connection with an
alleged conspiracy involving the city's Fifth Avenue
Coach Lines -- and prior to the trial of this case, he publicly
charged U.S. Attorney Robert Morganthau with conducting a W
"personal vendetta" against him. An article regarding Cohn in
the September 5, 1969, issue of "Life" magazine makes reference
to this case and states, in part: ' -

"He (Cohn) took over Lionel Corporation,
lost it, gained control of Fifth Avenue Coach
Company in New York and became involved with
a succession of financial sponsors in a
dizzying variety of other husiness ventures.
In the process he left behind a trail of

~ stunned, embittered and in some cases

" financially flattened ex-friends. 1In the
past year substantial sections of his
financial structure have begun to buckle
faster than they can be re-riveted. Lawsuits:
have piled up, and more than $1 million in
judgments have followed."

) In conaection with the 1969 case, three Agents of the
New York Office who yave sworn statements to U.S. Attorney
Morganthau were subsequently ordered transferred to other FBI

implying that Cohn, through former Assistant to the Director
L. B. Nichols (a long-time friend of Cohn ), was able to
bring about the transfers.
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Mr. Heim td Memorandum Y
RE: "BARRY'FARBER RADIO SHOW, NEW YORK STATION WOR-AM, 1/14/75™

Roy Cohn's name is involved in two presently pending
cases. One is a Crime on the High Seas investigation involving
possible destruction for insurance in 1973 of a vessel (Defiance)

-loff the Florida coast. Investigation has indicated that a firm
controlled by Cohn had leased this vessel; that previously anothe
vessel owned by Cohn had been lost -~ with the result that Cohn
was paid $100 thousand insurance; and that Cohn is regarded as
a bad risk for Marine insurance. The second case is an ITAR -
Extortion investigation involving alleged threats against the
operator of a theater in New Jersey which features pornographic
films. Roy Cohn, who is listed as a subject in this case, report
served as attorney for the purchase of this theater in the Spring
of 1974 and reportedly had $5,000 interest in it. (166-469-3 &
45-11251)

Although Barry Farber clearly did not "side with"
Schneir during his January 1l4th radio program, he did provide
Schneir a forum to voice anti-FBI propaganda and to reiterate
criticisms made by such persons as Judge Fred Nichol in the
Wounded Knee Case, formepAssictant +o the Director W. C. Sulliva
and former Special Agent '

RECOMMENDATIONS: -

(1) In view of the above, it isE;;;\felt that a
letter over Mr. Kelley's signature should be irected to either
Roy Cohn or Barry Farber.

A

(2) That this memorandum, together with the two
reels of tape recording the January l4th Barry Farber Radio
Show, be forwarded to the Intelligence Division for its
information. K
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Gandy b7C

M)ﬂ'v ’
1 This is in response to the Director's inquiry refa dﬁﬁﬁ%‘

the attached news release’in whicl Flaims that former
Assistant to the Director Deloach was The key figure in an FBI 4
\attempt to "blackmail! him by providing information which

! I'BI had engaged in anf such effort fo "blackmail" b7
a matter of fact, the questiion, issue Of {\, =C

20 _the effect that

D)

e have alsof.i

reviewed, the full text of statement which has since \ T
been obtained. < S _ %;"

Bureau files contain no indication that Deloach ar th \)3

3%

| contains no allegations that |
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Memorandum to Bir. Cleveland
Re:

L attempts to make a point that on the
Ievening of the date ' suggested the event took place

in
full view of hundreds of people. There appears to be Jittle
significance to this point since Bayonne police records
indicated only that O'Brien was wissing since October 14,
1962, and Konigsberg was not able to pin down the date when
he said he was called to| " |to remove the body.

While |states that Konigsberg was quoted
in a "New York Times™ article of August 18, 1968, that the whole
story was a lie, it should be noted that during excavation in
March, 1967, on a farm near Lakewood, New Jersey, described by
Konigsberg as a mob burial ground, orthopedic shoes were
discovered which were later identified by O'Brien's’ podiatrist
as those he had prescribed for O'Brien, This location was
where Konigsberg had previously told our Agents he had disposed

T-n dovelonine his theme | lelaims that thd

certain locations in Las Vegas, which was then a point of public
controversy, According tol | when he refused ta
participate, Deloach launched a campaign to discredit him, of
Mhlch the isclosures were a part. He claims that shortly

publication of his contacts with_organized crime
was told by his attorney, one%:;:i;:;:;;::::]

tha was in RoyYCohn's office in New_ YO

Cohn was on theoﬁngng_ﬂ;£E:FyLoach. Deloach afiégeﬁly told Cohn

(in reference t that "if vou still know that guy,

you had better get word to him to He's

.D.Qi‘._zoim"_lto last more AITer CTIE STOry NIITS, '

continues-thag juoted Deloach as telling Cohﬁ

toatl

i

bé
b7cC

bé
b7cC
b7C

‘of O'Brien 'S body. . OTHER per Court Order

and of '

b6
b7C

this would be revealed. A
As noted above, Bureau files contain no reference
lto any of this ever occurring, OTHER per Court Order




ile mor:.\.n.dum_to_hh‘_._ﬂleulém—l
Re: b6

b7C

then branches into disjointed claims regarding ‘
the ¥BI's widespread use of electronic surveillance, even ’
claiming that we gathered evidence against former Speaker of
the House McCormack's assistant (Martin Sweig) by electronic
coverage in McCormack's office. This, of course, is completely
false,

In view of recent Federal indictment
for income tax evasion and perjury, it is obvious that he is
making a desperate attempt to claim that the indictment in some
way resulted from a Government conspiracy to disdéredit him,
thereby diverting attention from the specific charges contained
in the indictment. . : '

ACTION:

For information in response to the Director's
inquiry. ,
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ANTHON&SALERNO. ET AL /
4 FEe s

\ J\Y L'K )

RE FBIHQ TELEPHONE CALL, DATED APRIL 15, 1885.

IN REFERENCED TELEPHONE CALL, THE FACT THAT ATTORNEY ROY COHEN

HAD WRITTEN TO FBIHQ CONCERNING THE ALLEGED RELEASE OF INFORMATIO
TO THE NEW YORK POST WHICH WAS PUBLISHED ON MARCH 5, 1885 TO THE
EFFECT THAT FBI AGENTS WERE IN FACT CONDUCTING SURVEILLANCES OF

COHEN’'S OFFICE FOR THE PURPOSE OF TAPPING HIS PHONES. WHILE THE NYO
DID CONDUCT SURVEILLANCES FOR THE PURPOSE OF ATTEMPTING Eg:iféERTAIN
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P

, FEASIBILITY OF INSTALLING A MONiTOHING DEVICE TO INTERCEPT THE
CQNQERSATIONS OF GENOVESE BOSS ANTHONY SALERNO WITH
INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS CéNTACT MAIS OCKMAN, NO
DISCUSSIONS OF THIS FACT WERE MADE WITH ANY MEMBERS OF THE MEDIA BY
EITHER THE PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE AT NEW YORK OR ANY OF THE
EXECUTIVE STAFF OF THE NYO.
BT
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SQ“Eﬁﬁt”ﬁsﬁﬁ“Bfféet“““"' y
‘ﬁew York, New York 10021

. ! Q“TN“ ,
Rog M(}b’c'ohn, Esqg. \“Eﬁ“ ss\f'\ -
Saxe, Bacon and Bolan, P.C. '::}:%,E\R 1S u\\ﬁ‘?&‘ a'{ f /

Dear Mr, Cohn:

_ Assistant Director in Charge Lee Laster ha§ advised
me of your telephone'call on March 5th and I received your
recent letter concerning the matter which you and Mr. Laster .
discussed. I have seen a copy of the New York Post article, !

\\><§BI staked out.Cohn's.office._in _mob Erobe,“ which attributes

= Ns facts to unnamed "sources® and can understand your concern. )
- 1\5

I encourage an open line of ‘communication with
the media, but it is not our policy to discuss ongoing inves«’/::%i::)“'¢
tigations with the press, nor would we "plant" a story. zfﬁi :
In view of your concern, however, appropriate checks were :
made with our New York Office personnel to determine whether ~{
the information in the article could have emanated there. : :
I have been assured that no discussion of the information
in the article was had with any member of the media by !
either the Public Information Office or any of the executive
staff of the.New York Office. If you have any 1nformation
to 1ndlcate otherwise, I hope you will let me know..

Sincerely yours,

\% g |s/é -G I5s AL /Q,(é

Exec AD Adm.. g *
&xaohn___ 1 - New York - Enclosure

Exec AD LES —__ Personal Attention ADIC: Reurairtel 3-6-85.
fnts e S Enclosure ¢ b6
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Roy M. Cohh, Esq.

NOTE: Mr. COHN has written to ask why the Bureau "would
permit any of its representatives to hurt my friends and
clients (and me) by planting a story that our law offices

were being surveilled to see if any information could be
developed to support a wire~tap on my office telephone?”

COHN is referring to an article which appeared in the New

York Post on 3-5-85 entitled "FBI staked out COHN's office

in mob probe."™ By airtel 3-6~85, ADIC, New York advised

COHN called his office on 3~5-85 to discuss this article

and advised he wanted to make an official complaint by either
writing to DOJ, FBIHQ, the New York Office or by filing

an FOIA request. ADIC advised him he had no objection to

any of the above actions by COHN. The article in question
indicates that sources told the Post that investigators

wanted court authorization for a bug to be placed on COHN's
office but were unable to gather any evidence that “Commission”
members were using the office to meet. By teletype dated
4~-17-85, New York Office advised neither the Media Representative
nor any other individual who would have official contact with
the media is responsible for the story in the New York Post
attributed to unnamed "sources.”
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